
MEETING AGENDA 
Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 

a. CALL TO ORDER
b. INVOCATION
c. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
d. ROLL CALL
e. AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS

1 – STUDY SESSION 

1-1  Audit Report for Year Ended June 30, 2024 (Valdez)
1-2  First Draft Budget Review (Valdez)

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public comment will be in accordance with the attached policy. This time is reserved for members of the audience to address 
the City Council on items of interest that are not on the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council.  It is 
recommended that speakers limit their comments to three (3) minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during this 
period on items on the Agenda. The Council is prohibited by law from taking any action on matters discussed that are not on the 
Agenda.  Prior to addressing the Council, any handouts for Council will be provided to the City Clerk for distribution to the Council and 
appropriate staff. The public will have an opportunity to comment on items on the agenda once the item has been called and the 
Mayor opens the item to the public. 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION 

2-1 Recognition of Central Valley Community Foundation/PG&E Donation (Trejo)
2-2 Recognition of Mildred Gaunt for Donation (Trejo)
2-3 Proclamation – 56th Annual Professional Municipal Clerks Week (May 4-10, 2025)

(Matthews) 
2-4 Proclamation – National Public Works Week (May 18-24, 2025) (Matthews)

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS 

3-1 Department & City Manager Reports

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR 
Items considered routine in nature are placed on the Consent Calendar. They will all be considered and voted upon in one vote as 

one item unless a Council member or member of the public requests individual consideration. 

4-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – April 15, 2025
4-2 Approval – Proposal from IGService to Conduct 2025 Refuse Rate Study
4-3 Approval – Notice of Opposition – SB 634 – Homelessness: Civil and Criminal Penalties
4-4 Information Only – Warrant Registers – April 3, 2025 through April 16, 2025
4-5 Information Only – Investment Report for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2025
4-6 Information Only – Cannabis Budget Analysis

LEMOORE
CALIFORNIA 

LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

429 C STREET 
May 6, 2025 

5:30 P.M. 

1



4-7 Approval – Commercial Lease Agreement between City of Lemoore and South Valley
Community Church 

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

5-1 Public Hearing – Resolution 2025-14 – Annexing Territory (Tract No. 935) to Community
Facilities No. 2024-1 (Public Services), as Annexation No. 1, Authorizing the Levy of a 
Special Tax Within the Annexed Territory, and Submitting Levy of a Special Tax to 
Qualified Electors Thereof; and Resolution 2025-15 – Declaring the Results of a Special 
Annexation Election in Territory Annexed to Community Facilities District No. 2024-1 
(Public Services), Determining the Validity of Prior Proceedings, and Directing Recording 
of Amended Notice of Special Tax Lien for City of Lemoore Community Facilities District 
No. 2024-1 (Public Services) Annexation No. 1 (Tract No. 935) (Benavides) 

6 – NEW BUSINESS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

No New Business. 

7 – CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS 

7-1 City Council Reports / Requests

CLOSED SESSION 
This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 

1. Government Code Section 54957.6
Conference with Labor Negotiator
Agency Designated Representatives: Christina D. Smith, City Attorney and Marissa
Trejo, City Manager
Employee Organizations: General Association of Service Employees, Lemoore Police
Officers Association, Lemoore Police Sergeants Unit, Police Professional Services
Bargaining Unit

ADJOURNMENT 
Upcoming Council Meetings 

• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, May 20, 2025
• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, June 3, 2025

Agendas for all City Council meetings are posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting at the Council Chamber, 429 C Street and 
the Cinnamon Municipal Complex, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive. Written communications from the public for the agenda must be 
received by the City Clerk’s Office no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore complies with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990). The Council Chamber is accessible to the physically disabled. Should you need 
special assistance, please call (559) 924-6744, at least 4 business days prior to the meeting. 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 
I, Marisa Avalos, City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I posted the 
above Regular City Council Agenda for the meeting of May 6, 2025 at Council Chamber, 429 C Street 
and City Hall, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA on April 29, 2025. 

//s// 
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk 

2



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
MAY 6, 2025 @ 5:30 p.m.  

The City Council will hold its public meetings in person, with a virtual option for public 
participation based on availability. The City of Lemoore utilizes Zoom teleconferencing 
technology for virtual public participation; however, the City makes no representation or warranty 
of any kind, regarding the adequacy, reliability, or availability of the use of this platform in this 
manner. Participation by members of the public through this means is at their own risk.  (Zoom 
teleconferencing/attendance may not be available at all meetings.)  
The meeting may be viewed through the following Zoom Meeting: 
• Please click the link below to join the webinar:
• https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85621168023?pwd=OH4IdF5vhXaOoEkjKo6EVbkJNaZTUD.1
• Meeting ID: 856 2116 8023
• Passcode: 937411
• Phone: +1 669 900 6833

If you wish to make a general public comment or public comment on a particular item on the 
agenda, participants may do so via Zoom during the meeting or by submitting public 
comments by e-mail to: cityclerk@lemoore.com.  In the subject line of the e-mail, please state 
your name and the item you are commenting on.  If you wish to submit a public comment on more 
than one agenda item, please send a separate e-email for each item you are commenting on.  Please 
be aware that written public comments, including your name, may become public information. 
Additional requirements for submitting public comments by e-mail are provided below.  

General Public Comments & Comments on City Council Business Items 
For general public comments and comments regarding specific City Council Business Items, 
public comments can be made via Zoom during the meeting or all public comments must be 
received by e-mail no later than 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments received by this time 
will be read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such 
comments may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion 
of your comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions. 
If a general public comment or comment on a business item is received after 5:00 p.m., efforts will 
be made to read your comment into the record.  However, staff cannot guarantee that written 
comments received after 5:00 p.m. will be read.  All written comments that are not read into the 
record will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comments are received prior 
to the end of the City Council meeting. 

Public Hearings 
For public comment on a public hearing, all public comments must be received by the close of the 
public hearing period.  All comments received by the close of the public hearing period will be 
read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such comments 
may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion of your 
comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  If a 
comment on a public hearing item is received after the close of the public hearing, such comment 
will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comment is received prior to the end 
of the meeting. 
*PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY PUBLIC COMMENTS RECEIVED THAT DO NOT SPECIFY A PARTICULAR
AGENDA ITEM WILL BE READ ALOUD DURING THE GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION OF THE AGENDA.*

3

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85621168023?pwd=OH4IdF5vhXaOoEkjKo6EVbkJNaZTUD.1


City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

711 W. Cinnamon Dr  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

Staff Report 

Item No: 1-1 

To: Lemoore City Council 
From: Josalynn Valdez, Finance Director 
Date: April 9, 2025  Meeting Date:    May 6, 2025 
Subject: Audit Report for Year Ended June 30, 2024 
Strategic Initiative: 

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable

Proposed Motion: 
Receive and file the Audit Report and Financial Statements for year ended June 30, 2024. 

Subject/Discussion: 
On August 29, 2023, City Council approved an agreement with Bryant L. Jolley to provide 
professional auditing and financial services for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2023, 
2024 and 2025. City staff and consultants from Bryant L. Jolley (auditors) will present the 
City’s Audit Report for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2024.  

The financial results and analysis related to the financial statements of June 30, 2024, 
were reviewed and discussed with Bryant L. Jolley to ensure accuracy. For the year 
ending 2024, no negative findings were reported in the City’s annual audit.  

Financial Consideration(s): 
None. 

Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
None. 

Commission/Board Recommendation: 
None. 

4



 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that City Council receive and file the City’s Audit and Financial 
Statements for year ended June 30, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:        
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 04/29/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 04/28/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 04/28/2025 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 04/09/2025 

 List:    Audit Report, Financial Statements 
 

5



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF LEMOORE 
 

MANAGEMENT REPORT  
AND 

AUDITOR’S 
COMMUNICATION LETTER 

 
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED  JUNE 30, 2024 

6



CITY OF LEMOORE 
MANAGEMENT REPORT AND AUDITOR’S COMMUNICATION LETTER 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Page 

Required Communications .................................................................................................................. 1 - 2 

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Controls over Financial Reporting, 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards ..................................................... 3 - 4 

7



 

 901 “N” STREET, SUITE 104        FIREBAUGH, CALIFORNIA 93622          PHONE 559.659.3045             FAX 559.659.0615 

BRYANT L. JOLLEY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Bryant L. Jolley C.P.A. 
 Ryan P. Jolley C.P.A. 
 Darryl L. Smith C.P.A.
 Luis A. Perez C.P.A.
 Lan T. Kimoto 

 

To the City Council of the 
City of Lemoore 
Lemoore, California 
 

We have audited the financial statements of the City of Lemoore (City), for the year ended June 30, 2024.  
Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under 
generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing 
of our audit. We have communicated such information in our engagement letter dated October 3, 2023.  
Professional standards require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 

Significant Audit Matters 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by the City are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. The City adopted 
GASB Statement No. 100 – Accounting Changes and Error Corrections and the application of other 
existing policies was not changed during 2024.  We noted no transactions entered into by the City during 
the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have 
been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based 
on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future 
events. Accounting estimates are used in determining the depreciable lives and methods used for capital 
assets, compensated absences, funding progress of CalPERS pension liability, certain lease terms not 
explicitly stated in lease agreements, and certain terms not explicitly stated in subscription-based 
information technology arrangements.  We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop these 
estimates in determining that they are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial 
statement users.  The most sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements were the disclosures about 
the employee retirement plan disclosed in Note 16 to the financial statements. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our 
audit.  

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the 
audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of 
management.  Management has corrected all such misstatements.  We did not identify any significant audit 
adjustments. 

8



 

2 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing 
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the 
auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated March 31, 2025. 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application 
of an accounting principle to the City’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion 
that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to 
check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no 
such consultations with other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings and Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the City’s auditors. However, these discussions 
occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our 
retention. 

 

 

 

 

March 31, 2025

9



 

 

BRYANT L. JOLLEY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Bryant L. Jolley C.P.A. 
 Ryan P. Jolley C.P.A. 
 Darryl L. Smith C.P.A.
 Luis A. Perez C.P.A.
 Lan T. Kimoto 
  

901 “N” STREET, SUITE 104        FIREBAUGH, CALIFORNIA 93622          PHONE 559.659.3045             FAX 559.659.0615 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL 
CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS  BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN  

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
 
 

 
To the City Council of the 
City of Lemoore 
Lemoore, California 

 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,  the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of 
City of Lemoore, California (the “City”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes 
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise City’s basic financial statements, and have issued 
our report thereon dated March 31, 2025. 

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City’s internal control 
over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements, on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s 
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.

10



4 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City’s financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed 
no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

March 31, 2025 

11



 

 

 
  

 

 
 
 
 
City of Lemoore | CA 

Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024 
 
 
 

12



CITY OF LEMOORE | FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
Financial Statements 
 
 

 

 

 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

PAGE 
Financial Section: 
 
Independent Auditor’s Report ............................................................................................................................................ 1 
 
Basic Financial Statements: 
 
Government-Wide Financial Statements: 

Statement of Net Position  ............................................................................................................................................ 6 

Statement of Activities  ................................................................................................................................................. 7 
 

Fund Financial Statements: 

Governmental Funds:  

Balance Sheet ......................................................................................................................................................... 9 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the 
Government-Wide Statement of Net Position ................................................................................................... 10 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances ............................................................... 11 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances to the Government-Wide Statement of Activities ............................................ 12 

 
Proprietary Funds: 

Statement of Net Position .................................................................................................................................... 14 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position ......................................................................... 15 

Statement of Cash Flows ...................................................................................................................................... 16 
 

Fiduciary Funds: 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position .................................................................................................................... 19 

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position .................................................................................................. 20 
 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements ............................................................................................................................ 22 
 

Required Supplementary Information: 
 
Budgetary Comparison Schedules: 

General Fund ............................................................................................................................................................... 63 

Streets and Roads Fund............................................................................................................................................... 64 

Housing Fund .............................................................................................................................................................. 65 

Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Schedules .......................................................................................................... 66 
 

13



CITY OF LEMOORE | FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
Financial Statements 
 
 

 

 

 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued) 
 
 

PAGE 
 
Required Supplementary Information (Continued): 

 
Pension Plan: 

Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Defined Pension Plan: 

Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability ................................................................................... 68 

Schedule of Contributions .................................................................................................................................... 69 
 
Combining Fund Financial Statements and Schedules: 

 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds: 

Combining Balance Sheet ............................................................................................................................................ 72 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances .................................................... 73 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds: 

Combining Balance Sheet  .................................................................................................................................... 74 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances ............................................. 75 

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds: 

Combining Balance Sheet  .................................................................................................................................... 76 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances ............................................. 77 

Fiduciary Funds: 

Custodial Funds: 

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Position .................................................................................................. 79 

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position................................................................................ 80 

 

14



BRYANT L. JOLLEY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Bryant L. Jolley C.P.A. 
 Ryan P. Jolley C.P.A. 
 Darryl L. Smith C.P.A.
 Luis A. Perez C.P.A.
 Lan T. Kimoto 
  

901 “N” STREET, SUITE 104        FIREBAUGH, CALIFORNIA 93622          PHONE 559.659.3045             FAX 559.659.0615 

 

 

 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  

 
 
To the City Council of the 
City of Lemoore 
Lemoore, California 
 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Lemoore, California 
(the “City”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the City, as of June 30, 2024, and the respective changes in financial 
position, and, where applicable, cash flows  thereof  for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Our responsibilities under those standards are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are required to be independent of the City and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the 
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.  

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the City’s ability to continue as a going 
concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information 
that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

15



2 
 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not 
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements 
are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would 
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 
Standards, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that 
raise substantial doubt about the City’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period 
of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters 
that we identified during the audit. 

Required Supplementary Information  

Management has omitted the Management’s Discussion and Analysis that accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Our 
opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information. 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Schedule of 
Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability on page 68, Schedule of Contributions on page 69, and the 
Budgetary Comparison information on pages 63 - 66 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, 
is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of 
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge 

16



3 

we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Supplementary Information 

 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The accompanying combining fund financial statements and 
schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. In our opinion, the combining fund financial statements and schedules are fairly 
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 31, 2025, on 
our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards in considering City’s internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance.  

 

 

 

 

 

 
March 31, 2025 

 

17



 

4 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

18



 

5 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

19



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Statement of Net Position 
 
 

 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
6 

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS
Cash and investments 44,650,043$        31,166,631$        75,816,674$        
Restricted cash and investments 663,641                -                             663,641                
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents -                             3                            3                            
Receivables:

Accounts, net 285,051                2,941,291             3,226,342             
Interest 370                        242                        612                        
Notes 7,684,078             171,470                7,855,548             
Intergovernmental 2,221,277             -                             2,221,277             
Leases 188,586                212,206                400,792                
Other 2,049                     -                             2,049                     
Public-private partnership -                             1,137,558             1,137,558             

Due from Successor Agency 296,466                -                             296,466                
Prepaid expenses 142,482                87,184                  229,666                
Internal balances 59,635                  (59,635)                 -                             
Assets held for resale 608,170                -                             608,170                
Other assets 40,000                  -                             40,000                  
Capital assets not being depreciated/amortized 4,192,206             42,114,025          46,306,231          

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation/

amortization 57,721,345          26,849,633          84,570,978          

Total assets 118,755,399        104,620,608        223,376,007        

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension related 5,940,671             1,691,472             7,632,143             

Total deferred outflows of resources 5,940,671             1,691,472             7,632,143             

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 849,633                1,365,097             2,214,730             
Retainage payable -                             1,799,807             1,799,807             
Deposits and other liabilities 369,915                171,993                541,908                
Unearned revenue 121,384                77,001                  198,385                
Accrued interest payable -                             109,689                109,689                
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year:
Compensated absences 336,169                77,676                  413,845                
Lease liability 120,157                -                             120,157                
Subscription liability 199,091                19,185                  218,276                
Bonds and notes payable -                             684,832                684,832                

Due in more than one year:
Compensated absences 292,700                26,041                  318,741                
Lease liability 292,395                -                             292,395                
Subscription liability 205,561                42,945                  248,506                
Bonds and notes payable -                             31,236,637          31,236,637          

Advances from Successor Agency -                             1,928,359             1,928,359             

Net pension liability 14,284,150          4,498,977             18,783,127          

Total liabilities 17,071,155          42,038,239          59,109,394          

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension related 446,867                213,968                660,835                
Lease related 248,685                183,361                432,046                

Public-private partnership related -                             1,110,185             1,110,185             

Total deferred inflows of resources 695,552                1,507,514             2,203,066             

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 61,096,347          36,980,059          98,076,406          
Restricted for:

General government 315,131                -                             315,131                
Public safety 2,122,798             -                             2,122,798             
Public works 17,587,779          -                             17,587,779          

Community development 17,656,209          -                             17,656,209          
Parks and recreation 3,107,495             -                             3,107,495             

Capital projects and improvements 13,566                  171,470                185,036                
Debt service reserve -                             3                            3                            

Unrestricted 5,030,038             25,614,795          30,644,833          

Total net position 106,929,363$      62,766,327$        169,695,690$       
 

20



CITY OF LEMOORE | FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
Statement of Activities 
 
 

 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
7 

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-Type

Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total

Functions/programs:
Primary government:

Governmental activities:
General government 1,028,978$         249,989$            -$                         -$                         (778,989)$           -$                         (778,989)$           
Public safety 11,522,501     528,375           443,456           130,042           (10,420,628)    -                        (10,420,628)    
Public works 4,144,716       560,712           2,063,193       593,982           (926,829)         -                            (926,829)         
Community development 1,154,175       780,004           159,885           -                        (214,286)         -                            (214,286)         
Parks and recreation 783,952           199,127           -                        55,633             (529,192)         -                            (529,192)         
Interest on long-term debt 31,788             -                        -                        -                        (31,788)            -                            (31,788)            

Total governmental activities 18,666,110         2,318,207           2,666,534           779,657              (12,901,712)       -                            (12,901,712)       

Business-type activities:
Water 7,814,806       9,876,548       -                        30,901             -                            2,092,643           2,092,643           

Sewer 4,078,142       4,112,782       -                        147,834           -                            182,474              182,474              
Refuse 3,895,339       4,815,066       7,013               -                        -                            926,740              926,740              

Golf course 189,952           18,663             -                        -                        -                            (171,289)             (171,289)             

Total business-type activities 15,978,239         18,823,059         7,013                   178,735              -                            3,030,568           3,030,568           

Total primary government 34,644,349$       21,141,266$       2,673,547$         958,392$            (12,901,712)       3,030,568           (9,871,144)          

General revenues:                                                                                                                                                                                                             
Property taxes                                                                                                           3,387,117           -                            3,387,117           

Sales taxes                                                                                                                  3,145,921           -                            3,145,921           

Franchise taxes                                                                                                         881,525              -                            881,525              

Transient taxes                                                                                                          319,093              -                            319,093              

Other taxes 377,160              -                            377,160              

Motor vehicle in-lieu                                                                                                2,657,319           -                            2,657,319           

Unrestricted investment earnings                                                                         1,176,101           625,039              1,801,140           

Other revenue                                                                                                           148,778              621,663              770,441              

Gain on sale of assets                                                                                               11,180                 126,298              137,478              

Total general revenues                                                                                        12,104,194         1,373,000           13,477,194         

Changes in net position                                                                                               (797,518)             4,403,568           3,606,050           

Net position - beginning, as previously presented                                                 107,063,281       58,362,759         165,426,040       

Error correction 663,600              -                            663,600              

Net position - beginning, restated                                                                             107,726,881       58,362,759         166,089,640       

Net position - ending                                                                                                   106,929,363$    62,766,327$       169,695,690$    

Changes in Net Position
Net (Expense) Revenue and

Program Revenues

 

21



 

8 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
The funds described below were determined to be Major Funds by the City in fiscal year 2024.  Individual nonmajor funds 
may be found in the supplemental section. 
 
General Fund – This fund is the primary operating fund of the City.  It accounts for normal recurring activities traditionally 
associated with governments, which are not required to be accounted for in another fund.  These activities are funded 
primarily by property taxes, sales and use taxes, interest and rental income, charges for services, and grants. 
 
Streets and Roads Special Revenue Fund – This fund accounts for revenues and expenditures apportioned to the City 
under the Streets and Highway Code, Sections 2103, 2105, 2106, 2107, and 2107.5 and the Road Maintenance and 
Rehabilitation act of the State of California. Expenditures for administration, maintenance, and construction must be 
street related. 
 
Housing Special Revenue Fund – This fund has taken over the assets and associated functions of the Low/Moderate 
Income Housing Fund of the former Lemoore Redevelopment Agency and is used to account for current and future low-
income households for the acquisition, rehabilitation, or new construction of single-family homes. 
 
Impact Fees Special Revenue Fund – This fund accounts for charges imposed on developers to offset the costs of public 
infrastructure and services needed to support new development, such as roads, parks, utilities, and public safety facilities. 

 

22



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Governmental Funds 
Balance Sheet 
 

 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
9 

Special Revenue Funds

General 

Streets and 

Roads Housing Impact Fees

Nonmajor 

Governmental 

Funds

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

ASSETS
Cash and investments 12,963,799$    12,634,413$    3,691,529$      8,904,643$      6,455,659$      44,650,043$    
Restricted cash and investments 663,641            -                         -                         -                         -                         663,641            
Receivables:

Accounts, net 285,051            -                         -                         -                         -                         285,051            
Interest 129                    95                      27                      66                      53                      370                    
Notes 124,145            -                         7,448,852         111,081            -                         7,684,078         
Intergovernmental 1,174,632         1,046,645         -                         -                         -                         2,221,277         
Leases 188,586            -                         -                         -                         -                         188,586            
Other 2,049                -                         -                         -                         -                         2,049                

Interfund receivables 606,204            -                         -                         -                         -                         606,204            
Due from Successor Agency 296,466            -                         -                         -                         -                         296,466            
Prepaid items 142,482            -                         -                         -                         -                         142,482            
Other assets 40,000              -                         -                         -                         -                         40,000              

Assets held for resale -                         -                         608,170            -                         -                         608,170            

Total assets 16,487,184$    13,681,153$    11,748,578$    9,015,790$      6,455,712$      57,388,417$    

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 513,618$          233,415$          1,087$              -$                       50,620$            798,740$          
Deposits and other liabilities 365,837            140                    -                         -                         -                         365,977            

Unearned revenue 121,384            -                         -                         -                         -                         121,384            

Total liabilities 1,000,839         233,555            1,087                -                         50,620              1,286,101         

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Unavailable revenue -                         650,482            -                         -                         -                         650,482            

Unavailable revenue - loans -                         -                         7,448,852         111,081            -                         7,559,933         

Lease related 248,685            -                         -                         -                         -                         248,685            

Total deferred inflows of resources 248,685            650,482            7,448,852         111,081            -                         8,459,100         

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS)
Nonspendable:

Prepaid items 142,482            -                         -                         -                         -                         142,482            
Notes receivable 124,145            -                         -                         -                         -                         124,145            

Restricted: 
General government 9                        -                         -                         315,122            -                         315,131            
Public safety 44,283              -                         -                         650,878            1,427,637         2,122,798         
Public works -                         12,797,116      -                         4,588,277         202,386            17,587,779      
Community development 323,994            -                         4,298,639         262,253            5,211,390         10,096,276      
Parks and recreation 14,016              -                         -                         3,088,179         5,300                3,107,495         
Capital projects and improvements -                         -                         -                         -                         13,566              13,566              

Committed:
Ambulance fines 41,547              -                         -                         -                         -                         41,547              

Assigned:

Subsequent year's budget: 

  Appropriation of fund balance 1,115,904         -                         -                         -                         -                         1,115,904         

Unassigned 13,431,280      -                         -                         -                         (455,187)           12,976,093      

Total fund balances (deficits) 15,237,660      12,797,116      4,298,639         8,904,709         6,405,092         47,643,216      

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of

  resources, and fund balances 16,487,184$    13,681,153$    11,748,578$    9,015,790$      6,455,712$      57,388,417$     

23



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position 
 
 

 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
10 

  different because:

Total fund balances - governmental funds 47,643,216$          

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization, used in

governmental activities are not current financial resources; therefore, they

are not reported in the governmental funds.              61,876,085 

Lease liabilities are not due and payable in the current period, and therefore,

are not reported in the funds.                 (412,552)

Subscription liabilities are not due and payable in the current period, and

therefore, are not reported in the funds.                 (404,652)

Compensated absences are not due and payable in the current period, and

therefore are not reported in the funds.                  (618,684)

Net pension liability and pension related deferred outflows and inflows of

resources are not due in the current period and therefore are not reported

in the funds.  These amounts consist of:
Net pension liability          (14,074,668)
Deferred outflows of resources              5,861,943 

Deferred inflows of resources                (441,787)              (8,654,512)

Certain assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures;

therefore, they are unavailable in the governmental funds.                8,210,415 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of fleet

maintenance services to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the

internal revenue service funds are included in the governmental activities in

the statement of net position. (709,953)                

106,929,363$       Net position of governmental activities

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are

 
 

24



CITY OF LEMOORE | FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
Governmental Funds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
 

 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
11 

Formerly
Special Revenue Funds Major Fund

General 

Streets and 

Roads Housing Impact Fees

Public Safety 

Dispatch 

Center Capital 

Projects Fund

Nonmajor 

Governmental 

Funds

Total 

Governmental 

Funds

REVENUES
Property taxes 3,387,117$      -$                      -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                      3,387,117$      
Other taxes 7,381,018        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                        7,381,018        
Licenses and permits 824,208           -                        -                       -                       -                       8,441                832,649           
Charges for services 591,691           -                        -                       -                       -                       -                        591,691           
Intergovernmental 601,250           1,622,646        19,300            -                       -                       130,042           2,373,238        
Fees and assessments 22,301             39,305             -                       439,680          -                       771,563           1,272,849        
Loan repayments -                        -                        135,368          -                       -                       -                        135,368           
Use of money and property 416,289           156,494           43,976            111,302          -                       85,795             813,856           

Other revenue 175,069           -                        776                  -                       -                       25,837             201,682           

Total revenues 13,398,943      1,818,445        199,420          550,982          -                       1,021,678        16,989,468      

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General government 325,074           -                        -                       -                       -                       7,638                332,712           
Public safety 9,832,232        34,748             -                       -                       -                       -                        9,866,980        
Public works 2,224,957        99,909             -                       -                       -                       -                        2,324,866        
Community development 556,027           -                        10,994            -                       -                       403,932           970,953           
Parks and recreation 621,060        -                        -                       -                       -                       -                        621,060           

Capital outlay 2,503,335        369,639           -                       -                       -                       479,760           3,352,734        
Debt service:

Principal 324,626           -                        -                       -                       -                       -                        324,626           

Interest and fiscal charges 31,787             -                        -                       -                       -                       -                        31,787             

Total expenditures 16,419,098      504,296           10,994            -                       -                       891,330           17,825,718      

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

 (under) expenditures (3,020,155)      1,314,149        188,426          550,982          -                       130,348           (836,250)          

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Lease proceeds 613,507           -                        -                       -                       -                       -                        613,507           
Sale of capital assets 11,180             -                        -                       -                       -                       -                        11,180             
Transfers in -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       20,165             20,165             

Transfers out (20,165)            -                        -                       -                       -                       -                        (20,165)            

Total other financing sources (uses) 604,522           -                        -                       -                       -                       20,165             624,687           

Net changes in fund balances (2,415,633)      1,314,149        188,426          550,982          -                       150,513           (211,563)          

Fund balances - beginning, as previously presented 17,653,293      4,439,790        3,534,216       -                       1,092,640       20,471,240      47,191,179      

Error correction -                        -                        -                       -                       -                       663,600           663,600           

Change within financial reporting entity 

(nonmajor to major fund) -                        7,043,177        575,997          8,353,727       -                       (15,972,901)    -                        

Change within financial reporting entity 

(major to nonmajor fund) -                        -                        -                       -                       (1,092,640)     1,092,640        -                        

Fund balances - beginning, restated 17,653,293      11,482,967      4,110,213       8,353,727       -                       6,254,579        47,854,779      

Fund balances - ending 15,237,660$   12,797,116$   4,298,639$     8,904,709$     -$                     6,405,092$      47,643,216$    
 

25



CITY OF LEMOORE | FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 
Changes in Fund Balances to the Government-Wide Statement of Activities 
 

 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
12 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

(211,563)$              

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the

statement of activities, the cost of these assets is allocated over their estimated

useful lives and reported as depreciation and amortization expense. This is the

amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation/amortization expense in

the current period. 646,149                 

Compensated absences expense reported in the statement of activities does not

require the use of current financial resources; therefore, it is not reported as an

expenditure in the governmental funds. 59,358                   

Changes to net pension liability and pension related deferred outflows and inflows

of resources do not require the use of current financial resources, and therefore

are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. (1,712,261)            

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial

resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. 656,107                 

The distribution of housing loans and corresponding payments that were

recognized in the governmental funds are not recognized in the statement of

activities. 66,484                   

Leases and other debt proceeds provide current financial resources to

governmental funds, but issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the

Statement of Net Position. Repayment of leases and other debt principal is an

expenditure in the governmental funds, but repayment reduces long-term

liabilities in the Statement of Net Position.
Lease issued (613,507)                
Principal paid on leases 324,626                 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of fleet

maintenance to individual funds. The change in net position of certain activities of

internal service funds is reported with governmental activities. (12,911)                  

(797,518)$              Change in net position of governmental activities

Net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds

 
 

26



 

13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
 

Proprietary funds account for the City operations being financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business 
enterprise.  The intent of the City is that the cost of providing goods and services be financed primarily through user 
charges. 
 
The City reported all of its Enterprise Funds and its Internal Service Fund as major funds in fiscal year 2024. 
 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
 

Water Fund – This fund accounts for activities associated with the acquisition or construction of water facilities and 
the production, distribution, and transmission of potable water to users. 
 
Sewer Fund – This fund accounts for activities associated with the acquisition or construction, and operations and 
maintenance of the City’s sewer system, including drainage, treatment, and disposal of sanitary wastewater. 
 
Refuse Fund – This fund accounts for activities associated with the acquisition of refuse and disposal equipment and 
vehicles, and the collection and disposal of refuse throughout the City. 
 
Golf Course Fund – This fund accounts for the resources provided and used in the City’s public golf course. 

 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
 

Fleet Maintenance Fund – This fund is used for the maintenance, service, and repair of the City’s fleet.  These 
services are provided to other departments or agencies of the City on a cost reimbursement basis. 

 
 

27



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Proprietary Funds 
Statement of Net Position 
 

 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
14 

Governmental 
Activities

Water Sewer Refuse Golf Course Internal 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Total Service Fund 
ASSETS

 Current assets:
Cash and investments 15,645,240$      11,761,291$      3,760,100$        -$                         31,166,631$      -$                         
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents 3                          -                           -                           -                           3                          -                           
Receivables:

Accounts 1,804,946           803,633              655,776              13,732                3,278,087           -                           
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts (203,383)             (59,388)               (74,025)               -                           (336,796)             -                           
Interest 120                      91                        31                        -                           242                      -                           
Notes 98,017                73,453                -                           -                           171,470              -                           
Leases -                           137,661              74,545                -                           212,206              -                           
Public-private partnership -                           -                           -                           1,137,558           1,137,558           -                           

 Interfund receivables 33,923                209,623              56,722                -                           300,268              -                           

 Prepaid expenses 87,184                -                           -                           -                           87,184                -                           

  Total current assets 17,466,050        12,926,364        4,473,149           1,151,290           36,016,853        -                           

 Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:

Nondepreciable 36,988,627        4,132,030           369,355              624,013              42,114,025        -                           

Depreciable, net of accumulated depreciation 17,568,476        6,988,890           1,367,478           924,789              26,849,633        37,466                

  Total noncurrent assets 54,557,103        11,120,920        1,736,833           1,548,802           68,963,658        37,466                

Total assets 72,023,153        24,047,284        6,209,982           2,700,092           104,980,511      37,466                

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension related 570,231              483,487              637,754              -                           1,691,472           78,728                

Total deferred outflows of resources 570,231              483,487              637,754              -                           1,691,472           78,728                

LIABILITIES

 Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 715,344              523,486              126,267              -                           1,365,097           50,893                
Retainage payable 1,780,775           19,032                -                           -                           1,799,807           -                           
Deposits and other liabilities 138,259              14,923                18,811                -                           171,993              3,938                  

Unearned revenue -                           -                           77,001                -                           77,001                -                           
Interfund payable -                           -                           -                           423,418              423,418              483,054              
Accrued interest payable 109,689              -                           -                           -                           109,689              -                           
Compensated absences 6,108                  29,767                41,801                -                           77,676                4,877                  
Subscription liability 9,592                  9,593                  -                           -                           19,185                -                           

Long-term liabilities 684,832              -                           -                           -                           684,832              -                           

Total current liabilities 3,444,599           596,801              263,880              423,418              4,728,698           542,762              

 Noncurrent liabilities:
Advances from Successor Agency -                           -                           -                           1,928,359           1,928,359           -                           
Compensated absences -                           5,716                  20,325                -                           26,041                5,308                  
Subscription liability 21,473                21,472                -                           -                           42,945                -                           
Long-term liabilities 31,236,637        -                           -                           -                           31,236,637        -                           

Net pension liability 1,516,302           1,286,197           1,696,478           -                           4,498,977           209,482              

  Total noncurrent liabilities 32,774,412        1,313,385           1,716,803           1,928,359           37,732,959        214,790              

Total liabilities 36,219,011        1,910,186           1,980,683           2,351,777           42,461,657        757,552              

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension related 87,002                50,140                76,826                -                           213,968              5,080                  

Lease related -                           115,103              68,258                -                           183,361              -                           

Public-private partnership related -                           -                           -                           1,110,185           1,110,185           -                           

Total deferred inflows of resources 87,002                165,243              145,084              1,110,185           1,507,514           5,080                  

NET POSITION (DEFICIT)

 Net investment in capital assets 22,604,569        11,089,855        1,736,833           1,548,802           36,980,059        37,466                
 Restricted for:

Capital projects and improvements 98,017                73,453                -                           -                           171,470              -                           
Debt service reserve 3                          -                           -                           -                           3                          -                           

 Unrestricted 13,584,782        11,292,034        2,985,136           (2,310,672)         25,551,280        (683,904)             

Total net position (deficit) 36,287,371$      22,455,342$      4,721,969$        (761,870)$          62,702,812        (646,438)$          

Adjustments to reflect the consolidation of internal

service fund activities related to enterprise funds 63,515                

Net position of business-type activities 62,766,327$      

Business-type Activities

 

28



CITY OF LEMOORE | FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
Proprietary Funds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 
 

 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
15 

Governmental 
Activities

Water Sewer Refuse Golf Course Internal 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Total Service Fund

Operating revenues:
Charges for services 9,837,856$       4,090,791$       4,645,028$       -$                        18,573,675$     1,142,733$       
Fines and forfeitures 23,789               169,733             169,958             -                          363,480             -                          
Pension revenue 455,608             -                          141,765             -                          597,373             -                          

Other revenues 45,804               92                       80                       18,663               64,639               -                          

Total operating revenues 10,363,057       4,260,616         4,956,831         18,663               19,599,167       1,142,733         

Operating expenses:
Salaries and benefits 450,356             990,161             1,130,182         -                          2,570,699         290,642             
Materials and supplies 795,332             423,551             69,780               -                          1,288,663         572,370             
General and administrative 2,182,759         958,934             664,587             7,313                 3,813,593         1,081                 
Contractual services 2,284,805         834,185             1,730,721         20                       4,849,731         237,669             
Other expenses 199,715             262,572             195,105             -                          657,392             24,852               

Depreciation 1,120,887         601,644             242,986             123,731             2,089,248         23,954               

Total operating expenses 7,033,854         4,071,047         4,033,361         131,064             15,269,326       1,150,568         

Operating income (loss) 3,329,203         189,569             923,470             (112,401)           4,329,841         (7,835)                

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Intergovernmental - operating -                          -                          7,013                 -                          7,013                 -                          
Use of money and property 199,318             218,434             84,195               123,092             625,039             (10,260)             
Interest expense (1,236,019)        (6,195)                -                          (58,888)             (1,301,102)        -                          
Other nonoperating revenues 614,804             -                          6,859                 -                          621,663             -                          

Gain (loss) on asset disposal 126,298             -                          -                          -                          126,298             -                          

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) (295,599)           212,239             98,067               64,204               78,911               (10,260)             

Changes in net position 3,033,604         401,808             1,021,537         (48,197)             4,408,752         (18,095)             

Net position (deficit) - beginning 33,253,767       22,053,534       3,700,432         (713,673)           58,294,060       (628,343)           

Net position (deficit) - ending 36,287,371$     22,455,342$     4,721,969$       (761,870)$         62,702,812$     (646,438)$         

Adjustments to reflect consolidation of internal
service fund activities related to enterprise funds (5,184)                

Change in net position of business-type activities 4,403,568$       

Business-type Activities

 
 

29



CITY OF LEMOORE | FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
Proprietary Funds 
Statement of Cash Flows 
 

 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
16 

Governmental 
Activities

Water Sewer Refuse Golf Course Internal 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Total Service Funds 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users 9,657,176$       4,049,147$      4,770,552$     (18,823)$           18,458,052$     1,146,671$        
Payments to suppliers and service providers (6,025,619)        (2,430,779)      (2,629,763)      (8,018)               (11,094,179)      (832,988)             
Payments to employees for salaries and benefits (448,285)           (916,177)          (1,149,752)      -                         (2,514,214)        (213,326)             

Other receipts 45,804               92                     80                     18,663              64,639               -                           

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 3,229,076         702,283           991,117          (8,178)               4,914,298         100,357              

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Operating grants -                          -                        22,013             -                         22,013               -                           
Loans (to) from other funds 5,279                 (142,647)          191,381          47,650              101,663             (88,690)               
Other nonoperating revenues 614,804             -                        6,859               -                         621,663             -                           
Proceeds from lease of property -                          (2,310)              107,905          -                         105,595             -                           

Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital

  financing activities 620,083             (144,957)          328,158          47,650              850,934             (88,690)               

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED

 FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal paid on lease liability (8,903)                (8,903)              -                        -                         (17,806)             -                           
Principal paid on capital debt (769,976)           -                        -                        -                         (769,976)           -                           
Interest paid on capital debt (1,237,607)        (6,195)              -                        (58,888)             (1,302,690)        -                           
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (621,889)           (892,042)          (388,143)         -                         (1,902,074)        -                           
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 126,298             -                        -                        -                         126,298             -                           
Public-private partnership -                          -                        -                        25,000              25,000               -                           

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related

 financing activities (2,512,077)        (907,140)          (388,143)         (33,888)             (3,841,248)        -                           

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest received (paid) 228,114             243,239           62,094             (5,584)               527,863             (11,667)               

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 228,114             243,239           62,094             (5,584)               527,863             (11,667)               

Increase (decrease) in cash and investments 1,565,196         (106,575)          993,226          -                         2,451,847         -                           

Cash and investments - beginning 14,080,047       11,867,866      2,766,874       -                         28,714,787       -                           

Cash and investments - ending 15,645,243$     11,761,291$   3,760,100$     -$                       31,166,634$     -$                         

Reconciliation of cash to financial statements:

Cash and investments 15,645,240$     11,761,291$   3,760,100$     -$                       31,166,631$     -$                         

Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents 3                         -                        -                        -                         3                         -                           

Total cash and investments 15,645,243$     11,761,291$   3,760,100$     -$                       31,166,634$     -$                         

Business-type Activities

30



CITY OF LEMOORE | FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
Proprietary Funds 
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) 
 

 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
17 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided by (used for) operating activities: Governmental 

Activities

Water Sewer Refuse Golf Course Internal 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Total Service Funds 

Operating income (loss) 3,329,203$       189,569$         923,470$        (112,401)$         4,329,841$       (7,835)$               

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation 1,120,887         601,644           242,986          123,731            2,089,248         23,954                

Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (176,974)           (224,260)          (63,245)           (845)                   (465,324)           -                           
(Increase) decrease in notes receivable (79,466)             (2,040)              -                        (81,506)             
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 3,453                 -                        -                        -                         3,453                 -                           
(Increase) decrease in deferred outflows of resources 396,570             25,282             194,567          -                         616,419             (40,991)               
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (566,461)           29,431             30,430             (685)                   (507,285)           2,984                  
Increase (decrease) in retainage payable -                          19,032             -                        -                         19,032               -                           
Increase (decrease) in deposits and other liabilities 51,971               14,923             18,811             (17,978)             67,727               3,938                  
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 2,071                 1,115                (19,570)           -                         (16,384)             (249)                    
Increase (decrease) in deferred inflows of resources (71,410)             (29,732)            (52,157)           -                         (153,299)           (666)                    

Increase (decrease) in net pension liability (780,768)           77,319             (284,175)         -                         (987,624)           119,222              

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 3,229,076$       702,283$         991,117$        (8,178)$             4,914,298$       100,357$            

Business-type Activities

 
 

Schedule of Non-Cash Capital and Related Financing Activities
Public-Private Partnership:

Contributions of capital assets -$                        -$                      -$                     12,800$            12,800$             -$                          

31



 

18 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government.  The City 
administers the activity of a private-purpose trust fund and a custodial fund.  Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the 
government-wide statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the City’s own programs. 
 
Lemoore Redevelopment Successor Agency Private-Purpose Trust Funds – These funds are used to account for assets 
and liabilities of the former Lemoore Redevelopment Agency until they are distributed to other units of state and local 
government as a result of the dissolution of the redevelopment agency. 
 
Custodial Funds – These funds are used to account for assets held by the City for the Irrigation District, individuals, private 
organizations, other governments and/or other funds.  The funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement 
of results in operations. 

32



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Fiduciary Funds 
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
 

 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
19 

Lemoore
Redevelopment

Successor Agency 

Private-Purpose Custodial

Trust Funds Funds

ASSETS

Cash 51,682$                     173,735$               
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents 1,463,335                  -                              
Interest receivable 30                               -                              

Intergovernmental receivables 950,000                     -                              

Advances to City of Lemoore 1,928,359                  -                              

Notes receivable 940,533                     -                              
Land held for resale 18,742                       -                              

Other assets -                                  28,800                   

Total assets 5,352,681                  202,535                 

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 22,656                       -                              

Impact fees payable -                                  55,552                   
Interest payable 163,281                     -                              

Due to the General Fund 296,466                     -                              

Long-term liabilities:
Due within one year 980,187                     -                              

Due in more than one year 8,941,663                  -                              

Total liabilities 10,404,253               55,552                   

NET POSITION (DEFICIT)
Restricted for:

Net position (deficit) held in trust for the retirement of 

   obligations of the Lemoore Successor Agency to the 

   former Lemoore Redevelopment Agency (5,051,572)                -                              

Organizations and other governments -                                  146,983                 

Total net position (deficit) (5,051,572)$              146,983$               
 

 

33



CITY OF LEMOORE | FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
Fiduciary Funds 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 
 

 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
20 

Lemoore
Redevelopment

Successor Agency 
Private-Purpose Custodial

Trust Funds Funds

ADDITIONS

Investment earnings:

Interest, dividends and other 68,911$                    304$                          

Net investment earnings 68,911                      304                            

Collections on behalf of other governments:

Property taxes 1,292,827                 -                                 

Impact fees -                                 321,554                    

Other -                                 2,496                         

Total collections on behalf of other governments 1,292,827                 324,050                    

Total additions 1,361,738                 324,354                    

DEDUCTIONS

Administrative expense 70,871                      -                                 

Interest expense 394,781                    -                                 

Payments to other governments -                                 324,050                    

Other expenses -                                 1,916                         

Bad debt 74,327                      -                                 

Total deductions 539,979                    325,966                    

Net increase (decrease) in fiduciary net position 821,759                    (1,612)                       

Net position (deficit) - beginning (5,873,331)                148,595                    

Net position (deficit) - ending (5,051,572)$             146,983$                  
 

 

34



 

21 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

35



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

22 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
A. Reporting Entity 
 
The City of Lemoore, California (the City) is a charter city operating under a Council-Member form of government.  During 
the year ended June 30, 2000, the voters of the City approved a Charter which gives the City Council greater self-rule, and 
the Charter was accepted by the California Secretary of State. 
 
The accompanying basic financial statements include the financial activities of the City, the primary government and its 
component units, the Lemoore Financing Authority (Financing Authority) and the Lemoore Housing Authority (Housing 
Authority).  Financial information for the City and its component units are accounted for in the accompanying financial 
statements in accordance with principles defining the governmental reporting entity adopted by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board.  The City Council members, in separate sessions, serve as the governing board of the 
component units.  These entities are presented on a blended basis. 
 
The Lemoore Financing Authority (Financing Authority) was formed in August 1989 for the purpose of assisting the 
financing or refinancing of certain public capital facilities within the City.  The Financing Authority is governed by a five-
member board of directors, which consists of the members of the City Council with the City Manager as the Executive 
Director.  The financial transactions for the Financing Authority are recorded in the Water, Sewer, and Golf Course 
enterprise funds.  The Financing Authority does not issue separate financial statements. 
 
The Lemoore Housing Authority (Housing Authority) was formed in February 2011 for the purpose of providing sanitary 
and safe housing for people of very low, low, or moderate income within the City’s territorial jurisdiction.  The Housing 
Authority is governed by a five-member board of directors, which consists of the members of the City Council with the 
City Manager as the Executive Director.  The financial transactions for the Housing Authority are recorded in the Housing 
special revenue fund.  The Housing Authority does not issue separate financial statements. 
 
The financial statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America as applied to governmental audits.  The Governmental Accounting Standards Board is the 
accepted standard setting body for governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.  The City’s significant 
accounting policies are described below. 
 
B. Basis of Presentation 
 
The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds.  A fund is an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a 
self-balancing set of accounts.  Fund accounting segregates funds according to their intended purpose and is used to aid 
management in demonstrating compliance with finance-related legal and contractual provisions.  The minimum number 
of funds is maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements. 
 
Government-Wide Financial Statements – The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities display 
information about the primary government (the City) and its component unit.  These statements include the financial 
activities of the overall government, except for fiduciary activities.  Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-
counting of internal activities.  These statements distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the 
City. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange 
transactions. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties. 
 

36



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

23 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
B. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
 
The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each different 
identifiable activity of the City’s business-type activities and for each function of the City’s governmental activities.  Direct 
expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are included in the program 
expense reported for individual function.  Certain indirect costs, which cannot be identified and broken down, are 
included in the program expense reported for individual functions and activities.  Program revenues include, 1) fines, fees, 
and charges paid by the recipients of goods and services offered by the programs and 2) grants and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program.  Revenues that are not classified as 
program revenues, including all taxes, are presented instead as general revenues. 
 

Certain eliminations have been made as prescribed by GASB Statement No. 34 in regard to interfund activities, payables 
and receivables.  All internal balances in the Statement of Net Position have been eliminated except those representing 
balances between the governmental activities and the business-type activities, which are presented as internal balances 
and eliminated in the total primary government column.  In the Statement of Activities those transactions between 
governmental and business-type activities have not been eliminated.  The following interfund activities have been 
eliminated: due to/due from other funds, interfund note receivable/interfund long-term debt, and transfers in/transfers 
out. 
 

Fund Financial Statements – The fund financial statements provide information about the City’s funds.  Separate 
statements for each fund category – governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary – are presented.  The emphasis of fund 
financial statements is on major governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate column.  All remaining 
governmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds.  An accompanying schedule is 
presented to reconcile and explain the differences in funds and changes in fund balances as presented in these 
statements to the net position and changes in net position presented in the government-wide financial statements. 
 

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange transactions associated with the 
principal activity of the fund.  Exchange transactions are those in which the party receives and gives up essentially equal 
values.  Nonoperating revenues, such as subsidies and investment earnings, result from nonexchange transactions or 
ancillary activities.  Operating expenses are those expenses that are essential to the primary operations of the fund.  All 
other expenses are reported as nonoperating expenses. 
 

Major funds are defined as funds that have either assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses equal to ten 
percent fund type total and five percent of the City’s funds.  The General Fund is always a major fund.  The City may also 
select other funds it believes should be presented as major funds.  
 
The City reports the following major governmental funds: 
 

The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the City.  It accounts for normal recurring activities traditionally 
associated with government, which are not required to be accounted for in another fund.  These activities are funded 
primarily by property taxes, sales and use taxes, interest and rental income, charges for services, and grants. 
 
The Streets and Roads Special Revenue Fund accounts for revenues and expenditures apportioned to the City under 
the Streets and Highway Code, Sections 2103, 2105, 2106, 2107, and 2107.5 and the Road Maintenance and 
Rehabilitation act of the State of California. Expenditures for administration, maintenance, and construction must be 
street related. 
 
The Housing Special Revenue Fund has taken over the assets and associated functions of the Low/Moderate Income 
Housing Fund of the former Lemoore Redevelopment Agency and is used to account for current and future low-
income households for the acquisition, rehabilitation, or new construction of single-family homes. 

37



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

24 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 

B. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
 
The Impact Fees Special Revenue Fund accounts for charges imposed on developers to offset the costs of public 
infrastructure and services needed to support new development, such as roads, parks, utilities, and public safety 
facilities. 

 

Enterprise fund financial statements include a Statement of Net Position, Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes 
in Net Position, and a Statement of Cash Flows for each major enterprise fund and nonmajor funds aggregated. 
 

The City has four major enterprise funds, the Water Fund, Sewer Fund, Refuse Fund, and Golf Course Fund, which are 
used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprise.  In an 
enterprise fund, the intent of the City Council is that costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing services to the 
general public, on a continuing basis, be financed or recovered primarily through user charges. 
 

The City reports the following major enterprise funds: 
 

The Water Fund accounts for the activities of the City’s water production and distribution operations. 
 
The Sewer Fund accounts for the activities of the City’s sanitary sewer system operations. 
 
The Refuse Fund accounts for the activities of the City’s refuse collection and disposal operations. 
 
The Golf Course Fund accounts for the resources provided and used in the golf course. 

 
The City's fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government.  The 
fund’s activities are reported in a separate Statement of Fiduciary Net Position and a Statement of Changes in Fiduciary 
Net Position.  Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide statements because the resources of those funds 
are not available to support the City’s own programs.  Fiduciary funds are presented on an economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, similar to the government-wide financial statements. 
 
The City reports the following fiduciary funds: 

Lemoore Redevelopment Successor Agency Private Purpose Trust Fund is used to account for assets and liabilities of 
the former redevelopment agency until they are distributed to other units of state and local government as a result 
of the dissolution of the redevelopment agency. 

 
Custodial Funds are used to account for assets held by the City as a custodian for the Laguna Irrigation District, 
individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other funds.   

 

Additionally, the City reports the following fund type: 

Internal Service Fund is used to account for fleet maintenance services provided to other departments or agencies of 
the City on a cost reimbursement basis. 

 

38



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

25 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting  
 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and basis of 
accounting.  Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured such as current financial resources or 
economic resources.  The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in the financial 
statements. 
 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred 
regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are 
levied.  Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider 
have been met.   
 
The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and 
the modified basis of accounting.  Revenues, except for grants, are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and 
available.  Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough 
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.  For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be available if they are 
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal year.  Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is 
incurred as under accrual accounting.  However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to 
compensated absences, are recorded only when payment is due.  General capital asset acquisitions are reported as 
expenditures in governmental funds.  Issuance of long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as 
other financing sources. 
 
Property taxes, sales taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all 
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal year.  Entitlements 
are recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including any time requirement, and the amount is 
received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue resource (within 60 days of year-end).  
Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been incurred, and all other 
eligibility requirements have been met.  All other revenues items are considered to be measurable and available only 
when cash is received by the City. 
 
The proprietary and private-purpose trust funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting.  The agency fund has no measurement focus but utilizes the accrual basis of accounting for 
reporting its assets and liabilities. 
 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.  Operating revenues and 
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary 
fund’s principal ongoing operations.  The principal operating revenues of the City’s proprietary funds are charges to 
customers for sales and services.  Operating expenses for proprietary funds include the cost of sales and services, 
administrative expenses, and depreciation/amortization on capital assets.  All revenues and expenses not meeting this 
definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 
 

39



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

26 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balances 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the City considered all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three 
months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.   
 
Deposits and Investments 
 
The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds.  This pool utilizes investments 
authorized by the Government Code and is further defined by the City's investment policy that is approved by the City 
Council.  
 
Authorized investments include deposits in the State of California administered Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), 
insured certificates of deposits, collateralized certificates of deposits, commercial paper, money market mutual funds, 
federally sponsored credit agency securities, and securities backed by the U.S. Government.  All investments are stated at 
fair value.  
 
Interest income earned as a result of pooling is distributed to the appropriate funds based on month-end cash balances in 
each fund.  Interest income from cash and investments with fiscal agents is credited directly to the related fund. 
 
Restricted Assets 
 
Certain proceeds of general obligation debt and enterprise debt are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet 
because their use is limited by applicable debt covenants.  “Cash with fiscal agents” is used to report resources set aside 
for potential deficiencies in the repayment ability of the enterprise funds, and for payment of construction projects 
undertaken by the City. 
 

Interfund Transactions 
 

Interfund transactions are reflected as loans, services provided or used, reimbursements or transfers.  Loans reported as 
receivables and payables, as appropriate, are subject to elimination upon consolidation and are referred to as either “due 
to/from other funds” (i.e. the current portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other funds” (i.e. the noncurrent 
portion of interfund loans).  Any residual balance between the governmental activities and the business-type activities are 
reported in the fund financial statements and are offset by a fund balance reserve account in applicable governmental 
funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are not available financial resources. 
 
Services provided or used, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues and expenditures or 
expenses.  Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate benefiting fund and reduces its 
related cost as a reimbursement.  All other interfund transactions are treated as transfers.  Transfers between 
governmental or proprietary funds are netted as part of the reconciliation to the government-wide presentation. 
 
Receivables 
 
Enterprise fund statements report an allowance for uncollectible accounts against the account receivables.  All customers 
are billed monthly.  The estimated value of services provided, but unbilled at year-end, has been included in the 
accompanying financial statements. 

40



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

27 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balances (Continued) 
 
Property Tax Calendar 
 

Property taxes are assessed, collected, and allocated by Kings County throughout the fiscal year according to the following 
property tax calendar: 
 

Lien Date January 1 
Levy Date July 1 to June 30 
Due Dates November 1, 1st installment; February 1, 2nd installment 
Delinquent Dates December 10, 1st installment; April 10, 2nd installment 

 
Revenues from taxpayer-assessed taxes (sales and use, business license, transient occupancy, utility users, gas, and 
franchise fees) are accrued in the governmental funds when they are both measurable and available.  The City considers 
these revenues available if they are received during the period when settlement of prior fiscal year accounts payable 
occurs.  Historically, the majority of these taxes are received within 60 days of the fiscal year-end. 
 
The City accrues as receivable all property taxes received during the first 60 days of the new fiscal year. 
 
Inventory of Supplies and Prepaid Items 
 

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost, determined by the first-in, first-out method, or market and consists primarily of 
golf merchandise and food and beverage items sold at the golf course.  The cost of such inventories is recorded as 
expenditures/expenses when consumed rather than when purchased. 
 
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in 
both government-wide and fund financial statements.  The cost of prepaid items is recorded as expenditures/expenses 
when consumed rather than when purchased. 
 
Assets Held for Resale 
 

Land and improvements held by the City for the purpose of improving and reselling are accounted for in the account.  
Property is valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. 
 
Capital Assets 
 

The City’s assets are categorized at historical cost or estimated historical cost.  City policy has set the capitalization 
threshold for reporting capital assets at $5,000.  Gifts or contributions of capital assets are recorded at fair value when 
received.  Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis over the useful lives of the assets as follows: 
 

Buildings and improvements ................................. 40 years 
Machinery and equipment ................................. 5-15 years 
Road network ................................................... 25-50 years 
Infrastructure ................................................... 10-15 years 

 
In accordance with GASB Statement No. 34, the City is required to account for and report infrastructure capital assets.  
The City’s road network consists of seven subsystems which include sidewalk, curb and gutter, pavement, landscape 
zones, streetlights, railroad crossings, and traffic signals.  Subsystem detail is not presented in these basic financial 
statements; however, the City maintains detailed information on these subsystems.  The assets in these subsystems are 
depreciated using the straight-line method. 
 

41



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

28 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balances (Continued) 
 
Right-to-Use Lease Assets 
 
Right-to-use lease assets are recorded at the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liabilities and modified by 
any lease payment made to the lessor at or before the commencement of the lease term, less any lease incentives 
received from the lessor at or before the commencement of the lease term along with any initial direct costs that are 
ancillary charges necessary to place the lease assets into service.  
 
Right-to-use lease assets are amortized using the straight-line method over the shorter of the lease term or the useful life 
on the underlying asset, unless the lease contains a purchase option that the City has determined is reasonably certain of 
being exercised. 
 
Risk Management 
 

The City participates with other public entities in a joint venture under a joint powers agreement which establishes the 
Central San Joaquin Valley Risk Management Authority (CSJVRMA).  The relationship between the City and CSJVRMA is 
such that CSJVRMA is not a component unit of the City for financial reporting purposes. 
 
Interest Payable 
 

In the government-wide financial statements, interest payable for long-term debt is recognized as the liability is incurred 
for the governmental fund-types and proprietary-fund types. 
 
In the fund financial statements, proprietary fund-types recognize the interest payable when the liability is incurred. 
 
Compensated Absences Payable 
 

City employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts depending on the number of years of service.  City 
employees also accumulate hours of overtime as compensated time off.  For governmental funds, earned but unused, 
vested leave (vacation, compensated time off, holiday) is expensed and established as a liability and is reported in the 
government-wide Statement of Net Position in the governmental activities’ column.  Vested leave for enterprise funds is 
recorded as an expense and liability of those funds as the benefits accrue.  No liability is recorded for non-vesting leave 
such as sick leave. 
 
Unearned Revenue 
 

Unearned revenue is that for which asset recognition criteria have been met, but for which asset revenue recognition 
criteria have not been met.  The City typically records intergovernmental revenues (primary grants and subventions) 
received but not earned (qualifying expenditures not yet incurred) as unearned revenue. 
 
Unavailable Revenue 
 

In the fund financial statements, unavailable revenue is recorded when transactions have not yet met the revenue 
recognition criteria based on the modified accrual basis of accounting.  The City records unavailable revenue for 
transactions for which revenues have been earned, but for which funds are not available to meet current financial 
obligations.   
 

42



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

29 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balances (Continued) 
 
Long-Term Debt 
 

In the government-wide financial statements and enterprise fund type statements, long-term debt and other long-term 
obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or enterprise fund 
type Statement of Net Position.  Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds 
using the straight-line method.  Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premiums or discount. 
 
In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond 
issuance costs, during the current period.  The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources.  
Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are 
reported as other financing uses.  Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are 
reported as debt service expenditures. 
 

Pensions 
 

In government-wide financial statements, pensions are recognized and disclosed using the accrual basis of accounting 
(see Note 16 and the RSI section immediately following the notes to financial statements), regardless of the amount 
recognized as pension expenditures on the modified accrual basis of accounting.  The City recognizes a net pension 
liability of the qualified pension plan in which it participates, which represents the excess of the total pension liability over 
the fiduciary net position of the qualified pension plan, measured as of the City’s fiscal year-end or the City’s 
proportionate share thereof in the case of a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan.  Changes in the net pension liability 
during the period are recorded as pension expense, or as deferred inflows of resources or deferred outflows of resources 
depending on the nature of the change, in the period incurred.  Those changes in net pension liability that are recorded as 
deferred inflows of resources or deferred outflows of resources that arise from changes in actuarial assumptions or other 
inputs and differences between expected or actual experience are amortized over the weighted average remaining 
service life of all participants, including retirees, in the respective qualified pension plan and recorded as a component of 
pension expense beginning with the period in which they arose.  Projected earnings on qualified pension plan investments 
are recognized as a component of pension expense.  Differences between projected and actual investment earnings are 
reported as deferred inflows of resources or deferred outflows of resources and amortized as a component of pension 
expense on a closed basis over a five-year period beginning with the period in which the difference occurred. 
 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to pensions, and 
pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the City of Lemoore California Public Employees’ 
Retirement System (CalPERS) plan (Plan) and additions to/deductions from the Plan’s fiduciary net position have been 
determined on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS.  For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of 
employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.  Investments are 
reported at fair value. 
 

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources 
 

Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 63 and GASB Statement No. 65, the City recognizes deferred outflows and inflows of 
resources.  A deferred outflow of resources is defined as a consumption of net position by the government that is 
applicable to a future reporting period.  A deferred inflow of resources is defined as an acquisition of net position by the 
government that is applicable to a future reporting period.  Refer to Note 14 for a detailed listing of the deferred outflows 
and deferred inflows of resources the City has recognized. 
 

43



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

30 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 

D.   Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balances (Continued) 
 
Leases 
 
Lessee: The City is a lessee for non-cancellable leases of equipment and vehicles. The lessee recognizes a lease liability 
and an intangible right-to-use lease asset (lease asset) in the government-wide financial statements. The City recognizes 
lease liabilities with an initial, individual value of $5,000 or more. 
 
At the commencement of a lease, the City initially measures the lease liability at the present value of payments expected 
to be made during the lease term. Subsequently, the lease liability is reduced by the principal portion of lease payments 
made. The lease asset is initially measured as the initial amount of the lease liability, adjusted for lease payments made at 
or before the lease commencement date, plus certain initial direct costs. Subsequently, the lease asset is amortized on a 
straight-line basis over its useful life. 
 
Key estimates and judgments related to leases include how the City determines (1) the discount rate it uses to discount 
the expected lease payments to present value, (2) lease term, and (3) lease payments. 
 

 The City uses the interest rate charged by the lessor as the discount rate. When the interest rate charged by the 
lessor is not provided, the City generally uses its estimated incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate for 
leases, which it has determined is the prime rate at the inception of the lease. 

 The lease term includes the non-cancellable period of the lease. Lease payments included in the measurement of 
the lease liability are composed of fixed payments and purchase option price that the City is reasonably certain 
to exercise. 
 

The City monitors changes in circumstances that would require a remeasurement of its lease and will remeasure the lease 
asset and liability if certain changes occur that are expected to significantly affect the amount of the lease liability. Lease 
assets are reported with other capital assets and lease liabilities are reported with long-term debt on the Statement of 
Net Position. 
 
Lessor: The City is a lessor for non-cancellable leases of land. The City recognizes a lease receivable and a deferred inflow 
of resources in the government-wide and governmental and enterprise fund financial statements. 
 
At the commencement of a lease, the City initially measures the lease receivable at the present value of payments 
expected to be received during the lease term. Subsequently, the lease receivable is reduced by the principal portion of 
lease payments received. The deferred inflow of resources is initially measured as the initial amount of the lease 
receivable, adjusted for lease payments received at or before the lease commencement date. Subsequently, the deferred 
inflow of resources is recognized as revenue over the life of the lease term.  
 
Key estimates and judgments include how the City determines (1) the discount rate it uses to discount the expected lease 
receipts to present value, (2) lease term, and (3) lease receipts. 
 

 The City uses the interest rate charged to the lessees as the discount rate. When the interest rate charged to the 
lessees is not provided, the City generally uses the implied rate of return as the discount rate for leases. When 
the implied rate of return cannot be determined, the City uses its estimated incremental borrowing rate which it 
has determined is the prime rate at the inception of the lease. 

 The lease term includes the non-cancellable period of the lease. Lease receipts included in the measurement of 
the lease receivable are composed of fixed payments from the lessee.  

 

44



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

31 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 

D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balances (Continued) 
 
Leases (Continued) 
 
The City monitors changes in circumstances that would require a remeasurement of its lease and will remeasure the lease 
receivable and deferred inflows of resources if certain changes occur that are expected to significantly affect the amount 
of the lease receivable. 
 
Subscription Based Information Technology Arrangements (SBITAs) 
 
Lessee: The City entered into non-cancellable subscription-based information technology arrangements (SBITAs) for the 
acquisition of various information technology services. SBITAs are accounted for in accordance with GASB Statement No. 
96. 
 
Upon commencement of a subscription, the City recognizes a subscription liability and an intangible right-to-use 
subscription asset (subscription asset) in the government-wide financial statements. Subscription liabilities are recognized 
when their initial individual values are $5,000 or more. The subscription liability is initially measured at the present value 
of payments expected to be made during the subscription term and is subsequently reduced by the principal portion of 
subscription payments made. The subscription asset is initially measured as the initial amount of the subscription liability, 
adjusted for subscription payments made at or before the subscription commencement date, and any directly 
attributable initial costs. The subscription asset is amortized on a straight-line basis over its useful life. 
 
Key estimates and judgments related to SBITAs include determining the discount rate used to discount expected 
subscription payments to present value, the subscription term, and the composition of subscription payments. 
 

 The City generally uses the interest rate charged by the subscription provider as the discount rate. When the 
interest rate charged by the provider is not provided, the City generally uses its estimated incremental borrowing 
rate as the discount rate for SBITAs, which is the prime rate at the inception of the subscription. 

 The subscription term includes the noncancellable period of the subscription and subscription payments that the 
City is reasonably certain to make. 

 The measurement of subscription liability excludes any variable payments such as payments based on the 
number of user seats unless they depend on an index or a rate or are fixed in substance.  
 

The City monitors changes in circumstances that would require a remeasurement of its SBITAs and will remeasure the 
subscription asset and liability if certain changes occur that are expected to significantly affect the amount of the 
subscription liability. Subscription assets are reported with other intangible assets, and subscription liabilities are reported 
as liabilities on the statement of net position. 
 
This disclosure provides information on the accounting policies related to Subscription-Based Information Technology 
Arrangements (SBITAs) in accordance with GASB Statement No. 96 and should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying financial statements. 
 

45



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

32 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 

D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balances (Continued) 
 
Classification of Net Position 
 

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund statements, net position is classified in the following 
categories: 

 

Net investment in capital assets – This category groups all capital assets, including infrastructure, into one 
component of net position.  Accumulated depreciation and the outstanding balances of debt that are attributable to 
the acquisition, construction or improvement of these assets reduce this category. 

Restricted net position – This category presents external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors or 
laws or regulations of other governments and restrictions imposed by law through constitutional provisions or 
enabling legislation.   

Unrestricted net position – This category represents the net position of the City, which is not restricted for any 
project or other purpose. 

When both restricted and unrestricted net position are available, restricted resources are depleted first before the 
unrestricted resources are used. 
 
Fund Balances 

The governmental fund financial statements present fund balances based on classifications that comprise a hierarchy that 
is based primarily on the extent to which the City is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which 
amounts in the respective governmental funds can be spent.  The classifications used in the governmental fund financial 
statements are as follows: 

Nonspendable – This classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in 
spendable form or (b) are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.   

Restricted – This classification includes amounts for which constraints have been placed on the use of the resources 
either (a) externally imposed by creditors (such as through a debt covenant), grantors, contributors, or laws or 
regulations of other governments, or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Committed – This classification includes amounts that can be used only for specific purposes pursuant to constraints 
imposed by formal action of the City Council.  These amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the City 
Council removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of action (ordinance or resolution) that was 
employed when the funds were initially committed.  This classification also includes contractual obligations to the 
extent that existing resources have been specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements.  

Assigned – This classification includes amounts that are constrained by the City’s intent to be used for a specific 
purpose but are neither restricted nor committed.  This intent can be expressed by the City Council or through the 
City Council delegating this responsibility to the City manager through the budgetary process.  This classification also 
includes the remaining positive fund balance for all governmental funds except for the General Fund.   

46



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

33 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 

D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balances (Continued) 
 
Fund Balances (Continued) 

Unassigned – This classification includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds or restricted, 
committed or assigned to a specific purpose within the City.  

 
The City would typically use restricted fund balances first, followed by committed resources, and then assigned resources, 
as appropriate opportunities arise, but reserves the right to selectively spend unassigned resources first to defer the use 
of these other classified funds.  
 
Use of Estimates 
 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and 
disclosures.  Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
 
NOTE 2 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS 
 
Cash and investments as of June 30, 2024 are classified in the accompanying financial statements as follows: 
 

Statement of Net Position:
Cash and investments 75,816,674$          
Restricted cash and investments 663,641                 
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents 3                              

Fiduciary Funds:
Cash 225,417                 
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents 1,463,335              

Total cash and investments 78,169,070$          
 

 
Cash and investments as of June 30, 2024 consisted of the following: 
 

Cash on hand 5,540$                    
Deposits with financial institutions 1,689,199              
Investments 76,474,331            

Total cash and investments 78,169,070$          
 

 

47



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

34 

NOTE 2 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 
 
A. Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the City’s Investment Policy 
 
The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the City by the California Government Code (or 
the City’s investments policy, where more restrictive).  The table also identifies certain provisions of the California 
Government Code (or the City’s investment policy, where more restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and 
concentration of credit risk.  The City’s investment policy does not contain any specific provisions intended to limit the 
City’s exposure to interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.  This table does not address investments 
of debt proceeds held by bond trustee that are governed by the provisions of debt agreements of the City, rather than the 
general provisions of the California Government Code or the City’s investment policy. 
 

Maximum Maximum
Percentage of Investment of 

Maximum Portfolio or One Issuer or 
Authorized Investment Type Maturity Amount Amount 

U.S. Treasury obligations 5 years None None 
U.S. Agency securities 5 years None None 
Bankers acceptances 180 days 40% 30%
Commercial paper 270 days 25% 10%
National certificates of deposit 5 years 30% Legal Limit 
Repurchase agreements 1 year None None 
Medium-term notes 5 years 30% None 
Mutual accounts N/A 20% 10%
Money market accounts N/A 20% 10%
Local agency investment fund (LAIF) N/A None None  

 
B. Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements 
 
Investments of debt proceeds held by the bond trustee are governed by provisions of the debt agreements rather than 
the general provisions of the California Government Code or the City’s investment policy.  The table below identifies the 
investment types that are authorized for investments held by bond trustee.  The table also identifies certain provisions of 
these debt agreements that address interest rate risks, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk. 
 

Maximum Maximum
Percentage of Investment of 

Maximum Portfolio or One Issuer or 
Authorized Investment Type Maturity Amount Amount 

U.S. Treasury obligations None None None 
U.S. Agency securities None None None 
Bankers acceptances 180 days None None 
Commercial paper 270 days None None 
Money market mutual funds N/A None None 
Investment contracts 30 years None None  

 

48



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

35 

NOTE 2 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 
 
C. Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk 
 
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment.  
Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market 
interest rates.  One of the ways that the City manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by maintaining funds in liquid, 
short-term investments which can be converted to cash when necessary to meet disbursement requirements. 
 
Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the City’s investments (including investments held by the bond 
trustee) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the City’s 
investments by maturity: 
 

Remaining Maturity (in months)

12 Months 13 to 24 25 to 60 More Than
Investment Type Amount or Less Months Months 60 Months 

State Investment Pool 13,487$            13,487$            -$                        -$                        -$                       

California Asset Management Program 30,436,610      30,436,610      -                          -                          -                         

US Treasury Securities 33,539,662      4,050,872         7,883,580          21,605,210       -                         

US Government-Sponsored Enterprises 8,352,525         1,989,820         1,495,625          4,867,080         -                         

Certificates of Deposits 2,668,709         1,202,596         485,232             980,881             -                         

Held by Bond Trustee:

Money Market Funds 1,463,338         1,463,338         -                          -                          -                         

Total 76,474,331$    39,156,723$    9,864,437$        27,453,171$     -$                        
 
D. Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk 
 
Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment.  
This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization.  Presented below 
is the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California Government Code, the City’s investment policy, or 
debt agreements, and the actual rating as of year-end for each investment type. 
 

Minimum 
Legal Not 

Investment Type Amount Rating AAAm AA+ A Rated 

State Investment Pool 13,487$            N/A -$                       -$                       -$                       13,487$            
California Asset Management Program 30,436,610      A-1 30,436,610      -                         -                         -                         
US Treasury Securities 33,539,662      A-1 -                         33,539,662      -                         -                         
US Government-Sponsored Enterprises 8,352,525         A-1 -                         8,352,525         -                         -                         
Certificates of Deposits 2,668,709         N/A -                         -                         -                         2,668,709         
Held by Bond Trustee:

Money Market Funds 1,463,338         N/A -                         -                         -                         1,463,338         

Total 76,474,331$    30,436,610$    41,892,187$    -$                       4,145,534$      

Ratings as of Year-End 

 
 

E. Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
Concentration of credit risk is the risk that the failure of any one issuer would place an undue financial burden on the City.  
The investment policy of the City contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond 
that stipulated in the California Government Code.  As of June 30, 2024, there were no investments in any one issuer 
(other than U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds, and external investment pools) that represent 5% or more of the total 
pooled investment. 

49



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

36 

NOTE 2 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 
 
F. Custodial Credit Risk 
 
Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a city will 
not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in possession of an outside 
party.  The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterpart (e.g. broker-
dealer) to a transaction, a city will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the 
possession of another party.  The California Government Code and the City’s investment policy do not contain legal or 
policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the 
following provision for deposits: the California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits 
made by the state or local government units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository 
regulated under the state law (unless so waived by the government unit).  The market value of the pledged securities in 
the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies.  California law also 
allows financial institutions to secure City deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of 
the secured public deposits. 
 
As of June 30, 2024, the carrying amount of the City’s bank deposits was $1,689,199, and the respective bank balances 
totaled $2,213,052, the total amount of which was collateralized with pooled securities held by the financial institution’s 
trust department.  These securities are held in the name of the financial institution and not in the name of the City. 
 
In addition, as of June 30, 2024, none of the City’s investments with financial institutions were held in uncollateralized 
accounts. 
 
Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government’s indirect investment in securities through the use of mutual 
funds or government investment pools (such as LAIF). 
 
G. Local Agency Investment Fund 
 
The City of Lemoore is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the 
California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California.  The fair value of the City’s 
investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the City’s pro-rata 
share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio).  
The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an 
amortized cost basis.  LAIF is not registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission and is not rated.  Deposits and 
withdrawals to and from LAIF are transferred on the basis of $1 and not fair value.  Accordingly, under the fair value 
hierarchy, LAIF is uncategorized.  

50



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

37 

NOTE 2 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 
 
H. Fair Value Hierarchy 
 
The City categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally accepted 
accounting principles.  The City has the following recurring fair value measurements as of June 30, 2024: 
 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Investments by Fair Value Level Amount Inputs Inputs Inputs

Certificates of Deposit 2,668,709$          -$                          2,668,709$          -$                          

US Treasury Securities 33,539,662          33,539,662          -                             -                             

US Government-Sponsored Enterprises 8,352,525            -                             8,352,525            -                             

44,560,896          33,539,662$        11,021,234$        -$                          

Investments not Subject to the Fair Value Hierarchy:

State Investment Pool 13,487                  

California Asset Management Program 30,436,610          

Held by Bond Trustee:

Money Market Funds 1,463,338            

Total 76,474,331$        

Fair Value Measurements Using

 
 
In determining fair value, the City’s custodians use various methods including market and income approaches.  Based on 
these approaches, the City’s custodians utilize certain assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset 
or liability.  The City’s custodians utilize valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the 
use of unobservable inputs. 
 
Various inputs are used in determining the value of the City’s investments and other financial instruments. The inputs or 
methodology used for valuing securities are not necessarily an indication of the risk associated with investing in those 
securities.  These inputs are summarized in the three broad levels: Level 1 – quoted prices in active markets for identical 
investments, Level 2 – other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar securities, interest rates, 
prepayment speeds, credit risk, etc.) and Level 3 – significant unobservable inputs (including the City’s own assumptions 
in determining the fair value of investments). 
 
According to GASB 72, money market investments and participating interest-earning investment contracts that have a 
remaining maturity at the time of purchase of one year or less should be measured at amortized cost, and as such, are not 
shown in the fair value hierarchy.  Additionally, the City’s LAIF is not presented, as the amount available for withdrawal is 
based on amortized cost. 
 
 
NOTE 3 – FORGIVABLE LOANS 
 
The City administers a housing rehabilitation loan program.  Under this program, individuals with incomes below certain 
levels are eligible to receive low interest loans for rehabilitation work on their homes.  These performing loans are 
secured by deeds of trust on the rehabilitation properties. 
 
Forgivable loans are not required to be paid back unless the participating homeowner sells, transfers title to the 
rehabilitated property, or discontinues residence in the dwelling at which time the full amount of the deferred loan is due.  
These loans are “non-performing loans” and are not recorded as loans receivable in the financial statements.  Such loans 
totaled $1,352,676 as of June 30, 2024. 
 

51



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

38 

NOTE 4 – INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
 
Interfund balances for the purpose of the government-wide statements have been eliminated. The composition of 
interfund balances in the fund level statements as of June 30, 2024, is as follows: 
 
A. Current Interfund Receivables/Payables 
 
Current interfund balances represent short-term borrowings resulting from a fund’s temporary need for additional cash. 
Primarily, these amounts have been recorded when timing differences between when the services are provided and when 
they are paid for/reimbursed causes the funds to temporarily overdraw their share of pooled cash. These balances are 
generally expected to be repaid within the next few months and not longer than a 12 month fiscal operating cycle.  
 
The City’s interfund receivables and payables consisted of the following at June 30, 2024.  
 

Due from Due to 
Other Funds Other Funds 

Governmental Funds

Major Funds:
General Fund 606,204$              -$                           

Enterprise Funds

Major Funds:

Water Fund 33,923                   -                              
Sewer Fund 209,623                -                              
Refuse Fund 56,722                   -                              
Golf Course Fund -                              423,418                

Internal Service Funds
Major Funds:

Fleet Maintenance Fund -                              483,054                

Total 906,472$              906,472$              
 

 

52



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

39 

NOTE 4 – INTERFUND ACTIVITIES (Continued) 
 
B. Long-Term Interfund Advances 
 
Long-term interfund advances are advances to other funds that are not expected to be repaid in one year or less.  The 
City’s long-term interfund advances consisted of the following at June 30, 2024: 
 

 Advances to 

Other Funds 

 Advances from 

Other Funds 

Enterprise Funds
Major Funds:

Golf Course Fund -$                           1,928,359$           

Fiduciary Funds
Successor Agency Private Purpose Trust Fund 1,928,359             -                              

Total 1,928,359$           1,928,359$           
 

 
On June 30, 2005, the City’s Golf Course Fund obtained a loan from the Lemoore Redevelopment Successor Agency for 
$1,039,850 bearing 2.38% interest.  This loan incurred interest beginning July 1, 2005.  Payments of approximately 
$300,000 per year will begin in fiscal year 2025.  The loan was obtained to cover both direct expenses and debt service of 
the golf course.  The final payment of the loan is scheduled for June 30, 2030.  The loan balance is $1,928,359 as of June 
30, 2024. 
 
C. Transfers 
 
Transfers for the year ended June 30, 2024 are summarized as follows: 
 

In Out 

Governmental Funds
Major Funds:

General Fund -$                           20,165$                (1)
Nonmajor Funds:

Special Revenue Funds:
Maintenance Assessment District 19,665                   (1) -                              

Downtown Improvement 500                        (1) -                              

Total Transfers 20,165$                20,165$                

Transfers

 
 
(1) The General Fund transferred funds to the Maintenance Assessment District Fund to cover maintenance costs, and to 

the Downtown Improvement Fund for proper fund allocation. 

53



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

40 

NOTE 5 – EMPLOYEE LOAN PROGRAM 
 
In March 2004, the City Council approved the Homebuyer Assistance Program (Program), which provides interest-free, 
forgivable loans to full-time, permanent City employees for the purchase of a single-family residence.  The amount 
available to borrow is $15,000 for sworn personnel and $10,000 for all other employees and are forgiven incrementally 
over ten years, beginning at the time of disbursement.  All loans are secured by a deed of trust on the property and must 
be repaid upon the termination of the employee, whether voluntary or involuntary, with certain exceptions, or a lien is 
placed on the property.  During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, two new loans were entered by the City in the 
amount of $20,000, and $11,304 of collections were received.  At June 30, 2024, the remaining balance of the open loan 
was $124,145, $101,799, or 82%, of which has been deemed to be uncollectible. 
 
 
NOTE 6 – ASSETS HELD FOR RESALE 
 
The following is a summary of changes in the assets held for resale during the year ended June 30, 2024: 
 

Balance Balance
June 30, 2023 Additions Reductions June 30, 2024

Land held for resale 608,170$          -$                      -$                         608,170$          

 
 

54



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

41 

NOTE 7 – CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
A. Governmental Activities 
 
Capital assets activity of the governmental activities for the year ended June 30, 2024 is as follows: 
 

Balance Balance

June 30, 2023 Additions Reductions June 30, 2024

Capital assets, not being depreciated/amortized:

Land 2,830,358$        -$                         -$                      2,830,358$        

Construction in progress 1,496,090           688,178              (822,420)          1,361,848           

Total capital assets, not being depreciated/amortized 4,326,448           688,178              (822,420)          4,192,206           

Capital assets, being depreciated/amortized:
Buildings and improvements 20,283,953        12,290                -                        20,296,243        

Machinery and equipment 6,833,860           1,617,685           (156,173)          8,295,372           

Road network 49,457,297        822,420              -                        50,279,717        

Infrastructure 5,952,622           -                           -                        5,952,622           

Intangible assets
Right-to-use leased equipment 668,521              113,183              -                        781,704              

Right-to-use subscriptions -                           764,540              -                        764,540              

Total capital assets, being depreciated/amortized 83,196,253        3,330,118           (156,173)          86,370,198        

Less accumulated depreciation/amortization for:

Buildings and improvements (8,192,826)         (583,323)             -                        (8,776,149)         

Machinery and equipment (5,451,762)         (389,142)             156,173           (5,684,731)         

Road network (8,483,073)         (1,018,364)         -                        (9,501,437)         

Infrastructure (4,004,249)         (172,290)             -                        (4,176,539)         

Intangible assets
Right-to-use leased equipment (99,435)               (155,715)             -                        (255,150)             

Right-to-use subscriptions -                           (254,847)             -                        (254,847)             

Total accumulated depreciation/amortization, net  (26,231,345)       (2,573,681)         156,173           (28,648,853)       

Total capital assets, being depreciated/amortized, net  56,964,908        756,437              -                        57,721,345        

Governmental activities capital assets, net 61,291,356$      1,444,615$        (822,420)$        61,913,551$      
 

 

55



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

42 

NOTE 7 – CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 
 
A. Governmental Activities (Continued) 

Depreciation/amortization expense was charged to the functions/programs of the governmental activities of the primary 
government as follows: 
 

Governmental Activities:

General government 332,900$            
Public safety 425,909              

Public works 1,714,965           

Parks and recreation 75,953                

  charged to the various functions based on their usage 23,954                

Total depreciation/amortization expense - governmental activities 2,573,681$        

Capital assets held by the Internal Service Funds were

 
 
B. Business-Type Activities 
 

Capital assets activity of the business-type activities for the year ending June 30, 2024 is as follows: 
 

Balance Balance
June 30, 2023 Additions Reductions June 30, 2024

Water Fund:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land 427,232$            -$                        -$                        427,232$          

Construction in progress 35,884,556        676,839             -                          36,561,395       

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 36,311,788        676,839             -                          36,988,627       

Capital assets, being depreciated/amortized:

Buildings and improvements 16,785,973        -                          -                          16,785,973       

Machinery and equipment 18,387,821        73,240               (162,358)           18,298,703       

Intangible assets

Right-to-use subscriptions 51,968                -                          -                          51,968               

Total capital assets, being depreciated/amortized 35,225,762        73,240               (162,358)           35,136,644       

Less accumulated depreciation/amortization for:
Buildings and improvements (9,868,142)         (373,269)           -                          (10,241,411)      

Machinery and equipment (6,738,899)         (737,223)           162,358             (7,313,764)        

Intangible assets

Right-to-use subscriptions (2,598)                 (10,395)             -                          (12,993)             

Total accumulated depreciation/amortization, net  (16,609,639)       (1,120,887)        162,358             (17,568,168)      

Total capital assets, being depreciated/amortized, net  18,616,123        (1,047,647)        -                          17,568,476       

Water fund capital assets, net 54,927,911$      (370,808)$         -$                        54,557,103$      

56



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

43 

NOTE 7 – CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 
 

B. Business-Type Activities (Continued) 
 

Balance Balance
June 30, 2023 Additions Reductions June 30, 2024

Sewer Fund:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land 1,142,838$        -$                        -$                        1,142,838$       

Construction in progress 2,219,619           769,573             -                          2,989,192         

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 3,362,457           769,573             -                          4,132,030         

Capital assets, being depreciated/amortized:

Buildings and improvements 9,670,338           -                          -                          9,670,338         

Machinery and equipment 6,600,522           122,469             -                          6,722,991         

Intangible assets

Right-to-use subscriptions 51,968                -                          -                          51,968               

Total capital assets, being depreciated/amortized 16,322,828        122,469             -                          16,445,297       

Less accumulated depreciation/amortization for:

Buildings and improvements (4,708,282)         (339,318)           -                          (5,047,600)        

Machinery and equipment (4,143,883)         (251,931)           -                          (4,395,814)        

Intangible assets

Right-to-use subscriptions (2,598)                 (10,395)             -                          (12,993)             

Total accumulated depreciation/amortization, net  (8,854,763)         (601,644)           -                          (9,456,407)        

Total capital assets, being depreciated/amortized, net  7,468,065           (479,175)           -                          6,988,890         

Sewer fund capital assets, net 10,830,522$      290,398$          -$                        11,120,920$     

Balance Balance
June 30, 2023 Additions Reductions June 30, 2024

Refuse Fund:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land 369,355$            -$                        -$                        369,355$          

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 369,355              -                          -                          369,355             

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Machinery and equipment 4,029,888           388,143             -                          4,418,031         

Total capital assets, being depreciated 4,029,888           388,143             -                          4,418,031         

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Machinery and equipment (2,807,567)         (242,986)           -                          (3,050,553)        

Total accumulated depreciation, net  (2,807,567)         (242,986)           -                          (3,050,553)        

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net  1,222,321           145,157             -                          1,367,478         

Refuse fund capital assets, net 1,591,676$        145,157$          -$                        1,736,833$       
 

 

57



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

44 

NOTE 7 – CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 
 

B. Business-Type Activities (Continued) 
 

Balance Balance
June 30, 2023 Additions Reductions June 30, 2024

Golf Course Fund:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land 624,013$            -$                        -$                        624,013$          

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 624,013              -                          -                          624,013             

Capital assets, being depreciated 

Buildings and improvements 4,588,430           -                          -                          4,588,430         

Machinery and equipment 349,158              12,800               -                          361,958             

Total capital assets, being depreciated 4,937,588           12,800               -                          4,950,388         

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings and improvements (3,584,187)         (115,712)           -                          (3,699,899)        

Machinery and equipment (317,681)             (8,019)                -                          (325,700)           

Total accumulated depreciation, net  (3,901,868)         (123,731)           -                          (4,025,599)        

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net  1,035,720           (110,931)           -                          924,789             

Golf course fund capital assets, net 1,659,733$        (110,931)$         -$                        1,548,802$       

Business-type capital assets, net 69,009,842$      (46,184)$           -$                        68,963,658$      
 
Depreciation/amortization expense was charged to the functions/programs of the business-type activities of the primary 
government as follows: 

 
Business-Type Activities:

Water 1,120,887$        
Sewer 601,644              
Refuse 242,986              

Golf Course 123,731              

Total 2,089,248$        
 

 
 
NOTE 8 – DEPOSITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES 
 
The following is a summary of deposits and other liabilities during the year ended June 30, 2024: 
 

General Streets and Water Sewer Refuse Internal
Fund Roads Fund Fund Fund Fund Service Fund Total

Deposits 347,338$          140$                 -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       347,478$          
Payroll liabilities 18,499              -                         6,127                14,922              18,811              3,938                62,297              

Unapplied credits -                         -                         131,860            1                        -                         -                         131,861            
Other liabilities -                         -                         272                    -                         -                         -                         272                    

Total deposits and other liabilities 365,837$          140$                 138,259$          14,923$            18,811$            3,938$              541,908$           

58



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

45 

NOTE 9 – COMPENSATED ABSENCES 
 
The City’s policy relating to compensated absences is described in Note 1.  The noncurrent portion of this debt at fiscal 
year-end was $292,700 and $26,041, for governmental activities and business-type activities, respectively.  This obligation 
is expected to be paid in future years from the available resources derived from the respective funds to which the 
employee services are rendered. 
 
Because of the nature of compensated absences and uncertainty over when vacations will be taken, a statement of debt 
service requirements to maturity of compensated absences has not been presented.  At June 30, 2024, the balance is 
$628,869 for governmental activities and $103,717 for business-type activities. 
 
 
NOTE 10 – LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
 
The following is a summary of the long-term liabilities transactions of the City for governmental activities for the year 
ended June 30, 2024: 
 

Balance Incurred Satisfied Balance Due Within
June 30, 2023  or Issued   or Matured  June 30, 2024  One Year 

Governmental Activities:

Lease liability 528,322$          -$                       (115,770)$        412,552$          120,157$          
Subscription liability -                          613,507            (208,855)           404,652             199,091            

Compensated absences 688,477             350,304            (409,912)           628,869             336,169            

Governmental activities long-term liabilities 1,216,799$       963,811$          (734,537)$        1,446,073$       655,417$          

 
The following is a summary of the long-term liabilities transactions of the City for business-type activities for the year 
ended June 30, 2024: 
 

Balance Incurred Satisfied Balance Due Within
 June 30, 2023  or Issued   or Matured   June 30, 2024  One Year 

Business-Type Activities: 

Notes from direct borrowings and direct placements:

Series 2013 Water Revenue Loan 3,065,151$       -$                       (502,260)$        2,562,891$       514,832$          

Total notes from direct borrowings and direct placements: 3,065,151         -                         (502,260)           2,562,891         514,832            

2019 Water Revenue Bond 26,930,000       -                         (165,000)           26,765,000       170,000            

2019 Water Revenue Bond- Premium 2,696,294         -                         (102,716)           2,593,578         -                         

Subscription Liability - Water Fund 39,968              -                         (8,903)               31,065               9,592                

Subscription Liability - Sewer Fund 39,968              -                         (8,903)               31,065               9,593                

Compensated absences 120,101            97,444              (113,828)           103,717             77,676              

Business-type activities long-term liabilities 32,891,482$    97,444$            (901,610)$        32,087,316$     781,693$          

 

59



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

46 

NOTE 10 – LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) 
 
Series 2013 Water Revenue Loan 
 
In May 2013, the City obtained a water revenue loan from Pinnacle Public Finance, Inc. for $7,068,000 bearing 2.48% 
interest, payable quarterly over a fifteen-year term.  The loan was obtained to finance the acquisition and construction of 
various capital improvements, which primarily consist of photovoltaic water wells water systems throughout the City, as 
well as the expansion of a parking complex.  The City irrevocably pledged all of the net revenues of the water fund to the 
punctual payment of the loan.  After September 1, 2018, the City has the option to prepay the unpaid principal of the loan 
in whole or in part on any loan payment date.  The final payment of the loan is scheduled for March 1, 2029. There is a 
provision in the loan whereby in the event of default, the unpaid aggregate principal components of the loan and the 
interest accrued thereon, will become immediately due and payable. There is a provision granting the Lender the right, at 
its discretion and upon notice to the City, to (i) apply to and obtain from any court of competent jurisdiction such decree 
or order as may be necessary to require officials of the City to charge and collect rates for services provided by the City 
and the Enterprise sufficient to meet all requirements of the loan agreement, and (ii) take whatever action at law or in 
equity as may appear necessary or desirable to collect the loan payments then due or thereafter to become due during 
the term of the loan agreement. 
 
The following is a schedule of the future estimated minimum payments related to the Series 2013 Water Revenue Loan at 
June 30, 2024: 
 

Fiscal Years Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total

2025 514,832$                 58,796$                   573,628$                    

2026 527,719                   45,909                      573,628                       

2027 540,929                   32,699                      573,628                       

2028 554,469                   19,159                      573,628                       

2029 424,942                   5,280                        430,222                       

Totals 2,562,891$          161,843$             2,724,734$             

Series 2013 Water Revenue Loan

 
 
Series 2019 Water Revenue Bond 
 
In March 2019, the City obtained a water revenue bond from U.S. Bank National Association for $27,380,000 bearing 
between 4-5% interest, payable semiannually over a thirty-year term.  The loan was obtained to finance the capital 
projects of the City’s water treatment, production, storage and distribution system.  The City irrevocably pledged all of the 
net revenues of the Water Fund to the punctual payment of the loan. The final payment of the loan is scheduled for June 
1, 2049. There is a provision within the bond agreement whereby in the event of default, the principal may be declared 
immediately due and payable. 
 

60



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

47 

NOTE 10 – LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Continued) 
 
Series 2019 Water Revenue Bond (Continued) 
 
The following is a schedule of the future estimated minimum payments related to the Series 2019 Water Revenue Bond at 
June 30, 2024: 
 

Fiscal Years Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total

2025 170,000$                 1,252,706$              1,422,706$                 

2026 175,000                   1,245,906                1,420,906                   

2027 185,000                   1,238,906                1,423,906                   

2028 190,000                   1,231,506                1,421,506                   

2029 340,000                   1,223,906                1,563,906                   

2030-2034 4,365,000                5,619,281                9,984,281                   

2035-2039 5,570,000                4,413,031                9,983,031                   

2040-2044 7,045,000                2,940,431                9,985,431                   

2045-2049 8,725,000                1,257,225                9,982,225                   

Plus: unamortized premium 2,593,578            -                             2,593,578               

Totals 29,358,578$        20,422,898$        49,781,476$          

Series 2019 Water Revenue Bond

 
 
 
NOTE 11 – LEASES 
 
Leases as lessor  
 
In fiscal year 2021, the City’s Sewer Fund leased a 12-acre parcel of land to a third party. The lease is for six years and the 
City will receive annual payments of $24,000. The City recognized $20,077 in lease revenue during the current fiscal year 
related to this lease. As of June 30, 2024, the City’s receivable for lease payments was $63,116. Also, the City has a 
deferred inflow of resources associated with this lease that will be recognized as revenue over the lease term. As of June 
30, 2024, the balance of the deferred inflow of resources was $46,845. 
 
In fiscal year 2021, the City’s Sewer and Refuse Fund leased 35-acres of land to a third party (split 50% sewer and 50% 
refuse). The lease is for six years and the City will receive annual payments of $70,000. The City recognized $58,507 in 
lease revenue and $8,190 in interest revenue during the current fiscal year related to this lease. As of June 30, 2024, the 
City’s receivable for lease payments was $74,545. Also, the City has a deferred inflow of resources associated with this 
lease that will be recognized as revenue over the lease term. As of June 30, 2024, the balance of the deferred inflow of 
resources was $68,258. 
 
In fiscal year 2021, the City’s General Fund leased a 19-acre parcel of land to a third party. The lease is for six years and 
the City will receive monthly payments of $3,167. The City recognized $37,054 in lease revenue and $404 in interest 
revenue during the current fiscal year related to this lease. As of June 30, 2024, the City’s receivable for lease payments 
was $93,928. Also, the City has a deferred inflow of resources associated with this lease that will be recognized as 
revenue over the lease term. As of June 30, 2024, the balance of the deferred inflow of resources was $86,458. 
 
In fiscal year 2021, the City’s General Fund leased a 19.15-acre parcel of land to a third party. The lease is for six years and 
the City will receive monthly payments of $3,192. The City recognized $37,335 in lease revenue and $412 in interest 
revenue during the current fiscal year related to this lease. As of June 30, 2024, the City’s receivable for lease payments 
was $94,658. Also, the City has a deferred inflow of resources associated with this lease that will be recognized as 
revenue over the lease term. As of June 30, 2024, the balance of the deferred inflow of resources was $90,227. 
 
 

61



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

48 

NOTE 11 – LEASES (Continued) 
 
Leases as lessor (Continued) 
 
In fiscal year 2021, the City’s General Fund leased a portion of a facility to a third party. The lease is for ten years with 
annual payments of $12,000. The City received the full amount of $120,000 from the lessee as of the effective date of the 
lease. The City recognized $12,000 in lease revenue during the current fiscal year. Accordingly, the City has a deferred 
inflow of resources associated with this lease that will be recognized as revenue over the lease term. As of June 30, 2024, 
the balance of the deferred inflow of resources was $72,000. 
 
Leases as lessee 
 
In fiscal year 2020, the City’s General Fund entered into a five-year lease agreement as lessee for the acquisition and use 
of office equipment. An initial lease liability was recorded in the amount of $30,937 during fiscal year 2020. As of June 30, 
2024, the value of the lease liability was $4,543. The City is required to make monthly principal and interest payments of 
$578. The lease has an interest rate of 4.75%. The equipment has a five-year estimated useful life. The value of the 
right-to-use asset as of the end of the current fiscal year was $4,126 and had accumulated amortization of $26,811. 
 
In fiscal year 2022, the City’s General Fund entered into a five-year lease agreement as lessee for the acquisition and use 
of two police vehicles. An initial lease liability was recorded in the amount of $102,710 during the current fiscal year. As of 
June 30, 2024, the value of the lease liability was $56,695. The City is required to make monthly principal and interest 
payments of $1,852. The lease has an interest rate of 3.25%. The vehicles each have a five-year estimated useful life. The 
value of the right-to-use asset as of the end of the current fiscal year was $56,456 and had accumulated amortization of 
$49,402. 
 
In fiscal year 2023, the City’s General Fund entered into a five-year lease agreement as lessee for the acquisition and use 
of five police vehicles. An initial lease liability was recorded in the amount of $234,487 during the current fiscal year. As of 
June 30, 2024, the lease liability had a remaining balance of $184,487. The City is required to make monthly principal and 
interest payments of $4,748. These leases carry varying interest rates, ranging from 8% to 8.25%. Each of the vehicles has 
an estimated useful life of five-years. The value of the right-to-use asset as of the end of the current fiscal year was 
$304,824 and had accumulated amortization of $80,169. 
 
In fiscal year 2023, the City’s General Fund entered into a five-year lease agreement as lessee for the acquisition and use 
of office equipment. An initial lease liability was recorded in the amount of $259,916 during the fiscal year. As of June 30, 
2024, the value of the lease liability was $166,827. The City is required to make monthly principal and interest payments 
of $4,856. The lease has an interest rate of 4.75%. The equipment has a five-year estimated useful life. The value of the 
right-to-use asset as of the end of the current fiscal year was $161,148 and had accumulated amortization of $98,768. 
 
The future principal and interest lease payments as of June 30, 2024, are as follows: 
 

Fiscal Years Ending 

June 30 Principal Interest Total

2025 120,157$               21,702$                 141,859$               
2026 122,425                 14,810                   137,235                 
2027 122,245                 7,582                     129,827                 
2028 47,725                   1,541                     49,266                   

Totals 412,552$               45,635$                 458,187$               

Governmental Activities - Leases

 
 
 

62



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

49 

NOTE 12 – SUBSCRIPTION BASED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ARRANGEMENTS (SBITAs) 
 
SBITAs as lessee 
 
In fiscal year 2023, the City's Water and Sewer Fund entered into a five-year SBITA arrangement as the lessee to acquire 
the Nobel Systems GeoViewer software. An initial SBITA liability in the amount of $51,968 was recorded in each 
respective fund. As of June 30, 2024, the SBITA liability's carrying amount in each fund had decreased to $31,065. The City 
is required to make annual principal and interest payments of $24,000. The SBITA carries an interest rate of 7.75%. The 
software subscription, corresponding to the SBITA, has a duration of five years. As of the end of the current fiscal year, 
the right-to-use software was valued at $38,975, with accumulated amortization amounting to $12,993 in each fund. 
 
During fiscal year 2022, the City entered into a five-year SBITA arrangement as the lessee for Tyler MUNIS (MUNIS), an 
Enterprise ERP software. An initial SBITA liability in the amount of $613,507 was recorded. As of June 30, 2024, the SBITA 
liability’s carrying amount had decreased to $404,652. The City is required to make annual principal and interest 
payments of $212,242. The SBITA carries an interest rate of 3.25%. The software subscription, corresponding to the SBITA, 
has a duration of three years. As of the end of the current fiscal year, the right-to-use software was valued at $509,693, 
with accumulated amortization amounting to $254,847. 
 
The future principal and interest SBITA payments as of June 30, 2024, are as follows: 
 

Fiscal Years Ending 

June 30 Principal Interest Total

2025 199,091$               13,151$                 212,242$               
2026 205,561                 6,681                     212,242                 

Totals 404,652$               19,832$                 424,484$               

Fiscal Years Ending 

June 30 Principal Interest Total

2025 19,185$                 4,815$                   24,000$                 
2026 20,672                   3,328                     24,000                   
2027 22,273                   1,727                     24,000                   

Totals 62,130$                 9,870$                   72,000$                 

Business-Type Activities - SBITA

Governmental Activities - SBITA

 
 
 

63



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

50 

NOTE 13 – PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP FOR GOLF COURSE 
 
In fiscal year 2023, the City’s golf course enterprise fund, entered into a public-private partnership arrangement with 
Sierra Golf Management (SGM), under which SGA will operate, maintain and collect concession and service fees from the 
Lemoore Golf Course complex for the next 15 years. The City recognized a discount rate of 3.5% applied to the 
measurement of the receivable balance. This was determined using the estimated incremental borrowing rate which the 
City determined is the prime rate at the inception of the arrangement. SGM is required to make a minimum of $315,000 
of capital improvements during the term. In the current year, SGM has made capital improvements totaling $12,800. All 
structural alterations or improvements made or installed on the leased premises by SGM shall be considered part of the 
leased premises and, on expiration of the lease agreement or sooner termination shall remain on the leased premises and 
shall become the property of the City. The golf course enterprise fund continues to report the golf course complex as a 
capital asset with a carrying amount of $1,536,002 at year-end and reports a receivable in the amount of $1,137,558, and 
a deferred inflow of resources in the amount of $1,110,185 at year-end pursuant to the public-private partnership 
arrangement.   
 
 
NOTE 14 – DEFERRED OUTFLOWS/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
 

In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of 
resources.  This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net 
position or fund balance that applies to a future period(s) and thus, will not be recognized as an outflow of resources 
(expense/expenditure) until then.  The City has pension related items that qualify to be reported in deferred outflows of 
resources.  The pension related deferred outflows of resources are described in detail in Note 16. 
 

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of 
resources.  This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net 
position or fund balance that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources 
(revenue) until that time.  The City has four types of items that qualify for reporting in this category, and they are 
unavailable revenues, pension deferrals, inflows from right-to-use leases where the City is a lessor, and assets and future 
installment payments of the public-private partnership. 
 
Unavailable revenues arise only under a modified accrual basis of accounting and are reported only on the governmental 
funds balance sheet.  Deferred inflows of resources reported in the governmental funds for unavailable revenues are all 
related to deferred housing loans. 
 
The City has pension related items that qualify to be reported in deferred inflows of resources.  The pension related 
deferred inflows of resources are described in detail in Note 16. 
 
The City has lease-related items that qualify to be reported in deferred inflows of resources. The lease-related deferred 
inflows of resources are described in detail in Note 11. 
 
The City has SBITA-related items that qualify to be reported in deferred inflows of resources. The SBITA-related deferred 
inflows of resources are described in detail in Note 12. 
 
The City has public-private partnership related items that qualify to be reported in deferred inflows of resources. The 
public-private partnership related deferred inflows of resources are described in detail in Note 13. 
 
 
NOTE 15 – POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS 
 
The City allows its retirees who retire under provisions of a regular service retirement to have the opportunity to continue 
enrollment in the City’s health insurance program.  The retirees have the same choice of insurance plans as those of 
current employees.  The retirees are pooled together separately from the active employee pool and pay the full cost of 
the insurance premiums without cost to the City. 

64



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

51 

NOTE 16 – DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN 
 
A. General Information about the Pension Plan 
 

Plan Description – All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the Public Agency 
Cost Sharing Multiple-Employer Plan (Plan) administered by the California Public Employees’ Retirement System 
(CalPERS).  The Plan consists of individual rate plans (benefit tiers) within a safety risk pool (police and fire) and a 
miscellaneous risk pool (all other).  Plan assets may be used to pay benefits for any employer rate plan of the safety and 
miscellaneous pools.  Accordingly, rate plans within the safety or miscellaneous pools are not separate plans under GASB 
Statement No. 68.  Individual employers may sponsor more than one rate plan in the miscellaneous or safety risk pools.  
The City sponsors four rate plans (two miscellaneous and two safety.)  Benefit provisions under the Plan are established 
by State Statute and City resolution.  CalPERS issues publicly available reports that include a full description of the pension 
plan regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and membership information that can be found on the CalPERS website. 
 
Benefits Provided – CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and 
death benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries.  Benefits are based on years of 
credited service, equal to one year of full-time employment.  Members with five years of total service are eligible to retire 
at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits.  All members are eligible for non-duty disability benefits after 10 years of 
service.  The death benefit is one of the following: the Basic Death Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional 
Settlement 2W Death Benefit.  The cost-of-living adjustments for the Plan are applied as specified by the Public 
Employees’ Retirement Law. 
 
The rate plan provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2024 are summarized as follows: 
 

Prior to On or after
Hire date January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2% @ 55 2% @ 62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years service 5 years service
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50 - 63 52 - 67
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 1.426% to 2.418% 1.0% to 2.5%
Required employee contribution rates 7.00% 7.75%
Required employer contribution rates 11.84% 7.68%

Prior to On or after
Hire date January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2% @ 50 2.7% @ 57
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years service 5 years service
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50 - 55 50 - 57
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 2.0% to 2.7% 2.0% to 2.7%
Required employee contribution rates 9.00% 13.75%
Required employer contribution rates 19.95% 13.54%

Miscellaneous

Safety

 
 
Beginning in fiscal year 2016, CalPERS collects employer contributions for the Plan as a percentage of payroll for the 
normal cost portion as noted in the rates above and as a dollar amount for contributions toward the unfunded liability.  
The dollar amounts are billed on a monthly basis.  The City’s required contribution for the unfunded liability was 
$1,218,154 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024. 

65



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

52 

NOTE 16 – DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)  
 
A. General Information about the Pension Plan (Continued) 
 
Contributions – Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law (PERL) requires that the employer 
rates for all public employers are determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 
following notice of a change in the rate. The total plan contributions are determined through CalPERS’ annual actuarial 
valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits 
earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The City is 
required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. 
Employer contribution rates may change if plan contracts are amended. Payments made by the employer to satisfy 
contribution requirements that are identified by the pension plan terms as plan member contribution requirements are 
classified as plan member contributions. 
 
The City’s contributions to the plan recognized as pension expense for the year ended June 30, 2024 were $2,086,863. 
 
B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 
 
As of June 30, 2024, the City reported a net pension liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability of the 
Plan of $18,783,127. 
 
The City’s net pension liability for the Plan is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net 
pension liability of the Plan is measured as of June 30, 2023, and the total pension liability for the Plan used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2022, rolled forward to June 30, 2023, 
using standard update procedures.  The City’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the 
City’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating 
employers, actuarially determined.  The City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for the Plan as of June 30, 
2022 and 2023 was as follows: 
 

Proportion - June 30, 2022 0.1508%
Proportion - June 30, 2023 0.1506%
Change - Increase (Decrease) (0.0002%)  

 
For the year ended June 30, 2024, the City recognized pension expense of $3,316,362.  At June 30, 2024, the City reported 
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 
 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

of Resources of Resources

Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date 2,051,040$               -$                               
Changes of assumptions 1,118,059                 -                                 
Differences between actual and expected experience 1,136,625                 135,851                    

Net differences between projected and actual earnings on

  plan investments 2,842,459                 -                                 

Change in employer's proportion 386,999                    52,795                      

Differences between the employer's actual contributions and the 

  employer's proportionate share of contributions 96,961                      472,189                    

Total 7,632,143$               660,835$                  

 
 

66



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

53 

NOTE 16 – DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)  
 
B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 
 
$2,051,040 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the measurement date will 
be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2025.  Other amounts reported as 
deferred outflow of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized as pension 
expense as follows: 
 

Year Ended
June 30

2025 $1,537,351
2026 1,063,961             
2027 2,238,241             
2028 80,715                   
2029 -                              

Thereafter -                               
 

C. Actuarial Assumptions  
 

The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2022 actuarial valuations were determined using the following actuarial 
assumptions: 
 

Valuation Date June 30, 2022
Measurement Date June 30, 2023
Actuarial Cost Method Entry- Age Normal Cost Method
Actuarial Assumptions: 

Discount Rate 6.90%
Inflation 2.30%
Payroll Growth 2.80%
Projected Salary Increase Varies by Entry Age and Service

Investment Rate of Return 6.90%
(1)

Mortality
Derived using CalPERS' Membership 

Data for all Funds(2)

(1) Net of pension plan investment expenses, including inflation
(2) The mortality table was developed based on CalPERS specific data. The table 

includes 15 years of mortality improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale 

80% of scale MP 2020.  
 

The mortality table was developed based on CalPERS-specific data. The rates incorporate Generational Mortality to 
capture ongoing mortality improvement using 80% of Scale MP 2020 published by the Society of Actuaries. For more 
details, please refer to the 2021 experience study report that can be found on the CalPERS website.   
 

67



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

54 

NOTE 16 – DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)  
 
D. Discount Rate 
 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability for PERF C was 6.90%. The projection of cash flows used to 
determine the discount rate assumes that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member 
contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made at statutorily required rates, actuarially 
determined. Based on those assumptions, the Plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all 
projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan 
investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.  
 
The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method in 
which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are 
developed for each major asset class. 
 
In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account long-term market return expectations as 
well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Projected returns for all asset classes are estimated and combined with risk 
estimates, are used to project compound (geometric) returns over the long term. The discount rate used to discount 
liabilities was informed by the long-term projected portfolio return. 
 
The expected real rates of return by asset class are as follows: 
 

Asset Class (a)
Assumed Asset 

Allocation

Real Return

Years 1-10(a,b)

Global Equity - Cap Weighted 30.00% 4.54%
Global Equity - Non-cap Weighted 12.00% 3.84%
Private Equity 13.00% 7.28%
Treasury 5.00% 0.27%
Mortgage-backed Securities 5.00% 0.50%
Investment Grade Corporates 10.00% 1.56%
High Yield 5.00% 2.27%
Emerging Market Debt 5.00% 2.48%
Private Debt 5.00% 3.57%
Real Assets 15.00% 3.21%
Leverage -5.00% -0.59%

Total 100.0%

(a) An expected inflation of 2.30% used for this period
(b) Figures are based on the 2021-22 Asset Liability Management study

 
 
Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate  
 
The following presents the City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for each Plan, calculated using the 
discount rate for each Plan, as well as what the City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were 
calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point higher than the current rate: 
 

Discount Rate -1% 5.90%

Current Discount Rate 

6.90% Discount Rate +1% 7.90%

$27,937,076 $18,783,127 $11,270,073  

68



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

55 

NOTE 16 – DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)  
 
E. Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position  
 

Detailed information about each pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued CalPERS 
financial reports. 
 
F. Payable to the Pension Plan 
 

The City had no outstanding amount of contributions payable to the pension plan for the year ended June 30, 2024. 
 
 
NOTE 17 – DEFERRED COMPENSATION 
 
The City has established a deferred compensation plan in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457.  The plan, 
available to all full-time employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years.  Participation in the 
plan is optional.  The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or 
unforeseeable emergency.  All amounts deferred under the plan and all income attributable to those amounts are solely 
the property and rights of the plan participants.  The City has no liability for losses under the plan.  The assets and related 
liabilities are not reported on the City’s financial statements in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board Statement No. 32, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred 
Compensation Plans.” 
 
 
NOTE 18 – RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The City is a member of the Central San Joaquin Valley Risk Management Authority (CSJVRMA), a public entity risk pool 
for workers’ compensation and general liability insurance.  The CSJVRMA is a consortium of 54 cities located in California’s 
San Joaquin Valley.  It was established under the provisions of California Government Code Section 6500 et. seq.  
CSJVRMA is governed by a Board of Directors consisting of one member appointed by each member city.  The day-to-day 
business operations are handled by a management group employed by CSJVRMA.  The relationship between the City and 
CSJVRMA is such that CSJVRMA is not considered a component unit of the City for financial reporting purposes. 
 
For liability insurance, the risk pool covers the City above its self-insurance retention level of $50,000 up to $1,000,000.  
CSJVRMA participates in the excess pool, which provides general liability coverage from $1,000,000 to $29,000,000. 
 
The City maintains a self-insured retention level of $50,000 for workers’ compensation insurance.  Coverage between 
$50,000 and $500,000 is provided through the risk pool.  CSJVRMA participates in an excess pool, which provides workers’ 
compensation coverage from $500,000 to $5,000,000 and purchases excess insurance above $5,000,000 to the statutory 
limit. 
 
At the termination of the joint venture agreement and after all claims have been settled, any excess or deficit will be 
divided among the cities in proportion to the aggregate amount of contribution made by each.   
 
The annual financial report may be obtained from the consortium’s executive office at 1750 Creekside Oaks Drive, Suite 
200, Sacramento, CA 95833.   
 
 

69



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

56 

NOTE 19 – CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 
 
A. General Liability 
 
There are various claims and legal actions pending against the City for which no provision has been made in the financial 
statements.  In the opinion of the City Attorney and City Management, liabilities arising from these claims and legal 
actions, if any, will not be material to these financial statements. 
 
B. Federal Awards 
 
The City has received federal awards for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by the federal government.  
Although such audits could result in expenditure disallowances under award terms, any required reimbursements are not 
expected to be material. 
 
C. Well Site 7 Incident 
 
On June 21, 2021, a 1.5-million-gallon water storage tank located at Well Site 7 suffered catastrophic damage as the result 
of work being completed by an employee of the City’s independent contractor. The storage tank was completely 
destroyed, as was other City property located on site. As of June 30, 2024, the City had been approved for $2,591,920 of 
insurance proceeds. Reconstruction of the Well site was completed in September 2024. 
 
 
NOTE 20 – LEMOORE REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR AGENCY PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUND 
 
On January 30, 2012, the City Council elected to become the Successor Agency for the former redevelopment agency in 
accordance with Assembly Bill 1X26 (the “Bill”) which dissolved all redevelopment agencies in the State of California. 
 
Under the control of an oversight board, remaining assets can only be used to pay for enforceable obligations in existence 
at the date of dissolution of the redevelopment agency (including the completion of any unfinished projects that were 
subject to legally enforceable contractual commitments). 
 
Successor agencies are only allocated revenue in the amount that is necessary to pay estimated annual installment 
payments on enforceable obligations of the former redevelopment agency until all enforceable obligations of the prior 
redevelopment agency have been paid in full and all assets have been liquidated. 
 
A. Cash and Investments 
 
A reconciliation of the Lemoore Redevelopment Successor Agency Private Purpose Trust Fund’s cash and investments as 
of June 30, 2024 is as follows: 
 

Cash 51,682$                 
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents 1,463,335             

Total cash and investments 1,515,017$           
 

 

70



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

57 

NOTE 20 – LEMOORE REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR AGENCY PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUND (Continued) 
 
B. Receivables 
 
A reconciliation of the Lemoore Redevelopment Successor Agency Private Purpose Trust Fund’s receivables balances as of 
June 30, 2024 is as follows: 
 

Intergovernmental receivables 950,000$               
Advances to City of Lemoore 1,928,359             
Note receivable 940,533                 

Total receivables 3,818,892$           
 

 
C. Long-term Liabilities 
 
The following is a summary of long-term liabilities transactions for the Lemoore Redevelopment Successor Agency Private 
Purpose Trust Fund at June 30, 2024: 
 

Amounts 
Balance Incurred Satisfied Balance Due Within

 June 30, 2023  or Issued   or Matured   June 30, 2024  One Year 

Notes from direct borrowings and direct placements:

Leprino Owner Participation Agreement Obligation 76,501$                 -$                            -$                            76,501$                 76,501$                 

2014 RDA Tax Allocation Refunding 10,565,630           -                              (795,281)               9,770,349             828,686                 

Total notes from direct borrowings and direct 10,642,131           -                              (795,281)               9,846,850             905,187                 

  placements:

Bonds Payable

2011 RDA Tax Allocation 145,000                 -                              (70,000)                  75,000                   75,000                   

Less: bond discount (26,307)                  -                              26,307                   -                              -                              

Total bonds payable: 118,693                 -                              (43,693)                  75,000                   75,000                   

Total long-term liabilities 10,760,824$         -$                            (838,974)$             9,921,850$           980,187$                
 

2011 Tax Allocation Bonds 
 

On March 4, 2011, the Agency issued $19,150,000 of its 2011 Tax Allocation Bonds (the 2011 Bonds) bearing interest of 
3.0% to 7.375%, payable semi-annually on February 1 and August 1, commencing August 1, 2011.  Beginning August 2, 
2012, principal comes due annually in various sums through August 1, 2040, subject to optimal redemption by the 
Agency, on whole or in part on August 1, 2018.  The 2011 Bonds are payable from and secured by incremental property 
tax revenue (Pledged Tax Revenues). There is a provision within the bond agreement whereby in the event of default, the 
principal may be declared immediately due and payable. 
 
On December 5, 2016, the Agency participated in a partial defeasance of the 2011 Tax Allocation Bonds.  The Agency’s 
remaining bonds are payable through August 1, 2024. 
 

71



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

58 

NOTE 20 – LEMOORE REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR AGENCY PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUND (Continued) 
 
C. Long-term Liabilities (Continued) 
 
2011 Tax Allocation Bonds (Continued) 
 
The following is a schedule of the future estimated minimum payments related to the 2011 Bonds at June 30, 2024: 
 

Fiscal Years Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total

2025 75,000$                 2,484$                   77,484$                 

Total 75,000$                 2,484$                   77,484$                 

2011 Tax Allocation Refunding Bond

 
 
2014 RDA Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 
 

The Agency issued $15,855,465 of its Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds on June 27, 2014 (the 2014 Bonds) to currently fund 
$4,160,427 and $10,269,654 of the Agency’s remaining issuances of the 1998 RDA Tax Allocation Refunding Bond and the 
2003 RDA Tax Allocations Refunding Bonds, and fund issuance costs and a reserve account.  Beginning February 1, 2015, 
interest and principal on the 2014 Bonds is payable semi-annually on February 1 and August 1 of each year at an interest 
rate of 3.960% per annum.  Debt Service payments for the 2014 Bonds are secured by a pledge of the property tax 
revenue increments collected on properties within the redevelopment project area.  The debt agreement requires a 
reserve account to be held by the trustee.  The final payment of the loan is scheduled for August 1, 2033. There is a 
provision within the bond agreement whereby in the event of default, the principal may be declared due and payable. 
Such declaration and its consequences may be rescinded and annulled as further provided in the indenture. 
 
The following is a schedule of the future estimated minimum payments related to the 2014 Bonds at June 30, 2024: 
 

Fiscal Years Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total

2025 828,686$               370,498$               1,199,184$           

2026 851,491                 337,230                 1,188,721             
2027 880,336                 302,940                 1,183,276             

2028 915,191                 267,389                 1,182,580             
2029-2033 5,143,391             753,265                 5,896,656             

2034 1,151,254             22,795                   1,174,049             

Total 9,770,349$           2,054,117$           11,824,466$         

2014 Tax Allocation Refunding Bond

 
 
Leprino Owner Participation Agreement Obligation 
 

On March 7, 2000, the Agency entered into an owner participation agreement with Leprino Foods Company (Leprino) 
whereby Leprino constructed a dairy and related products manufacturing and storage facility within the redevelopment 
project area.  The City was to reimburse Leprino $3 million for the cost of the infrastructure improvements which 
contributed to the elimination of blight in the project area.  Subsequently, due to an expansion of the project scope 
requiring Leprino to increase its investment from $125 million to more the $250 million, the Agency’s reimbursement 
obligation increased to $6 million, payable in 10 annual installments of $600,000 each year, subject to the Leprino facility 
having an assessed value in excess of $250 million and verification of actual infrastructure costs incurred by Leprino.  
During the June 30, 2013 fiscal year, a final payment of $1,613,666 was made.  This payment was adjusted from $600,000 
because the facility’s assessed value was $413 million. 
 
 

72



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

59 

NOTE 20 – LEMOORE REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR AGENCY PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUND (Continued) 
 
C. Long-term Liabilities (Continued) 
 
Leprino Owner Participation Agreement Obligation (Continued) 
 
On September 4, 2007, the Agency entered into an amendment to the Owner Participation Agreement with Leprino 
Foods Company (Leprino).  Leprino has decided to expand the production capacity of the plant to permit the increase in 
the milk received on a daily basis from its current level of 6,000,000 pounds of milk per day, to install additional packaging 
capacity and make other process improvements.  The 2007 Expansion Project includes the completion of the additional 
work at the Expanded Wastewater Pretreatment System. 
 

The City incurred an additional liability of approximately $6 million for wastewater improvements at the Leprino plant and 
this liability has been paid from the additional tax increments that the plant would generate based on this expansion.  
Payments on the liability are being deferred until Kings County completes a reassessment of the value of Leprino Foods 
Company. At which time, the amount of the City’s liability will be reassessed.  As of June 30, 2024, a reassessment had not 
been received from Kings County.  
 

The total liability to Leprino Foods Company on June 30, 2024 was $76,501. 
 
 
NOTE 21 – ACCOUNTING CHANGES AND ERROR CORRECTIONS 
 
A. Error Correction 
 
During the fiscal year ended 2024, the City identified an error in the prior-year financial statements related to an 
understatement of grant receivables in the Capital Projects Fund, a nonmajor governmental fund. The revenue, totaling 
$663,600, was earned in the prior fiscal year but was not recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting. 
 
As a result, the beginning fund balance of the Capital Projects Fund and the beginning net position of governmental 
activities have been restated accordingly. 
 
B. Fund Reclassifications – Major and Nonmajor Funds 

 
During the fiscal year ended 2024, the City conducted an annual review of its fund structure. As part of this review and in 
compliance with GASB Statement No. 100, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections, the City identified necessary 
reclassifications to enhance transparency, improve financial reporting accuracy, and ensure consistency with updated 
accounting standards. As a result, the City made several fund classification changes as part of its fund simplification 
initiative during the fiscal year: 
 

Fund Name Previous Classification New Classification Reason for Reclassification

Local Transportation Fund Nonmajor Major Merged into the existing major fund, Streets and Roads Fund
TE/STP Exchange Fund Nonmajor Major Merged into the existing major fund, Streets and Roads Fund
Traffic Safety Fund Nonmajor Major Merged into the existing major fund, Streets and Roads Fund
Grant Fund Nonmajor Major Merged into the existing major fund, the Housing Fund
Streets Impact Fee Fund Nonmajor Major Consolidated into Impact Fee Special Revenue Fund
Streets East Impact Fee Fund Nonmajor Major Consolidated into Impact Fee Special Revenue Fund
Streets West Impact Fee Fund Nonmajor Major Consolidated into Impact Fee Special Revenue Fund
Law Enforcement Impact Fee Fund Nonmajor Major Consolidated into Impact Fee Special Revenue Fund
Fire Protection East Impact Fee Fund Nonmajor Major Consolidated into Impact Fee Special Revenue Fund
Fire Protection West Impact Fee Fund Nonmajor Major Consolidated into Impact Fee Special Revenue Fund
General Facilities Impact Fee Fund Nonmajor Major Consolidated into Impact Fee Special Revenue Fund
Facilities Infrastructure Fund Nonmajor Major Consolidated into Impact Fee Special Revenue Fund
Recreation Improvement Fund Nonmajor Major Consolidated into Impact Fee Special Revenue Fund
Public Safety Dispatch Capital Projects Fund Major Nonmajor Merged into the nonmajor Capital Projects Fund
Streets Capital Projects Fund Nonmajor Nonmajor Merged into the nonmajor Capital Projects Fund
Parks Capital Projects Fund Nonmajor Nonmajor Merged into the nonmajor Capital Projects Fund
Traffic Signal Fund Nonmajor Nonmajor Merged into the nonmajor Capital Projects Fund

73



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
 
 

 

60 

NOTE 21 – ACCOUNTING CHANGES AND ERROR CORRECTIONS (Continued) 
 
B. Fund Reclassifications – Major and Nonmajor Funds (Continued) 
 
These reclassifications have been applied retrospectively to prior-period financial statements for comparability. The 
following table summarizes the impact of these reclassifications on beginning fund balances and net position: 
 

Fund Financial Statements Government-Wide

Public

Street and Roads Impact Fees Safety Dispatch Nonmajor

Special Revenue Housing Special Special Revenue Center Capital Governmental Governmental

Description Fund Revenue Fund Fund Projects Fund Funds Activities

Fund balance/net position, as previously reported, June 30, 2023 4,439,790$                3,534,216$                -$                                 1,092,640$                20,471,240$              107,063,281$            

Error correction -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   663,600                      663,600                      

Change from nonmajor to major fund 7,043,177                   575,997                      8,353,727                   -                                   (15,972,901)               -                                   

Change from major to nonmajor fund -                                   -                                   -                                   (1,092,640)                 1,092,640                   -                                   

Fund balance/net position, as restated, June 30, 2023 11,482,967$              4,110,213$                8,353,727$                -$                                 6,254,579$                107,726,881$             
 
 

74



 

61 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 

75



 

62 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
 

76



CITY OF LEMOORE | FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
Budgetary Comparison Schedules 
General Fund 
 

 

The notes to the budgetary comparison schedules are an integral part of this statement. 
63 

Variance with
Original Final Actual Final Budget

REVENUES
Property taxes 2,536,000$       2,536,000$       3,387,117$       851,117$          
Other taxes 7,921,172          7,921,172          7,381,018          (540,154)           
Licenses and permits 795,110             795,110             824,208             29,098               
Charges for services 552,605             552,605             591,691             39,086               
Intergovernmental 680,000             680,000             601,250             (78,750)             
Fees and assessments 15,900               15,900               22,301               6,401                 
Loan repayments 4,500                 4,500                 -                          (4,500)                
Use of money and property 238,870             238,870             416,289             177,419             

Other revenue 85,308               85,308               175,069             89,761               

Total revenues 12,829,465       12,829,465       13,398,943       569,478             

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government 1,145,870          1,237,523          325,074             912,449             
Public safety 10,542,230       10,542,630       9,832,232          710,398             
Public works 3,081,091          3,073,591          2,224,957          848,634             
Community development 721,668             717,168             556,027             161,141             
Parks and recreation 646,544             646,544             621,060             25,484               

Capital outlay 1,823,860          2,181,860          2,503,335          (321,475)           

Debt service:

Principal 300,000             300,000             324,626             (24,626)             

Interest -                          -                          31,787               (31,787)             

Total expenditures 18,261,263       18,699,316       16,419,098       2,280,218         

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

  (under) expenditures (5,431,798)        (5,869,851)        (3,020,155)        2,849,696         

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Lease proceeds -                          -                          613,507             613,507             
Sale of capital assets -                          -                          11,180               11,180               
Transfers in 3,897,421          3,897,421          -                          (3,897,421)        

Transfers out (3,922,421)        (3,922,421)        (20,165)              3,902,256         

Total other financing sources (uses) (25,000)              (25,000)              604,522             629,522             

Net changes in fund balances (5,456,798)        (5,894,851)        (2,415,633)        3,479,218         

Fund balances - beginning 17,653,293       17,653,293       17,653,293       -                          

Fund balances - ending 12,196,495$     11,758,442$     15,237,660$     3,479,218$       

Budgeted Amount

 
 
 

77



CITY OF LEMOORE | FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
Budgetary Comparison Schedules 
Streets and Roads Fund 
 

 

The notes to the budgetary comparison schedules are an integral part of this statement. 
64 

Variance with
Original Final Actual Final Budget

REVENUES
Intergovernmental 2,247,925$       2,247,925$       1,622,646$       (625,279)$         
Fees and assessments 22,588               22,588               39,305               16,717               
Use of money and property 34,412               34,412               156,494             122,082             

Total revenues 2,304,925          2,304,925          1,818,445          (486,480)           

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Public safety 103,990             133,990             34,748               99,242               
Public works 710,775             716,662             99,909               616,753             

Capital outlay 2,895,000          3,482,013          369,639             3,112,374         

Total expenditures 3,709,765          4,332,665          504,296             3,828,369         

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

  (under) expenditures (1,404,840)        (2,027,740)        1,314,149          3,341,889         

Fund balances - beginning, as previously presented 4,439,790          4,439,790          4,439,790          -                          

Change within financial reporting entity 
(nonmajor to major fund) 7,043,177          7,043,177          7,043,177          -                          

Fund balances - beginning, restated 11,482,967       11,482,967       11,482,967       -                          

Fund balances - ending 10,078,127$     9,455,227$       12,797,116$     3,341,889$       

Budgeted Amount

78



CITY OF LEMOORE | FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
Budgetary Comparison Schedules 
Housing Fund 
 

 

The notes to the budgetary comparison schedules are an integral part of this statement. 
65 

Variance with

Original Final Actual Final Budget

REVENUES
Intergovernmental -$                       -$                       19,300$            19,300$             
Loan repayments -                         -                         135,368            135,368             

Use of money and property 6,000                6,000                43,976              37,976               

Other revenue -                         -                         776                    776                    

Total revenues 6,000                6,000                199,420            193,420             

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Community development 1,112,722         1,112,722         10,994              1,101,728         

Total expenditures 1,112,722         1,112,722         10,994              1,101,728         

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

  (under) expenditures (1,106,722)       (1,106,722)       188,426            1,295,148         

Fund balances - beginning, as previously presented 3,534,216         3,534,216         3,534,216         -                          

Change within financial reporting entity 

(nonmajor to major fund) 575,997            575,997            575,997            -                          

Fund balances - beginning, restated 4,110,213         4,110,213         4,110,213         -                          

Fund balances - ending 3,003,491$      3,003,491$      4,298,639$      1,295,148$       

Budgeted Amount

 
 

79



CITY OF LEMOORE | FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Schedules 
 
 

 

66 

NOTE 1 – STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY 
 
A. Budgetary Information 
 

Budgets are established by department and approved by the City Council.  The budgets are then managed and controlled 
by department heads under the supervision of the City Manager.  Budgets are adopted annually for the General Funds, 
special revenue funds, capital projects funds, enterprise funds, and internal service funds.  Formal budgetary integration is 
employed as a management control device during the year for these funds.  The annual budgets are prepared on the basis 
of accounting utilized by the fund. 
 

A two-year capital projects budget is prepared in even years for approval by the City Council and updated in odd years.  
Capital projects are funded by capital projects funds, impact fees, operating accounts, grant proceeds or loan proceeds. 
 

Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level.  The City Manager is authorized to make 
budget transfers between accounts within any department.  The City Council may transfer funds from reserves to 
departments or enterprise activities as deemed appropriate during the fiscal year. 
 
B. Expenditures in Excess of Appropriations 
 
The City incurred expenditures in excess of appropriations in the following amounts for the year ended June 30, 2024: 

 

Major Funds:
General Fund:

Capital outlay 321,475$         
Debt service:

Principal 24,626$           
Interest 31,787$            

 
The expenditures in excess of appropriations were covered by available fund balance.

80



 

67 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PENSION PLAN 
 

 
 

81



CITY OF LEMOORE | FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Plan 
Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability 
Last 10 Years* 

 

68 

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Proportion of the net pension liability 0.1197% 0.1160% 0.1224% 0.1245% 0.1272% 0.1308% 0.1354% 0.1574% 0.1508% 0.1506%

Proportionate share of the net pension liability 7,519,752$       7,960,168$       10,592,376$     12,347,424$     12,253,736$     13,403,737$     14,736,592$     8,510,430$       17,415,985$     18,783,127$     

Covered payroll 5,076,165$       5,273,173$       5,467,395$       5,850,364$       6,279,086$       7,373,773$       6,963,862$       6,520,865$       6,442,201$       6,659,530$       

Proportionate Share of the net pension liability as percentage of 

  covered payroll 148.14% 150.96% 193.74% 211.05% 195.15% 181.78% 211.62% 130.51% 270.34% 282.05%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the

  total pension liability 81.49% 80.97% 76.05% 74.96% 76.25% 75.85% 74.63% 85.91% 71.84% 72.08%

Notes to Schedule:

Changes of Assumptions - None

Change in Benefit Terms - In 2022, SB 1168 increased the standard retiree lump sum death benefit from $500 to $2,000 for any death occurring on or after July 1, 2023. The impact from this change is deemed to be immaterial and is included in 

Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience.

 
 

82



CITY OF LEMOORE | FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Plan 
Schedule of Contributions 
Last 10 Years 

 

69 

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Actuarially determined contribution 1,067,105$     1,088,741$     1,035,775$     1,316,527$     1,577,783$     1,728,021$     1,796,407$     1,954,698$     2,086,863$     2,051,040$    

Contributions in relation to the actuarially 

   determined contributions 1,067,105       1,088,741       1,035,775       1,316,527       1,577,783       1,728,021       1,796,407       1,954,698       2,086,863       2,051,040      

Contribution deficiency (excess) -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     

Covered payroll 5,273,173$     5,467,395$     5,850,364$     6,279,086$     7,373,773$     6,963,862$     6,520,865$     6,442,201$     6,659,530$     6,900,067$    

Contributions as a percentage of covered 

payroll 20.24% 19.91% 17.70% 20.97% 21.40% 24.81% 27.55% 30.34% 31.34% 29.72%  
 

83



 

70 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMBINING FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES 

84



 

71 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
 
The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than expendable 
trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditure for specified purposes. 
 

Maintenance Assessment District Fund – used to account for City maintenance costs relating to the public 
improvements within the assessment district area. 

 
Downtown Improvement Fund – used to account for economic development and revitalization endeavors by local 
businesses in the downtown area. 
 
Lemoore Sports Complex Fund –  used to account for rehabilitation of the Lemoore Sports Complex. 
 

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
 
The Capital Projects Fund was established to account for resources used for the acquisition and construction of capital 
facilities by the City, except for those financed for enterprise funds. 

85



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
Combining Balance Sheet 
 

 

72 

Combined Combined Total
Special Capital Nonmajor

Revenue Projects Governmental
Funds Funds Funds

ASSETS

Cash and investments 5,277,807$          1,177,852$          6,455,659$          
Receivables:

Interest 40                          13                          53                          

Total assets 5,277,847$          1,177,865$          6,455,712$          

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 47,591$                3,029$                  50,620$                

Total liabilities 47,591                  3,029                    50,620                  

FUND BALANCES

Restricted: 
Public safety -                             1,427,637            1,427,637            

Public works -                             202,386                202,386                

Community development 5,211,390            -                             5,211,390            

Parks and recreation 5,300                    -                             5,300                    
Capital projects and improvements 13,566                  -                             13,566                  

Unassigned -                             (455,187)              (455,187)              

Total fund balances 5,230,256            1,174,836            6,405,092            

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, and fund balances 5,277,847$          1,177,865$          6,455,712$          

 
 

86



CITY OF LEMOORE | FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
 

 

73 

Combined Combined Total
Special Capital Nonmajor

Revenue Projects Governmental
Funds Funds Funds

REVENUES
Licenses and permits 8,441$                  -$                           8,441$                  
Intergovernmental -                             130,042                130,042                
Fees and assessments 771,563                -                             771,563                
Use of money and property 62,864                  22,931                  85,795                  

Other revenue -                             25,837                  25,837                  

Total revenues 842,868                178,810                1,021,678            

EXPENDITURES

Current:
General government 7,638                    -                             7,638                    
Community development 403,932                -                             403,932                

Capital outlay -                             479,760                479,760                

Total expenditures 411,570                479,760                891,330                

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

  (under) expenditures 431,298                (300,950)              130,348                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transfers in 20,165                  -                             20,165                  

Total other financing sources (uses) 20,165                  -                             20,165                  

Net changes in fund balances 451,463                (300,950)              150,513                

Fund balances - beginning, as previously presented 12,397,967          8,073,273            20,471,240          

Error correction -                             663,600                663,600                

Change within financial reporting entity 

(nonmajor to major fund) (7,619,174)           (8,353,727)           (15,972,901)         

Change within financial reporting entity 

(major to nonmajor fund) -                             1,092,640            1,092,640            

Fund balances - beginning, restated 4,778,793            1,475,786            6,254,579            

Fund balances - ending 5,230,256$          1,174,836$          6,405,092$          
 

 

87



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 
Combining Balance Sheet 
 

 

74 

Maintenance Lemoore
Assessment Downtown Sports

District Improvement Complex Total

ASSETS
Cash and investments 5,258,882$       13,625$             5,300$               5,277,807$       
Receivables:

Interest 40                       -                          -                          40                       

Total assets 5,258,922$       13,625$             5,300$               5,277,847$       

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 47,532$             59$                    -$                        47,591$             

Total liabilities 47,532               59                       -                          47,591               

FUND BALANCES

Restricted: 
Community development 5,211,390         -                          -                          5,211,390         

Parks and recreation -                          -                          5,300                 5,300                 
Capital projects and improvements -                          13,566               -                          13,566               

Unassigned -                          -                          -                          -                          

Total fund balances 5,211,390         13,566               5,300                 5,230,256         

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, and fund balances 5,258,922$       13,625$             5,300$               5,277,847$       

 
 

88



CITY OF LEMOORE | FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
 

 

75 

Special Revenue Funds

Formerly Non-Major Funds

Traffic Local TE/STP Maintenance Lemoore
Grants Safety Transportation Exchange Assessment Downtown Sports
Fund Fund Fund Fund District Improvement Complex Total

REVENUES
Licenses and permits -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          8,441$               -$                        8,441$               
Fees and assessments -                            -                            -                            -                            771,563               -                          -                          771,563             

Use of money and property -                            -                            -                            -                            62,641                 223                     -                          62,864               

Total revenues -                            -                            -                            -                            834,204               8,664                 -                          842,868             

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            7,638                 -                          7,638                 

Community development -                            -                            -                            -                            403,932               -                          -                          403,932             

Total expenditures -                            -                            -                            -                            403,932               7,638                 -                          411,570             

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

  (under) expenditures -                            -                            -                            -                            430,272               1,026                 -                          431,298             

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in -                            -                            -                            -                            19,665                 500                     -                          20,165               

Total other financing sources (uses) -                            -                            -                            -                            19,665                 500                     -                          20,165               

Net change in fund balances -                            -                            -                            -                            449,937               1,526                 -                          451,463             

Fund balances - beginning, as previously presented 575,997               372,111               5,090,294            1,580,772            4,761,453            12,040               5,300                 12,397,967       

Change within financial reporting entity 

(nonmajor to major fund) (575,997)              (372,111)              (5,090,294)          (1,580,772)          -                            -                          -                          (7,619,174)        

Fund balances - beginning, restated -                            -                            -                            -                            4,761,453            12,040               5,300                 4,778,793          

Fund balances - ending -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          5,211,390$         13,566$             5,300$               5,230,256$        
 

89



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds 
Combining Balance Sheet 
 

 

76 

Capital
Projects

Fund Total

ASSETS
Cash and investments 1,177,852$      1,177,852$      
Receivables:

Interest 13                      13                      

Total assets 1,177,865$      1,177,865$      

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 3,029$              3,029$              

Total liabilities 3,029                3,029                

FUND BALANCES

Restricted: 
Public safety 1,427,637         1,427,637         

Public works 202,386            202,386            

Unassigned (455,187)           (455,187)           

Total fund balances 1,174,836         1,174,836         

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, and fund balances 1,177,865$      1,177,865$      

 
 

90



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
 

 

77 

Formerly Non-Major Funds

Street Recreation Facility Capital

Improvement Improvement Infrastructure Traffic Projects
Fund Fund Fund Signal Fund Fund Total

REVENUES
Intergovernmental -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         130,042$           130,042$           
Use of money and property -                           -                           -                           -                           22,931                22,931                

Other revenue -                           -                           -                           -                           25,837                25,837                

Total revenues -                           -                           -                           -                           178,810              178,810              

EXPENDITURES

Capital outlay -                           -                           -                           -                           479,760              479,760              

Total expenditures -                           -                           -                           -                           479,760              479,760              

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

  (under) expenditures -                           -                           -                           -                           (300,950)            (300,950)            

Fund balances - beginning, as previously presented (354,703)            3,239,714          456,770              199,823              4,531,669          8,073,273          

Error correction -                           -                           -                           -                           663,600              663,600              

Change within financial reporting entity 

(nonmajor to major fund) (125,574)            (3,239,714)         (456,770)            -                           (4,531,669)         (8,353,727)         

Change within financial reporting entity 

(major to nonmajor fund) -                           -                           -                           -                           1,092,640          1,092,640          

Change within financial reporting entity 

(nonmajor to nonmajor fund) 480,277              -                           -                           (199,823)            (280,454)            -                           

Fund balances - beginning, restated -                           -                           -                           -                           1,475,786          1,475,786          

Fund balances - ending -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         1,174,836$        1,174,836$        
 

91



 

78 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
 

The Custodial Funds are used to account for assets held by a governmental unit in a trustee capacity and/or as an agent 
for individuals, private organizations, other governmental units, and /or other funds.   
 

CUSTODIAL FUNDS 
 

The School and County Impact Fees Fund is a pass-through fund used to account for impact fees collected on behalf 
of Kings County and Lemoore Unified School District. 
 
The Laguna Irrigation District Fund is used to account for an agreement to benefit water recharge or to purchase 
water on behalf of the Laguna Irrigation District. 
 
The Kings Area Rural Transit Fund is a pass-through fund used to account for bus fees collected on behalf of the 
Kings County Area Public Transit Agency. 

 
 

92



CITY OF LEMOORE | JUNE 30, 2024 
Custodial Funds 
Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
 

 

79 

School and 
County Impact Laguna Kings Area Total Custodial

Fees Irrigation District Rural Transit Funds

ASSETS
Cash 54,962$               118,183$             590$                     173,735$             

Other assets -                             28,800                  -                             28,800                  

Total assets 54,962                  146,983               590                       202,535               

LIABILITIES

Impact fees payable 54,962                  -                             590                       55,552                  

Total liabilities 54,962                  -                             590                       55,552                  

NET POSITION
Restricted for:

Organizations and other governments -                             146,983               -                             146,983               

Total net position -$                          146,983$             -$                          146,983$             
 

 

93



CITY OF LEMOORE | FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 
Custodial Funds 
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 

 

80 

School and 
County Impact Laguna Kings Area Total Custodial

Fees Irrigation District Rural Transit Funds

ADDITIONS

Investment earnings:
Interest, dividends, and other -$                          304$                     -$                          304$                     

Net investment earnings -                             304                       -                             304                       

Collections on behalf of other governments:

Impact Fees 321,554               -                             -                             321,554               
Other -                             -                             2,496                    2,496                    

Total collections on behalf of other governments 321,554               -                             2,496                    324,050               

Total additions 321,554               304                       2,496                    324,354               

DEDUCTIONS

Payments to other governments 321,554               -                             2,496                    324,050               
Other expenses -                             1,916                    -                             1,916                    

Total deductions 321,554               1,916                    2,496                    325,966               

Net increase (decrease) in fiduciary net position -                             (1,612)                  -                             (1,612)                  

Net position - beginning -                             148,595               -                             148,595               

Net position - ending -$                          146,983$             -$                          146,983$             
 

94



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 1-1 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Josalynn Valdez, Finance Director   
Date: April 28, 2025    Meeting Date:    May 6, 2025 
Subject: First Draft Budget Review for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Review the First Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2025–2026 and provide feedback and 
direction for further refinement. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The First Draft Budget presents an early framework based on current information, with 
preliminary assumptions regarding revenues, expenditures, staffing levels, and capital 
projects. It is intended to facilitate discussion and identify areas requiring adjustment 
before preparation of the final proposed budget. 
 
To date, staff has facilitated three budget workshops to review major revenue projections, 
departmental needs, capital project priorities, and preliminary policy considerations. 
 
Financial Consideration (s): 
To be discussed.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 

95



 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that the City Council review the First Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 
2025–2026 and provide feedback and direction for further refinement. 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 04/29/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 04/28/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 04/28/2025 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 04/28/2025 

 List:  

96



WHEREAS, The Office of the Professional Municipal Clerk, a time honored and
vital part of local government exists throughout the world, and

WHEREAS, The Office of the Professional Municipal Clerk is the oldest among
public servants, and

WHEREAS, The Office of the Professional Municipal Clerk provides the
professional link between the citizens, the local governing bodies and
agencies of government at other levels, and

WHEREAS, Professional Municipal Clerks have pledged to be ever mindful of
their neutrality and impartiality, rendering equal service to all.

WHEREAS, The Professional Municipal Clerk serves as the information center
on functions of local government and community.

WHEREAS, Professional Municipal Clerks continually strive to improve the
administration of the affairs of the Office of the Professional Municipal Clerk
through participation in education programs, seminars, workshops and the
annual meetings of their state, provincial, county and international
professional organizations.

WHEREAS, It is most appropriate that we recognize the accomplishments of
the Office of the Professional Municipal Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, by the Mayor and City Council, we hereby proclaim the
week of May 4-10, 2025, as Professional Municipal Clerks Week, and further
extend appreciation to our Professional Municipal Clerk, Marisa Avalos, and to
all Professional Municipal Clerks for the vital services they perform and their
exemplary dedication to the communities they represent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand and caused the Seal of the City of
Lemoore to be affixed this 6th day of May 2025.

56TH ANNUAL PROFESSIONAL
MUNICIPAL CLERKS WEEK

MAY 4-10, 2025

Patricia Matthews
Mayor

PROCLAMATION 
BY THE 

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE

97



“People, Purpose, Presence”
WHEREAS, public works professionals focus on infrastructure,
facilities, and services that are of vital importance to sustainable
and resilient communities and to public health, high quality of life,
and well-being of the people of the City of Lemoore; and

WHEREAS, the support of the community is vital to the efficient
operation of public works systems and programs such as water,
sewers, streets, fleet maintenance, building maintenance,
wastewater treatment, solid waste collection, and refuse
operations; and 

WHEREAS, it is in public interest for the citizens, civic leaders, and
children in the City of Lemoore to gain knowledge of and maintain
an ongoing interest and understanding of the importance of public
works programs in the community; and 

WHEREAS, the year 2025 marks the 65th annual National Public
Works Week sponsored by the American Public Works Association,

NOW THEREFORE, by the Mayor and City Council, we hereby
proclaim the week of May 18-24, 2025, as National Public Works
Week in the City of Lemoore and urge all citizens to join in paying
tribute to our public works professionals and to recognize the
substantial contributions they make to protecting our health and
safety and advancing the quality of life for all.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand and caused the Seal of
the City of Lemoore to be affixed this 6th day of May 2025.

NATIONAL PUBLIC WORKS WEEK
MAY 18-24, 2025

Patricia Matthews
Mayor

PROCLAMATION 
BY THE 

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE

98



Item 4-1 
April 15, 2025 Minutes 

Lemoore City Council Regular/Special Meeting 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
At 5:30 p.m., the meeting was called to order. 

 
ROLL CALL: Mayor:  MATTHEWS  
 Council Members: BREWSTER, CRUZ, LYONS  
 Absent: GORNICK 
  
City Staff and contract employees present: City Manager Trejo; City Attorney Di Fillipo; Police 
Lieutenant Smith; Public Works Director Benavides; Management Analyst Baley; Management 
Analyst Ramsey; Management Analyst Martin; Management Analyst Hugie; Community Services 
Officer Perez; Superintendent Banuelos; Refuse Coordinator Costa; Maintenance Worker Veloz; 
Maintenance Worker Giesbrecht; Maintenance Worker Davila; Maintenance Worker Vasquez; 
Maintenance Worker Suter; City Clerk Avalos 

 
AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS 

 
Special meeting agenda will run concurrently with the regular meeting agenda. There are two 
items on the special meeting agenda.  Item 2-3 will be moved to the May 6th City Council 
meeting. The closed session and ceremonies/presentations will be moved to the beginning of 
the meeting. 
 
At 5:33 p.m., Council adjourned to Closed Session. 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
This item has been set aside for the City Council to meet in a closed session to discuss matters pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(d)(4). The City Attorney will provide an oral report regarding the Closed Session. 
 

1. Government Code Section 54956.9 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) of 
Section 54956.9 
One Case 

 
At 5:41 p.m., Closed Session adjourned. 
 

REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
Nothing to report from Closed Session.  
 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION 
 
2-1 Recognition of April 2025 Employee of the Month (Benavides) 
 
Public Works Director Benavides recognized Maintenance Worker Francisco Veloz as 
Employee of the Month for April 2025. 
 
2-2 Recognition of Aria Community Health Center Donation (Trejo)  
 

99



Aria Community Health Center was recognized for their donation of $800. The donation will go 
towards Senior Bridge program. 8 card tables were purchased and multiple card holders. The 
Senior Bridge program will begin May 2, 2025. 
 
2-4 Presentation of New Fire Engine (Jones) 
 
The new LVFD engine 15 located in the front of the Council Chamber. 
 

1 – STUDY SESSION 
 
1-1 Budget Workshop #3 (Valdez) 
 
Finance Director Valdez presented proposed FY 2025-2026 revenues which included: 
  
 General Fund Revenues: 

o FY 2024-2025 Budgeted: $15,232,692 
o FY 2024-2025 Projected: $15,419,655 
o Difference: $186,963 

 Enterprise Revenues: 
o FY 2024-2025 Budgeted: $22,372,594 
o FY 2024-2025 Projected: $22,729,794 
o Difference: $357,200 

 General Fund Revenues: 
o FY 2024-2025 Adopted: $15,232,692 
o FY 2025-2026 Proposed: $17,587,936 
o Difference: $2,355,244 

 Enterprise Revenues: 
o FY 2024-2025 Adopted: $22,372,594 
o FY 2024-2025 Proposed: $22,953,600 
o Difference: $581,006 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Tom Reed provided a shoutout to Police Officer Kyle Reynolds. Officer Reynolds responded 
to a call and located his brother in law and notified his daughter at her place of work. This is a 
benefit of living in a small town. 
 

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS  
 
City Manager Trejo introduced new Management Analyst Noelle Martin in Human Resources.. 
 
Finance Director Valdez provided an update on Tyler implementation. Intense testing of the 
system the last three weeks. Staff is working through the kinks. Go live date is April 22, 2025 for 
Business Licenses, permits and MyCivic App. 
 

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
4-1 Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – April 1, 2025 
4-2 Approval – Right of Way Dedication – North Side of Iona Avenue 
4-3 Approval – Tyler Technologies – Meeting Manager Module 
4-4 Information Only – Police Department Update – March 2025 
4-5 Information Only – Building Division Update – March 2025 
4-6 Information Only – Fire Department Update – March 2025 

100



4-7 Information Only – Investment Report for the Quarter Ended December 31, 2024 
4-8 Information Only – Outline for a Smart City 
4-9 Information Only – Transient Occupancy Tax Report – July Through December 2024 
4-10 Information Only – Cannabis Revenue Report – 3rd Quarter ending March 31, 2025 
4-11 Information Only – Warrant Registers – March 13, 2025 through April 3, 2025 
 
Item 4-3, 4-7, and 4-10 were pulled for separate consideration. 
 
Motion by Council Member Lyons, seconded by Council Member Brewster, to approve the 
Consent Calendar, except items 4-3, 4-7, and 4-10. 
 
Ayes: Lyons, Brewster, Cruz, Matthews 
Absent: Gornick 
 
4-3 Approval – Tyler Technologies – Meeting Manager Module 
 
Motion by Council Member Brewster, seconded by Council Member Cruz, to approve Tyler 
Technologies – Meeting Manager Module. 
 
Ayes: Brewster, Cruz, Lyons, Matthews 
Absent: Gornick 
 
4-7 Information Only – Investment Report for the Quarter Ended December 31, 2024 
Motion by Council Member Brewster, seconded by Council Member Lyons, to approve the 
Investment Report for the Quarter Ended December 31, 2024. 
 
Ayes: Brewster, Cruz, Lyons, Matthews 
Absent: Gornick 
 
4-10 Information Only – Cannabis Revenue Report – 3rd Quarter ending March 31, 2025 
 
Motion by Council Member Brewster, seconded by Council Member Cruz, to approve the 
Cannabis Revenue Report for 3rd Quarter ending March 31, 2025. 
 
Ayes: Brewster, Cruz, Lyons, Matthews 
Absent: Gornick 
 

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

 
5-1 Public Hearing – Resolution 2025-13 – To Declare Three (3) Parcels of Land Located on 

the Northeast Corner of 19 ½ Avenue and Cedar Lane as “Exempt Surplus Land” and 
Approving Disposition and Development Agreement Between the City of Lemoore and 
KKAL, LP (John Kashian) for the Sale of City Owned Property and Authorizing the City 
Manager to Sign the Development Agreement, Escrow, and Associated Documents for 
the Sale of Property (APNs 023-400-001, -002-, and -003) (Brandt/Baley) 

 
Public Hearing Opened: 6:18 p.m. 
 
Spoke: Connie Willis 
 Tom Reed 
 Mr. Cocker 
  
Public Hearing Closed: 6:26 p.m. 

101



 
Motion by Council Member Brewster, seconded by Council Member Cruz, to approve Resolution 
2025-13 – To Declare Three (3) Parcels of Land Located on the Northeast Corner of 19 ½ Avenue 
and Cedar Lane as “Exempt Surplus Land” and Approving Disposition and Development 
Agreement Between the City of Lemoore and KKAL, LP (John Kashian) for the Sale of City Owned 
Property and Authorizing the City Manager to Sign the Development Agreement, Escrow, and 
Associated Documents for the Sale of Property (APNs 023-400-001, -002-, and -003) with 
amendments – 240 units totaling $480,000. 
 
Ayes: Brewster, Cruz, Lyons, Matthews 
Absent: Gornick 
 

6 – NEW BUSINESS 
 

No New Business.  
 

7 – CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS  
 
Council Member Brewster was in San Diego last week for California Boating Safety Officer 
Association conference. He stated that Lemoore Little League is in full swing. He will be traveling 
to Sacramento next week with Mayor Matthews for League of California Cities Leadership 
Summit. The Deputy Sheriff Association Scholarship application is open until May 5th. He asked 
for consensus to generate a letter of opposition regarding SB 634. 
 
Council Member Lyons congratulated the Volunteer Fire Department on the new engine. He 
stated that the Commission on Aging has excess funding to assist with rent and utilities for 
seniors. An assessment will be done for qualifications. The Commission on Aging provided 
2,266 meals last month and 4,100 meals delivered with Meals on Wheels program. He 
congratulated Francisco Veloz on being employee of the month. 
 
Council Member Cruz thanked City staff. He thanked the IT Manager for developing the outline 
on a Smart City. He has been conducting a lot of research. There are a few related grants. He 
welcomed Ms. Martin.  
 
Mayor Matthews attended the San Joaquin Valley Regional Policy Conference in Merced last 
week. On Saturday, April 12th, she attended the Change of Command Ceremony at Lemoore 
Naval Air Station. She attended the Lemoore Rotary meeting. The club will be donating 5,000 
candy/eggs to the Easter Egg hunt event. She thanked them for stepping up and coming through 
for the community. She will be attending the LAFCO meeting on April 16th. She will be attending 
the Huron Ambulance station ribbon cutting on April 17th. The Easter event is on April 19th from 
9:00am-12:00pm. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

102



ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 6:34 p.m., Council adjourned. 
 
Approved the 6th day of May 2025. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
            
       Patricia Matthews, Mayor   
ATTEST: 
 
     
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk    

103



                                                                            
 
 
        

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 W. Cinnamon Dr  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-2 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Marissa Trejo, City Manager  
Date: April 24, 2025    Meeting Date:    May 6, 2025 
Subject:  Proposal from IGService to Conduct a 2025 Refuse Rate Study 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Authorize the City Manager to enter into an agreement with IGService (IGS) to conduct a 
comprehensive refuse enterprise financial analysis and rate study for the City of Lemoore. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
A comprehensive refuse rate study is essential to maintaining the fiscal sustainability of 
the City’s refuse operations. Authorizing IGService to conduct the 2025 study will ensure 
that the City continues to set fair, equitable, and legally compliant refuse rates that reflect 
actual service costs and financial needs. 
 
IGService has submitted a proposal to perform the 2025 Refuse Rate Study, which 
includes a comprehensive financial analysis of the refuse enterprise fund. The scope of 
services includes: 

• Review of historical and projected refuse system revenues and expenditures 
• Analysis of current and future capital improvement needs 
• Evaluation of fund reserve policies and target balances 
• Rate modeling and development of rate adjustment recommendations 
• Proposition 218 compliance support, including assistance with notices and public 

hearing preparation 
• Presentation of findings and recommendations to City staff and Council 

104



IGS brings extensive experience in municipal utility rate studies and has a thorough 
understanding of the unique operational and regulatory environment in which Lemoore's 
refuse services operate. Their proposed timeline aligns with the City’s budget planning 
and public notification deadlines. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The total cost of the rate study is $33,000 and will be funded through the refuse enterprise 
fund. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
None. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
None. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that the City Council authorize the City Manager to enter into an 
agreement with IGService (IGS) to conduct a comprehensive refuse enterprise financial 
analysis and rate study for the City of Lemoore. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:        
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 04/29/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 04/28/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 04/28/2025 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 04/09/2025 

 List:    IGService Proposal 

105



 
April 11, 2025 
 
Marissa Trejo      By email:  mtrejo@lemoore.com 
City Manager 
City of Lemoore 
711 West Cinnamon Drive 
Lemoore, CA  93245 
 
Re:  Proposal to Conduct 2025 Refuse Rate Study 
 
Dear Ms. Trejo: 
 
Please see the attached proposed scope and budget for IGS to perform a comprehensive refuse enterprise 
financial analysis and rate study for the City of Lemoore.  This is a follow-up to the refuse rate study I 
completed in December 2019.  From that study, rates were reset beginning February 2020, then increased 
annually until the last increase in February 2024. 
 
I am uniquely qualified for this work because I have also done the most recent refuse rate studies for the 
Cities of Hanford and Corcoran, the other two major members of KWRA.  Further, in 2021, I worked on 
a project directly for KWRA doing a preliminary assessment of the value to KWRA members of private-
company management of KWRA.  I have also had the positive experience of working with Lemoore staff 
on the water rate study in 2016, then on building permit and other user fees in 2017.  Accordingly, my 
experience with Lemoore and neighboring communities positions me to provide outstanding service on 
this refuse study. 
 
As you know, I will work collaboratively with you and your staff.  This is important for the development 
of cost projections looking forward, and important also to modify rates to consider both cost of service 
and economic impact on utility customers.  My presentations to elected officials and the public are user 
friendly utilizing charts and graphs wherever possible.  All modeling is done with Microsoft Excel, and 
the associated files will be provided for your use.     
 
The not-to-exceed total on the attached scope and budget is $33,000 as shown in the attached detail; 
however, I will bill only for hours worked.  I can start on this project as soon as it is approved.  We can 
determine together how quickly to proceed, ideally aiming to complete the work within six months, 
including the Proposition 218 process. 
 
Thank you for this opportunity with City of Lemoore.  I am excited to work again with your staff and in 
your community. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Dan Bergmann, P.E. 
President 
IGService 
  

106

mailto:mtrejo@lemoore.com


IGS Scope and Budget for 2025 Refuse Rate Study 
  

Hours* Rate Total Subtotals 
Areas of Focus 

    
 

Existing status:  Review of existing rates and services.  
Meeting time with staff to determine services needed and 
method of approach.  Tour of hauling equipment.  Initial 
discussion on capital needs for new equipment and 
current/future regulatory compliance. 

12 $215 $2,580  

 
Historical revenue and operating costs:  Develop comparison 
table showing actual revenues and expenses compared to 
projections in 2020 rate study.  Reconcile to audited statements.  
Account for discrepancies to last study.  Meeting time with 
Finance Director. 

8 $215 $1,720  

 
Cost of Service Detail:   Update costs for each service:  Land 
fill, recycle, green waste, and organics.  Distinguish truck 
hauling costs from disposal fees at KWRA.  Include life cycle 
costs of trucks, department and general overhead components.  
Determine increased cost to collect recycling and green waste 
every week (as opposed to previous every other week schedule).  
Incorporate costs of electric collection trucks added over time.  
Work with staff to develop revenue requirements for the next 
five years as basis for rate setting. 

32 $215 $6,880  

 
New Rates:  Update existing rate schedule to include revised 
rates for recycling, green waste, and organics.  Provide 
modeling spreadsheet linking rates to overall projected revenue.  
Show the rate impact of electric trucks compared to standard 
trucks.  Also include review of rates for special services through 
discussions with refuse personnel. 

24 $215 $5,160  

 
Rate Comparison.  Compare present and proposed rates to 
nearby communities for typical residential and commercial 
users.  Distinguish KWRA customers vs others. 

4 $215 $860  

 
Written Report.  For city council and public distribution 24 $215 $5,160  

 
Proposition 218.  Prepare Proposition 218-compliant notice for 
legal review and approval by City Attorney. 4 $215 $860  

 
Council Meeting #1: Introduce Rates and 218 
Authorization.  Prepare slides and presentation. 8 $215 $1,720  

 
Council Meeting #2: Rate Hearing.  Prepare slides and 
presentation. 6 $215 $1,290   

 
Total Hours and Labor Cost 122 

  
$26,230       

Expenses 
    

 
1  Driving Time 6 $75 $450 

 
 

2 Combined driving, mileage, lodging 
  

$719 
 

 
3 Combined driving, mileage, lodging 

  
$719 

 

107



 
4 Combined driving, mileage, lodging (City Council #1) 

  
$719 

 
 

5 Combined driving, mileage, lodging (City Council #2) 
  

$719 
 

 
Lodging per night, if needed 3 $125 $375    
Total Expenses 

   
$3,972      

  
Total Budgeted Cost for Study before Contingency 

   
$30,202  

Contingency  10%  $3,020 

Total Budgeted Cost for Study (not to exceed, rounded)    $33,000       

* 

IGS policy regarding billing hours is to show hours worked for each day, identifying tasks performed 
consistent with the scope and budget.  Billing statements are in the same form and same level of detail as 
the attached scope and budget.  Some tasks may take more time and some less than shown in the detail; 
however, the not-too-exceed amount is the upper limit of projected cost for the study, based on this scope. 

 

108



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-3 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Marissa Trejo, City Manager   
Date: April 28, 2025    Meeting Date:    May 6, 2025 
Subject: Notice of Opposition – SB 634 – Homelessness: Civil and Criminal 

Penalties  
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approval of the attached letter opposing SB 634 (Pérez), which would severely restrict 
local jurisdictions’ ability to manage homelessness within their communities. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
SB 634 (Pérez) proposes to prohibit local governments from adopting or enforcing any 
ordinance, policy, or guidance that imposes civil or criminal penalties on persons 
experiencing homelessness in public spaces. While the bill’s intent to protect vulnerable 
populations is recognized, it would significantly hinder local governments’ ability to 
balance the rights of unhoused individuals with the broader community’s right to clean, 
safe, and accessible public spaces. 
 
Financial Consideration (s): 
Not applicable. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 

109



 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that the City Council approve the attached letter opposing SB 634 to 
protect the City's ability to maintain safe, accessible public spaces while continuing efforts 
to compassionately address homelessness. 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 04/29/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 04/28/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 04/28/2025 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 04/28/2025 

 List: Letter of Opposition SB 634 

110



Cal Cities Action Alert 
Oppose SB 634 (Pérez) Homelessness: civil and criminal penalties. 

 (As amended 03/26/25) 
 

Action Requested: Oppose SB 634 (Pérez) Homelessness: civil and criminal penalties, (As 
amended 03/26/25). The bill will be heard in the Senate Local Government Committee on April 
23. Opposition letters should be sent ASAP to the legislative portal and your state Senator and 
Assembly Member. If you cannot send a letter in advance of the hearing, please call your 
Senator and Assembly Member and tell them to vote NO on SB 634. 
 
What the Bill Does: SB 634 severely limits cities' ability to respond to the growing homelessness 
crisis in communities across California by prohibiting local governments from adopting any 
regulation, policy, or guidance that imposes civil or criminal penalties on a person experiencing 
homelessness.  
 
Why this is Important to Cal Cities Members: Cities are implementing balanced approaches that 
protect both the rights of individuals experiencing homelessness and the broader community’s 
needs for clean, safe, and accessible public spaces. Cities recognize the importance of 
connecting unhoused residents to housing and services, but without the ability to use civil or 
criminal enforcement remedies, cities have no meaningful way to respond to urgent health and 
safety concerns and protect public spaces.  
 
Additional Background:  

• Local jurisdictions are already working within an evolving legal landscape, including 
recent federal court decisions like Johnson v. Grants Pass, which clarified constitutional 
limits on how cities can address homelessness through enforcement actions. SB 634 
directly undermines this decision by stripping local governments of the authority to tailor 
enforcement strategies to their unique circumstances.  
 

• SB 634 directly contradicts cities’ efforts to address encampments and the Governor’s 
November 2024 executive order directing state departments and agencies to adopt 
policies to address homeless encampments on state properties. The executive order also 
encouraged local governments to adopt similar policies or risk losing access to state 
homelessness funding. 
 

Links and Attachments: Cal Cities opposition letter; sample city letter 

Where to Send Letter: See sample city letter for legislative portal link information. Send copy to 
cityletters@calcities.org, and RPAM email.  

Questions? Provide RPAM or Caroline Grinder, cgrinder@calcities.org  

111

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/search.aspx?id=ad485199-37cd-42cd-8217-d19b4d257119&session=25&s=SB%20634&t=bill
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/search.aspx?id=ad485199-37cd-42cd-8217-d19b4d257119&session=25&s=SB%20634&t=bill
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/2024-Encampments-EO-7-24.pdf
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/search.aspx?id=ad485199-37cd-42cd-8217-d19b4d257119&session=25&s=SB%20634&t=bill
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/search.aspx?id=ad485199-37cd-42cd-8217-d19b4d257119&session=25&s=SB%20634&t=bill
mailto:cityletters@calcities.org
mailto:cgrinder@calcities.org


 
 
                                                                             City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive ● Lemoore, California 93245 ● (559) 924-6744  

Office of the City Manager 
 

March 3, 2023 
 
The Honorable Maria Elena Durazo 
Chair, Senate Local Government Committee 
California State Capitol, Room 407 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
RE:  SB 634 (Pérez) Homelessness: civil and criminal penalties 

Notice of OPPOSITION (As Amended 03/26/25) 
 

Dear Senator Durazo,  
 
The City of Lemoore must respectfully oppose SB 634 (Pérez), which would prohibit local 
jurisdictions from adopting or enforcing ordinances to address homelessness. While we recognize 
the bill’s intent, SB 634 would severely limit cities' ability to respond to the growing homelessness 
crisis in communities across California.  
 
Cities are implementing balanced approaches that protect both the rights of individuals 
experiencing homelessness and the broader community’s needs for clean, safe, and accessible 
public spaces. SB 634 hinders this progress by prohibiting local governments from adopting any 
regulation, policy, or guidance that imposes civil or criminal penalties on a person experiencing 
homelessness. By eliminating all enforcement mechanisms, SB 634 gives people the right to stand, 
sit, lay, sleep, or put up a tent in any public place. 
 
Cities have been sued by business owners for allowing encampments to block access to businesses 
and by disability rights advocates over encampments that have obstructed sidewalks and public 
spaces. Without the ability to use civil or criminal enforcement remedies, cities would face 
increased legal liability and more importantly, have no meaningful way to respond to urgent health 
and safety concerns. The City of Lemoore recognizes that we must remain focused on connecting 
unhoused residents to housing and services, but cities also need basic tools to meet their legal 
obligations and protect public spaces. 
 
SB 634 also directly contradicts cities’ efforts to address encampments in response to the 
Governor’s November 2024 executive order. The order directed state departments and agencies to 
adopt policies to address homeless encampments on state properties and encouraged local 
governments to adopt similar policies or risk losing access to state homelessness funding. Cities 
want to help the state to realize our shared vision of reducing homelessness and supporting our 
most vulnerable residents. However, SB 634 leaves cities without any enforcement tools, hindering 
cities' ability to carry out the Governor’s directive and jeopardizing state funding cities receive to 
address homelessness.  

112

https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/2024-Encampments-EO-7-24.pdf


 
Local jurisdictions are already working within a complex and evolving legal landscape, including 
recent federal court decisions like Johnson v. Grants Pass, which clarified constitutional limits on 
how cities can address homelessness through enforcement actions. In response to the Grants Pass 
ruling, the Governor stated: 
 
“Today’s ruling by the U.S. Supreme Court provides state and local officials the definitive 
authority to implement and enforce policies to clear unsafe encampments from our streets. This 
decision removes the legal ambiguities that have tied the hands of local officials for years and 
limited their ability to deliver on common-sense measures to protect the safety and well-being of 
our communities.”  
 
SB 634 directly undermines this decision by stripping local governments of the authority to tailor 
enforcement strategies to their unique circumstances. It also disregards the years of legal effort 
cities have invested to gain the clarity now provided by the Court. 
 
The City of Lemoore urges the Legislature to support policies that empower local governments to 
act with compassion and urgency — not tie their hands behind their backs. SB 634 does not reflect 
the nuanced, community-led solutions that are showing promise across the state. For these reasons, 
the City of Lemoore must oppose SB 634 (Pérez).  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Patricia Matthews 
Mayor 
City of Lemoore 
 
cc.  Senator & Assembly Member   

League Regional Public Affairs Manager (via email) 
League of California Cities, cityletters@cacities.org 

 
 

113

file://lccfs01/shares/common/LEGISLTV/BILLS/Templates/cityletters@cacities.org


                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-4 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Josalynn Valdez, Finance Manager  
Date: April 28, 2025    Meeting Date:    May 6, 2025 
Subject: Warrant Registers – April 3, 2025 through April 16, 2025 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Information Only. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 

 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 April 3, 2025 
 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 April 10, 2025 
 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 April 14, 2025 
 Warrant Register – FY 24/25 April 16, 2025 

 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Information Only. 

114



 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 04/29/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 04/28/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 04/28/2025 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 04/28/2025 

 List:  Warrant Registers  
   
   
    

115



City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

AEGIS GROUNDWATER CON6153 0000 465     INV 03/31/2025 786                  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,000.00
2,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,000.00

ALEXANDER AVILA      7384 0000         INV 03/31/2025 03/31/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 238.50
238.50

CHECK TOTAL 238.50

ALVARO SANTOS        7834 0000         INV 03/31/2025 04/06/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  215.00
215.00

CHECK TOTAL 215.00

THE ANIMAL HOUSE3010 0001         INV 03/31/2025 03/03/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  128.59
128.59

CHECK TOTAL 128.59

ANTHONY HERNANDEZ    6884 0000         INV 03/31/2025 03/31/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 85.00
85.00

CHECK TOTAL 85.00

AT&T                 5516 0000         INV 03/31/2025 000023200363         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 31.30
31.30

CHECK TOTAL 31.30

116

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bHddbSLyGdC759VNJqqmSgWqunAHT6LRrzWRruEyHZhtyTXUCyCljifIqVAoBwBj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bHddbSLyGdC759VNJqqmSgWqunAHT6LRrzWRruEyHZhtyTXUCyCljifIqVAoBwBj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pzEIsl8oxX0TVyLCNSLyUh7%2FFEHAjCgHHFI95r4%2BHJm0d0C11d%2FnG7pSPbyiGXAt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDtPfmRn6kvn9MuTnZExSkERE7QfELY68%2FAqA9vc9zzjPGDIgvrJNmffxCly%2FOmK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqlYbO9eaJTt2eIowazHnMzyUnKkP1ALKrCAuAIsXnOWzJxcEQ907Uq1OGL2GeivP0eksLWg3gzXpA6njdtOIg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=msFJ6VNbK9Io0Cek%2Bnxp8XyTthfB83rhJOyu4EHQY6eBtJKZ1fJMYwW5a7a9HQAQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=msFJ6VNbK9Io0Cek%2Bnxp8XyTthfB83rhJOyu4EHQY6eBtJKZ1fJMYwW5a7a9HQAQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pGofm1IydHGnCumC7ivNEfnrCCGdpH%2BGf7gZMVpAd0o%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xGhPbxavrqMOeCf%2BUnsZzdpYOfnoKoIpuKNvvuz8kygwv%2BVMgmvwsyGmTK26m46L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e2oT6wPNFW5tNQB%2FOOzmX9cb36r%2B7IIIsuoiNbAmZreXu9TeSdF1oLh0WzCouSJARQ%2FG%2B%2B5ypVy0qCZSt7aGYw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QRFI1xjmJqxIx2%2BXoN%2BLZxahDgAiwcRl6nv70ffOJ1rXmlos0mTzY73tvTxjt7wT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QRFI1xjmJqxIx2%2BXoN%2BLZxahDgAiwcRl6nv70ffOJ1rXmlos0mTzY73tvTxjt7wT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DUhOO92An0boZa95czAsOgYJWTFpqEB7%2BetwhUJUeiw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tgeFRw%2Fr7j%2BKbwiapT2M9ZFnFln4jh9gD1jLQcjtM8xVIMohQTNVhTgNdOe9lS%2Fk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d1Uu4lTgE3YlWYTykxopJ2hGswxYHW%2BdOPBEHk9VVCrzEbIDn0XZfS45t7BZY%2FLZwitNo3s3LI7sDVrQchUASA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHh9l5KthiwZDmsUgYhvGXwCCyz7Q66qGIY%2Bqrl7DzaoL7va0JwuEDZfhEE56BCU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHh9l5KthiwZDmsUgYhvGXwCCyz7Q66qGIY%2Bqrl7DzaoL7va0JwuEDZfhEE56BCU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CP4%2BlrbKoDab%2BNVxRoMzw5uVBuZIR9q8kU5jhGahqcA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZukeZTrMSvUa%2FG1AcAuQ846%2Fk38nYZ8TSOiLDlT0RxU8RjIV06XMPw80MU1Hfbk8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LcSHa5ekp6Ih%2FRqHL5uDh81mVnCj5s5spdVlf3yQr1UF7F4ATRUh7xesqk6eEmq6CqxpwKCy1KsnmEevRVO1kg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZkMIrFrg0vLz75HTapUWI6%2B%2FXpjSKwyQw8mBgQcqM01RNs8buE6Z7QAG8wTj%2FQNN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZkMIrFrg0vLz75HTapUWI6%2B%2FXpjSKwyQw8mBgQcqM01RNs8buE6Z7QAG8wTj%2FQNN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZMYWYzv0ZK85rdO4ERDbaMknc%2FlcnXHUUkGHPF1KcD4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2BP%2FojAvrVngD6oahXzL0nfccFn6YocxZx18UqfUYG70FxsOSVse0K8rgrlJSA2Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CEA65442AYZKmX1SW5iGPvI%2FixwQBDAgiDucMBfs1dxO0VBsramhKH%2BJ64WtgRqiWZ%2BmJ%2FHKZxWtySYbZoq%2B6A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N0IPqeXLMDM9cgX8kM0gTiClSQ%2F2PJnZDkNJA7TLWvpy%2F%2BeLR4WQPrFGHXssntGB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N0IPqeXLMDM9cgX8kM0gTiClSQ%2F2PJnZDkNJA7TLWvpy%2F%2BeLR4WQPrFGHXssntGB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ztYRE3eaMqqPlbIzcypuYqRuKyVTd7SFM5SedhVzfTc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qk0ilE%2F6mn%2BfKkgqYVSRg%2FrqOe4dc1ycV6Cw9YLtWLipF7T%2F4zuYfLMtGEPBuQ0%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kkBgPh5CPyDgwXmuJ7u7uMzg%2F%2BcoohwKJi3s0dkJ1I3XI%2FL%2FlHpAG78ruVFQPlRmk85xdcTqzI00lpzjd3XlFQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

AT&T                 5516 0000         INV 03/31/2025 000023230162         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 123.49
123.49

CHECK TOTAL 123.49

AUTOZONE             6145 0000         INV 03/31/2025 05348681122          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  81.20
81.20

AUTOZONE             6145 0000         INV 03/31/2025 05348681123          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  214.14
214.14

CHECK TOTAL 295.34

BRAYDEN DOLAN        7381 0000         INV 03/31/2025 03/31/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 238.50
238.50

CHECK TOTAL 238.50

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000 630     INV 03/31/2025 482022               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  549.15
549.15

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 03/31/2025 481878               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  72.54
72.54

CHECK TOTAL 621.69

CENTURION COIN AND EM7280 0000         INV 04/01/2025 25-03-013            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  440.23
440.23

CHECK TOTAL 440.23

117

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ys01inFapuQmHRsA2IAe1vCFpkJbHF35mF0lS%2B%2BNulRy19IBnDj5Hax7fytea4FD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ys01inFapuQmHRsA2IAe1vCFpkJbHF35mF0lS%2B%2BNulRy19IBnDj5Hax7fytea4FD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FORU5Qj7HQC2N0NrZr9diA7xAVb%2FSpNeG23iHjkaTA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zAYkzdGHRfdU9B3NBL3aCGRCtS%2FZtgQ4gsLQlfexfLMXCmbTy5FHUnLiRDC9nuO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLXDuPaadO%2BaX2%2BlIsHC8HzH2kF88YBo%2FEz5TKi2%2F9qKK1GU5NXK1pEXNdazdNcX1B0w8D0HVVZ9Eg4jeIFYqg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wNydkBcWGcJLodThLZgQiHEwH2TWnQ6phdl%2B3qI6oW1BWzL%2Bq6mrieAs%2BnL%2BbBof
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wNydkBcWGcJLodThLZgQiHEwH2TWnQ6phdl%2B3qI6oW1BWzL%2Bq6mrieAs%2BnL%2BbBof
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ozDC9%2BSD16xVUQyJ2PI0DczhuTbUVHJ1zbKQSKPuCwg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lj5egE8kk8oxTtuRCcJMYpQDJKiGmfn73JlKdOH6kjKtTXqrsFGvofK%2Fz1K5iJMD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omGh540ELkYo5tdyEmF7otFv6WAewptYWj0D7vTDBzLbM8HxZfeh9xFuRLx9epVJLcsjwkau5L3XIfWyC2AR6Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0mvYqYJmAg5cn4JJSzHWN5C%2BQsnIK%2FzAol50b77q%2BHheREXX2vCkdu8ePqmguM%2Ff
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0mvYqYJmAg5cn4JJSzHWN5C%2BQsnIK%2FzAol50b77q%2BHheREXX2vCkdu8ePqmguM%2Ff
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hHN8Bc3OehqfESudMUtCiioolWnsXp7k97crg9cihi4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QqkUlROejgFm4V21cnjnvH%2BcQfrMN%2FCuzcVTQQE3EFnsOF5CmevfqBd2Iv7Yqurh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3njIQhpoLAuHkRpotLEV33Po%2BQD%2F6xiCbqYCKkWGblvun29uj%2FX5zjsmAjoPmOs5ugt44yuJpGzXbxmEoyF8Yw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04mnH%2F0KiXqChAbr3ruQ4k9gNR%2FOVN%2FbU7cTun1o%2BEviz%2FjIA3uqONLsndvkBqhx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04mnH%2F0KiXqChAbr3ruQ4k9gNR%2FOVN%2FbU7cTun1o%2BEviz%2FjIA3uqONLsndvkBqhx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rstld1mPWSC7ISj5WG3jD9Mqc1eqwQJmLChfD4FnNOE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGzWVlneFpinMaYy3b0SAV1eQ9rv5w2GxAmxaXKc6NFYhEYeiTyoYuYqqpcACyox
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJgQ%2FjQR1zcTjpHh7QsQ3GcGbSKUMgcCUhVHg%2FXZBfrsMOyPh8QftdoB890TTglU979mdkS4f0AcqM0QbBiAaA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AnUSImeIL%2BN7sFjZ4S1imrNi5x9ZFSeyKUjg5XBRU%2F%2Bym4ERDzRH9Oqgzf8uGZ6d
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AnUSImeIL%2BN7sFjZ4S1imrNi5x9ZFSeyKUjg5XBRU%2F%2Bym4ERDzRH9Oqgzf8uGZ6d
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xeXs2DNLTfJQJVUckqGR9%2BULGtfaU6jVOJg0i0k%2BVqyaSdQBqbyP0ONU%2BsQ%2F1bUP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OI0WyOUtq112cgOzbIx97818fUrbezS4rk9raMJZhlVnvoHYAI2fwo37k3W5E38N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=veqvDdvKu5WbhgRpCkHJwBxA3mAnyZdmyo2uCyAuFakLI%2Fo2cjCZeQ6USF97JK9UQzK%2Bkb91gFu%2BX4ccwjbW1A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wpmjcKtOHstRHwhR8iWu%2F%2FA5CB32UjcwVg7SM9ZFllQf5LIPwLkU1w9RyQDJsr7n
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wpmjcKtOHstRHwhR8iWu%2F%2FA5CB32UjcwVg7SM9ZFllQf5LIPwLkU1w9RyQDJsr7n
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BGQxwHG%2Fma8XWlfwfhkbJzEoBklHIp8%2FqebXOGonl8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jh%2FNZKCx7hX2qP2f6opde1QzOEmrr8XYN9wUxm7XM2nPGw5eA5kfVsoDhwaGL0Rx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qu5zjwJ8%2BbRbYHU93DOkNPayBPvFj2mXgl1k8BlPOoYHYPE8ZiFOiowCiURzCB5njpeXL1JrqfhUD2xIeSXp%2Fg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pnUkgd0vxpoLWx%2FOG0IGS3xW0BB9WmMpoBz%2FjFTNHqBLyauzSXGEa%2BFwKxJogwkv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pnUkgd0vxpoLWx%2FOG0IGS3xW0BB9WmMpoBz%2FjFTNHqBLyauzSXGEa%2BFwKxJogwkv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CekXpmEiFFT%2FQk%2BRZunklPCbsuXiN5oFL4MA1aln3sg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VDsOsP7AVidMhN144fPUhQ7bxQVgMSXBXZzVNIIZ8Lmue82UuMRI2elLv0MuoALK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jbia8VVlspxb7YHYu9Lf0TnKYJLK4L%2B7FL1XggxMHjjanpimO0cZmpkTDJBoiflRk1sBCgstYHX0Fc7gYE828w%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHADS AUTO GLASS     5804 0000         INV 03/31/2025 104075               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 336.90
336.90

CHECK TOTAL 336.90

CORE & MAIN LP       7326 0000 635     INV 03/31/2025 W629201              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  613.45
613.45

CORE & MAIN LP       7326 0000 635     INV 03/31/2025 W624172              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  679.94
679.94

CHECK TOTAL 1,293.39

CSJVRMA123 0001 634     INV 03/31/2025 INV0235              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1040-900-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 319,921.00
319,921.00

CHECK TOTAL 319,921.00

DAMIEN NICHOLSON     7409 0000         INV 03/31/2025 03/31/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 132.50
132.50

CHECK TOTAL 132.50

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A6869 0000 9       INV 04/01/2025 928977               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,927.20
1,927.20

CHECK TOTAL 1,927.20

ENGIE SERVICES US, IN6569 0001 615     INV 03/31/2025 90073347             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,070.12
3,070.12

118

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KtVYelFrQvnUNEQKmB06umo0k%2Bdhu%2Fg4e%2BgSU2Eu4H9t%2BlcsCvwDFjTSY2yY856m
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KtVYelFrQvnUNEQKmB06umo0k%2Bdhu%2Fg4e%2BgSU2Eu4H9t%2BlcsCvwDFjTSY2yY856m
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZpufvDDmdFwBPDK%2BvLdrIuYN%2BLhSkopx21sQS%2BAlZH4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IkmO2ewHaTGJvHYea0sYT1zaobboj0ykDo%2BUUXTcrJ2oiJjhB%2BwvIRrSzRctBEq9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nxWnpSdCL4mqmSV0oAnY%2BJ3wyH8xw1MFTrWSer71zcMyO7xEihWxjQL4IOHeosqznyGaTg%2FFd3oRYMDahFTCTA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5AK%2Fo2JKp1WQXrBOHhMP%2BeFj2DkdhaHXVJgYkFciAvRk0Vt98Cu0Pc%2B6Ks2hZTje
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5AK%2Fo2JKp1WQXrBOHhMP%2BeFj2DkdhaHXVJgYkFciAvRk0Vt98Cu0Pc%2B6Ks2hZTje
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZBYLtNxHjBYgYRBuZ1bj%2B%2BvKj0BAX4WkkgCyj5I40pMp28RjMcEsetx25flAWYP1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RWibLR4iAaEt4wnTwogLBJ%2FcsQG2r7vsN%2FM8E0CbPTuGp%2F0p4uM5ax8EyYzWuyJo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FxO2jeFLiKu4PgqtkhYiEeV%2FPtda0snMNSm5TE11a8PEuqkQhCbtvDTVgrUlqkTvYzeQ2DattwDCNyqMW9Zehg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rjJLT9Af2%2F1PnnSI6v2OdolhGI5MBbVum6U1oVU73zvSibALG5Zoclw9jUVPMTP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rjJLT9Af2%2F1PnnSI6v2OdolhGI5MBbVum6U1oVU73zvSibALG5Zoclw9jUVPMTP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V76zWmbDKZ7wTMQrhZc%2BhuIJx7fTTObjV%2B4%2FiWMdrH7bsq59mPJkzk%2BrDwd7Waip
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HR39MtQEizSpq1ZSsC%2Bdvkq95t%2FSi4T6lpLBjf%2BnSUykendGf5YOJCdCo%2FRiIU8N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=byUnIWbeOQGbdyRh9JY0GnevUu8DSnnrSiRD1gRRWfKK7QvlwmMkuaAbFaWAKhSX7INd4ywchNAZ2gBAoBqnbA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kIokuIweGcsTJSnvkni%2FQ0Vt2Nexdf%2B5yBxxraZ1PJRzoVHzlMJ8PKCyreWkwsAs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kIokuIweGcsTJSnvkni%2FQ0Vt2Nexdf%2B5yBxxraZ1PJRzoVHzlMJ8PKCyreWkwsAs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JY8t3vbe8MNVjkQIXsVlkzMKQb1R3jPehC%2BYE%2BSZ%2Fcw3iVe%2Be7a4caCyWZFvkopf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nMXAb3tmSpDLo4w1I%2Bj5qEBqLHOa3S29kG48uN6HIloyJdjScRdUuNLFuHC9ISOF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOnWU5%2BmjEtW%2FP2biAu9YTY2aH78JsfbQq%2BUyT6Vg943eE4wAebXQljw6XmvcVRrGjwEq6o25%2Bo2VWdtt9nN2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WEEVNbr1wW0Qkw1ONWEUIm1gU%2FyPvxtY34htfiu0x%2B7pkk3zycLKrWzKGsQizhjb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WEEVNbr1wW0Qkw1ONWEUIm1gU%2FyPvxtY34htfiu0x%2B7pkk3zycLKrWzKGsQizhjb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gZvg4xpwfoUhunVs62k%2BYB90T778HNrLIfqFMdRDBr8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GwUZdGVH%2Bz78Z5w6loZvK%2FLuwrcmAxHhT7YOZRlGlUMIgBBhgkZBeeMhn3QiYyYE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wtl9wFgeQnNla8nZEwZp9A9oggRLtkpuR981dcDboIAyh1vn%2FwSMj1QWwVmMTiEx0qrekm3vxYJAxX7dkZhxlA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l8YOzJ1%2BSfD3HVM1v2zbi8Qj5Am%2F4H2d6XQMOhDxXQZe5fFmFfbcA2S%2F1U13J4K7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l8YOzJ1%2BSfD3HVM1v2zbi8Qj5Am%2F4H2d6XQMOhDxXQZe5fFmFfbcA2S%2F1U13J4K7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FMBZPs89Scno%2Fxlkm259p4qSr%2BaCSfDSXvUXPPWmh8SsvlKwIOvG5A4vBSoE9V6G
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2F64cl4fIK8fJsAAdo5uHK2g7RJlMsmSkzkDpp%2Frdpx5yjr4Y6ExW5CkcaCb%2FSUX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NFlf1rbIRrMwXCdBPLb39cbBfnQ0kSq2yetUBnZOpIzg2Hb9qwJ23bQehm4IoLLS8lR6CNRS709dsAmdMChMpg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BX%2FUaRrsARUFm2VVBKNLpUbP1KAiPMYos9l85DFsYQp2RX6%2FAZySlNV0cT0QOoN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BX%2FUaRrsARUFm2VVBKNLpUbP1KAiPMYos9l85DFsYQp2RX6%2FAZySlNV0cT0QOoN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oD7NFZxdd7W5dZG8LxYjmTPhfNzDmFNOtzyq6gIsb2sNdGLcjWlGdDn4xXwyiHTJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HbRsWsL%2Bg%2FCl8OlWVAqFSk%2Bz1GbXL8YEtu3V%2FtoVO0YaBdLUFF7yQWaGfmz%2Bd71s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t2f8oUri7N6RGk8J8enSH5IYEUKMx04fz4wUz1DyA6g%2Bf3aDHocFWsOD6ZM%2B%2FFOpI1UsGOOsFFyE4%2B9CG4bSpQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 3,070.12

NOELIA  A. ESPINOZA  7282 0000         INV 03/31/2025 03/31/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 119.00
119.00

CHECK TOTAL 119.00

FASTENAL COMPANY     5866 0000         INV 03/31/2025 CALEM53670           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  362.37
362.37

CHECK TOTAL 362.37

MARK FERNANDES       5758 0000 102     INV 03/31/2025 3400                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 3,200.00
3,200.00

CHECK TOTAL 3,200.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 03/31/2025 541711A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 03/31/2025 541518A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 149.00
149.00

CHECK TOTAL 205.00

GARY V. BURROWS, INC.68 0000 486     INV 03/31/2025 170627               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  1,377.70
1,377.70

GARY V. BURROWS, INC.68 0000 23      INV 03/31/2025 170598               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  481.03
481.03

119

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dn8UduXe0y4RURxHw8MqjdRSAn80LPrL6lpxYnS2Z%2BfV%2B8uYWYSpFzU9LBWJv2SM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dn8UduXe0y4RURxHw8MqjdRSAn80LPrL6lpxYnS2Z%2BfV%2B8uYWYSpFzU9LBWJv2SM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HPHvDIHUnUarEexAux7mpAF3nLalQq%2BTIFYITLgXPP0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u91tHJ0ZUgtbpd%2FC18OlNMX%2Bq6nWuj1UCGXokj7o%2FiXrvw8%2F02vcGC0r%2B6It8HEh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yBvIcSpwCu9TjK43Tsn2WzEkziVYdFu5pi7SFLjsTobKjoZRWiV3xoE%2FRWJMbPFefs6RjPH34lyigx32Up4lLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ote%2FUJVjTm54nYV1FAuonsC%2B5yzJM1EFFABklWF5bBNHIYpgD1pk0FvUlfLBWwHs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ote%2FUJVjTm54nYV1FAuonsC%2B5yzJM1EFFABklWF5bBNHIYpgD1pk0FvUlfLBWwHs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WBDt%2BhPibpg%2FOkAkms4Hz4zBIQTh0a%2F23XRPZQ4%2FzgM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Adv5CDrKvuu%2Bvc%2FXm4JOuaIr3DaCVJbVblGj1ii%2FsEErk6AoCzd%2BH4fJjXJgLPZ4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7anA3ib2NJ3d%2FcnUNqYIBuPkhoInTdoEGQ7%2F7sixEfOypBKnG5OcV%2F1JsMdYVjinb6DCW4F%2By0vVUvGt87LgyA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v3ody4jpwV%2BGPkUffsU7hur8GEKfpDTuMLzR9s8BfGgoBkQm1jHHbWftVkn8VIAX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v3ody4jpwV%2BGPkUffsU7hur8GEKfpDTuMLzR9s8BfGgoBkQm1jHHbWftVkn8VIAX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=POO27%2FgwCuaZmiTXzkJAQpGt4QznGG4dUqhAsdBVZdjPhyw59DWlg0t%2BfkhJxtev
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ssskvTcAcQMUrCj3ccOzRaCK%2FVNhvwJZy2SsKIgG%2F7uATGs6Y%2BbV4NhrXx88g9VQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eTzrzDwx7OrfNLzxVG3l8uafRHiiXGEsRdhbQy2LBjBa15SdL5POd4jI5FawsxBhT2Ahx02HR0rXxT7AittoyQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UCkxqmujMWs7zVMvj4dQBXST3p7UOj9Rwpzsm0TBR9fK3Ok8kYDRc1v3mgaaEvSD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UCkxqmujMWs7zVMvj4dQBXST3p7UOj9Rwpzsm0TBR9fK3Ok8kYDRc1v3mgaaEvSD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GeBqq45HFKtrHyATEaCXMS0WRzKx%2FHNuddVIDJGJmoPeg80X8PzC8Qf%2Foii2YLb3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EVNeujMXZRjL%2FeRHC%2FDj8Wo0x1wRX3tilxcJQV%2F1LTZbBJfPJgp%2Bao5K06dgFR%2F%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DeXWrpaIr72mI1o6GuNEkghgsOokjn5Ul8mvWAOUKj7uMolDkevL0EEmsaizeXIt5vXXB1KvvvlB3snrjW0V7Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F6CvU5K1Stf5P1pO%2B3n6OjPKfn4bLL%2F7Fx%2FI9L7Ndp84y6vwOjb0KYwr9h5S7zqu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F6CvU5K1Stf5P1pO%2B3n6OjPKfn4bLL%2F7Fx%2FI9L7Ndp84y6vwOjb0KYwr9h5S7zqu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YdA%2B9J1OgUsrvoo5%2BlNogiI7u%2BELHeEQnOWMlhvFCp%2FXCYFvOvFBKmbsIa3n9C3T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DFtZZUmzTBthyb9e0M9qeCQ3qd3zLoos9IEsXu%2FLTYS033k7GFHTkvWSmocCPZ%2FH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8e3VOP%2Bjk0v6eRALDr%2FvXeCi%2FiQ8ROfhOYw8ISy1Kl2HldQOrpVT1H2ipUadQXquORpKI2MPxtXjKHIIMcwkYg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fiWWws7YwWClo0JPIGcv4xe0EhbKGTchPNeZJS%2FTRoKcn0oibZ0OEHP3He62QuFt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fiWWws7YwWClo0JPIGcv4xe0EhbKGTchPNeZJS%2FTRoKcn0oibZ0OEHP3He62QuFt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZIoiZsCQNrnVX%2B6%2F%2BO09df%2BITJUhYt3T5pquluO%2BY%2BOahtSz6xwtKIaTiJXy4ZU9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uewv3xDZdrTbspCt1KrvvyMpGR7E%2FHJW5C0ECHYgWa4GMVirF%2FQV%2F7KJLw5IU6f4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7V6Waqh72PJjzrQs%2FXTy4opkoEqmVX1VI0Az1dRtnn13lOHpI%2F%2B4e7W789nRQw4euj8FiqRM8KgtvcDj9yb%2B%2Bg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ko1lllDTEMgUbYlMH1JM0yGqYxExDoxCN5brRAO58Whsm6r4iwSbAHuasTX6ACvV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ko1lllDTEMgUbYlMH1JM0yGqYxExDoxCN5brRAO58Whsm6r4iwSbAHuasTX6ACvV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uvFqjjoxtu94ZDs51OqSMi3xAus7zvcKPH5pxR6Fbfc6OfCZWfF1l1KO3JJkZnDJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2F9U6Xi%2FG7lueTBDVA41PVKvD24hPERoc%2FdmER3ear4n%2BnQmC1zehuCLuGhAcBlT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTemOTcRwSORtq%2BmrJxL0kGIM1d0FDbZlCkTrmst%2Fx88cVj6B1sLsbHMUEOGsKCXX6Pj42VHTpLxtLfpEtT4Ug%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 1,858.73

GISELLE ALANA CURIEL 7383 0000         INV 03/31/2025 03/31/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 119.00
119.00

CHECK TOTAL 119.00

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000         INV 03/31/2025 02P221502            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  285.82
285.82

GOLDEN STATE PETERBIL799 0000 25      INV 04/01/2025 02P221637            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  502.44
502.44

CHECK TOTAL 788.26

GRAINGER             521 0000         INV 03/31/2025 9446048838           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  128.68
128.68

GRAINGER             521 0000         INV 03/31/2025 9446048846           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  27.90
27.90

CHECK TOTAL 156.58

HAAKER EQUIPMENT COMP5181 0000 604     INV 04/01/2025 C5A2ZF               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,533.68
2,533.68

CHECK TOTAL 2,533.68

CITY OF HANFORD      5814 0000 60      INV 04/01/2025 1608 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 18,498.80
18,498.80

120

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D6AaEFcQ3EX%2BXMzLjh5ncYa2s7udBf8qhUNoaew3wXr6TowfL9BYXrBYmESI3JA4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D6AaEFcQ3EX%2BXMzLjh5ncYa2s7udBf8qhUNoaew3wXr6TowfL9BYXrBYmESI3JA4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BuZqlHUnRCaw6rCxONyQDo8jcLDLlDegKLZVN%2FYGtc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U7sm%2BHUe2gx2eorn87qTxoaHLT%2F3Pth9xu4lSctkEPkId4PDOXHD1FcTQF9WtZPF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5bus5iinbTUcoGyp%2BP890PaqGT1MqUdn6UEUPv9fuWgmYAUNkx5PWxXYYeGZjQfoTLbBCznnxyirLM%2B1b7T6oQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cBO4Ncmv8x8XfxMhCbfxDkc6W8XqaN0O4F9KpOyi4IaGHx5kwkiRlw0lm1PeFf%2Fl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cBO4Ncmv8x8XfxMhCbfxDkc6W8XqaN0O4F9KpOyi4IaGHx5kwkiRlw0lm1PeFf%2Fl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOb0EA1ou5mcWMKxxkuw%2BmIX1KtnEmaBScVXrNj4izU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=50t1np6yxPGk2a6F6gcIrG0wb5gRhc%2FVYWqnJUvW68T4q8%2BYCj2%2FTtvuqaXhdFsy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2o6R0dsiaC3V1FUnct368o4TUZs3ee9Wu5svKVQ8OljNNgCHIIBe0%2BAoKS%2F1vGLiOV28QX9IJNfDWegq98G9g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=skwYkYlzj0y8EIsypnG2N0nXSbEKj20WF59GqPbSP9gGr27UgETvtb702SDxvPnL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=skwYkYlzj0y8EIsypnG2N0nXSbEKj20WF59GqPbSP9gGr27UgETvtb702SDxvPnL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JwDHvg3YnE86Hvx1p6OsH9l%2FeUb%2Fhvgo3EI2rRqavtCvHgv22mZFTTpGJQ8NQC2w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cRu7I5SOZ2EZ3%2FTHu9b7d9ueHRngvdveWacaR57It4QfRIO%2Ft8r05rqBYwz6KH6a
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tfUkBcMlf8MAVehZfnvN3LNFsNql2wqmnKbth0QMLB8Fq%2FPLc5L6gTTAeJANpTOr5jhn4A28q1ngb4XKIuJY4g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gx61jIc%2FJBg2ytOgbVN22POJSJW%2FaHYmrxSH5TxUlTqpSoWyiYRXW9Ousa03I379
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gx61jIc%2FJBg2ytOgbVN22POJSJW%2FaHYmrxSH5TxUlTqpSoWyiYRXW9Ousa03I379
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wAEtV8ohb4oID%2F%2FjzivUWfrpw8szx53Y6AFKAuOEKDY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iFRMbIpJmhoK9ZSa15ys%2BLcqQDcBDcjKkjQE9NZRohhI%2BxookgO4J8HwKsav4xAv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I3GaR4CS2wUc52rAjgaH6mse3yZaRH%2B0dE4wbKHWtrdDn6e2QzZviNy1jPrE%2FYOuFVVVNDP3LelaCz8D0npj7w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AO5YwkfzjqiyTGcXB0PtvHSkEsBErejxDYs5y3PaQ75G7viZwpFAwljApezR5QJW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AO5YwkfzjqiyTGcXB0PtvHSkEsBErejxDYs5y3PaQ75G7viZwpFAwljApezR5QJW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7oBZyFdnDY7Ll37K4KP2d9ufZSnRXjN31p1SD6wm0Yg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blyHjhaBoKvhJ3BW9rCVbnZrgDoZIP6i1giipheBQq9PCFQkcMjDf%2FqsNiuOnu5Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L93ZCdwmXt3e6k0bOpDhi19NhGg9vw8GyoLdUkvSn2APeUeAYys064hC55Wfdu8xAcjZhj5iUhLGndT0nqomKQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2pKlQjIz6HWPo9XSDRD%2FvecjeAnNmwPcBYbcL%2FXg4j%2FpUgQjuZ8Zh6mIYAUh281u
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2pKlQjIz6HWPo9XSDRD%2FvecjeAnNmwPcBYbcL%2FXg4j%2FpUgQjuZ8Zh6mIYAUh281u
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sLa1Jhv%2FJq%2Fiz6mo5F3c270%2F640KfVDEpjVsCV2NHJqjdeQmDWCDHuRKuxe7fU6j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B7Aa7QfIJZ1vQM5FqdoZbrCYBFXMyFVb2waJBDHHl%2FIQUb8%2FUtfMPrpQsindq6OH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M7N4bM3ZFSwm%2FXsMqVUCjWLK%2BTC4JRalU98XcqawW8lk%2Fxl7swTTlAHyvd1o1FCNNquGfftl3bDC85DdQhS7zg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dii2k6TQV9bxxwBe9MgbQ6nJedfTLCBc0UpAj8Z0j1nE1gC2c2b9ADEl0MKcWRIP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dii2k6TQV9bxxwBe9MgbQ6nJedfTLCBc0UpAj8Z0j1nE1gC2c2b9ADEl0MKcWRIP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wiWPbQ4uq8VRhSUCKZk2INTqWPnR4ejiLVZTV%2FGPfjw90SWXwidKg6xSBgLJ9t2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4HsL75dq3DGm05QS6p6DlrkOKhx3z6ZP39Vexit6LzkZ1CXiAiypH9eFa%2BtQnnpa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6h22IoC%2FA7sCiIA0ktOgBXqfEC1prgl2SG4%2B9lJKm5D0gYLj8ZqtkLNu%2BEt3NqaZjEk7hsitlKQyCx6gjmA9aQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CITY OF HANFORD      5814 0000 105     INV 04/01/2025 1608 MAR 25.         
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 13,874.10
13,874.10

CITY OF HANFORD      5814 0000 86      INV 04/01/2025 1608 MAR 25..        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,624.70
2 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,624.70
3 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,624.70

13,874.10
CHECK TOTAL 46,247.00

HAYES GARAGE DOORS   3045 0000         INV 03/31/2025 391590               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 350.00
350.00

CHECK TOTAL 350.00

HELENA AGRI-ENT., LLC205 0000 627     INV 03/31/2025 28918551             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  740.03
740.03

CHECK TOTAL 740.03

JAM SERVICES, INC    3091 0000 639     INV 03/31/2025 189167               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  3,785.93
3,785.93

CHECK TOTAL 3,785.93

JOE JIMMEYE          5935 0000         INV 03/31/2025 03/31/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 132.50
132.50

CHECK TOTAL 132.50

121

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r9F0hACCdN8QoUo8q5Gzt3E5ujHGVSTKhNJTd9sJpfudABNdVK%2BkPd1JrOA7XFxa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r9F0hACCdN8QoUo8q5Gzt3E5ujHGVSTKhNJTd9sJpfudABNdVK%2BkPd1JrOA7XFxa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ecx9RIDx3XJP1EdxSrKUk6hpIVBCwaUN4OjWlq6t3sjJ9LFC33Qydy0drS0K7Q9e
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FDqPMnZa97SQa4%2BuyTqyPMrXA7SYxjTTdOGE4vV%2Bpp4VSY11qbItdbWK92LDuWiG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dxxLFlsALiydhjJg5JSgZKA%2BH9VwCR6Ex1oE96Jma0MP643pABjl2YOrPbV%2FNPE7fLTqrNR6XGW5LC%2Fobu%2BoaA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfgNai3qWDOrgnWCzkiBympWwnBgq5LwSqLNN4aHNRAraX1Gm40ZtzCJl20sNVj%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfgNai3qWDOrgnWCzkiBympWwnBgq5LwSqLNN4aHNRAraX1Gm40ZtzCJl20sNVj%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jgmHM75UaPFrvrkUyV0lJdSpv%2FOwjzLDylIBQLb7qNRxI9aEGBau6lQD%2FuhaYdix
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oki1%2FIdZ84V6HU1nPsgvQV324%2BCcH%2BxqcI80%2B2GdD9MIL5dW8XIQBW%2FbwF5pQrCC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ATn0SusCiXB3jOvLdbN38OGPLd%2FyRT5Y%2FN53p4VHtPyIeeHJsim06u5UTEGWrwMTaEsuFCmjXfRklCQQaQK%2B4w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Drv8ISQcLmkSxZE%2B1wNHkm92cTaG9CNroB5tTSk2P5Uw%2FTtDwmkCfZSNkBCKHhCy1K%2FV3CAfGaODC44RSHwVcA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1S7bPlMSoSFVmBKHoHLjv0UjyoeWA1SQHgDqwtBNEXQiSLeZxSabxv%2FAoH5APXWk5HlH7nnmGzE7a8m4l7p2xQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JK2rPvK0rYJZXHxdz5k4aTWVegfbFQB074uq5k23Prf4BabD4lVxbFLZeH05czbU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JK2rPvK0rYJZXHxdz5k4aTWVegfbFQB074uq5k23Prf4BabD4lVxbFLZeH05czbU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SW43cLhVq71qxDqpdCMWL2BlsUAM4QwXLSJVq8PEbQs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MSRq0jnn6D7KNqFIqCxzOdzkMXCOQDQXFDpObN3wnE3rKFzwNSNwkoYgFXFhhFpd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TGwdJe0%2F641u376YKO6xn9PEOawjUFYbtB7MfxcWhCF4Vlrea8sO%2Flt5CHmCUvllMryVDTKjnr289Q%2BDJvlqUQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zflwJrt3i7Y5%2BAoKh9dcalhVqOFdLDzpvLbpwLzVq8DZxV5qTnqs3A3FfRIM6yTN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zflwJrt3i7Y5%2BAoKh9dcalhVqOFdLDzpvLbpwLzVq8DZxV5qTnqs3A3FfRIM6yTN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=21CjQgHjqf3YVwNX9%2Fb2VunY5D4OKR17PMt%2BY9XnB54PKc3aHzc84GgZNOVK02wj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p3Y9P0C4as%2B%2F0etlyxFUoUFTOUcQjqk%2BQAdHb6jkmNCjrFEg2G1J8uz0BQz6b1n9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75R83b2FykamRoxlFWGHX45onCggGW2Pc3xZ5Zr7QRlvRnV9NyzWACfe2vERzxUUw7gbkRwj1SVAHzfPXRS2cw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XBSI9pIibiUdX5kLaSZRMEGGSA6KwTF7xY40%2ByLx0m6mkCj4VtburtSd%2BuwpSsUV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XBSI9pIibiUdX5kLaSZRMEGGSA6KwTF7xY40%2ByLx0m6mkCj4VtburtSd%2BuwpSsUV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7y8jX0UBFvFpiLQkL0gKbWcKorhQEhcI7sXjEoDbX3ZqpBhtBe5Yu%2FsvqmEpJcfU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9SBDk8e9FPak%2B3qqJHmffVCuAvmMOSa4mbcqW7ZV1Xvy6nbflOFRKvMR5T2E48Wj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JHQfBCyoRE1bsC8KGsOfsDtEWuGD0xW69lVX4P7vyWFLfHyJTH6Qnm6W0uOJbhRs94k61eTBONibq07NCfjvPg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ALrcMvd7psnAUAi14%2BtE7jYNHIpbDuZklA9Zrs%2Fo2%2F0Ld39EcWx4aWS6IZ6olaeJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ALrcMvd7psnAUAi14%2BtE7jYNHIpbDuZklA9Zrs%2Fo2%2F0Ld39EcWx4aWS6IZ6olaeJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJ2UK39QdlqTdDshVTl1TCJAIN53m%2F%2BzrGCpL993C0E%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MML3n1QVbK2QDrbWHS5OeSlo1XSgqRpDyzrRYpDYn7JLANOsRHXfoNy6s6wtYvT0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AOLxRDEs47BBm5J%2BAZrt4DwCtqHgoO68VUErR4VaC8YLdu2WbFKn0RqBYOSKfaDeS8Sq2txUt6xSEqKzcLnP2Q%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

JOE JR'S TREE SERVICE7574 0000 625     INV 04/01/2025 2195                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,500.00
1,500.00

JOE JR'S TREE SERVICE7574 0000 626     INV 03/31/2025 2194                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,450.00
1,450.00

CHECK TOTAL 2,950.00

JOSIAH ALEXANDER JOSE7728 0000         INV 03/31/2025 03/31/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 132.50
132.50

CHECK TOTAL 132.50

KENDRA RODRIGUEZ     7839 0000         INV 03/31/2025 03/26/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1160-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  250.00
250.00

CHECK TOTAL 250.00

KINGS WASTE AND RECYC234 0000 629     INV 03/31/2025 03/07/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 825.00
825.00

CHECK TOTAL 825.00

KRC SAFETY COMPANY, I2735 0001 631     INV 03/31/2025 67728                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,663.88
1,663.88

CHECK TOTAL 1,663.88

KYLE REYNOLDS7501 0001         INV 03/31/2025 04/08/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  92.00
92.00

122

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gRyPLLmDJax03mBHecoqgcPdUbf7GRVLwWTWyS7ueDRNsZcIIsG3ch4T6hHc6cwP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gRyPLLmDJax03mBHecoqgcPdUbf7GRVLwWTWyS7ueDRNsZcIIsG3ch4T6hHc6cwP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EMlfNI2Y%2BNUTNYogNKA1Dx5cLuSVR%2FxvcXt%2Bb%2B8tCSa0zAY9KfI51QMw%2F5mJ9LpJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LAxfocXg0i9uSiQTptJGTNiH9ENkVGTACeiqDS2phjb3CKf7if5GWmWKhfBblGr2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ruYM%2FKXtUlolW6Ed2u6VgwiprxR8U0ULG3S4fod1789VQ5FW3c2dL9A9f9XYHK1lZhSQvAST4G%2FJbGlWnxgDWQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=plJFDQQgVaRVS6ko37AgFZu%2F%2FZZ1Nnyekr%2BM28jxdZKhPRw6K4XAxJAHH3FEHyly
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=plJFDQQgVaRVS6ko37AgFZu%2F%2FZZ1Nnyekr%2BM28jxdZKhPRw6K4XAxJAHH3FEHyly
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TstmkYHTt9qbi0cqvjFnp8VpFmcCyZ%2FFAHhEZRsxmU4vLC0yTkWGolmOwOHgu8Nb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NvH9LID3wGUt4xR8t54vkCW3kXBIAU3HauDaTkGBa69ArqF48IGUqTBWqpxM6kat
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mTQJ2e2B9a%2FxlFXK3LhSUpFuSP9I9xWi29%2Bc7XOQyt2C3%2B1m2GQlYVceUQW7LlBnq4YS27doGyfevC1wjlHOpQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yRyKctf0RTUBXm5pWwAXsIu1XnoaCxqfgoFK2%2BO7TVdT3z05NdNGQ2db59lPby0t
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yRyKctf0RTUBXm5pWwAXsIu1XnoaCxqfgoFK2%2BO7TVdT3z05NdNGQ2db59lPby0t
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FI7SNNt%2FxCJNovejYCmsWorYLNq0ZARvZu%2BAH0Md6X4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ck9ozJXbA9xfdypqDU9NdaEAI6plSsoJlMz9%2FztXC%2BSq1mXu86utYJXZ7p7wzRRL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RabKI%2B2lC4s3xbh8FOOPxeR1EtjvjPGFxs6XcSfIikexQKqQHTBHkez3bMR3e2OA0LVbxORpjAbuJrC4mdXPYA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CMuB8WC1DUbzJaE9gWZTURT%2FNnFmEq4elBXZAZ1gtw8z6VSn6fKv9W4h9P9RE2OU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CMuB8WC1DUbzJaE9gWZTURT%2FNnFmEq4elBXZAZ1gtw8z6VSn6fKv9W4h9P9RE2OU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bGEkgnusg7Qx6FeMRkt4n2GoRCuUGl5%2F0S7DFE5IKUE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IGxFNXyVhwVkhyfUspUUbGRLrh2Y%2Fbp2FncCsRcxdrDV5qWdTadidCNPzEbmmz41
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=npaOF6YNBbwtm%2F6BRgZFQ0bxobe%2F8kivHRIyh0Uav9ophmA3s8JkQ5m%2BUrA%2B5B9O
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cl8SpFlkWpzGPzQbuRL7dWfnoeSULF5Ys3pEym5Ug7JzTzSi3d8J3uilbRVgSi8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cl8SpFlkWpzGPzQbuRL7dWfnoeSULF5Ys3pEym5Ug7JzTzSi3d8J3uilbRVgSi8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mOZjYc9biLvFEsVnPnGkbCKt0BzJhzsiegcFQwfmWNIlZfByxjCUKy%2BzjrRK7ROr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FuWDYqVjmwtyUAKduBirsLe3pVdWVitt87emXzFdXCXSeNH0wPQ42Jy97FeVyltw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F3dFolbVYtVjzJ1J2MOMAIIL%2FnmOEczu%2FG%2BbHTHtHywqgR99CU6%2BTcYD55q7nC6O9dMkNMn4LCF7SQGZGWx68g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EieNuUDwwVIwEdHg0MZYqbYCzd9E1dAVcebznsyjaRxR6PuB575xnZr54D3dJYdc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EieNuUDwwVIwEdHg0MZYqbYCzd9E1dAVcebznsyjaRxR6PuB575xnZr54D3dJYdc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SH2txszOeL5YQvdcTde7Nb5%2F1bjw9oPSx8zSW50usYM2E2oIEwX2W5RYLVmb8bAo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=svhUI%2FBbbqj54CJXYTqupVm1Rj5Qu%2FKl%2FE77uLLc%2FygTlZyQcW%2B9%2FikXykH8Wq3Q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nO9qBQzs1u%2BF6iaG9KABsvu%2BkR6d6R%2F3tJBmH9tIN15sGEUrZp%2BO0RR9mrFjxLilmnvNwm7g649hOQ3Jucc0kA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQ2eXwD491YhXyZud5FGar1KjXIvI0xh9QBcabvhVthwNf1Yt3zR9OyCtacR9Kqm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQ2eXwD491YhXyZud5FGar1KjXIvI0xh9QBcabvhVthwNf1Yt3zR9OyCtacR9Kqm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AppuGiW4WMW%2BR%2BUuyaYNrOwt1BVuMN%2BgNC91dPmxXos%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lvisqiv3ROuw5iJCqGbPeJtzQJxCzZjOK%2BDLN2AvFkmC2a%2BNrklS6UWzUeasB62N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FmVdk8UafIfM6RfqXIOQMYQqCe2N5psxA14VjrPTWcjhYBWnTMulpviL9UQUEorQbMtEonu0Gd1ntziksR2HaQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 92.00

LARRY AVILA          40 0000         INV 04/01/2025 03/31/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 132.50
132.50

CHECK TOTAL 132.50

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 03/31/2025 331870               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  43.34
43.34

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 03/31/2025 331934               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  29.83
29.83

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 03/31/2025 331644               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  82.15
82.15

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 03/31/2025 331926               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  11.68
11.68

CHECK TOTAL 167.00

LEMOORE CHAMBER OF CO298 0000         INV 03/31/2025 03/27/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 250.00
250.00

CHECK TOTAL 250.00

LEMOORE UNION HIGH SC306 0000 26      INV 03/31/2025 318850               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520130                             Sub CNG   1,086.95
1,086.95

CHECK TOTAL 1,086.95

123

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WV7PbS5P22ruwnFk8YkLyd%2FHJEx7tb%2BetkgaXqUTnOrb5W2Se7HjLauByAnfvIQv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WV7PbS5P22ruwnFk8YkLyd%2FHJEx7tb%2BetkgaXqUTnOrb5W2Se7HjLauByAnfvIQv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sSxGZGsB%2B0dth3HmzSuGeryMn%2FCxFakWRu5yMKl%2FrC8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ny1wWjAyE9iQNBcNaczdB6s9AUoAyhTyQ%2BZUbzoxIxTXSoC9SBv0JvOTHL0jk50V
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JmwfQZgKv476AznJYQPbnWfSsy%2B4ViE61UBT94dlXd%2B0jZEJeLyKijNmfkaRCxTpJGJ3i%2FEfc%2FoN22DzRsGHnQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXjRuklSxwK%2BerfN9cqMPK7ctKpozLL10ALZoE6Fh8T1G08LPXSecHcYTnKUKq4K
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sXjRuklSxwK%2BerfN9cqMPK7ctKpozLL10ALZoE6Fh8T1G08LPXSecHcYTnKUKq4K
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0NqLye27HL3g463mUs7LiqmH8V2HiYOVNQkCNSavVbY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D1NHzybsKvdAfDprHAhXBMLwProFoHHvOwlhBoB9DDgzTUaz2Dx93Rt3hUSjIFR7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WPP%2F0bt8v4jHqvXaUxO5J%2BwVkW5Mn4oscTzB5IVWh%2BUuhpWJXRaudqC5qirwe6Zjs2VochsPZLXo0BKr3%2FY5ug%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePhGrHjNX4rvcLatW%2FAeZE2%2FTUl5G6a%2FyPt8abDRUbIIEPVR1QaNmEcuBjn1q%2FZJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePhGrHjNX4rvcLatW%2FAeZE2%2FTUl5G6a%2FyPt8abDRUbIIEPVR1QaNmEcuBjn1q%2FZJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L5yQH54kQoykspgJwRae5dkcvSKR5hSc5MxlPiRMRgE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1UbZN7qqO5PuejedN6PPE2nHtRJqMh3g1XJpuk3En0hmhuZ2L301mZjHUV2Sfdr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JURJpidCoMwRDHSqDnEpQ4O5mHKhDT3jMBQj6g0RGBP1T%2BgUNelGWI4jssBPsNgfNBjZqTcucg44TV3ZMd5RVw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zjIBjSgPtqRHpYSWOONbMS8EgaQRb9IktfWjZ%2FWN4vj2duOOki6A69Sq2rzuipV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zjIBjSgPtqRHpYSWOONbMS8EgaQRb9IktfWjZ%2FWN4vj2duOOki6A69Sq2rzuipV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2NjGH4HTkoJ1lrI5oYxaZ6B2i5JJiuwNFh%2FhPEbQ2g%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8nrv1rsX840v6oLrJxiDrBdIls33wikEe1qsHwcTCERc4%2Be9YqmPxhetoH3rO1Y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDa%2BeyyNOGNjBeV42ADkMQim5PQ5nZLL6WFvSfhylKe9GpF8DVbwhvUQa576qwFOsRNZi%2FoKwTUJRc7W3CHmxQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqkmEyEQkfZ4YmeeU92YP8U3mgQLvbeMpVhxkf7THh%2BdBTMYZK3VfysAubwSW1Oa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqkmEyEQkfZ4YmeeU92YP8U3mgQLvbeMpVhxkf7THh%2BdBTMYZK3VfysAubwSW1Oa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q2Mwf7DqVgUAa%2FSsidbby7qnJwQbdtKnXnxr2fWTVk4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ck5wPFNKL0WUcG0ISIxEeDXR1wosnx0f0W3%2F9pj6rgb38Ac9OX2Ok3ukTkJ11d9a
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MWvOo%2FRP%2FcTTEOT4h%2BXLFRFbcF8%2FBm2pfOUh2k1ESQ7GBA6rfWM2p5zUinIVArwI06NG18lMO1AntTaL%2F5JWGA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qf9HeonPqS9OJEz%2FEu%2BRk0bTzmbB3tQr%2FjQQTzDRw2oIDswUVHDP%2FDUy4cQ7D0fZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qf9HeonPqS9OJEz%2FEu%2BRk0bTzmbB3tQr%2FjQQTzDRw2oIDswUVHDP%2FDUy4cQ7D0fZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tjhSg%2B%2BNosVXp6HaZK0nWH5sLSwbBKLMqNrmhmDv%2BEs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=29JUq9AOSWvO25nnLXUV67q5tdJrNRbCZXamEKtAsv1WduS0zrtV6ulBAEbdN1yY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0WMWjUeKG6gD3r4KtERPpTlABjAkJ5y8rxc11sRJ2RyhhA51WxBkPUtXpdaclEEHv%2B3k33pb7a6cHhanz4C%2Fg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FR1jJYIgcWJvpReDnUT04c8FB95bQmUcR%2FX0r5aXFDaawrJYd04gj8TWMfx8%2FUA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FR1jJYIgcWJvpReDnUT04c8FB95bQmUcR%2FX0r5aXFDaawrJYd04gj8TWMfx8%2FUA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fUr8C68XL7wU99PopZyiCpcvsR8lIQC7KQdCTGBBIKC02NkQXPGSG3o7jilM%2Forr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1pP86JDF8avFMNEvB%2FyMjscIeGY2XrrmRtDFMKtVBwjApGO0kJ2YOCBkGCLfXWaO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rkd%2F4eP33ZVlJccqwmWyb02cn%2BtHZxihPUUaaQe4VwEvx0EI%2FmRKD0ctQWUQvnOayZCMCkpWIhZsAwhAm%2FGi0A%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

9Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE UNION HIGH SC306 0000 26      INV 03/31/2025 318828               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520130                             Sub CNG   2,197.41
2,197.41

CHECK TOTAL 2,197.41

LEMOORE TOWING       5184 0000         INV 03/31/2025 22403                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 137.50
137.50

CHECK TOTAL 137.50

LEONEL MARTINEZ JR   7609 0000         INV 03/31/2025 03/31/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 132.50
132.50

CHECK TOTAL 132.50

LILY OF THE CHURCH7496 0001         INV 03/31/2025 03/31/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  300.00
300.00

CHECK TOTAL 300.00

MACEY MARTIN         7426 0000         INV 03/31/2025 03/31/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 85.00
85.00

CHECK TOTAL 85.00

MATSON ALARM CO., INC4051 0000         INV 03/31/2025 6108304              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.50
59.50

CHECK TOTAL 59.50

124

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tf9dXMknT4K5eIbA5OmHHSgA7x0o3MndB55hUVhI2zgp94UUZxUKzbi5i1aq1hkS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tf9dXMknT4K5eIbA5OmHHSgA7x0o3MndB55hUVhI2zgp94UUZxUKzbi5i1aq1hkS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6nTHx3kPWzDFr%2BfizIsVw9SP%2F3p4Q%2B7iNK8u6kwscv%2Fr3QbQeFXeSQeBOJqLig1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AOOwEm9b7qS7oejNrQ1g10Vuh4mZwS7lLX9VDA5OyEiD7LLxw1pVepIegCNDUxnI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMcd5yexctvRlSRM6yCtvjvsYjviChT5C0%2FbFD%2Bf1e57NJA1T7r%2B8VsgFmlzodAs2Yhdw0i2YyMDO2JXe9Er6Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yEKKvXA22zOjxZAKs1KNHb5ejA2Hg%2B9rXDU9Il6ARNMoA1HzquK0hAtlpfqlYK1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5yEKKvXA22zOjxZAKs1KNHb5ejA2Hg%2B9rXDU9Il6ARNMoA1HzquK0hAtlpfqlYK1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KG54FG%2Fgapdq5O3ACaW2YeyJtfjpDCaMVIYNerkWOUc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lpB9gm9GpUbi%2BWVpQUj0OfZEsxsdri%2FxMUepDphGC%2Famg9itiyhasV62qdVPIhwR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G7efbZBkSOLM03WVcDJ%2Bkdx%2BZIa6WLSr7F%2FNJ91IrJ07ROu1Ip%2Bc6RQenTKxuvRFJdqVeKz9jQsHMdwVJBR6sg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d2jBvtshNFNj2rGigVLX8o7bVuHlmyT0%2FV2xUUjfqEyXC84ak1sUF239DUCBWJdx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d2jBvtshNFNj2rGigVLX8o7bVuHlmyT0%2FV2xUUjfqEyXC84ak1sUF239DUCBWJdx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3ouNa4xsvhyeuq%2BV5O1WttlnwOE5lxRqnn9pvPIdBA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bID%2BSza6QKxXxoA5HT09CpYESKs92IkYosxqciyushFjzDo6aqqWFvpkNFemDmvU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3VBgcfp8J7%2Bps9eZp9mJc2l%2Bf3Vie2kWbSsqFfwdulB2s%2FPMzXpZECuwDPqCcnuQYn0nyEc%2BYffRYpB8NDgFuA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6IwSA3KuriDEIKlOhadX4spu9u2fVKMMEhZz54JPIGtQPQY07P6HdZh7HKBIw7r7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6IwSA3KuriDEIKlOhadX4spu9u2fVKMMEhZz54JPIGtQPQY07P6HdZh7HKBIw7r7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UlrAKLBtIcsdVGABS%2BCFAOk1OzPfuBxIYn%2FchqGuoGg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T6SHJ3F69dRvi%2FQ0YDzNELn59bfVIpkA3ZHtAIXuvJEn88APPg0c4PbhksQRnUI0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iB6UcqOJV%2FHpoCJnaci5VCfAt4YLwMQQvVFx8ZvyULBul4cSqA3LsWk%2BXY7uj5iR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=22AZGOhHSt%2FHqguQhNJ6Zg%2Bb4ecfzAyFLbpxf0CJkfyMenSQ19EK3xq%2Bwt8Yte7y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=22AZGOhHSt%2FHqguQhNJ6Zg%2Bb4ecfzAyFLbpxf0CJkfyMenSQ19EK3xq%2Bwt8Yte7y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kt7sav1tcBRQXv%2F9BwdaQsLUgp2c%2BN2iJTg3PjxNy3A%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3p0ucZPlYbWmS4cb1eFATFtmZvohMMDQcCvn0ll1u9kIkkD1JFrndlLncaBEY7q0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h57eyspJOfx950XQDcte4RViLnYo1svZf%2BfQjSUNyE4%2FNd4Q8Rxz1Gkej24qLjUfAImKDhODVoHWw3vUFnrpPw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PbGeuinTFPL4tOIVzKgSYcf%2F5Y94FG5AoPCmylLJP%2Bbm6nduGAjSWB8QUToUcaCq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PbGeuinTFPL4tOIVzKgSYcf%2F5Y94FG5AoPCmylLJP%2Bbm6nduGAjSWB8QUToUcaCq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=90rIDFFoHldkq7VmKtATlR06gkp7MstNfp3SFOucmEQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nidST0TOMlrEZyvE57rQ%2F1ymJLaibIugB%2F8stct%2BJTVw7lrvnfIQuoP6RgXDcMI7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9grAFaL5AXcMnEE%2FjS5fR6tgmimenRxabXU1ynjo58z1sgfQmYzn47udF2HRHn0nkzgXjKsrZ1Q%2Fi%2BcGLALByA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

10Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

MICHAEL KENDALL7502 0001         INV 03/31/2025 04/06/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  215.00
215.00

CHECK TOTAL 215.00

MITZI SANGERMAN      7840 0000         INV 03/31/2025 03/31/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1160-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  250.00
250.00

CHECK TOTAL 250.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 03/31/2025 250117               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 03/31/2025 2501183              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 165.00
165.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 03/31/2025 2501010              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 110.00
110.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 03/31/2025 2500928              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

CHECK TOTAL 465.00

NICOLE ALVAREZ       7841 0000         INV 03/31/2025 03/31/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1160-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  250.00
250.00

CHECK TOTAL 250.00

125

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FR8%2Fkb84BaMDfBCDen6kce7MWjRTIf0yyZX41WtvmIvpvH2pw2vuxf%2BoC37qce9V
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FR8%2Fkb84BaMDfBCDen6kce7MWjRTIf0yyZX41WtvmIvpvH2pw2vuxf%2BoC37qce9V
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NPG%2FUomgcFjSas811uTx7UMp0wa6oIFY218ZBGYMjJY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EnaCLItsrhTSTmKWgmRS7177z3IPNRjCdhXwDeve1NLid6jBI7lCTt1K%2B%2BKND0Qf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwIUCbjjh7wlVp3Al0Xfy4cnModpefQRkXWdOZoIMbx8fpqqXH%2Bdjv0vbHjNsS0vKka0Gv9lJcSRUU74QTdSIw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mTcojqgV4oX6OvNaEhhB5BmXDAIZTCZjVqnSy2fHj48dWkIjMg90Vo0wFyBKHOPR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mTcojqgV4oX6OvNaEhhB5BmXDAIZTCZjVqnSy2fHj48dWkIjMg90Vo0wFyBKHOPR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0MDA%2FEevhpTTl76O6BwWA31Zndeybcw%2BCrmuYRuo7ZY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Zogp2OfiJxZEfptt2yf6ojWvRvu8DfKvIMfZw8cG9PKMeGUZrj9mNHL0P8smxNK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a0XY5iOf9hhsIWbvJeBmjdUNsVO3LrCFhdyZdY7Ut3Uobn1HQN6QkgaQanO6sinR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GI19lrY9fpb39oIC6r8oyhcVVSqKnm%2BPV%2B6o%2FN%2Ff5Oheea%2Fik5Kyxzn1LDWyjF02
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GI19lrY9fpb39oIC6r8oyhcVVSqKnm%2BPV%2B6o%2FN%2Ff5Oheea%2Fik5Kyxzn1LDWyjF02
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bWTOO2Cmd60NsQKCEuyEXco257oitVbsYnQEKjTM%2FEggZl6ksykcDJ9%2BZXRVE6nk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iob4hAk8YdZsFyYm1Dm1f%2BQ8DlmDp%2BTmY3Ya2haRExMmi1gUDE6yVk7chv40fBr5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CooJZD4KMy%2B3ZPgJi298WfyibyZjD8Uvh%2BEB9OX74EovPq11YiD%2F64r4pDZzzxQNYo3wGN2IL9qJIu5jFRxMEw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwbUzu6pYOxpKPZd%2BFjYw%2BFbsqPo%2FuRXrnIGuueyqgOW2qRXAmOW3A2kVkQ7heRK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwbUzu6pYOxpKPZd%2BFjYw%2BFbsqPo%2FuRXrnIGuueyqgOW2qRXAmOW3A2kVkQ7heRK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FZ17ZAXcRrBwirzLvxGEhVCAG1V8tQ2PjjcTR2AgjApxKPD82MJTogtAFdmjhTtg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wQtUjk8CMpn9aeHn25K99CMVkwvLec5L2%2BEJkoyqzfxwjXebqX8pXhsKufMjaflB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TINsSIjeX5u%2FuGsRXQ%2FZ8bypB7G6hQTponDYXll9Q51W28B%2FHLOdTmprLPhTqQEByuvw3EK%2F9pBTw4tO1BuOAQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8F9XOdpOZ3YpXicG1x0QPCfVyZwXIn3CuqXkgzSpDIt%2F7F5NwRl8BGvHwlWUzJHc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8F9XOdpOZ3YpXicG1x0QPCfVyZwXIn3CuqXkgzSpDIt%2F7F5NwRl8BGvHwlWUzJHc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2TMtJeGJo7MybU1bVMaN0uMwqaBvdI9Emy%2BGd4dmHHt3Jm%2Fh9GYRv5ugUk5eDbt0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kKeANEp0On4FZdmQLT3UZqfdm4RngrMrygDPvMo0L9AqpBGB4D9TNG1d%2FI9uj%2FOD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sg6cTOt0pZjNEdGIcGcdT5x1qeUqWVoJyYRUSMO7jWABir%2Fg7oP7CN4ICdnHos7lkSElEguC27%2Bkmp2Y0B41DQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2zbHUiGaoKCMqT23ekDW8P%2FayMwNOOI6r6tWuC7qVaea7qo3fidLxaVmhHomY5x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2zbHUiGaoKCMqT23ekDW8P%2FayMwNOOI6r6tWuC7qVaea7qo3fidLxaVmhHomY5x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aj%2BXYxVWw2kHbAOpnPPG19GgTpKWorw7ibbPYPvtn%2BoNmkt%2F6V0ZwfECwqXwUwCF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6dKhhJ%2FQus3EEXhT1gFm5dzhJzYDC8szGWBOY1Nb6OQ%2BBTHoa8oCpRhYHM3z%2FduW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fPbTBU9xdDgfhc%2FMlTvTJI6xXquMec9SSz7eEj%2FhbzaO67szR2gfMNMnGoFfdKG%2B7nPFaUsI9ZamKWiXNRwg0Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jdKcURomNI%2BTzifTj09Cw93c2n8SWMULWScr5fmDjqw2pSFGxpyYXxvEXZtsL1Z6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jdKcURomNI%2BTzifTj09Cw93c2n8SWMULWScr5fmDjqw2pSFGxpyYXxvEXZtsL1Z6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pvh8rJzzR95R2pnYKydcuArUXsx0tH5Sun2sOIcaVdU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HKw6WC2FuW7mcBURkQQWFBDce1ZWTwWmn886uD44szVIAYhlZG52hk2K%2BzFHnd9J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bn1MRTrWjmWEFCFhc0mSZldrhkiw7Q1y%2Bvef3L4oLZi8aoRoT%2FSJdqCCOwIFWfT%2F


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

11Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 03/31/2025 3918-326539          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  474.14
474.14

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 03/31/2025 3918-326537          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  155.83
155.83

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 03/31/2025 3918-325573          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  44.66
44.66

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 03/31/2025 3918-326219          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  116.15
116.15

CHECK TOTAL 790.78

PERFORMANCE AIR INC. 7562 0000 638     INV 03/31/2025 3838                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 670.50
670.50

CHECK TOTAL 670.50

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 03/31/2025 0475158959-1 MAR 25.  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 35.00
35.00

CHECK TOTAL 35.00

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 03/31/2025 9736454059-7 APR 25.  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 159,436.17
159,436.17

CHECK TOTAL 159,436.17

126

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHD2VVNv9u2FOFyezWUhWe%2FKNnbWKKx4kGyEzPhNekygz2ywWIq%2FJIUvdbtRTnLX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHD2VVNv9u2FOFyezWUhWe%2FKNnbWKKx4kGyEzPhNekygz2ywWIq%2FJIUvdbtRTnLX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V0buN%2FO8oMbQgiwgRNEf8g%2BsyzSXCgEsc%2BPKil4fhwU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pGb0DrH8atSbxgF96ehIhaDxbd2OfxtQcpthYK2SXKnza8MdsoP1RjHuGstMdvvI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3C5GzU704OW87ijsk4q2%2FlSFGSe6DNLK%2BwYa0Gq%2BfOcucsjyhr06A%2Bvtb1T%2F%2FG5Ay%2BwTq6rDClhaj1XSZ7%2F18Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a8UkxuXM59JYGkk3WtVBNEpLWn0cuDAA12BJA%2FT06wJxIazkqRCqS7pgo7Y9m604
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a8UkxuXM59JYGkk3WtVBNEpLWn0cuDAA12BJA%2FT06wJxIazkqRCqS7pgo7Y9m604
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FgGk%2BGDMTCUn0YILZaj0xwWr4Se6UKuXA4PHvryYuf8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4m08KZK%2ByUBA8yJlIdvVYfWqo7rehKIKh2WsE%2BzvpdLh5z5CwCOjgxKJXJSYuGU0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sWnwsVaalVySewQsv%2BNfkwjAYnuGC5jACInv9hT7O8jnJh6twR0uESAEUeyov%2BiPzMJ6TuIzqOpfeYovD5OvxQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8crMAS8hs9e6MhPFfdvq4G1lfL4SPa1P1ds3OKKG1uFe9PzBDlKmKFuPFbMVIUqP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8crMAS8hs9e6MhPFfdvq4G1lfL4SPa1P1ds3OKKG1uFe9PzBDlKmKFuPFbMVIUqP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7eiRr8HU%2FNkcE%2BOfTLGg4OkqgbTkPl5rmY%2FSUW7zA7o%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qVLs5B6St4pVrhnea7LLZCmWYmGd8cBkjY6EqnDnFPJsyPBjAWoIzyqgww301l%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AfcKHZ2iB%2FKIMFELj3S%2BxFfKIDC9xoKHXu9eKu8uRT21rEmRmG9qMlQ34OIOr8pOMD%2FdZyZMWP7dD2kgrt0ioQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HKYdu2eDYj%2BSY7u0fMmKRApm%2BwkU9s43NlYVOVl%2FddM93q9xq4yAv3Rix4C4X5%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7HKYdu2eDYj%2BSY7u0fMmKRApm%2BwkU9s43NlYVOVl%2FddM93q9xq4yAv3Rix4C4X5%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LmUBGSPmBlCXPhFRphise1y2Aj5wQPbg7WjpT4EXLt8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YZw%2FesYoDiNow5e0Hi0r9NbpDfxlCMF1PPMK0%2BH6ZjZjPLkSc3dRTJaaXxtDOjXI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kmh6OiTU7Q48gYjUEoCPsR5u4%2F4nrbVzGjBbDFh5qQvMv8vo68sRnIpCsdhH5QTUxipaq78JuLaRXnpJ10fhbQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=si7E7ZNmSnHADc%2BUZODhPERL6U8RRE9hXt%2FsCwKtBbtRL6kIW3bxWT%2B0SuRnFUlh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=si7E7ZNmSnHADc%2BUZODhPERL6U8RRE9hXt%2FsCwKtBbtRL6kIW3bxWT%2B0SuRnFUlh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BhXMfnO5E8ifJgLAAbJbIvf7WonKhd04oDNnk3LNORDbS3s4t6nEj1n2PKkC5Y5E
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rW%2BcGUmFN3zIYYs8%2BKlsb1Qlo1prXrHZKtH6VgATxPG9sn0yjSpEh7sc9hN5XpIg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XmJRp5eIQdlx5iar10isbiKtacWtKXhx%2BT9vQ0VxoAYtOhFAipiECci3Wbl1PhzxviaqA6Xn6wLCpp%2BJwssoFA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E3AOPc2zuSqiRVgxm43ePK98YuEaHtI9%2FT8EFY%2FGn7MGE%2BRJVIEAfNj8jhmceHku
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E3AOPc2zuSqiRVgxm43ePK98YuEaHtI9%2FT8EFY%2FGn7MGE%2BRJVIEAfNj8jhmceHku
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hzq%2Fj4V2VwLMyUSJQM%2FE1%2BKtgPt%2B9u3QLJUvDAKDhq0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zc7iNrNCugvTWh2YQ25b2kErJRWPAyPHXYYBKftd5OvdO7vKC8bs3RnX04ix604o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GzJKexFoIIzYxrQoErui99ENJWkW0aupvEnz8yGx1sUxdjiMDEA3Gf2vNZRclKjXkE%2B8gSoh074sIohGERpnpA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9fZReI%2Bm8%2BuiZpWdfGbA31hLVrY4q7d2rhhvAip8jMB3dQTfwsqgfIwBm%2FQ4Kz9v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9fZReI%2Bm8%2BuiZpWdfGbA31hLVrY4q7d2rhhvAip8jMB3dQTfwsqgfIwBm%2FQ4Kz9v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KSekwPhkyfN507y%2BYQ9cU9s%2FEY7KNNUxa03vI7IpI%2Bg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z439UkF1Z8iswPpkcMC8CKe4d%2BLPbcrZy6ov3%2BhlHltls9diYZDCynF%2F%2FcC8cCLg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hd%2FNpbtD%2Fj9Ib5hYUyLxMs2FyRSfXLnT%2FJu8psoIfTEpbFEnKK84S3e0I7k%2FKfIFEJDGytAY%2B0BT4kc6clBSIQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

12Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 03/31/2025 9471648480-6 APR 25.  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 22.11
22.11

CHECK TOTAL 22.11

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 03/31/2025 3606272278-4 MAR 25.  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 11,242.29
11,242.29

CHECK TOTAL 11,242.29

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 03/31/2025 8399228188-7 APR 25.  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 103.22
103.22

CHECK TOTAL 103.22

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 03/31/2025 8355349325-1 APR 25.  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 24.33
24.33

CHECK TOTAL 24.33

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 03/31/2025 4102932393-2 APR 25.  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 29,999.93
29,999.93

CHECK TOTAL 29,999.93

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 03/31/2025 5302818950-3 APR 25.  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 28,468.33
28,468.33

CHECK TOTAL 28,468.33

127

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=riv6mO2O5E5Q8uOC1y0fPwacLrrX40vrFhrw8%2B0LCzS7Yu78tGcz1jrPx7qmo0lw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=riv6mO2O5E5Q8uOC1y0fPwacLrrX40vrFhrw8%2B0LCzS7Yu78tGcz1jrPx7qmo0lw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8KR4CkuoVHJGaodf97r6LA9fiVl2k3rPEa%2FEqwDR2qw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6NZTVSr9704%2FQ%2BR0wtsYXrv%2FGpEUzxwrzOZOi%2FmxMYjH%2Bm28oAgQF8q3LpmR%2B4yu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LsHqfM6GiRHqQ4AkFtiRmDDsF2g02qSkYMeH3%2Fdv1I5umCHEPIGZwBpCVPcTljv5HOgI8OumaMEJkY0GGq5Ohg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OfcFFZqiXFi7ONy19CFNshohZUnnTYEsTAOzRh48Cx38Y3E3QZH5XQZ98W0%2FUb8B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OfcFFZqiXFi7ONy19CFNshohZUnnTYEsTAOzRh48Cx38Y3E3QZH5XQZ98W0%2FUb8B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W2iut3%2B2uXo2TZWemUAYT1%2FumZVpeet817Xm%2BtRiHpA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FfT2mdFHGN5EtT0oAG8VsSRJBAXH%2FLHM7WsE9Jr0WtpZCUoayM3%2BUrXJq0H8NTG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7x6DIgXFyPu4Vd%2BKtS9w6MiKIQ5f8On1dfA%2FHSEhIciWVYYm2LmBw2qkUh65w783W6OEnUCNmSpwAd2arWJ2eQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2FZ%2B4eptRcloQfTCS2XRABQ%2FSaCCJRZPGIfb01GRCsT7N2segMWtI%2Box2Rt33rqU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2FZ%2B4eptRcloQfTCS2XRABQ%2FSaCCJRZPGIfb01GRCsT7N2segMWtI%2Box2Rt33rqU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kH2Z6vQU7AV6yLES%2FJqgpsModpBEI5pohs4UjSsXe7c%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xGy5bunX2FPRxuOjFEWisuY10cxqR7N8qLyjyCcrlVFll9xQOqDCe2sSYRQfCKkP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Rm8u9IPJDpACag1sLGVEnkL42Y5yfsZhSkN4Lj2kQ544ozzth0Cbst2o5%2FA2%2Fc7%2F6FSUnWh8iZVHQEyjuYt4w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mhDFfWFCHnFIOi8Osoq22yRaid6ceIo6UAj5GDthkbKKOSkJc0k8N4YnZr79Qfkm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mhDFfWFCHnFIOi8Osoq22yRaid6ceIo6UAj5GDthkbKKOSkJc0k8N4YnZr79Qfkm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EH5c7E6UX7Z%2BwbFGR2xcCWLUXTqKhPM1BIef9PGqn80%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aBTIZSKs8Ae%2FaSMy1%2BsA9y4%2FGnikpn%2FOvntCzX1oECfJquEV4%2FG%2B%2FVa5A44sXVeS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qetV4FpaxLwzMctOn5%2BNNxbB7OGb9Hht4IuJnzqBdXURYBZGeSwV0XLuzEtVoGp7rGtXXKq%2BdO7sA129Nkvdlw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bs3ky7HF%2F%2BZUrr4YzMzbPJzB36JamL%2BGkRuqCBVd%2Bpo%2Fj9Amz8IxHGyH94KVClHf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bs3ky7HF%2F%2BZUrr4YzMzbPJzB36JamL%2BGkRuqCBVd%2Bpo%2Fj9Amz8IxHGyH94KVClHf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8OgtCjF74eyOhAtX3S0%2FO6PSsjbqge4xA2ihsB9%2FTB8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1jsEMX1pZkRuGUtojXxLBWbzxk4VUAhamw%2FI342cWTHug8ch5KRC2zeT6dkpl9zn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gkRg7GBC2LY9nIuFDNGaXIbpbEjeliFIOb5HWu65bPbB89N1WBblGcUf3qJ5C%2Bcc1zMR%2BkF9z9AIsgigJMI%2BoQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h102KFm%2FMcE%2FZ%2FS1qFr7otvfBbciQIBE%2BjAfjIEsygknfxjSI6QO0s5AXgTX6bl0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h102KFm%2FMcE%2FZ%2FS1qFr7otvfBbciQIBE%2BjAfjIEsygknfxjSI6QO0s5AXgTX6bl0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ZgPFoeQvSpdwH3HLVp9D2BDElgKrVkUu9XgfWe2ztU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pou84ia%2BwjkSB6tmOHagu4S9ujT6tdEUU9WAlcxmn6Z2Qf05z%2F8W1yRCt8odwJBL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yH5tzJO%2BhHAVvVHKcuG674X%2BhIah2WqlnWD39sS3ZI0FnSPWW3%2FpfBicGTE%2Bcz8pAPtZyyCtoMz4xM%2FoeZ493A%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

13Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 03/31/2025 2343346692-9 APR 25.  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 581.49
581.49

CHECK TOTAL 581.49

PLACER TITLE COMPANY 7842 0000 640     INV 03/31/2025 P-599937             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5110-000-0000-00000-160100                             Land      42,268.00
42,268.00

CHECK TOTAL 42,268.00

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 350     INV 03/31/2025 126387               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-18003-530100                             Prof Cont 819.09
819.09

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 46      INV 04/01/2025 126704               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 13,995.00
13,995.00

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 111     INV 04/01/2025 126404               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 774.00
774.00

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 111     INV 04/01/2025 126728               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 787.14
787.14

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 111     INV 04/01/2025 126727               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,021.95
1,021.95

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 111     INV 04/01/2025 126726               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 4,587.03
4,587.03

128

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ITYCtujAqTviPw9h3mdmFAJbRXjmB1okfg%2Fx9YJz7%2FJ8xzNba%2BSRrevGib7n%2Bxi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ITYCtujAqTviPw9h3mdmFAJbRXjmB1okfg%2Fx9YJz7%2FJ8xzNba%2BSRrevGib7n%2Bxi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZT5fb52z%2Fhw7Rxs%2FHmEaerYbic8PagfzUfij0LRdoY8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PejeJTSMkC9lNh0kBym3vXbw8JWQjyQWyPPIXDQylHzYkIz4lh9vKo8crKf5YfaH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aci3YJaMd7dxfaAog4niR6NJGd1On43Yd%2F2KjQv8eSl3CcQ01ooqZJ3RN%2FXUw4fQBPTIFnIb0asd2T6aDQEcow%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7NkVEfCWNu%2FgmQAZK%2B6NzOb2lPFHLpOK2UGDRb4Xy6FW90z90zL3UEkN9oVLGzgW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7NkVEfCWNu%2FgmQAZK%2B6NzOb2lPFHLpOK2UGDRb4Xy6FW90z90zL3UEkN9oVLGzgW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ujkyZdC%2FRJl6qwRROy7XHgZ%2BwvTGLhSGkQFNBUtBS4SqlqQR9JpznBswNXci9lia
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LDMKB8allNON%2B7%2FOBDRyludWRZtXJtzArcApNasSyDHc4XJXT7VWJf5azf9WbLG4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJrhkvhHLYUwcB9kzEV42KsgQh4Mg3OBcKl8DV2TCSy1I36t0WZSnTSlxX1rJUO2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=liXT7G52Qki1kWEfhOmQuCWp%2FQ5nK45qrolwwyYhkD%2FxVRhwsuW4HbWxrIkNrebK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=liXT7G52Qki1kWEfhOmQuCWp%2FQ5nK45qrolwwyYhkD%2FxVRhwsuW4HbWxrIkNrebK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1YzSEu3gesbA1jQQgNrDT%2BvIaMrDl%2BLEtl5Zk3CF1S9fDs53mEk478PFSpi5E7UA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D20FBa4WfUbpZoy33QskjOld4kFGKrMlDMzlJSuddx924kefz%2FA6gp97UTPspcP%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MXzaF%2FZYuTgD4qXqK1U%2BU0fxkEu2zbXUvzJ1kjTWGWJYACqXpSxTyJ7azOb3uEQIfN044d6tUJyA4NnzYBjWYw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2BwEaQeQDYIzFUswKYCfOn9Al9rs52bs%2FoX%2F65dJ%2FMe0cg6DSuvINBjLsQ9Kc7nJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2BwEaQeQDYIzFUswKYCfOn9Al9rs52bs%2FoX%2F65dJ%2FMe0cg6DSuvINBjLsQ9Kc7nJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSoJRR4kh1rcARZdxGyAc8lM6FrocuIi%2B%2FJxDz6W5GHwmme%2BxpSYDYHrdjMv%2BxCz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XwjkN%2BVKehPAwvau9LiWDQ%2Fy%2F0o904Q35%2FTXChl6ucP2NjtERE9vCH%2FyHxmHdxo6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1GV33B%2FJGBcDw3Vh0mDE%2B0OxEqfczS47dFDCDWEYZZv7SQ6Vfqe%2B2JS%2B4XswuAzhHntnAC4WGvdXeopuheqvw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vsPzSYF8qXVWzESSNGN7fnALjagstUMAhPHqLKb2j9upuotxfZsd8AbPT5Iiuq8p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vsPzSYF8qXVWzESSNGN7fnALjagstUMAhPHqLKb2j9upuotxfZsd8AbPT5Iiuq8p
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jZP0Vm0sy9BPi6xvGqNHxCORAZIB79b18%2FFGTaCRpyneDEIIhIBRjsw1PRbXbW%2FM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8n0reYEE10VvRq9nJF%2BbH%2FDnCmvG0YuqbYBPKbVJu0cgAZpBnDcQ9WWZoi%2BKIzFF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O14PeNf%2BnwxZ7XUbgVGynWAJqTR5yvYKAcnJ5kh%2FQB4%2FOvXwsDhqBwKmMdrlv8z1XlLDfwyURf3bueaBECqARA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SumUvLHydeG9m1q%2BJJc4y5Yl5AIOsVvBik6AcQLwmRw0WM3PRte03%2BnfOj5Du2Lo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SumUvLHydeG9m1q%2BJJc4y5Yl5AIOsVvBik6AcQLwmRw0WM3PRte03%2BnfOj5Du2Lo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GW7L3YUZAp5nLKVvkwFSGvzSUbgUVvYJN2k4Gw091iJxC%2BqQoj3ohTb0UYClhyU5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UAm23c78K8%2BwZarFW8%2BOOQP6Ol2pEhHO7yXGVA07Pd0jEg%2FC%2BWbkIQhik4utLltx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FTCLEUP%2BeH0i9gEqio%2BOmvKfkbhahOqPiswJyiMTnaIu1WRHi74r0uXY6buPNuCQglYr0ZlqscgqkWVhYkewuQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RRWb2rIWDtUT%2BjKqNAUIxtJ0TaP3v062GKcIzgTku8Rroy5T64vGltGb28JFxRzk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RRWb2rIWDtUT%2BjKqNAUIxtJ0TaP3v062GKcIzgTku8Rroy5T64vGltGb28JFxRzk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=alZiL5hUQs%2FeZfy4u6wXlzC%2Bh8734I2SWfUm9zQxaxgWizeZ63I6YmTq05%2B7L1Rt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JsMV8H5rLq7fuTKVvO%2FE%2FxU0EOCKjOk8Bl2kfHtqt0nE3g32YiFXJ8HaoSbS61QZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nABQFSUUp3yZ%2FDwO9AyC30KrsX%2B%2B199lki8r2sDlyv144EstTOzFL7j77plHQzpGGLBkeAFPqpnzcT5ijJJDHw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ondmyQpu8201gG9CUCCwtzTk1z%2BOtlyJdbCpiufXSuyG%2BnQLVLO4BXnArIueW7A0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ondmyQpu8201gG9CUCCwtzTk1z%2BOtlyJdbCpiufXSuyG%2BnQLVLO4BXnArIueW7A0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZ5JzvOWXvDtN%2FEn0beZyuaj0y6cASsB7pPSfA4rJa%2B3%2FwckyIjlr8UiXP5g0Pab
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBGZHORvUqvRlAGNyke7utsp%2BtmczNnsdviT4fDy7Ne06dDH0pNQCvinPG3Gqrz4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aq%2FXzktPqqxWXaNl0xgE7K1p65ngErqRc7069G3bAgnBLZEQXOypfsuHuPPGKtePodxwppNIiRqZBu2YJWasGA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

14Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 111     INV 04/01/2025 126723               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 856.44
856.44

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 111     INV 04/01/2025 126716               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,479.50
2,479.50

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 111     INV 04/01/2025 126672               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 404.89
404.89

CHECK TOTAL 25,725.04

VICTORIA RUIZ        7283 0000         INV 03/24/2025 03/24/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 159.00
159.00

VICTORIA RUIZ        7283 0000         INV 03/31/2025 03/31/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 159.00
159.00

CHECK TOTAL 318.00

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 03/31/2025 03491607002 APR 25   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 85.70
85.70

CHECK TOTAL 85.70

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 03/31/2025 14251743192 APR 25   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 1,124.75
1,124.75

CHECK TOTAL 1,124.75

129

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hpf7jV7Ic3HrVH5lJw4s6ohwGcXK0cL14g6uiPRi8SrruDqeTg0nOpp7Z7%2BhyqWG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hpf7jV7Ic3HrVH5lJw4s6ohwGcXK0cL14g6uiPRi8SrruDqeTg0nOpp7Z7%2BhyqWG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TguTqCOHfGin9FpVtg7GNy48bNbPE%2FdCwuT%2FutGCctI3Y%2B2FzsXyBWD25VyF4du6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5I45OoGHhOFN2UJCmnWCc%2FKFcnoSMUmP5z1gDrZfO98jBbktjWSR7KsDiw%2BRkbmQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DhzSD93YpEw4JPWYfblAsjcAM8YOw%2BZqxDeNQaS8svreVNuXw3Sj8tWzwKH0XP3TcZU1MJ8mzGhGHotFtdwCZw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPSDyCZkzMO%2BeKjzqaYWITm14s0Kh9fCNZA6Gb0cILe1paxDs%2B3mquy3hC%2Bdyicf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPSDyCZkzMO%2BeKjzqaYWITm14s0Kh9fCNZA6Gb0cILe1paxDs%2B3mquy3hC%2Bdyicf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbuYacYehhVivXTZReZ1nhU1Dd1IyZNvLFOlUvwr8h15ESsDVnmWqmFJKEwFXY%2F6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=opAOrNK2dDU7hk%2FGIejiibiNL6zZWWOAVi9OMowLRFk5BFlHcXJ3YsF%2FjmbCQ0yg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VW%2FoaSwUvUvD%2BWDMk5ZTTgXEUuzfW7vK6%2BFVRVqFE2TmgXRyWiLkbpW5NH4MDz2VA7o9zmTtI%2BZ9mIf0QQb7vA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9LDxNaaT%2FZ8cp9l3kpAr3JAEwEdppuchnJfYTjCionDHU%2Br1lUB2DybTiyLCw6x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9LDxNaaT%2FZ8cp9l3kpAr3JAEwEdppuchnJfYTjCionDHU%2Br1lUB2DybTiyLCw6x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qk4EIglX7N1vD3khnuvuIyVophqZ3riHQqJwTe%2Fn74vpNjCj0GaPzfar1Jtrto9L
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=avQioGZeJsLQROKJlAII6DDeOViAY9kvLcK4MIeobneTLm62drD%2F2ZvyHHW2Fb%2Bm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfT0wlxmNb2MDawqoNa6r%2ByCOjJPeWtMGtb6uAYLAykYou6zvTGAKqozlly1VFxKZBG%2BKO36AyZ85zhZlocJGQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QDy1TlTkZGadRpCT21n7P4tYpbOho77V%2Bwi%2FR07TG6j7XKJgZy47HRguMVirvEjA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QDy1TlTkZGadRpCT21n7P4tYpbOho77V%2Bwi%2FR07TG6j7XKJgZy47HRguMVirvEjA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B5AifYP2WD60HWEZt687UgjttJycvHVWSxEfl%2F%2BxU5I%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jHj%2BX%2BsX4yOTuLY5fVL7UGfVVNontxzOXlwRZAqN%2BwWAuFEcqh8%2B8yK4Cr72Vqhq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qjBy5BXSQPaG%2FdBKsfwtzSh%2F0Q8iha2BS%2Bl6qWFaPZ%2BdfGFoiJvJbgCx0fdtVx3gneUGFV037MhNR%2FY36Z0AYQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F9F3HOEp2M4NRcCfxCM1L5nWJU%2BGYB9vCKtsNAptCKOFC7kSkv3A%2FrTgbz%2BgNgRq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F9F3HOEp2M4NRcCfxCM1L5nWJU%2BGYB9vCKtsNAptCKOFC7kSkv3A%2FrTgbz%2BgNgRq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQ6b4yurXLUv7lxmFbg2RC8%2FQBH01pFn4amyBJ8V70s%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fyq%2FmUr%2Bgw8ABCauSZVaZg6SwzawZmQDfQ6ulIOiwidxZ7SRkMT0fuBe3upiPdb9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=39BK3MkxNDU80iRydQM%2FHISrkpFfnBgUaHMOZ8%2F%2Fys5fouNtrLEEhY0lF1hObzzHCV5%2BlnS6O4505v2aIqSAaw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qHkClHYv6dfeUYz9XoVev23HF7Adv4%2BN1q5U50qN01nnIlhmN6qq3AjK8qEgLSGV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qHkClHYv6dfeUYz9XoVev23HF7Adv4%2BN1q5U50qN01nnIlhmN6qq3AjK8qEgLSGV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJKgH6%2BwUAxNW4DeyBSSfCuNr7bywvpl0Z%2FD21VI0vc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V0erUzEeumD1fzcW%2BoqPQUaQMD2vSk2Crbmte1T98cRvXjQu7DXbYLR3PfnyYr%2Bc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SoetX1vO42ICxu3EKtmAstcusgS4tj%2BHOO1by1NCa6WvPgYgdzFCdA7Yt9nQaG9BtHQLNUcbpRWBAz9lUYfv6Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mOuxTiSgCt6qm7PTVwcRAoZve9qBAxmfV0DLYCfjhMTCtf%2Bcb%2Flnxuu7S76JAc7w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mOuxTiSgCt6qm7PTVwcRAoZve9qBAxmfV0DLYCfjhMTCtf%2Bcb%2Flnxuu7S76JAc7w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NbPQgquUtLFE9RrP3yZ1FyFt0dSnDfAZRrCCbXycesM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UV1gRBZS%2BVb8TwKQIRW7LfjUhWFtqzm8ENK3YqWktu0doWaurWL51J67rX6RIte2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5RaRF5hOHIU3B3inq6hRPYKQbDlwXKp6dEshSTfDHJQRJytS5crexq1BiRpDHJiuxXL7BNqosTTC2i%2FPJzc6A%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

15Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 03/31/2025 14416046861 APR 25   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 342.30
342.30

CHECK TOTAL 342.30

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 03/31/2025 16931611004 APR 25   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 49.83
49.83

CHECK TOTAL 49.83

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 03/31/2025 18191607227  APR 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 261.69
261.69

CHECK TOTAL 261.69

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 03/31/2025 19451608004  APR 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 447.18
447.18

CHECK TOTAL 447.18

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 03/31/2025 18821608009 APR 25   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 44.00
44.00

CHECK TOTAL 44.00

SOCALGAS             423 0000         INV 03/31/2025 04331609000  APR 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 51.99
51.99

CHECK TOTAL 51.99

130

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sP2ITtPzC%2F%2F%2BCdlRBojHOHlNHXIjbs7v2BcFBJhbDJ8OY3u3u%2Fa356IG%2Bod9SJBn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sP2ITtPzC%2F%2F%2BCdlRBojHOHlNHXIjbs7v2BcFBJhbDJ8OY3u3u%2Fa356IG%2Bod9SJBn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9JX1PPuLmf8FzwaelhFdAwWYQtiAkm%2Bb8Ih7oY3%2F2k8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6uFnCPGIDbFzEY%2FL1atOuAZMhS0mYTsTPu83lGEaSXgSa%2B1VvqFpSAFLIg1qqw7o
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqRWd%2BEzDFfgWNhAe2pEbrSVFCWl%2BAzqLiCFtqRCSWDWX%2F4BydD91DnxufWmBQCoYi7AZdw8KgE53NkHaoh%2FeQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AQx8pbu%2FuvblnekF7O7Tc6368MYmcuX48b80viY%2BH%2FsrWabJm8G5nzJA%2FFq80Iwa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AQx8pbu%2FuvblnekF7O7Tc6368MYmcuX48b80viY%2BH%2FsrWabJm8G5nzJA%2FFq80Iwa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qahmNklMwX86MQ8BoZYozHeICPuvAuNpumk8y4%2BtGTo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3BeINzVgTxCt0sb%2BqS1C%2FdK3jjGnwxrH1Kb2bv1ZkOVzXb39X0b88nI3NjM1vgKZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9MiWRx5OiKr4jYd9EkgRoSbAfu7ZqoE5NC0O2uAv5NdYZJVh58ko92CgqrktlSWTmO%2BQJksYhPP%2BkYtlwX2uw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h00oy1Y%2FRHAxFSoyNQ14l%2F1WBwMjFcfeK%2BvNVRGfGKdCzwG6BklhkYTdrwVuMrk2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h00oy1Y%2FRHAxFSoyNQ14l%2F1WBwMjFcfeK%2BvNVRGfGKdCzwG6BklhkYTdrwVuMrk2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mr2XAxgPyUZ5dnoNllc2wQ9fJ1s40u6cXYMXBZG74Hk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=34w0j6sVnN3Zv4RG3eqDsjg4JYPm2TWY1RbAFSo7GZo%2BSlHdEkajiGykConvZfBU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3zTY6uSpF8fXYROjhBX5Es51vWHu2mlwatCU9bPic%2BmUhJpIUbh0lvpNst93KQXhgdpZ%2BxkA7A3QwOZhE%2FSp2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iMO5Md%2FMYGnQ9vrTlqg%2F7bLHwGAPdgRknX9TqlaNPRH1nEHrPTfZ6rU7Q3dwS6bA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iMO5Md%2FMYGnQ9vrTlqg%2F7bLHwGAPdgRknX9TqlaNPRH1nEHrPTfZ6rU7Q3dwS6bA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z688xydSGfrg02oaX%2FMaHxDudyO8Qci9e7YYsQx%2FAB0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yQ472Ejj7ifKHE7YqFKwCONKgzQIbP28Sn7J40we00oIPu8cYmUqN7cJCguC03Wl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SFOSP8udyp3wLQfAca%2B2DFow6aqBZXnR9yE8zKMz8WOxr4IrS6HYXwqJslErlFkOYznOofKDg1%2FNsQhla8j9sg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yUuml2l67S80M%2FyO7435sG7km3vbTKybHRs1fHj6h8x5xKVj1rOpiekKB8PTmkDJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yUuml2l67S80M%2FyO7435sG7km3vbTKybHRs1fHj6h8x5xKVj1rOpiekKB8PTmkDJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FViVkipjMAJDANjOgTSgOyYqb5wOkojEm%2F56YsybkXA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=neKJrDzhjPvfvPY0Woj6ntixT8sVlw5Zw5hScMPEiiG07uvGNQnDsdCH2vEumZ4D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Idehv2S12coxVfdqQzSMZZZT7tiw8ZFz5ux2uqCmXGhvTM%2Bs6gWFo6B%2B6wyPAIxdRdTaQKT16TCuHtxObrLqQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oiX1yXjbJr2D0fChgBTHraWeBj%2BqJ756m2dohAuFQddhTgvIFnDI2dIO%2FtsUpzYJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oiX1yXjbJr2D0fChgBTHraWeBj%2BqJ756m2dohAuFQddhTgvIFnDI2dIO%2FtsUpzYJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0B%2FdHNTIxxMHvZE0IYBPhZaXDsttj0prXb4JeEsBkJA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wk6iLOwwn81GFc3NA0xC3NKNgeJ%2B%2BbiQPoLfRqMTMA7gf3ztY5tyXXFsGwhlWnVD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WwQw0FBiQqKKi51jBbuaWFjnNntw6obK6r1iGR0K9hnYzJ%2F%2FG1LS3oRJK0E%2FyDykd7qx2SCAlOqCg9ArKLO%2BhA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

16Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

SWRCB                3040 0000 632     INV 03/31/2025 WD-0282562           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 28,205.00
28,205.00

CHECK TOTAL 28,205.00

STEVEN MCPHERSON2240 0001         INV 03/31/2025 04/08/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  44.00
44.00

CHECK TOTAL 44.00

TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, 2799 0000 202     INV 03/31/2025 125945               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 846.00
846.00

TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, 2799 0000 202     INV 03/31/2025 125944               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 754.00
754.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,600.00

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 03/31/2025 045-504169           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,400.00
1,400.00

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 03/31/2025 045-506711           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,240.00
1,240.00

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 03/31/2025 045-506712           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,560.00
2,560.00

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 03/31/2025 045-509880           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,240.00
1,240.00

131

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fqZw3SaePRmlL9M9bdTKAtdD5h7OuR9upRJoR2SMEreFoeywA4qHpsDMJNQnPocr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fqZw3SaePRmlL9M9bdTKAtdD5h7OuR9upRJoR2SMEreFoeywA4qHpsDMJNQnPocr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dzAaonrb8PgfJ%2FgsaXr%2FyRoTDQsU46hB9fmuGUeKhFaAMeFPsvXgYcnVnd2eD6zy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uj5RyhfZnozO2NwWrum%2BnMgfXLEIRgb9gavZeAWZNii3QGGgkXrXyhMJYkk5GObW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6ggRgL8ylbkT%2B9cyOXT2XW4cFUw9vMeTBtwCuKqWyhV6Wm4XhVnQpU7QYIAchq8IuwZm8ovlV8huB5LFUb8HQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uKy7lECXKegPTNuqxFSSnUjaGM%2BxiDPnbQWTTsMr8N667NBz1BuZj16QaL9TL51I
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uKy7lECXKegPTNuqxFSSnUjaGM%2BxiDPnbQWTTsMr8N667NBz1BuZj16QaL9TL51I
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3eKTkX%2Bv3%2FUhkRYzaGTi0icBSXeDrVHMVyGtlM%2FsMIg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4f2U%2BSuupKNZk0Y1zyo4LU%2Fjj7ZaKIKwAZEEAJsuurd6t4Ca6VwscoBMtPbRzJno
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPGthwqZClBLCOaUIrYFDFn2VxrmDeFIS7T%2FKum1vDkbphmLZLyycbOMOErPDj9Fxx5MjyuJLIUok5BxHK0V5w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2Ow3WD%2BqEF4okyM3kcCTrCJ2uBAC%2BMRGkXYA%2B%2Ft90Y0xAZZO7OJFv65XPAvBPnE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2Ow3WD%2BqEF4okyM3kcCTrCJ2uBAC%2BMRGkXYA%2B%2Ft90Y0xAZZO7OJFv65XPAvBPnE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a5da6C3aWI6x1SFsHQF9rJW7fvc%2BHFb9j%2BEWMzjD23RUj1a3LXdD7HEhvT1c9tky
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3cIsf%2F2baJv11yRO8%2F7AePMDBuG9lT3JziZ6DXum%2B7Cmgy7%2BHy6BtspBp1RG2IRt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=90lUa9fwm8DvlMTzBcHFh%2BnlE3D4jyVpkvWIlmcYNE%2BGjfp7eRN9SozXa1oE3LlL58dPpb08%2FkrrPt3LKmLB6Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ij5n%2BTrYKBZ3Cr4E0TdlHHUf89y%2B4JIVhRKoNfhhD7difGM372mK32Od3pQu5Qhw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ij5n%2BTrYKBZ3Cr4E0TdlHHUf89y%2B4JIVhRKoNfhhD7difGM372mK32Od3pQu5Qhw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rnKrlBCeWL66b03jesFxqaq74sUOOa2ODrqntl055Kw%2FmYeRwxPOXzDjPJqbM19w
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yj3S8%2F2A1d7n5VxK64OociHOqGrEbTqrGEuGLZ0QFb10nQL09BSdJ3%2Fg22Vqe6vU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mn3FK9fHyor6Y2nzPAnCbgyrrLPzp9WxNixAyCFldkIfmXGPDMCaJ%2FRf5WpoVXWfBSA0dBTlJ4VkHu7ytsqGA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWmFnqa7dDa7prAu2UYBvw7H%2B99SaGMc9WvyukNqzpmaQOM5HAUWpSsXJBgoHk28
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWmFnqa7dDa7prAu2UYBvw7H%2B99SaGMc9WvyukNqzpmaQOM5HAUWpSsXJBgoHk28
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VVYuHlnLcyzegrfr62Fr33w9ziqAM8pZWHhgNhLo09rPJoZUIZUVsOxUECWvt1FL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2wnMrmWTasU1D6EJTEOXgYzIn%2FMxhSgRAes7UUDV0TOKgMoXmqi8W67TpIRrcQrU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h81kD1gPtxvH43a22Ue2h%2B%2FY76ZnMDjMhmoqRujIM2RvNyTNw4fvHt3p%2BWi%2Ft6UOafHk76EhDBpC6GoTzWHHjg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbs5xIR82lwlHrltgFHzMlOMPTY7tACYDEGPsdj8ro2RXneAxDngn%2FYvZHGtSldK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wbs5xIR82lwlHrltgFHzMlOMPTY7tACYDEGPsdj8ro2RXneAxDngn%2FYvZHGtSldK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=58CVHpkVx8T0o%2B0vnXFL68MuPChuqeBgL3BQ6mnHetS765UJyJEGxT7evHt95dxb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ilt3jP9gnnEGuevAE9E5kbyOf5QN0jw9e6ZkrfEwZRAaJrj3oZ8OePzMdCVGq%2F5V
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1cFi%2FWyXgj2k7OJqHdtXpXWQmOaIj%2Bgz5U6ajUACwnttxz4qfz%2BycaeZWO3%2F3I7V66KR86c8%2Bh4HJD3bBlEV6g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2FqQ%2Fe34MdyMhRDg0D7cc1yCWh%2BQk2IRhH8%2B0G0rHOz74NC9yJkx79Ila0hgEYPo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u%2FqQ%2Fe34MdyMhRDg0D7cc1yCWh%2BQk2IRhH8%2B0G0rHOz74NC9yJkx79Ila0hgEYPo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=saMCgm0LG2vLQN5XmiB7DPC85AwH%2BvtcdWFmtffCdbxZaaejd5vmm7qlgVFlCcb7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I2%2B%2FihkQgKYC%2Brvgw%2Fe2hd%2F4QXwEHd6ntUd8pil0AfNoLE1NMjz9Zt%2B47IoXsJgb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWXqgKWleFcv7fOjzsgqPqc75Y4X71M%2FRE4IHtC91hd5hWNHhrs3jikvlGo6QPBB2IH190P1KJfj%2FcENco23iA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qSGTAZ%2BIG2HqDhCM%2BNVd5%2FRuAZjv9kSxeyi0Rvhw2bjY09NCPCKNfh9FuudqffyQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qSGTAZ%2BIG2HqDhCM%2BNVd5%2FRuAZjv9kSxeyi0Rvhw2bjY09NCPCKNfh9FuudqffyQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8f%2BHZm1sANzh6CMTHDBg9C%2FU764ybSxT1hpWI1f%2BWA3HYgEkpeevvUEO1k4oXDK6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wKnWz09fGowT%2BQ6ljXa8jLKGqhHRsGUQLN0C5pHversON9LEn6FytKutszAwxQYG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9UdvzR1figycOLzdfzRfNmzJgl8V2l1kzXXZtO0jmjXglAUlip9TjEPV8sj5WmAPkyJGruMORJ3XpXP2YADf6Q%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

17Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 03/31/2025 045-509881           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,560.00
2,560.00

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000 74      INV 03/31/2025 045-511883           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,480.00
2,480.00

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000         INV 03/31/2025 045-512232           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 20.00
20.00

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, I7278 0000         INV 03/31/2025 045-512408           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 45.00
45.00

CHECK TOTAL 11,545.00

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 03/31/2025 52877910             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   1,894.02
1,894.02

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 03/31/2025 52877911             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   3,205.27
3,205.27

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 03/31/2025 52877909             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   5,424.71
5,424.71

CHECK TOTAL 10,524.00

VALLEY VETERINARY SER7304 0000         INV 04/01/2025 20485                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 235.00
235.00

CHECK TOTAL 235.00

132

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TGXJH%2Fw5X30xzvkB2T0hSYmUm3805zBk6Ch4fuWqIssfZfMDSRsY%2Be0t39Oq7LAP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TGXJH%2Fw5X30xzvkB2T0hSYmUm3805zBk6Ch4fuWqIssfZfMDSRsY%2Be0t39Oq7LAP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MkzsU4W%2Bu5SwlhPS42VUqqtwLjZZXlGTpXCiybqCgXbho7xnlWnS23Lf4bg1fhnp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NMOpsWuECM7fnK3RWQAoUeTZB3aEWKcDy2F3W638ay%2BI8EBBpgD1fjip4LPgoaxD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u4twKMUhus56PTwfganIn5oaSG0uORAIXaBljpA87J7TrSc0XjZjuX8tR5%2F00fIzqImLecOQgqaUO7HtSiOoSQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w5l394cOb2l30GB0J2W%2FeXIQWOaI4vzsupI3yULnOx0uZZH2vPxUVG%2FvD33A7C36
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w5l394cOb2l30GB0J2W%2FeXIQWOaI4vzsupI3yULnOx0uZZH2vPxUVG%2FvD33A7C36
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zlfRgcGHKvJE58oK0S9xxQghdYn2430b2GMH9VdVYTNXWZc4mE3Yt8HfZ3ToNAPk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zAhG9yV%2FvhsiSKeLEIjrDFFioPSZeLu9Smd7ABkhASy3Hoe8sL5VX%2FSMDyw4PDvK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TH9tLCKeFX8%2BIJq7nstbOkbADru0WUBVnbSwoRA25ROea8W08xo6P5A4i8no2%2F86ZzZFWnxAfdxfo%2BXmBVW2MA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ohp66Qtm8SFqUVEbPooDzTTa6x71cMbOprAxE4rtT2%2B3iFoegfS1zzhj%2BCErsFd6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ohp66Qtm8SFqUVEbPooDzTTa6x71cMbOprAxE4rtT2%2B3iFoegfS1zzhj%2BCErsFd6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NPJgjBQljDnEBJQJ2WtXKCTe44scsx2dVzixEAr3EaA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FtCXnMwHvwe09l9NZj11ckmCDOTDuqC1mi6ccnZs8wP0dNyHvlrsdm6ls65mdkEk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XY3vRuQPutLxovN2W3AnbucUHkOAvcJgOMpXjXOPADFTK5IwFJBJ1PaqdCkyqJBrmti88LLpP3YWpFmkHz17Cg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TrVS5WdJkGBajGLZCPWxeyhxS16ZreA5AnLtKtMIWRAoO%2F0nXAcw9mhNZrei3InD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TrVS5WdJkGBajGLZCPWxeyhxS16ZreA5AnLtKtMIWRAoO%2F0nXAcw9mhNZrei3InD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ocee0VKMv6j1MkT12laJeNR9QXJrLJqHKWzdPFq%2FFe0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6i4Kgc6pvnLR76FIQ4t4Zvh7S%2FUTY9q3fcLioC8yh2FIzkLH361vi5FqpplSzTYr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nGX6FYX5ycfUv8dSDuonz3YHjDRBaxFS%2Fyhk0dA55iE2i8H5BahAgtYryl3R2rxdmkTLH8Pzi%2FFWnoJuVE4QzQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2FubEVk2jDsgdtezBlO7j2VAQu2Kmqo1CLKFOc3n38ppMKC%2BspgWOnJz%2FANTNVCh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2FubEVk2jDsgdtezBlO7j2VAQu2Kmqo1CLKFOc3n38ppMKC%2BspgWOnJz%2FANTNVCh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H6LC7kE202M1gWdebKSENCuaV5mFPsbxGdNkTRxLbMImSk6MUb6%2BbZZmg28T1CIt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECMH%2BMKYe8MGZPc6manfVb2yMYsd9uxfgm5cbFQsz1SsSBEr%2BfoJ8GT8XFNES6qi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KtishsZLLPj6L4X%2FhMvZVKXyGVXtgXu2Tf44JHHEfOv6e9CrBHea%2FLpmEphJk2RIhMN4rDNQBnr8NFMdZsgiCQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LRw0fN4Hc82q2dkOUHid7Ni%2B6WIqeaM65o42ZBqNa33WyPB34jLcPGRvob%2Bhq4Ro
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LRw0fN4Hc82q2dkOUHid7Ni%2B6WIqeaM65o42ZBqNa33WyPB34jLcPGRvob%2Bhq4Ro
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mgJKkj8Ow7oWYB4XO8hTh4NCJeM8gJViVfsbiL3gpS8HrS7lbqO832VYvor4UQbm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sNZZGdYGxcyveqCn2WLtfV4yLySxSYdEvPOBUBOlgXw3zYe7cUmSilKUPlzOQ7VX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5obPyuBu12DulaNLdbe1O2%2FgjDSTW7dNfr%2F07TVcnhgDfaO0szW%2FD93Ggk47mJt%2F8gZe7HSXspcYpRcuK1C%2BZQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIT0XrBYYAboxuxH%2BD3J0fBK5wuPdUYl7q4boQqADrC%2Fn2yKlsWe%2FCHd9Mtc0Va5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIT0XrBYYAboxuxH%2BD3J0fBK5wuPdUYl7q4boQqADrC%2Fn2yKlsWe%2FCHd9Mtc0Va5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ugZhbmsUd5QBuuMXWKQLi9e82i1S5mK7loyfwPN0qDTtcxs0IjlDj7uiMeYYO9tC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fBGBvFIdD54ykH3tB%2Fqgd3msUJ5TnSzwuwm5W319ehYgKg5zgS8oMEIXRnkcTDNx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zjh%2F8RpotmD1HclzaUlTY%2F%2FJNp%2FcdaiYW%2B2pTR6LaoZ9lRgjdnn9TtXHFl7Ht0KzDot%2Bx4ruQZcH9uNI5D1A7w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rRakKJeXwwTlY52uLvdxIP%2BV%2F8Pj0vqooknxvqesk6L5qMqBBI%2F9YBqXYonqe8oj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rRakKJeXwwTlY52uLvdxIP%2BV%2F8Pj0vqooknxvqesk6L5qMqBBI%2F9YBqXYonqe8oj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=27tHwia7ooQ6vxBicq%2BilMTuGZ2xfWwvLkEjGrqKev0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S8sXgcuG3AogGA5eJaazmBr9o98gN%2F71Km46pK5F6VIbtlDTBonsB1dKjEU6FGAs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yh0KcclIeJ7Y3f7eRKfSpvTTbgTAMMlb6ChqYWm7CSA3Xwute6eWRZiNYvkzk0yWz%2Faq5vIivOzLOrYfoxasPQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

18Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

VERIZON WIRELESS     116 0000         INV 03/31/2025 6108696780           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 861.08
861.08

CHECK TOTAL 861.08

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 03/31/2025 2580516344           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 123.74
123.74

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 03/31/2025 2580519659           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 150.51
150.51

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 03/31/2025 2580519654           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.20
95.20

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 03/31/2025 2580519656           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 85.63
85.63

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 03/31/2025 2580519655           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 106.50
106.50

CHECK TOTAL 561.58

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 03/31/2025 117769               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  366.80
366.80

CHECK TOTAL 366.80

WILLDAN FINANCIAL SER6694 6694 637     INV 03/31/2025 010-61425            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,350.00
1,350.00

133

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v7XcFVDDVlzLP3Pq9%2FIBSCv1rzLbsyk%2BZhZYWOTv1Si3tmVvnVAhTpC4lndSVPdk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v7XcFVDDVlzLP3Pq9%2FIBSCv1rzLbsyk%2BZhZYWOTv1Si3tmVvnVAhTpC4lndSVPdk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KydP3P1mgHQG9%2BW3VQMbeEsE6xVTExj%2BASD5eRoaPMQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uq2sgfRItlue7aHee7%2FJm3J7QJ%2BzU%2FBkHphBOGEpLQFDskJuZQK7e0F2K3fpKfYk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zhl5s%2Fi%2BQ917KBSC80ecwXW%2B%2B7dXRgSjb9BAITaty%2BhBkLYaF5hUAfPrViAr26zKw0bANuc2kIUWt2rT9GKXmA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VD0YMFchoTzX7bK08V9SL2RgZkk1Rqsh4Yv52dTDZUKNqJ1Mk0K602M5RZi86fCI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VD0YMFchoTzX7bK08V9SL2RgZkk1Rqsh4Yv52dTDZUKNqJ1Mk0K602M5RZi86fCI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tIlWwCP4zIDzCXkySmwigRFfGwOKu3fOSR6KdCf3xTU%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5um0etobF%2BCgrigm5XWmYOX9FaCHYOR4MKS1IhYdlYptvHbiFbtAq%2B4ksvU3E4wK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJA5sp%2Bs1xKysIO%2FSaF5vauH1kRGFSMFNIyUSkUpv9AsadszQilv%2BTafGGTX7PJyw4sL2%2F5Vbg8LnvLfvfpMlA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRuwkOBhf28Pgmnbcceh6TUD9AMhySW7uLp1%2F7wHGr5nY98cYY67PQpey9g4E4cl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRuwkOBhf28Pgmnbcceh6TUD9AMhySW7uLp1%2F7wHGr5nY98cYY67PQpey9g4E4cl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhZissQTjfrwt1p4vg%2FGKgSsV73vT4nx20TJb1Ik0A4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F61%2Br%2F2ZLNYZPS9d58RR4SNCL32OtxqkKNltZ3gHOOFWFGoFk0eCUqsJKnEC2LBE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MoJqMPalt1x7OD%2Behf8ExIY1PdVsQOf9V3hV7ZoMdP4%2BM%2FdACHraoYxgOgrCyn0pqbbgOXIUgYvbcIKgSgCO7A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hn63zoAwFsFoxN8y0dVAqV2QoWCp5c%2FTcr7CbKOs958EwaQOmJJ2l07uH6zRm63T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hn63zoAwFsFoxN8y0dVAqV2QoWCp5c%2FTcr7CbKOs958EwaQOmJJ2l07uH6zRm63T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QAzfMvGM7IPf0LMOyEDCW2KxdO2zIcYv6mKlVFP6cU8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5gY%2FVFrykHvMibPWZdBas3ZfkxhmcG73uXSAKmGOC6w9NDcYmlSqeevg8%2BIl7pu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FwojpNKT5tSca%2FV6awkP28ujX6XNuxEaYaq7wG%2B%2BPFYy2MNVdW06Vk5ExUqqM73PIS6IRT0qwiVoQHxWDVOOwQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Ba5MYg7pc1tFq1d87ktWxZg3UE0y3vVggsvawjWUCicrE07vvFf9mvSbllaGBEx%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Ba5MYg7pc1tFq1d87ktWxZg3UE0y3vVggsvawjWUCicrE07vvFf9mvSbllaGBEx%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LKCd8bQ7wr8D45GX%2FUWh7fWCSrKx1kYSGU7oqscfLtg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9DXHQGjU7eTnAKgE%2BiJ9OyPSgzWtbX8VuoiaLKPxyz5DrjuKNE%2FkeTQ2WNa7SyW9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLFvmM3VNVHQXv%2F6c%2FCN8zswB%2FovM2yhdUxU%2BYPrZOnepbxM%2FhyMF2VRZIxk%2F0Uwhc7vuwYviaiq9QM036rCeA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T3bngqDHblTYg55SAX78jAnlsNhWz3uFv7g2YZTgqd7Ud7dBQncZDkUzuyAB%2BfjG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T3bngqDHblTYg55SAX78jAnlsNhWz3uFv7g2YZTgqd7Ud7dBQncZDkUzuyAB%2BfjG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h5mtFDbK5IU3IReSv9xQ1mHCXHEpxMIochj9ccno7f8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=trru1EdFx2FC1Rf2FLaRAJso%2BXo9jujgCz0hi6rPvdl5TkS%2B7%2Bybx99DohUkHhTJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K6W4Ckcc1sV6fVDDKPqiKMQszoQBmnYJ3yBVSsmUJSRzcDnl1qtHyp1PMqHoqdPvNWb%2BzncuhodRZriolvLGmQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10cEGMnvI8IXyg0qpaRVcniwfRcJW4WU%2FjizucejnRByDuaFWE8Z%2BUgnwT69JlJi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10cEGMnvI8IXyg0qpaRVcniwfRcJW4WU%2FjizucejnRByDuaFWE8Z%2BUgnwT69JlJi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PY7Bi8cB%2FLvWqW%2BwGI%2FW1d9cELmuYoONA9cBeKgWYj8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODyka9g43EMlgA4tTD690d%2Bs7tcMXcTbS9l0c%2BySJ79MafePo%2Bdf6QBFF8Ej5arK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SA9E%2BbItvLe7ybAKqp8guBtsAKlbef35IAszglHnrQWOs5CEEWG3JjAaDqKgbtgqz716PBv3ymQGZhxv1UW6Gw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TQs5RZnOQBOe8PBKtPW03B%2BfFsm%2FdGjw2Vhtr1C%2FK%2B3wpFrIyFkx130XruYQnZ8r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TQs5RZnOQBOe8PBKtPW03B%2BfFsm%2FdGjw2Vhtr1C%2FK%2B3wpFrIyFkx130XruYQnZ8r
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xhylCcxbyOoyThrKZ2QvPUtD9Vuw4x1%2FrgVVvMdI96DgU9o%2BH72aYCEsGaOBuuN4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PR%2FXe72%2F3GKL%2BmTb9pbwEgC58OC9xybuvheMCdzzq8K8vF7thafA%2Fbm%2F9SN1Gmqc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UH60tgt%2BkUYI8pQKGxbVHHA7d%2BIuvja%2BWcn2HbQwf1WbrLg%2FK60HhYyomHK4SSbZnkwzkB36Tiw9fau41E2hPA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

19Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 1,350.00

125 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 760,723.66 760,723.66
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -47,961,397.09

134



City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

20Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: JG040325 04/03/2025
DUE DATE: 04/03/2025

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-202100              Customer Deposits    300.00
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 250.00 3,784.05
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 11,545.00 46,732.67
1000 General              1000-820-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 24,905.95 905.40
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            2,407.44 1,580.59
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             366.80 40,737.90
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 5,815.70 17,399.74
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            861.08 31,873.99
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510150              Training             566.00 93,416.71
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             568.82 101,435.74
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 18,733.80 34,245.43
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 14,024.61 -49,620.80
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            229,912.87 -268,798.03
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             5,493.15 45,836.73
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,450.00 43,085.30
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,865.50 18,367.59
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            123.49 -6,706.44

FUND TOTAL 319,190.21
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -47,961,397.09

1040 Nondepartmental      1040-900-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 319,921.00 -1,891,409.37

FUND TOTAL 319,921.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -47,961,397.09

1160 Facilities Rental    1160-000-0000-00000-202100              Customer Deposits    750.00

FUND TOTAL 750.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -47,961,397.09

5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            31.30 987,275.06
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             11.68 159,566.29
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520110              Supplies - Chlorine  10,524.00 75,781.91
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 12,704.32 545,728.09

FUND TOTAL 23,271.30
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -47,961,397.09

5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-510140              Meetings & Dues      28,205.00 18,648.11

135

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A9V01sJ6Z7XK2jzIIp4F4bh8OFkvcZQ0e5poGFFOqy0kSKUDd5%2BJFOA%2BQ8%2Ff4T3goQhINfBfwvxI%2BF4Evis3uQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfy%2F%2FHJO512ihUAofbbT40gfhxvo1xB%2BxecA7W5Dx1hBsa6ol%2FCzkmSS5VSxy4x2Yxsf1ko8RNUw4ZBYwyrtkg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rr5%2BFLfAVVNQYeq9hNvHGqu7BZJzDkK%2FWr0YtsIJs55revDqkiTmjfNVbqK6Uq9qI%2FQ3zpiYB5GFc7%2B3t6jg0Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TJ%2FsuVye%2F3rIVbrpcNZe%2FFEYfisVeJrTjjaL1DPvDbyTTOPGCxU%2FULAg5rGq9fL%2Bfsae1Hcztho%2FJqZIXHxD%2Bw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BsIRa4HThNIqEljITvGzMtejEQhCCksstBG325cMXVnzWEtjarsNN8mGRoI9RLuU0zjJCcYNCLldI%2BjEECWKDw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8SfCawuFlMXZNiSA%2BWfBRf9eERmvStCItuG3MhTkj3zQfazo6AgQKxtrOMhoWcdDnjWke139QqoR5o3BwfxKZA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZrOEkA%2FUdsY749kiq76742%2BAnPyaCfYabEaspSpsxZnnSVthVEPK9RrBmfQMc16WgWEH5vRXTj5SEKGGSjOy3A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vU5BGc4rJzbHY%2FEowwmjljxGp2J2VFPylnp8GvBipqdqS%2FzN2ITGpTPxFtdOe5ihNG%2FZVvbgbLqcJ2g5NQojgQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BWVagg0e7eTo0qMXmCPtq%2Fk2Vh5ByzvULx8euPzaVtAvAt2ktTS5xpRYf4TUPixe8EdyU1%2FQdMHGbXvcex5TQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4OhEkUJQcxvvA59Jxzo3iS%2FC0mc%2Bn741c4SDYUZgjvkLjXGd18e3AMwmNZcgxtz%2FMoZY2EOewCZYyarhhZZFDw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pZsg0mvfeJweAnWB5QPUyoTegMGDQEwNoyWaOvpmN1ZoefZaGBLJIUCHP%2FIJ2H%2F9DbAEq2MqtUFbc1iDgipSMA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=liQGH3DnCLHfFhUYhcDCfcf6zsIMNp8S4Y0ux5iwSYHISu3Bi7ofDBk4xq2KfumT4hjqS9AKSU6sEJwqDOg6Hg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GG44XviRAYjMMMxsnOXbg7AZqTZS01n1wX2sCkhqI3GE4Vr0fGJ%2BQq0FfIcGq9Kg6YCRoHrQQBGhaUEBBlNYRw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sp%2FAATyJlF9dXwMfmhpJwzqv5uqQZ1skMxH9Vf9sPrI5Mxu1y5SG%2FwVNP3%2B87tqw1KH4%2FUyPMwnMUsbXXS0vMg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IzCkZbeDQfa1Wg7UTO16d83nlydCgsuI6cOehIMmPzoWV8PVRH42U8%2FI2Pk6lCc4O28hU6w4ILWUfdhyjYwzqA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x3NhHKeDDLqT%2FDMJFr8ILG2kq65eJfm9zokBCGDT8hEMgJXUsPVRLZAmGCfTCHFB9tZCUxjn5CCvtRH1v6qaVA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vu83%2Fa7xRWwjlJXtT7fqtW8p8QfTjCMaL7uMpQYmeba87tVZnDE6AQl8liHiNGlQUABuSgciOSEBFZ6JjAyP7w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6lKT7ICdcIX6l%2BGWUpUgRs4kKvpjaPSZo3x0mjBD3T%2BKBxGHiDrCaIONhaxKtSAoFkinKCjGEx8yqxI2RhIN0g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rfD3%2Bvj96Jw3ljw26DfkCl7jeOi4b%2BWqxSjM6gaWTLnLTa2XOnzxt19acNolfm5qnKvhQo9VrADpq6qsmCU5xw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EieMQqYvylDpvl5AmhLqqEtsTaJU2Td7p3JwRJ%2F3NU7YV%2BSkaPPX4s5g4Yzy8gDLXKm0xCUQRevJzfCu7G5ZWQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VI%2Bm3200vVTPgClH8hiYyUY84Ws%2FpHVss0CGkmpTnDrd9E9vFyiXd9rybEuYkbqrsKMAHzOfs1%2BOjF5wcBa1GQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dLjpl3YOFr9Zh14jZ0FLc44230mUMOFnifHksF5xrezQOeif9LXEjnqPKNS5XPh9elx2ZTSERXOYIdBhyIVwA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8DepJcJ0Dic2wkoXDDcQtTRst6IMaqpRFGF3x9I2twdZ8lRUWMTxVraFMFYr71ooOrrUKkGvRVGqetJFo2ytSQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bj1pmNpUm9nT%2FbYyY%2BI0bMVpKNuowSDZnDcqoeTl2C2Qeb6QomcU6FMpaONeY%2FdcyuO37B%2BVdNWhIcWcZNcBJQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/03/2025 11:48:18
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

21Page  

5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             5,158.59 230,812.40
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 5,504.07 196,368.61
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-18003-530100              Professional Contract 819.09 -458.46

FUND TOTAL 39,686.75
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -47,961,397.09

5110 Sewer Impact         5110-000-0000-00000-160100              Land                 42,268.00

FUND TOTAL 42,268.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -47,961,397.09

5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 7,483.40 136,775.84

FUND TOTAL 7,483.40
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -47,961,397.09

6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             3,016.54 79,856.28
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520120              Supplies - Fuel      1,377.70 65,965.87
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520130              Supplies - CNG       3,284.36 4,883.41
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 474.40 115,349.27

FUND TOTAL 8,153.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -47,961,397.09

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 760,723.66
GRAND TOTAL 760,723.66

136

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A2n8TOnRJF2M1J366F1J5qPgOS6MDGELF%2FfEqgZenoRCL7zyeYilCAMF9D217sKFy7jyOwJu1b7dZICeiYn%2B%2BQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZfg0KyNIjZ46o4jvsSU%2F7JUp89Gbxis6jSyNNfC2Puhg6v5WpX6F2SMxveawZykkPX9CS16XLzxizszqZ%2BbVA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lMQMWUWdzyYP2HEDhyVRKuJbp0Sp6PEppiUPU7RUX9C8cFWHnMLVyUHy82cOS5xGkqKWebZUeJ%2FXw5r1Amrpwg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=coAG6lYaLWS%2FRpMcoYQjHd1Mu7m6ZXNvEe90F8qH%2FDJBOog2RPWcNkuKLdkHtXcM%2F6edVHb1wPPfDDh8%2BG3ylg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B9F5Wpzx990z%2F5%2FDtHxB4eQkdJbnyG4VYQFhcn4WIfGXcoAwGo3V9AA0ah7bSJNUnHhuKTAl4QhPudSBZyLkHw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ocBfxYazOtJLL6ti7vvVABEGpH3lABzgMTYgneoxU%2FvfS8sksTOH4zVzmzMAzNoQxg%2BUqhK7Bdndttm%2BmCOVRg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8u4BpaBCXd4kjXnY3AdCexwsHm6ROGak5rrD9HDx9sbtspNEnKaTDx6lXcOeqxjSPqABO81aPXM2gNHupQFqxw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VKLKCWnsLA%2FzNgZTeINa3zSLJycgXydPMH%2BlaKb5owCsOtlqa8b8IKC3dxTYHTSQUb8%2B8nr9UGTf8ZRmnLB67Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wbi1tvnm%2F5f%2FnfT3odJcT5lIuvRFjA0jh307G1Az28Iq6L7AfFjnjZ%2BeI9VO36Xaqfi0WR5OpiEvLByesfwV%2BQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/10/2025 07:22:17
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041025 04/10/2025
DUE DATE: 04/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

ALEXANDER AVILA      7384 0000         INV 04/08/2025 04/07/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 238.50
238.50

CHECK TOTAL 238.50

ALPHA HYDRAULIC, INC.7390 0001         INV 04/07/2025 3027                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  411.89
411.89

ALPHA HYDRAULIC, INC.7390 0001         INV 04/07/2025 3034                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  272.06
272.06

CHECK TOTAL 683.95

AMORLINA HOUSTON     7848 0000         INV 04/08/2025 03/26/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1160-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  250.00
250.00

CHECK TOTAL 250.00

ANTHONY HERNANDEZ    6884 0000         INV 04/08/2025 04/07/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 85.00
85.00

CHECK TOTAL 85.00

BLACKBURN CONSULTING 6733 0000 326     INV 04/07/2025 23372                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,781.75
2,781.75

CHECK TOTAL 2,781.75

BRAYDEN DOLAN        7381 0000         INV 04/08/2025 04/07/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 397.50
397.50

137

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7R%2BNiuPzFi6QhLqfL8pCd3aw4WsncHevLS7okZf6iCN08JUep4jBclIpMGe85X8J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7R%2BNiuPzFi6QhLqfL8pCd3aw4WsncHevLS7okZf6iCN08JUep4jBclIpMGe85X8J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dIpBbrLX5PVI8bRP8XUnDCNrHsIS7%2FZWezyownZt%2F6w%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uYKVFTpAyXolbw4lbhdLUZsTl2IWCGOQnllmVasT0vmPPf9qqbmuZY7YzFnuFj%2FK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AkBfQcKHRG%2BiqjcayAm%2BR%2BbU3VRbTSCZQd7S31Gs7RW3EfaZjojSrrf5aNOiH59S1WAjrQ7GLFp%2F68hBIX4fcA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kqsztnk%2BOaEhgoJcxl%2FmBCmEnnf9UuJH4kiE9AE5%2B4P0hYYnv%2F%2Fn022oU3dWreDD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kqsztnk%2BOaEhgoJcxl%2FmBCmEnnf9UuJH4kiE9AE5%2B4P0hYYnv%2F%2Fn022oU3dWreDD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TgBrlNRuvk%2BNnWYU1Pyf3frwS5KiM%2FDhHO310AigVRM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wHFWY8W4gHq63A2zA11wCHKIX%2FTgdBIeeLrFRjiOWOldeNKhN%2F5gUmzMTfIhvaOD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2Bb5gdjeSojL4R1NBtH%2BEhNfO9wPojh3FAVQpleJbyspJhUdeOE4gJAkA8WCXhIlmh1E6R0My222S%2FZzBa0XoA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Udj1ixRAV0AmteG1xyXsMFipbXdtFbDOYWjV9CTYhwn4370gHVG5aQsbn2HHMOg0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Udj1ixRAV0AmteG1xyXsMFipbXdtFbDOYWjV9CTYhwn4370gHVG5aQsbn2HHMOg0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zCOVUZHTWUMMFhYBoZfoSM1jKacwZZ3rQasLEN%2BkqwM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xm5xt8lNIkAgnjGMFbYAHabgvIV%2BCowxaeIRI16slgFZaHBAC6UPZhaz40XWOhl%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=leNvoCIsrPNiTAVJY7fFLkiF8whfpXHpVZ4LRsEUqepaUCZGcHphEI54gjub%2BeBQb3Pdkm%2FenWo1M97UJlKffQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aaNkBaxhLiFJOEo9r81zfvRzaNt1fqsGRUIWLgjARP2hghCl8NamClTKn%2Blcb6v9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aaNkBaxhLiFJOEo9r81zfvRzaNt1fqsGRUIWLgjARP2hghCl8NamClTKn%2Blcb6v9
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SXUOsgUyQKbdfovv7YLyDeb39svHPR89JV%2BpZVRPCHs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IR1KCQFOIpCGiIatBAuHUUPXviUShNvJQ8HmcaDQhE4t4hzMhHEKj4GJHJCBKps0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7lIoa3AcL6TZ%2Bbblj36nqU6JDS1L3TU38XlwnllRHf2CwH49WCP%2FGujQkFkpsKN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mELvvEb6Di1em4ytzV%2Bx82qUs1qvxdfhGO667yjKZJogV5%2FNwK7B7PC32Pjyq9%2FE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mELvvEb6Di1em4ytzV%2Bx82qUs1qvxdfhGO667yjKZJogV5%2FNwK7B7PC32Pjyq9%2FE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T3qR0D3XtnYCXTVY1Ap1%2Fu%2FGnkG%2BoJrU3R%2B0oAAontM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z0OfR7X3C%2FlgxKGzcsEJIYa5a0jLO6LCszYY3HeIBxDJpKBzWk58wDjJH1DO0Zo0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bL64SceYVqWlDWmZYDFRawn9VzVVyIp1z957F%2F9xW3IY6JkGexsUgJC7IZsSMu4cLCFxH6kaAG%2B734blm7OQBQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WXUlk%2Bzl%2B6A1IG2AH73SWfYcilbzsCQy%2BvQbKl1KKFFjC1%2Fmz%2BT%2BiDrpJmUFJbEy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WXUlk%2Bzl%2B6A1IG2AH73SWfYcilbzsCQy%2BvQbKl1KKFFjC1%2Fmz%2BT%2BiDrpJmUFJbEy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eoZ%2Bu%2Bo4fyCF0QmxH2nLV8eSUW7fylRs7gyUijP5p478%2FIODu0n3bXJ4uHYvOuwU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XhFaiAeuIwSHucX%2F1qvQjmTjG0q%2BhsxwxQtMua27QjP3q3R%2BkdJuhlHD5Ewqgzla
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tj%2FJlChjLkhX5TUeV5faN2%2FiGGmij7BnY%2B1aoN6uaEHuYZSW85AH95D4aJLfpOCG3PrAh%2FZl9%2BzRNMxIAuXYDQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n51Eqmi%2FAIZKIprpr4BNUwdSibYreMRdv%2FOudJjr1FIhLA96QWDc05CPpQwRo8rR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n51Eqmi%2FAIZKIprpr4BNUwdSibYreMRdv%2FOudJjr1FIhLA96QWDc05CPpQwRo8rR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xQJHHgoOwKmZpWIxIbvoYZGSz6vXnhg%2B2dMWdeF7r%2B4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PxlEI4pNcedtJ3kwiJnIqqVUg3qdRfAnbRCA%2FH%2FBYCz%2BW77PrOuTzBI38T2d%2Fb13
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGSNngvPUDg2lYl8jW1dljUui9dXPxeTnOIdqfbqhU%2BvxIMJhDI0q%2FJhzTMk6uteFtCbdDSAnaOzuBdPY6vI2g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/10/2025 07:22:17
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041025 04/10/2025
DUE DATE: 04/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 397.50

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 04/07/2025 AI09276              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 04/07/2025 AI08943              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 211.60
211.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 04/07/2025 AI09420              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 367.00
367.00

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 04/07/2025 AI08825              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.60
295.60

BSK ANALYTICAL LABORA1397 0000 197     INV 04/07/2025 AI09713              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 295.60
295.60

CHECK TOTAL 1,381.40

CA DEPARTMENT OF TRAN3072 0001         INV 04/07/2025 SL250516             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 2,058.22
2,058.22

CHECK TOTAL 2,058.22

CALIFORNIA BUILDING S5685 0000         INV 04/07/2025 04/03/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-206120                             SB1473    977.00
2 1000-000-0000-00000-420930                             SB1473 Adm -97.70

879.30
CHECK TOTAL 879.30

138

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0JZ6cL5rzlGRHd76Y6OXgL6uLsEduMvyrZwi%2FhwFnlzsbwD4E7N79L6Crsq%2BnQh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0JZ6cL5rzlGRHd76Y6OXgL6uLsEduMvyrZwi%2FhwFnlzsbwD4E7N79L6Crsq%2BnQh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d8K7DcCKXcrnfW7rVVb8Gsug7HirSB3bu1D3q2FcQa65ytX0UIyucF60gKAzbztu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4S6Nm58lcZu6baguHBpOzCxpBdwB0DC8qZJY4jW5cm45sFpW2DvxrL0m3ODD9FF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MLqA0qhOzseUuXI5SzHDpSznZmKRgnCm0O8WrffJoOy%2FDjS6eBi2Gvm1hAkfjKPOc%2Bm78MLLAQ1T4zqsxK1Msg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gpx6o7%2FYmTKwOnFiauIjPPK4zhVSy5s6mgX3QGQRTnt7m1ezOu405JPM6VfSMbwA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gpx6o7%2FYmTKwOnFiauIjPPK4zhVSy5s6mgX3QGQRTnt7m1ezOu405JPM6VfSMbwA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVHHJbFi27Hd7qTe%2Bmis3j2vfkv7upeXugUnqDOHeMfhcoX3jH6z63OKByIP9w8Z
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ND9BWU3T9atGYcdlZuG2ZxQ551gscdKfzqKEAxpvLX1DOt3mXUGOKL33U79h7ufh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xObnDR%2BEZvHRbXgz6JQnrbk8k3%2FuD1wr%2F5UGZ9vFu0HRrJJRiNc%2BCvONfSFSINupybDraSTx1sAoNuCBeSTKDA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5tfzProdskxvAOI4PU4qCko%2BNw84LV03twqqgwnA2ZF%2FyugMqWXoPGwPqSJUGC22
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5tfzProdskxvAOI4PU4qCko%2BNw84LV03twqqgwnA2ZF%2FyugMqWXoPGwPqSJUGC22
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pgFg2CRmiCbqWZU9dcsOCPzEC09lqllEG8BF%2F7z3wbno2A%2BbQpXzya%2BtMcQOiymQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IpuGILs2exK9Dhx1gIsRGucZrbgKP%2FObaTRn00tbvt0OdikqGj6snhUPcVl2r3rW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GBOR26Ozy%2F14to7HCsFqnsxMsb%2BTX0N6xlCSZHLWYIDuDQyzKrkWjWVLqnFBquQfSRa2rSwQAERUQOAyx4AW9Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6N81iLaaE1PIiFtqCgYbHiaDyHWaqn%2BEIrryvRJ1Trg12ncVoFwNyHMsK2cZpHge
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6N81iLaaE1PIiFtqCgYbHiaDyHWaqn%2BEIrryvRJ1Trg12ncVoFwNyHMsK2cZpHge
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BRw5wT6N0LOSSqaBGFj6uOCzh25jIPu64N5U1mwdNYcJe%2FOCgbtZSotkY2xexR8h
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FahI8gHAvYYPaFtKfHntZLrDdVTet05tjCryID5w5LLVP3huM8BPFeLzOECKxtfw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P3VffADxujIPKRYska8%2F5Ke77URJ%2FyPozAsn%2FV4%2B70jzIsxvq9s%2FZjhIJ9Zd3mss%2B3YuVz0xxkPtTjOVnwSTIw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cj0B3QG5I8bjIORKGaenU1sDdtxb8v1SPNWANVBGSzaRBsbmXTVH8Hq1iQQQMjCs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cj0B3QG5I8bjIORKGaenU1sDdtxb8v1SPNWANVBGSzaRBsbmXTVH8Hq1iQQQMjCs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FQTuK%2BIUcIWEvEPPBLuZ%2FOBl2vviiPfrBfh4H25YQn1qPqJNjMmJHhwhp49Rs7CJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hru77s4d%2FNc6FiT%2F86S1Fv5DWi1lE8121hkniET6mid%2BseSOsW4GrlRumFzRUFRl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UvUmRs659ajLpcLpvvwCVNbci29pI%2BrmNch7lBHXrW3gnOqImWwrn%2BWv6x3uA4b%2Bcwb5WkH4VQWjg8JKKfFVTA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VSkkX61MzNeKGDLJ04TAgL05EyKsvTHl4l1258bng6mNHIApeiS8ImBkfrltzLjB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VSkkX61MzNeKGDLJ04TAgL05EyKsvTHl4l1258bng6mNHIApeiS8ImBkfrltzLjB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sP9wXNUYpNMiQAL5QoZQHrAijzQN7Abp7mVkHeItLr8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9PcBwyUJzE3Nji%2BPox9AIKB%2FrDwDjazqou1bTBQOgjB0grijxp1kILGAYxi2IZY2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMZxGik8pjj%2BuEf27ohwH83uE6lrLcRpkFUm%2BCCAwVunKga%2FTKUo4TRwzcY2Aoargau25ktm8yc%2BcIZhY645Kw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zKdTgn4%2F1ZS4g5oKwHPc9pTJEbf6rx%2BpbcZI2Z604BlHLO%2BZw%2FVxXfyZiX8mVlMg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zKdTgn4%2F1ZS4g5oKwHPc9pTJEbf6rx%2BpbcZI2Z604BlHLO%2BZw%2FVxXfyZiX8mVlMg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SLVTWGrohUVCv0pOojbinkrtPWAwuZL6nVJtAQQdPks%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BuoEVbXTtfTvyjlZlPcBwnkXY220MR7igXMGb9xfF3tfrMmkAb%2FBYXahUnTc5gTW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W8H%2BspD7eyjSIPjzatCQaKvfvsbpfcoZOvQT0FZ9I%2B9Vt%2BXfemgAcS97dgUE4feE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6NwjxxLEbn9amVK8IJa6EoTWSDjR6D0lq6MwBFHzNeQT1u1goGxm74DB9SEJj9gE


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/10/2025 07:22:17
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041025 04/10/2025
DUE DATE: 04/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 04/07/2025 482575               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  32.02
32.02

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 04/07/2025 482582               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  5.51
5.51

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 04/07/2025 482593               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2.98
2.98

CENCAL AUTO & TRUCK P7205 0000         INV 04/07/2025 482581               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  14.12
14.12

CHECK TOTAL 54.63

CITY OF LEMOORE2320 0001         INV 04/07/2025 132360               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2500-900-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 61.72
61.72

CHECK TOTAL 61.72

CLEAN CUT LANDSCAPE M6459 0000 217     INV 04/07/2025 5477                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 15,429.50
15,429.50

CHECK TOTAL 15,429.50

COMCAST              7058 0000         INV 04/07/2025 8155500370478534APR2  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 199.30
199.30

CHECK TOTAL 199.30

139

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwUWyTrmSOnrYnDhm46ojRrPwixb%2Bk8n2YhLrbmRnBV1UxgjhICuS465QWkwjWV%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwUWyTrmSOnrYnDhm46ojRrPwixb%2Bk8n2YhLrbmRnBV1UxgjhICuS465QWkwjWV%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FT8wfT2994Vtj1O82pCErDGgq7ZA2LNlFG4UTI3Ip80%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RvEqEPgeyNTixw7YeJmjjeWuFzekOJ8lZJxSe52jijebbqz2f0H%2FM7RrOnbMrG1N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XK1eyvGVdBNwKugjpIXyMGLehjIw7cp5eUGpn3scn21y6RDLcP%2BPW9HnKR6Zm1styfvfaXIggNh5l0sx9uxuxw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ev0OwkBZrH9Hnl3FRKfiu2uLND1V0fYeu87G5ga25zdVQau8tX%2FusMTorVoryf7f
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ev0OwkBZrH9Hnl3FRKfiu2uLND1V0fYeu87G5ga25zdVQau8tX%2FusMTorVoryf7f
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1sYQ8dOK52lsveAN0cNDd%2FAiPFrdNhbIMnk4ANpGn4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yOT5SsSU8Ou%2B8oLOsSGp4lT9ACgTw2KSevMFz7urF0zAQB8dn%2BLIHGuBjPYhhx6J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ptgcKbp2tq4Ekvd08XIjAfsIBiMIYYR0SfpjkAqR5k%2BcxmBOJfW0h68Ms6MuiJ6m6R8iptV3lw12E1rxfrv%2BxQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZVDGRYkW1Ma3fRNXTFcpe7IkQ6NNyDv2EJSgSm%2BwQ8igB2CuBRPAsQ4I9Ua2t3kT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZVDGRYkW1Ma3fRNXTFcpe7IkQ6NNyDv2EJSgSm%2BwQ8igB2CuBRPAsQ4I9Ua2t3kT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vbMdwxqoUnLuTpyRFlM1cEGFFrAlOD59SiHGHwAUtvM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=791lW87pOTMzbruRZgiyja3KPYM0yiNM3PBiKJuoXit47eRHWSEWLM0BaxieSCOv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gaRllcD%2BpG1wOxFAAsuKjNeEiOoT%2Bvyb4qNAu9kO40Z%2F%2FCN%2FI%2BL6%2BFlbqcqCeEope1EuoYNvVq4VUx2%2BZ85MpA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yrxvmMfdijT9fGHInki84JLCGcnWznGkgDN27xX%2FLvP1EdmkijmtnV8INd4Fg660
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yrxvmMfdijT9fGHInki84JLCGcnWznGkgDN27xX%2FLvP1EdmkijmtnV8INd4Fg660
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pibrg29jLCFw0uxrm3wPV0paA%2Ffp7BJESiKUBbAquzI%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e5CY5W9%2FOVP9ZA7WDjFSpVYyKzgcrddg6bMP8cO9Yz6NgOFTWgjfmKWpszMPFN%2FX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rTZfz4PICH5%2Bpo9C6jKk6n7KSI8GIkyW7bt4YiL3nGNWhYrfruhHRzGDi09Uxa49fMyuvRm1k8LZ5o45W5ouow%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hj%2B1wvBhfx3fgpyEq4nPBxqmuVWetx8EUl7JU6NufuEXuKVoUrtBvr0wq%2BkYhYGY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hj%2B1wvBhfx3fgpyEq4nPBxqmuVWetx8EUl7JU6NufuEXuKVoUrtBvr0wq%2BkYhYGY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SS92OVTC3c2Amzzw5BOZO75BI%2FXIpbkpZ5LKGJ%2Fg59o%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSC5ssy4mz6WtU5Kj7cozBRJS2oIT1yuOaASzCKv2RmdvWbbFYnC3RoXYlhG9%2BtX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9uZNcZrYOOduPMHgvP1tsinXZ8vtlRIXP0xXz%2FLofNCJFkDiXKDOr8H%2B2Fyl7An8GHLzXlKQN%2FSPE0IK4nR5VQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbn7gDP42DrQf4uyeKs01CgcHXrSh0UDqyxdJrAv0lXq4Xl06%2F1mvY9QxvHg%2FeYQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbn7gDP42DrQf4uyeKs01CgcHXrSh0UDqyxdJrAv0lXq4Xl06%2F1mvY9QxvHg%2FeYQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RY9ZSR5J%2BOTk1f9Ms8jLgYAyb5PupExrxtlwNEfQ74q1H4Vd7cF1g7Bo3Ts9lCPa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pch3II%2Bz8K2HP%2BLmWWf%2BRYNsmb9I0FpF2aenfLrXrExPwqJhePa8%2BJI%2FnEKtYSAb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=knGvhZWYcjuJG8EE0h%2F67fhSV7joLicKkRHsIEVg0oW%2Ba1QqRqJvPp1RhBxrcNZ0VxcQQUlzCxzGUWLnKErzLw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzwVPaXJOce995JoQyOZRnRq%2FhBmCdalkjenbasQMMvTJ7XcnAT%2FzX0MtPwnnmTG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzwVPaXJOce995JoQyOZRnRq%2FhBmCdalkjenbasQMMvTJ7XcnAT%2FzX0MtPwnnmTG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sX974EA0S2L7Ze82H5JdQ9JonyG8twgByU5uzrci018%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=skEfUqRTGijloRY5wYBdogvqiBW1Ct94k%2Fa%2FtWcD24%2BbOCZ66aPWVsonveew8XYz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Bl97ChHeDALhjJxCjQl53W%2BWNpKgmEmAHiQyIdzoALfjBDFO3lcAoxEEZwUY01Dc%2B9uK%2F965n%2BWTymeuogJig%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/10/2025 07:22:17
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041025 04/10/2025
DUE DATE: 04/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

DAMIAN ESPINOZA      7543 0000         INV 04/07/2025 04/02/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-500360                             Uni All   198.83
198.83

CHECK TOTAL 198.83

DEPTARTMENT OF CONSER819 0000         INV 04/07/2025 04/03/2025           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-206110                             Str Mot   2,898.03
2,898.03

DEPTARTMENT OF CONSER819 0000         INV 04/08/2025 04/07/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-000-0000-00000-206110                             Str Mot   777.91
777.91

CHECK TOTAL 3,675.94

NOELIA  A. ESPINOZA  7282 0000         INV 04/08/2025 04/07/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 119.00
119.00

CHECK TOTAL 119.00

FAITH FARIA          7846 0000         INV 04/08/2025 04/08/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-510150                             Training  44.00
44.00

CHECK TOTAL 44.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 04/02/2025 541870A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

FRUIT GROWERS LABORAT7638 0000 258     INV 03/26/2025 541873A              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 56.00
56.00

CHECK TOTAL 112.00

140

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hOcK9hjpLE7aIZM2mm13KPohxsreAAgnZCK9ViMxoCcEUgHUpsAOY%2FdssPhVmydu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hOcK9hjpLE7aIZM2mm13KPohxsreAAgnZCK9ViMxoCcEUgHUpsAOY%2FdssPhVmydu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o3OdqT5d76oM0MhLFz50PSjVPW4RJeTQM7%2Fzg%2ByLduo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Akj%2FHkbxOgi9hdXDbm%2FJeG8vwA2fZuCACxhdfbEu5%2F4NRME%2BpQT%2BmY3sZEmMm%2FwU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08nyRlz%2Fwg6DlxEGozouuU9CX1EDXM50HtXgMtXlTM7ud%2B6MmpZwaV0Os%2B8OlJUr5AeU%2FZv0BhuXnrTxQwaJeQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JCiDm52cAU9J6MlDT6y4k1tB5eHBsoGQyW5mUNahM%2B6q4gLURxOa%2B8BC9d3pKKOy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JCiDm52cAU9J6MlDT6y4k1tB5eHBsoGQyW5mUNahM%2B6q4gLURxOa%2B8BC9d3pKKOy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VO7uXCU0tWkWgrCw5qnl35pcIhCZqn5V5mWwa4e%2FF24%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BzNHmLcJXCQn5OOUvo65prpMbcLAcDln5DUbmrG69dVbmOYJ3YVcRNhYDXTzixHI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x2V6DqUT30EeyBny4xzVo0V4%2BVDNAFG6u9l76WMCpcct3rWmMagdCDztncYJEpR3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z2x5uOHOoN2HfXFdQW8KxYW3J%2Fa9fsOC5s8KyeJIAAhmBA%2FgWNECRWeEM5TpGhCZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z2x5uOHOoN2HfXFdQW8KxYW3J%2Fa9fsOC5s8KyeJIAAhmBA%2FgWNECRWeEM5TpGhCZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vajgeuFT8HdU5CTlgir9Enb0vJ9xyvIU0os%2FmO%2Bw87s%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ehPfgYS6%2Bp8IL1lbkZQdu99HL6ciN60NmQbW0wA3gbRZlvuEsYUl4P9T9s%2F5XUoU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W2Jxp9UwgeWmgThxev79vAVv8%2FBINldl%2FWP2U%2FwMzHNOxB3hhmN7z5NuC%2Fxo8E3P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nTW%2F6TQs4dAsK5W1bEOei%2Bc1JRiBhJNZ%2Fj4ihahl8T54b%2BbaoudvjFbnmx7zBJVf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nTW%2F6TQs4dAsK5W1bEOei%2Bc1JRiBhJNZ%2Fj4ihahl8T54b%2BbaoudvjFbnmx7zBJVf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=epwCENxDSydK6jF%2Bdv42%2F6Yb0mOEDecrxEciPiQrjIs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OnaLJRvpWXsDCvEiENhM4SQbDmO%2BM6qgYh%2BE6ZITeHoc8Euh%2BIopP%2FfjGOP3V4NH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c1Vki3RaL7pgWxFLKICN4y1mAE%2BLQhFq9i0w9fdnl32REzaMKZmnWPqnwgDxJEkE0g9rsez4InSiGYfKXU6aNA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CL0w7dQaBNWMFu%2BzENSjnd6xdz5rJiefAags3FTFC1vdkiyo%2BLp2%2FixhVgFo1yIZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CL0w7dQaBNWMFu%2BzENSjnd6xdz5rJiefAags3FTFC1vdkiyo%2BLp2%2FixhVgFo1yIZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1MNlPhNv6h%2FzUVWgR2hCO7%2FsgTUAEGzxDZaSw4SZvVc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hTNBhJOxgAQbTVy3RN1CtbdJuoWhOedPYTqJVxLMxFI%2Bk1pcyVbR7VVQOJoBohUZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zr8of0TfS13mpBAhYVPth%2Bc%2F78uTKes6NcdFn1MQeFohkTyZogsD9iK6Wb5psOEPtiR0osZ7im34eHSXzODQTw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2B8s0esfIVsHWJ8bcNzdCvkmeTAoGSgF6fX78uro%2BaHolGc7d0CLF%2B4xnlN0U6xC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2B8s0esfIVsHWJ8bcNzdCvkmeTAoGSgF6fX78uro%2BaHolGc7d0CLF%2B4xnlN0U6xC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BOpUwd73zp5cjiOCMUkmsBqx9AxPQsoj5%2F%2FEu%2FPURqk5hFX7fpzs%2B1upOUZu23PU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0PX4598B8M9qcva6Oww7tCmEgwPPV6XM6Z5DuhkuzeqKF7bdgOeYE6n3PVdchX1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KMGU%2FIq1CT6MKyRhtHRrDzhzjwzErGA8fa8cVyiBPigAQ3YA1QBup0Qlcef%2FYCEMZQw1ZnJHYqpH5uDojKSE8g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FDcLNoV3Y5WTn7v%2F8LLiIKmo7eyjDuvyRUZXXqpAFfVU36ClAlwtY3VDjIn3cnmA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FDcLNoV3Y5WTn7v%2F8LLiIKmo7eyjDuvyRUZXXqpAFfVU36ClAlwtY3VDjIn3cnmA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2BKqDcrh4PPFu7IPNy0BfPFvagW1z%2FLMzi1hTMhTI26wrrVanMM7jOe9OHVbwr1x
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pxIgGCe8Ss1g6UzHDOU1RS5rMN14UpKOgYYO%2BoVYmFTXXMUDA3xcFAdMA4H6p3Zn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vZNERDp5%2FcXPinNXSKcA3FuC4I98OXCbkdz6mX17rsoKeo2cWLhUJ2Zfk%2F1ozFiSVfSb3mfWjax%2Foce9Ylv1gA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/10/2025 07:22:17
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041025 04/10/2025
DUE DATE: 04/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

GISELLE ALANA CURIEL 7383 0000         INV 04/08/2025 04/07/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 119.00
119.00

CHECK TOTAL 119.00

HI-TECH E V S, INC.4048 0001         INV 04/07/2025 181423               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  353.96
353.96

CHECK TOTAL 353.96

ISAAC EVAN ALBARRAN  7385 0000         INV 04/08/2025 04/07/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 132.50
132.50

CHECK TOTAL 132.50

JOE JIMMEYE          5935 0000         INV 04/08/2025 04/07/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 132.50
132.50

CHECK TOTAL 132.50

JONATHAN BREWSTER    7845 0000         INV 04/08/2025 04/23/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-800-0000-00000-510150                             Training  493.74
493.74

CHECK TOTAL 493.74

KART                 6788 0000         INV 04/07/2025 04/03/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 7102-900-0000-00000-590200                             Cust Dis  140.00
140.00

CHECK TOTAL 140.00

141

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7hAdUP8HoTKtNCStfJyNwBJukYhUSQTVEsMeakOR93LY7JEF5h3ugaxeu85B4RI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7hAdUP8HoTKtNCStfJyNwBJukYhUSQTVEsMeakOR93LY7JEF5h3ugaxeu85B4RI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FFySBSyz6u2QrjZjKOZvtVvdbn1kIRopG%2BKOfB31JE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TvF9EpOoqES520%2FbbxcmlZMZI1DuGGDiRbOjykh1c6RRN3RnP4ztGR7UfBrl%2FvH6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UaxqS2jWhyg%2FzFdhFQc0%2FvGICMgruAcLxEngwCsV%2BcMyYnVnRDzQecfPAtdxt0855DEvp3K4r9DGp99vrjYVxg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A0ZnQ3lSZdR3%2BoxvXOZNZSC9IyW52%2FuO2mpr6z%2Bfzw5xthxIixHN9YVo6IvsR1Fz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A0ZnQ3lSZdR3%2BoxvXOZNZSC9IyW52%2FuO2mpr6z%2Bfzw5xthxIixHN9YVo6IvsR1Fz
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lBmRyBVrGALHnOK2IWT%2Fx0q3Zadz1ATGYEqFC%2FZHQyM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iWMuM3Mtje8rGAcS76NpR8JcpMr0QcDuanetiGrSSCTWv8SgKZGM2E2ACfeDS%2Fov
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MXcOg%2B9wTqyNEhcxNtOv5yTcD140kWuUp%2Fv8LogMmMSquzRXcRaujFlhRYdQMqGM9eHYbCsdzO2Oo5VWYiBb1Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n29YVCAKlgZQWBn0wdfbNzje7rPqahWdOJePbpWpjx1hN2lHBZmk%2BRmmGnIpT%2FN4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n29YVCAKlgZQWBn0wdfbNzje7rPqahWdOJePbpWpjx1hN2lHBZmk%2BRmmGnIpT%2FN4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y85TjYDcCNR2eyNLjkrRk3waLtC5mW3m0VJ1PMOAvC8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lG2BDaJ2O90QnM569qFfXrRM4Ffr56iKTRPQ8etrtdWkfSYWfBQAk%2BQadXyrAmis
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q6mmYiKH9gGXS8%2B0XHEdC0wgx7WkzInCGywoQhOn7wAZGdpaHh2kfJcOCEfJhDREFCQoKsML0J112OaY0CNEqg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GEl5pfdKgFlqdG8%2BL%2BYlujL0K5Mfjn299iJxwq1ffQ%2FVPqnxZb9cumzN4uEqdG4J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GEl5pfdKgFlqdG8%2BL%2BYlujL0K5Mfjn299iJxwq1ffQ%2FVPqnxZb9cumzN4uEqdG4J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z2ixpcSKPVY%2BQBimF3O%2B021AQi6L9f2laGO%2BI2J6qco%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MuNI4OtRXa%2FQlpj5uRCakJ5fR1NgnXgR7AVGMXBstIBeTiv%2FR3WIqpi0TFEX0swT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3G%2FPFpFfBRBCOBQkmrTyob5%2BPa2tS24s1sA2YzkwVcnAOjwb%2BmppinBYzXi0eyXOWpnOG8pHEkN1wqkW%2F7DzQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n9ULOcZidGFGO72%2BmzNGWUhQH6E2AZNu8F5aZMUDGR1%2FtWufIdcHS8qGBlRSAlGx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n9ULOcZidGFGO72%2BmzNGWUhQH6E2AZNu8F5aZMUDGR1%2FtWufIdcHS8qGBlRSAlGx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x0WTNNdPxoIOP7n6m79d6iYqsVlSCXUz9DWlKb0qlwE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2EGU39QlSAgfjnutB2ktngnMLRZvQugYlMDix2uRVZcfyyomudYj3D0eUKkXr5lT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPINLgbCatPtjtdKz%2Bg0gWJks4A0NGINwWLWXnqMPO9i4J4sLn3aRvs1j%2BujaAcNkTRFE%2B%2Ftwpugwn5C%2BEl29w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lu95SoJD%2F3BzudBWC6OkfUplwI6gYK%2FDfQbdzbP0g1tv8wgy%2BNSHhfyjjJ43jw5H
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lu95SoJD%2F3BzudBWC6OkfUplwI6gYK%2FDfQbdzbP0g1tv8wgy%2BNSHhfyjjJ43jw5H
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3S%2B8U4Nr06gVfBpDfiVVcqSWO2zS32EWsgWSIjB4Kh8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WX%2Fizl%2Bz5vfAvXxIAeB0nAkbRBb%2B7OfNylSabvRNVzt3MEERTtZWhSk8mFmwBkZe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z999sTXF9IuDq3YTfiFNMemy5WY0ZXNrQvDT8n10PY5565gJ0NQo5lLdC1XUwxURMPmEAn3ZCpceSY4gpxIqLQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/10/2025 07:22:17
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041025 04/10/2025
DUE DATE: 04/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

KATIE GIBSON         7850 0000         INV 04/08/2025 04/07/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1160-000-0000-00000-202100                             Cust Dep  250.00
250.00

CHECK TOTAL 250.00

KIMBALL-MIDWEST2990 0001         INV 04/07/2025 103213681            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  139.79
139.79

CHECK TOTAL 139.79

KINGS VETERINARY SERV7822 0000         INV 04/08/2025 88025                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 208.00
208.00

CHECK TOTAL 208.00

LARRY AVILA          40 0000         INV 04/08/2025 04/07/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 132.50
132.50

CHECK TOTAL 132.50

LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY  314 0000         INV 04/07/2025 332299               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  89.86
89.86

CHECK TOTAL 89.86

LEMOORE UNION HIGH SC306 0000 26      INV 04/07/2025 318870               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520130                             Sub CNG   1,396.36
1,396.36

CHECK TOTAL 1,396.36

142

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4bGd4956UDy9cIMx86RWvFPHUP%2B8kkP7YsmspScEAr5CxJ%2BAsOmx9ENwoKRum9JM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4bGd4956UDy9cIMx86RWvFPHUP%2B8kkP7YsmspScEAr5CxJ%2BAsOmx9ENwoKRum9JM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7adRG70zptE3HP7eH2l0aLoW%2Fm8tYG5g2EZF5ntLOw%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=41%2B3eSJJeweL5m53cwvcz%2FBFhd5r%2ByyzQfGQfabQ%2FSmC67GZM3ptp9MYPaKvfWEv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eOq4wCd3YHMYuW%2FsmxmpPQMpKpyHQcy3%2F8%2FIeNbhIzHMUcXUeMJGepyMZ3kKwN0y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jg16%2BLJul1i9ihOk%2BPpAuJxP3dQdrzRCxtWb1%2FtV7DWeqEbabfsSgpyNW%2FZtQYQn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jg16%2BLJul1i9ihOk%2BPpAuJxP3dQdrzRCxtWb1%2FtV7DWeqEbabfsSgpyNW%2FZtQYQn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1awmnD4UclS5p3TUjzaITFjOxw7%2Fy23hTRgjmxeMNQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=enMlhomO2DAwiLydXzhwnmRsei40yhV6q9mO54b5R4%2F%2BcKsBHEdH%2Fw8tCKGMK4i2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f6%2FUqE48on1xfgMsuqZI4bn2nxvfLYT52R720mSLtv4KvWfLNziK7W6zo97vj2fDMVIrj%2FvS6Fb2lov2t%2F%2BeRg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpH05aADoCUHPtDW9ecAjacOZBJb4DitZl2Z2%2Feadl0lehCaQv41vI8LXYPblxOQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpH05aADoCUHPtDW9ecAjacOZBJb4DitZl2Z2%2Feadl0lehCaQv41vI8LXYPblxOQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DzhEHXvpFQVR9BsmifdGROETr9yHyLIs3L4ylSzJy88%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OPTyrE5g1ADqHreBJAgsNVULguHrdM28NwyUck%2B3HhhcOWYvITWYq00C8jYyUB8A
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CO9uh9vdWgvFMzEdg5rz%2FKmm3qc7dxaEc2oWF9C%2BzQ6VpIyrASGbn4cNl5QUud2dxs2VA6zRbUB5bW6%2FQgs6FA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AA7hiQ1pHiKml%2B6jtOgbXS8CvB0%2FI7DyqJPJatv5K53H1fRmZbAZJawwEOaWzS4T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AA7hiQ1pHiKml%2B6jtOgbXS8CvB0%2FI7DyqJPJatv5K53H1fRmZbAZJawwEOaWzS4T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n2DAemOQGqt9smRKbx5p0fNq0gkpuM9pLkbV0ACPCtc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3fmaTT6Tw7iPff%2Bxc9VHwKTVYGT%2B3DOCmDv1srwjE21WvQ%2BHC80pF3hFE05ukUDh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5a6auHuGIlD3X8PAZAWXL8RL7fCfFkscrUiqcxF%2FLDjaAoGLALEmSQov9Rl%2FwqG1mm43yZtQBw%2FSEU6BavqdA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ipS9dFdAktQ0zqgpRbeF%2BHsYXlDWPxXekfVkEbXTrz%2FjqEh2MAwJbD%2BqPIh%2B%2Fc%2BQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ipS9dFdAktQ0zqgpRbeF%2BHsYXlDWPxXekfVkEbXTrz%2FjqEh2MAwJbD%2BqPIh%2B%2Fc%2BQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8sx4Fr9v%2FNdjc11okw7IpEHtjYIsjaK7eqtu%2B%2FXBpCg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEi5pluC7C8dLeWbucM0PUYyLj7u9%2BAWlRvEJ0b7MRahCnmGfjcaZ9WOXjJq86Kw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U9M9%2BplGyziZHxVrbonmMQMCX2VL3h6picQeYctKCnpIt9hzFpEBPEWEjHIPABFdZkdUawBb1rkhSccgvuOI%2FA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XwZ4UUvAeEDnH0tw%2Fv4e1dkpZW3jIG4SYMeMOeX7%2F6%2BzUO9%2F%2F9QzupPniPqKq6on
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XwZ4UUvAeEDnH0tw%2Fv4e1dkpZW3jIG4SYMeMOeX7%2F6%2BzUO9%2F%2F9QzupPniPqKq6on
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x6cv2Ov7S0X4G9Qjntijzjv7YJMbnxSTKDet1nq0LXP%2FFfjHJIw5ZxjCxnpnlq6v
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uTEwewt2ZL%2BokV25vWm%2BObrNazOFP%2B6r62J%2B4Wcn2fe6VizTdlnRA%2Fvqq0N9uPny
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4v1Edk67zwmHKMimYVbXn%2FatJ4Y%2FNOopwNRDM6w%2BY6jM%2Bi9QL8EyYv2Yayoh1VbEJhxKiQZL9Iq8RObWW6SUnA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/10/2025 07:22:17
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041025 04/10/2025
DUE DATE: 04/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE REAL ESTATE  7849 0000         INV 04/07/2025 12773                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-000-0000-00000-110100                             AR        109.70
109.70

CHECK TOTAL 109.70

LEMOORE REAL ESTATE  7849 0000         INV 04/07/2025 12774                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-000-0000-00000-110100                             AR        69.08
69.08

CHECK TOTAL 69.08

LEMOORE REAL ESTATE  7849 0000         INV 04/07/2025 12775                
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-000-0000-00000-110100                             AR        101.68
101.68

CHECK TOTAL 101.68

LEMOORE VOLUNTEER FIR313 0000 184     INV 04/09/2025 04/04/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 19,500.00
19,500.00

CHECK TOTAL 19,500.00

LEONEL MARTINEZ JR   7609 0000         INV 04/08/2025 04/07/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 185.50
185.50

CHECK TOTAL 185.50

MACEY MARTIN         7426 0000         INV 04/08/2025 04/07/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 85.00
85.00

CHECK TOTAL 85.00

143

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZS5m%2F%2Bq44vyRf7pkSMsiHa%2FUSofvSX8ZFdsHvRMq6iyRadRVXEC%2BBy9vud2UgKP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZS5m%2F%2Bq44vyRf7pkSMsiHa%2FUSofvSX8ZFdsHvRMq6iyRadRVXEC%2BBy9vud2UgKP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bDk9RMMo59xOA1UvSn3rMaDIjZ9RCn3luivrltMdFA4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FnwW%2FzMUmxJk0ES%2F6Pic724HQ4CDkDNwc1RIgdTspmZQ8EOvRKN38LdwEY59gC6N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ihJy4z3stf4JUUuT372b7tMgDcNRikz9Cxzi0lk9xk2l4%2BoXds5B9r70kmVErTpu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwcl2hVd4iKNZfzmx2t4t1T3VtckI64%2BVKWrReK8yffskk4SWIZci7axlwbIWaX8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwcl2hVd4iKNZfzmx2t4t1T3VtckI64%2BVKWrReK8yffskk4SWIZci7axlwbIWaX8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zu59vxSBh3IQUBxmq19xayTPr8hWZfO8IGR21erXXrg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xbBYkzQDgfXxpAnAoXiJpasOSZ8%2FhYP3x4rBcztK%2BUyfEuly2fQkgyIHmKEJ8%2FRn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WKnyLw6pSuEByifEtUg5RmCBreF%2FMqr%2F9rfp%2BTnFHO36Xpei2OaPyj407jLz0jc5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EIVRyRePN88XWBCPUNxOu5quMkhIeveKP0pbAq9fDpbxp601XdilYUeufsSKzEeX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EIVRyRePN88XWBCPUNxOu5quMkhIeveKP0pbAq9fDpbxp601XdilYUeufsSKzEeX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=36IU8aaZE26yT9jjfeY8WMW04kgtnN3cCnYq5Wh9EPk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qnY1ZLPHiMt3b2CGCJJNVlGzkwqxEUCaAD14sNcT8ym7MDeDFNPtYNz%2BkkYq%2FKRh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9208rXowq7rH2x8oB4qvGZjoeDbA0sD9t7GZKcIWZbQGrtbxdD8lY2HpbjNqiF4%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NMcwGxBqeDYiJr58aUSRI66pl36sRag%2FCtZrCBMf%2BDKn%2F1Tybkyb8iu1Saw6Cfh4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NMcwGxBqeDYiJr58aUSRI66pl36sRag%2FCtZrCBMf%2BDKn%2F1Tybkyb8iu1Saw6Cfh4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wkEOegf85uIi7t89LmTV7lCauIZxDowlJHjFihSlMjYUbwYCGGseoR%2FNtp0RMcxs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBRpaUKqfJDlEJYuZyqROSdET0xyNezBgd9iDQUyZllJ%2FqQ7Q%2BRFrGgj4qhJIGi7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z83zwVg9KUHXbpugeIekIAPQI%2FG6uTKOUTcxrAi0du02OM%2FSaffDGNL%2Fw%2FulWcVIv9x3aMgT8YDCRCqHl7h99g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ptX6CK6KaTu%2Bcz%2F%2F3rZdd1DaADy61ZCXVfP9XUKyNao%2B529Brs5Sk5CWQLgmlqtJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ptX6CK6KaTu%2Bcz%2F%2F3rZdd1DaADy61ZCXVfP9XUKyNao%2B529Brs5Sk5CWQLgmlqtJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=er%2Fnv9vKqZB%2BOkH01ICzeBV6eX0%2FupT23VWI7sozdbg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pQs0vAhBQjf6TrezhqLNQRGA2BXHv6XCZIL8xr1XMw%2FIxb1No7q1Uc%2BGgI6ZXQqO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xdKNM3UBxJYFIm9E%2BIwGl4y40T3xFdXG3vfY5uYQIKrSw4ieu2WwpJGXBGu%2FBVVHWlAk0Dz8M61zugvjl%2FSIgA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4QKWQbfatJ6S8KJnYxOMeVJxVfXKlMk7VglZ24cDjO%2FadH6ACmpc3Vhm131e%2BxGM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4QKWQbfatJ6S8KJnYxOMeVJxVfXKlMk7VglZ24cDjO%2FadH6ACmpc3Vhm131e%2BxGM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kc4fHUNM3MLI6gwQwDrax8%2Fqn262D8Y%2Bv%2Bx1r7wk46E%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i48ozXfLyzIRcFPVfgn8kxIeizg%2Fh0bRLjXwVtDYrfgMhDXq0%2Fg9iOpFnk0g7dea
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u5GqXQ3CELjEeRY5AQVCdm38EfS4SLRfH5QO8tnMG01DFGpWTEYZKwHf3hKJP%2Bn4fDxlZMnjpstwdiwOY0sWHg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/10/2025 07:22:17
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041025 04/10/2025
DUE DATE: 04/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

MARISA AVALOS        7847 0000         INV 04/08/2025 04/08/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-810-0000-00000-510150                             Training  44.00
44.00

CHECK TOTAL 44.00

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC.7175 0001 215     INV 04/07/2025 0031291035           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,166.91
2,166.91

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC.7175 0001 215     INV 03/31/2025 0031290974           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  2,166.91
2,166.91

CHECK TOTAL 4,333.82

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 04/07/2025 2500822              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 165.00
165.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 04/07/2025 2500867              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 04/07/2025 2501326              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 04/07/2025 2501292              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 04/07/2025 2500110              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 130.00
130.00

144

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xu3mvbeJvf1xQh6hYTGJL0N9Zy%2FXP4V7xbY%2FtBiGmvkNtfz8gAlbDA0zf2k9Yd8%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xu3mvbeJvf1xQh6hYTGJL0N9Zy%2FXP4V7xbY%2FtBiGmvkNtfz8gAlbDA0zf2k9Yd8%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sMvS%2Bd4RuYMlyHlh7mI6Mn2fGYM06R82%2BWSb9nK8aKQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yH4UWGLcQqzeWe5No74q0uF5OYnVEU%2BV93XOAdE9EkOK3YK1bjm8yCBYpxkVrodh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eFYU5tYS3FWojVKNeAULAECoRXpeY0pRjKLxr56X3F4msyghU7EOq1LEXPzvq160C0KUeumQZlEIw%2FRv%2FRiGLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ccpdP0Chpti6ZXjSiBEhn01XDralM727C1HsFupwhsGgnmRCkhdUjSwbK7MAIN4J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ccpdP0Chpti6ZXjSiBEhn01XDralM727C1HsFupwhsGgnmRCkhdUjSwbK7MAIN4J
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Fqxqk10lfEPfnvM4Rs60mqVyKpFn4Jsd%2FrXR%2B%2BF89acXe3zos3KklFrqA63B0G5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CfKSGd%2FnOwjUVnCO6zCeXH7oJ7eA%2FYbmddJdGtJrgznJaJDinjRJfxNpfFj7RGB0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MYSoCo7uMpVoEGTf%2BFN00PVso%2FVtgSfthYL8Eaq76r56l5TDTZEtdFuhltmQJBvJjDES2KlIuYaqNDqmfgZbPw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rL9C0tB%2Fz1Eu0%2BSxFHdpuJlSS9qqYa7wdCHvqpARzrNM3cWjoFV4b%2BD6a%2BNHw2Vc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rL9C0tB%2Fz1Eu0%2BSxFHdpuJlSS9qqYa7wdCHvqpARzrNM3cWjoFV4b%2BD6a%2BNHw2Vc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M4pyYpFEa9ndOibZbjqAyzDYP%2BQVQ32Bcu667CMkY69uoaQfCTAJB%2BGQFFoXmENp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6r8PQ0lK%2FnONnZuULvdUfQi9YijLmgIq7Jv%2FchATlptq7zIv5fKLVS72UxREQ0qO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xd0DIiiLq%2BpkCeV7xKvst0tYc0OitnM1fLwK6bKBCOuwkt0%2BlLNBRcJcymkkXgjIYcruVEX4331lm65pdRPuew%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VXhjuTqBDfqg2%2F1qJFCJxalwt7G9acYK%2Bxj7anFeoSR3Y1mrZuwOc6ZQHjLFHZPp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VXhjuTqBDfqg2%2F1qJFCJxalwt7G9acYK%2Bxj7anFeoSR3Y1mrZuwOc6ZQHjLFHZPp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jbgLYhSzeIHr%2FkH%2BzryPdlgE28F7AGw1e95GmLc%2FVM%2FGeY4SVlhYHIuDvN0zNjYY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2B5TcNCNDrCVAu7JFYPUEV2EUErxVW9xMEsdP73ImqfZhnBJwbumb4qyW8zuCgvc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oxQVnwUhvKyyV4sYfLt%2ButwzQAG4FJ2qdP8ZA7qsmPLOT4rIKC8d458203%2FQIEVpVxAV%2B3R83dCK03fDtnqr0Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A0UKKCGXwixnoEDfib%2Fi%2BsEGOAdq3gdFFXxwguptgYHYELb7OHihuJNrPbGNCTdY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A0UKKCGXwixnoEDfib%2Fi%2BsEGOAdq3gdFFXxwguptgYHYELb7OHihuJNrPbGNCTdY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ueBpZxyiJrx7eSx4rVPcfBZDPrtlDra7Fg42d8jKj439bZWqEgdZRolczJjBmZ%2F0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4g7tvbp8%2BdRaOJpdlx3STmLLjQU7eu5u1Ef7uduPehoVFI9TI7XJGBBscA%2FcdIp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hgOMc9TrGfkY%2BlOQ%2BgMyZoz6U2HvQkYTbiOZehylBskBTvdtXJtjNrKPWaJ%2FW4atHNVW3boDSPwLsnW4Qt7A6Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fl1stAMKA1q2krHGgL3%2BoE%2FBP0SvAP4E19MEaIhfYEW2ObShr0kmAri1VndTBV1T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fl1stAMKA1q2krHGgL3%2BoE%2FBP0SvAP4E19MEaIhfYEW2ObShr0kmAri1VndTBV1T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=edr%2B9uKb9T%2BfVcs%2BdbhzsWwCBqlOLr4EEamY30u4f7j%2BsTCO8od2gVYHhibbx2ts
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NO3jSMwpjVgA2H%2B8sXQSY9KcZc3sNd51c178a7iT0u30VxgkN33jEOs%2F72RHBJG4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=imfXP3RvO8Vk56lQwmZv6%2BuV4rmMGE3%2Bx6T7GaunXOeTPHpwFY%2BAepw1XxSdFNe4zvMTnehyh5UxXVsgSeIsEQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RuSNyIztYwt1p44bRNzBTiK1PZMuOi1%2FKTyQAHDnu5Et1gJzJzfUp%2FDDIGqLnS6c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RuSNyIztYwt1p44bRNzBTiK1PZMuOi1%2FKTyQAHDnu5Et1gJzJzfUp%2FDDIGqLnS6c
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=meSoMQx2S07DfB4hHGwI4gkTyBHXMQhNfPcaIy8SdAVONuFSc5UEZfvuVH0kN6J1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MnCQzpQOpEo1AMcw2GEMKPPdBLFs2ZVddkDA1QVkH6%2F1ZzmP4to48HxdkvCpceP1
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hw6gYm6aGB2Y51pRxoiC6E1yh4T9Czj5ngzq%2F6xZWM7dcZ8xXkf2BpSMeJlwhdjzgQdSoNTrNOqiWRR3GKEyow%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4K8qK%2BnKNV%2FN3Hm3U8o25fDLcCWUu8%2F1I0n41KcbxlC1EInvaM%2FN4V69SepVINs7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4K8qK%2BnKNV%2FN3Hm3U8o25fDLcCWUu8%2F1I0n41KcbxlC1EInvaM%2FN4V69SepVINs7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BgvZtny1TXEeOv7YbKIM6qk%2BHl3FJPrUmI7K%2BoyoOOO%2Bwa67Kv7QxGMxpnbLSGZu
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N336t5fmUR7XiYYBhYDQywj5nwVSHbNr75nGz78JsjkVuqGP1wwvzb4ypyhUt%2B3P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mYH17iYNCoVsBqoa00D7PY0uYWEFdDiwVKRiB3MI%2FdDoL4opgs6fOZVop7K0UIrOux2Llt9z8v24%2BIY7HhvkoQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/10/2025 07:22:17
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

9Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041025 04/10/2025
DUE DATE: 04/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 04/07/2025 2500081              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 110.00
110.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 04/07/2025 2501460              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 255.00
255.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 04/07/2025 2501226              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

MOORE TWINING ASSOCIA6245 0000 224     INV 04/07/2025 2501404              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.00
95.00

CHECK TOTAL 1,135.00

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         CRM 04/07/2025 3918-327471          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -44.00
-44.00

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 04/07/2025 3918-327689          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  223.63
223.63

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 04/07/2025 3918-327779          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  457.91
457.91

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 04/07/2025 3918-327751          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  372.59
372.59

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS  6120 0000         INV 04/07/2025 3918-327853          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  21.37
21.37

145

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xv52DjcO%2Bqxm6mBneWlse%2Fd%2FOLXhM4VSescP5ls65mnaQToIOnz%2BXyOLovKxAfkW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xv52DjcO%2Bqxm6mBneWlse%2Fd%2FOLXhM4VSescP5ls65mnaQToIOnz%2BXyOLovKxAfkW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yx94jFAZHEVRaGL2h4MYZjegUbERB9Qep%2B438Jm8Goc%2BLG6VD5yN6%2FATbX7gDzfY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZVtXrMFqoCQV8tdQpa7gVI5QQ70JOtMGG47yoESI9HZ3yabTDSv9W4uinaOXieW%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJNUakzBiihBhFORe3enyVFWTrLfqVheI8rlWpLaey6OJ1sZR5vKIH0NUsPoKPCOOS9%2BheWGagLX4HMFgc%2F6HQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aho3l8A6WaH6xmSTKz8GtgnymJdpkQb8zJDchram2k3XqqonmH%2FJRBQl6vDf%2B1gV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aho3l8A6WaH6xmSTKz8GtgnymJdpkQb8zJDchram2k3XqqonmH%2FJRBQl6vDf%2B1gV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0lz%2FygLXHeMXBLinmygDdf6kQzOucFl%2BAiEMrwuFbCpyE7CL1a0vU8%2FDDr6Lp%2BxC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4N3zQC%2Fh3i4l7pxh6%2BpoO%2B1BC722KWDs6TdUDNA2awjYNNE6VytbRaENqxgDeZKS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yxlMgPdaw8ZAubAs60NyJ99ac3xxr96si2suROQU6YfPFG77rWmWCJyovjxsIy1kBu55N5QsnrOtbRmMIWvjtA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kF%2BM8XWIkpJXE3GlYIg1Ey64FJbDfHMs84PRR2jghJa7B3Ge0%2FKF5hRgLdT5IK9s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kF%2BM8XWIkpJXE3GlYIg1Ey64FJbDfHMs84PRR2jghJa7B3Ge0%2FKF5hRgLdT5IK9s
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qo4PdVcBtUI%2BRrNvA8QhwXvmaYatLhb0p9mGEfNRuGPE7iq%2FsSs5XtzPMkxXz9g3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7xifFLlu9XOSm8DTY4MDlX7iK47cKhxReVGgaDYy2Ph%2BZFSmIJ84Af2KB7F7Lz%2B8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=onw5QYrl3Qs%2FKGsEgjVmu5Ej5ox5Dx7Gx8eew0Ylgj4Dq0m9zmudIJ0cgVOp%2Bz0yC9Zf1vvhcsj8wxFFu1NbjQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DPq4cVFiCjIWHFeXzo28fwS0PVDAMth11ZLAboW8i%2FdpppTQv7Nfoam%2BoriLrfeg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DPq4cVFiCjIWHFeXzo28fwS0PVDAMth11ZLAboW8i%2FdpppTQv7Nfoam%2BoriLrfeg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2B346siErHIheW2fSpNjxgSijkNLVVyeBTF9Ohe3NlEI7iSKeyCcMsnxWXbJD8JY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HxJ3mke3uKlGlOeIg011Xv%2FObQA0FFOYoxsAe7U%2BWyr%2FB0R5yh4ZusZZYw1wExl4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Wv6Br%2FBKy0uu3nVCUyXHqYtckvDc6W%2BJShMPDfhEpq2TtAU58%2B4mDYJ4FhEbp1%2FZOKjAngNLh0%2B%2F3XHNWx1pA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGJHShCbehiQ0OvtCjaUXtMMp3mTPZFJjk7teD0I9kpiWiDpyPnr0oo0ICPf6G5N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGJHShCbehiQ0OvtCjaUXtMMp3mTPZFJjk7teD0I9kpiWiDpyPnr0oo0ICPf6G5N
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0qrzsPuemcBFiUghHqq59d9n7hh9jKCiPaeJlyzPJ6g%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p21irzA6CzH4Dip3%2FugFBNaQpRSOQd99qN7Ax63AGIjLqqIMxXVY273Pejna4dKL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymy%2BXAvFGzQ6yhOtX6BkZ9XzsBVJe8qTSYSTRHDAvyXtIfpUdJHkMzV80tphP2FTAX67khKMA4vn71wJRlSvaA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7d3oLrD9Wxno6x6B%2BzR7sUb6IwbfJMd%2BDsuQ9aO6Jlhsx0L8AdPWLc2VqvoXZcpG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7d3oLrD9Wxno6x6B%2BzR7sUb6IwbfJMd%2BDsuQ9aO6Jlhsx0L8AdPWLc2VqvoXZcpG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TtTKZYtaK6EdIayoS2rLe7%2BNCnzAFeg1cq2GNckMvwQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRshN%2BXSFcENoFKxQAGKKn6%2F6yNnYXx5JFjyJorFuvb%2BKOKB%2FDJNjjsxpzn3GhAO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJUBap%2BAdCr1JzitusCwrorVhP17Ghi6zQiSRbEgW3QuEig4u7XqyKJfQNt87iL6kAgg4%2FaJv5I7E%2FdjW2pxLA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aecd2Q%2BJA4foM0Jv%2F%2FUcXnBhwWeIkn1%2BBRmKNPz%2BEm5z9SUX4mCdEKEmNhbcGgR3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aecd2Q%2BJA4foM0Jv%2F%2FUcXnBhwWeIkn1%2BBRmKNPz%2BEm5z9SUX4mCdEKEmNhbcGgR3
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NSo%2FrVzxz8w7GCTnzkkmXaGj1vSG6QgJpKiFzZCJpm4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hIQnqJhjD3jknuG%2BDvOS5f4EY4dfqhGc32jXin4lscZWIwB4ctBg0TIn15LY3dFC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FfBP1FQ2n8OQjt5SbJZneIByJ8dEEFv9aTpmdAtxzaMZ6Uf8pIo%2FAZMCCn%2BwRbHtF9m069ILU3Q6f6F%2BJQ5URA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6hIFGHzx4zFA0r%2BPHi14hLuvQzkYUGU6tENANkcpE1gD6VOv2CSpWANVyV8efyf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6hIFGHzx4zFA0r%2BPHi14hLuvQzkYUGU6tENANkcpE1gD6VOv2CSpWANVyV8efyf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYeLXZhG7byr5jntOJpLoECX1fgzo4ANTjK2O3JhKMc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnImaAwsqX0gRVLO%2FBfMa%2BeS3wmWdi5LUUGqQRIJLKuyGY6W7TO%2BXMbZcib6yZbB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQqJpXtLSpYsNj6cLdTiX9o2%2FDUv2M5n5rwjt%2FFsIdl6gfRych%2BH1ny66q5c2BEaqPFkSaDsCXU1J1AYpan4PQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYLLR76z06WCp9v9fpFYy%2FJYm4NxMsOwDj0cJoFuBOCd7RxYIibP8xAB2%2F0U8Iwe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYLLR76z06WCp9v9fpFYy%2FJYm4NxMsOwDj0cJoFuBOCd7RxYIibP8xAB2%2F0U8Iwe
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UAr%2FbIQVVJVYt%2BSp3EwtB3lPhp%2BMbd8PlOli0dDCNJk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4ONYKXS2EbZ0EeUi2sgzyWRJjtnVqlMPF5pUqp72hpnxmuq7o5%2FyM5xOiCYxMwH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRF0pEpAA2ByIKu5sisDc7z6fv74FNC3LTpA5johXus9FiqNm9IC2Uxw%2FSBmfLiJqKxX%2BdZM48bA3E8FfLC5uQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/10/2025 07:22:17
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

10Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041025 04/10/2025
DUE DATE: 04/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 1,031.50

PANTERRA NETWORKS, IN7070 0000         INV 04/07/2025 INV-22232-32025      
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 1,636.26
1,636.26

CHECK TOTAL 1,636.26

PATRICIA MATTHEWS7276 0001         INV 04/07/2025 04/23/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-800-0000-00000-510150                             Training  215.00
215.00

CHECK TOTAL 215.00

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 04/07/2025 6096369014-8 APR 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 15,244.80
15,244.80

CHECK TOTAL 15,244.80

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 04/07/2025 0464835369-8 APR 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 72.16
72.16

CHECK TOTAL 72.16

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 04/07/2025 4102932393-2 APR 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 29,999.93
29,999.93

CHECK TOTAL 29,999.93

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 04/07/2025 2343346692-9 APR 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 581.49
581.49

CHECK TOTAL 581.49

146

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZ2%2Ffov1OPKUBBoNXWkiy%2FCeSUQ3ZbRQAc8zy2OQtuofHoOeO8ecPwEBUlNqsri2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZ2%2Ffov1OPKUBBoNXWkiy%2FCeSUQ3ZbRQAc8zy2OQtuofHoOeO8ecPwEBUlNqsri2
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLNPjQHWT4sNcL41YWuw%2FrNby0upfEfk%2FCYTGf4fqco%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2hxxjAzVnG9OIQCxe9CmhDgZaeDYEJPvzz98qH55YsrENgwp%2BdT04GCH8zN5pMKo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jhsrOYpkB%2B4dFvYlfFA0kRTlkmvOtOe423cyWu1nO886vwHSAcr28KdvaRqWck73mnticYYr0LRya8p2iTgKmA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qf3aRyMJCDzOvqz77HoJCAs6UGE8w8igtGAXFegXj7Z1RAXW8v6SU66gOfJHXkxk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qf3aRyMJCDzOvqz77HoJCAs6UGE8w8igtGAXFegXj7Z1RAXW8v6SU66gOfJHXkxk
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WmD3yDhFnRHeyioj5Pqm%2FPzvjD6p1mkqkWAKHsRqyRo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=geCNlUmB43j9h07xL555l0sujphkCjy3gc0vA8ieqGdSQJ752tZ9wm7zHY1Rumeg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kMJCQSVO%2FL5Y58jkPtqCLSHfJzmL9l3cIF5o31qUpqefwKkIVfZL6%2F6jyklyy5BvLa0%2Fw7ivnXBvwssMBVymHA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yvimYx4s71DWFC3OeqLKu%2FCw2%2B2ZNmZF7JDAPCsQ8iw0cIUBwF09Vy%2FgACwTicje
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yvimYx4s71DWFC3OeqLKu%2FCw2%2B2ZNmZF7JDAPCsQ8iw0cIUBwF09Vy%2FgACwTicje
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nn3bkRalLNo5jCLbeC6uGZ2Pm3qNJ0MVuQPg9AApSes%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WMsrKPnfR4FquwCULJYdzG0mOWaOJq6fEOn4rEB5ZgIB2tTVPvteE0pMf51KT7p%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=91RxSrrtD%2BgeGyzw0Lzq90hBBOIV4TecwlZpNAEXtRaRdPIEBJWZTcuPPz0qNT3EwT5ckEoa7eYP1t%2BB%2By3Gfw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hY1ecWbRIXmNHQHLp%2BOPxttIAEEIPMVGy744xGVHgANJQB0BOLgcaOgyzAZb4Ed8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hY1ecWbRIXmNHQHLp%2BOPxttIAEEIPMVGy744xGVHgANJQB0BOLgcaOgyzAZb4Ed8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9SPaHsj2uIB%2BD05TPZBO4PN3Zeb4oe9PCHIUB7u3Alo%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jBvWzvWliRWYjkwhecpMODwD4d8GGPV6bZNunXJT7Icisvvd%2FpQn4f1cd%2BxOsw9d
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QhiEqSyxCDGcJF8BIHAbkdzl07YuyoTo6C75duUWZlsQ2P0aOydYEUDzLxw4gzwbBtvqlwlVdx9sx9Ug3FJouA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MNHGjokJs87rMPkhR4MhvPBzvZlVmpygTBpaKbikAP%2F7q6pSHETV6RYdY2iYh1BJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MNHGjokJs87rMPkhR4MhvPBzvZlVmpygTBpaKbikAP%2F7q6pSHETV6RYdY2iYh1BJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSe91sc2%2FtQ4R5VmeYxgkbsEvjUryr8hAkGSp%2BfaPMA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4GZjdvy4JOs6Gsm%2FNSj4E7YskFrmunETahhmdmqtTTe1aRaeZ%2BW78C95N%2BmU%2B6II
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qwCP3sZAVaMFQ%2B9MoMjh0rV8j4Hz33Dda2Y8DMn09MUUyPqXoJ80Dr%2FGNr3wlZ6s3IBX2dFYa5APCIE25i1jLg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EneKuqITbJrbvymd85obrOHzQTiejvxjNNAbpZuzxl2hak1u33f0ss2Jsm%2FxQ3%2F4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EneKuqITbJrbvymd85obrOHzQTiejvxjNNAbpZuzxl2hak1u33f0ss2Jsm%2FxQ3%2F4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T6bc87PPq25fCz1IVAXQQAkgh1v7afPjYgIbbwbaeHc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W6DfvW%2Bs%2B3HlrHhk83qCZokGzWYaEtMJrpNMzUB10jLQXcS7diUPeUyBKRIQj%2FNx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2FsOycwzwRADDESolo%2F4yJFhMNXMdxeWKZGSf2ugPF8OYJzFeFJ2tEqsOXpMHwCKH00FuRoID0GYzImiLV6UfQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/10/2025 07:22:17
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

11Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041025 04/10/2025
DUE DATE: 04/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 04/07/2025 9471648480-6 APR 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 22.11
22.11

CHECK TOTAL 22.11

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 04/07/2025 8045532966-6 APR 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 80.60
80.60

CHECK TOTAL 80.60

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 04/07/2025 4890076422-5 APR 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 19,071.78
19,071.78

CHECK TOTAL 19,071.78

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 04/07/2025 8399228188-7 APR 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 103.22
103.22

CHECK TOTAL 103.22

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 04/07/2025 826001937-2 APR 25   
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-850-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 18,567.63
18,567.63

CHECK TOTAL 18,567.63

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 04/07/2025 9736454059-7 APR 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 159,436.17
159,436.17

CHECK TOTAL 159,436.17

147

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cM4EGzcDr%2F88rtqLiX8xL6EzwcKnXCO6qnYrAGw0PfcjGp%2Bsa%2FqWBSktECskyOF5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cM4EGzcDr%2F88rtqLiX8xL6EzwcKnXCO6qnYrAGw0PfcjGp%2Bsa%2FqWBSktECskyOF5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8BLPRAz%2Fg%2F0suestmHiAh44hR1DhZ%2BeGvb%2BsuI2qiWk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OQ4Z5MOy%2F52pp5kDLizUBxPgtlfPy2yqKw%2FXuEooiNVsnMavdtwxCgt1wPrREemb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mol6%2FhQmQxnd7Qo1ggFrkCW9jR6j7KPinusJtvYDf26S8EfDZAtNIGRl7cRWIcrAWTLyVBfr7hkpdWKS7pTF9w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SahY3sF9xUMpKYDmSkwBiCzGxXj%2BDOm60GzeIbYL%2B7z6R6ruC1XlQKLUGTDQtOxI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SahY3sF9xUMpKYDmSkwBiCzGxXj%2BDOm60GzeIbYL%2B7z6R6ruC1XlQKLUGTDQtOxI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vIwwCRbhQ2ieZ9V9rnlelEWyhcv70pmtGdrI%2BwL5AFg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=arpcqOnwZMfLImDhdkSIgG%2B6SsnWHHAA3iZ%2BTuLkB2vVab1tQpxe5riyqni%2Fn4sM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ew5IUvkS1%2BsXK5JpwaqcbJLHXVmvbGPcl%2BcGC6XsukpTIXJZ21iYoAkZB03SResDfz6K0zW8plFdY795f5sH5A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ie3YiIBr7gOIBnQ84UUquF%2FOdcC%2FbdfZTtNjFm4rZDrpZduoRHWqiEXqzRziJR49
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ie3YiIBr7gOIBnQ84UUquF%2FOdcC%2FbdfZTtNjFm4rZDrpZduoRHWqiEXqzRziJR49
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kVEr0RLbdjsL5jxnkXP9K0rSoyBj3BUfvvNR4DpI8v4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e561ZfA5JqM7eCtaBVsqP%2BTdmI9CXcjEP%2Fe%2B6ERCkqq9JGY%2BVZy0vKAO3IUNogHO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EnOTxWLLVkQ56z42QYU3QZM%2FfhqZC%2By%2FoxkHqzS3oUnQx8VT5NmtbJ7G7pivR4GShTfg2X9dELn1PH6Zmz4wzg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FTudYwmKjwpift3bKokOpXodN7EeCtTKtkckW8NhH853p816h7zj1EJ4mC3Rb2WX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FTudYwmKjwpift3bKokOpXodN7EeCtTKtkckW8NhH853p816h7zj1EJ4mC3Rb2WX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBl0gdi3mt5wuiQ2JLn6qzzsY7bcdAM2ushaLYzrJ1c%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E7d5zZq7LQRuasssGCswsN8SsB3N%2F3TByulbhH3uAf3EjGoeL3A7N%2BWZ6auq2WFo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tlqVWuEGWRO%2FB7n%2FIo6zJRVRrwIeW79n4RUsehRJqRYGql84ahWzJWGoxXpGle7ZGt1weimQXr1IxwHfS9BBYg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=puMxjOfF%2BWccuzUJqMoP3SYDj2RG3049mnaoWOJae38PaKCQG1TOgOJCwX%2FebXFm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=puMxjOfF%2BWccuzUJqMoP3SYDj2RG3049mnaoWOJae38PaKCQG1TOgOJCwX%2FebXFm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dxNvnt5Jy1IusRYmRu%2FZA2pAebygR7bWMOviSTF%2BxxY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wrFJhttYNGRt5qFdL3L9FcUE7wWmcM2BAVG0NAyYXzOiH%2BGxIfSkp00ryxeRp3Vl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2B9JVscDaZ8KUafdLq3zz80jYfoRCfBWp94%2FsQuABhvfwefLMQMpdqfJr7sZaFeuUyXbWxYi0FFERQK9MsuNtg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2YCXqkHXAiVmKyy2%2FfYYqbJzZBr19lRpgh7e3YebaVjWxY5c%2FQFwX0%2F8%2BLIayxmR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2YCXqkHXAiVmKyy2%2FfYYqbJzZBr19lRpgh7e3YebaVjWxY5c%2FQFwX0%2F8%2BLIayxmR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQBY1JXY4ZuFhyjwvDBkiFbBqtDYR7MHzaoH8DFdRe0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gYx8YEcszm4i8J6beHaLX5ntHb958RqocNj%2B3ZGQvXZsNs8wzHz%2B%2FxHSYbCv2X6%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cyn8dC%2FbjLKtqDrXZDCHMEB71hnqcrZuU8zMA4TGzIKiu1raqIC18QCsXZ1%2B4H0x1BSqh9dzaYsMW1BzaEBgdA%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/10/2025 07:22:17
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

12Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041025 04/10/2025
DUE DATE: 04/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 04/07/2025 8260011937-2 APR 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 32,611.29
32,611.29

CHECK TOTAL 32,611.29

PG&E                 363 0000         INV 04/03/2025 7106804390-1 APR 25  
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 4,663.67
4,663.67

CHECK TOTAL 4,663.67

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 353     INV 04/07/2025 126721               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2601-850-0000-24001-530100                             Prof Cont 8,901.50
8,901.50

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 225     INV 04/07/2025 126725               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,576.49
1,576.49

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 349     INV 04/07/2025 126722               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 2601-850-0000-22001-530100                             Prof Cont 8,488.02
8,488.02

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 46      INV 04/07/2025 126969               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 11,525.00
11,525.00

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 111     INV 04/07/2025 127065               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 59.04
59.04

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 111     INV 04/03/2025 127067               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 69.66
69.66

148

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U11KmGiQgA%2BKKd13K5kxNmAz0g0%2BCm8vOfqqh2fC8NScBhGqhVH5BCvgNA8K5%2FAf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U11KmGiQgA%2BKKd13K5kxNmAz0g0%2BCm8vOfqqh2fC8NScBhGqhVH5BCvgNA8K5%2FAf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uS9dxpPIJAqsUqUCSehiGB%2Bo32mcDqLqEAGQffJnBv0%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4arVO2CA9ACKeSDeJargsbszjQRuaAWG3swe1HnQIw5faOO9m3OhVAMp2%2BUkX1Sl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zDoDReK%2FLVwrNPGxvN9AdvgCSDRsUZi5essyY%2BXUaHhWf0ehke33kFZbThSgI2340BWH9yAjQSxXLF92m%2BiC1A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7B6KoK4gK9Z%2F15nqP02Tbd3y8MNGeH71hpBazmP60Fr%2Fjy1gPRWFswcvSztUBK4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7B6KoK4gK9Z%2F15nqP02Tbd3y8MNGeH71hpBazmP60Fr%2Fjy1gPRWFswcvSztUBK4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WFhUEkyWb%2BEpNmtX9P37kTxKAB%2F%2FnHFfk73LrG3U7eM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=78EwKUgqGtKCjiBpoNGjzz%2FoT1aDP4EG4jO92H%2Fm03bI6ZTnbqFx%2FozBkcQFAa4l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZeFmJQK0bObbhESt2znqyr8qhJP%2FY495%2Farl%2B30J61A3dPSQSIprAU9sI%2B70o2%2BrHnrth2yXLbkrNwXX2PKWLg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjX4zPIzEWAZD50yedwf9w33DPwu2tK5cBxlj5n1LuHDAOrC2oFK3B94dWNtngfb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zjX4zPIzEWAZD50yedwf9w33DPwu2tK5cBxlj5n1LuHDAOrC2oFK3B94dWNtngfb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2jGXhKDXmqP11aut6N%2FlC%2FNswc7yBJbelP1oST5ZBcug%2BA%2FeKS7w4alHMZnvB%2Fgs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfpUlBpHtMpOnbMb4nZZLDr%2FsH%2BdwBW9LeMJDgam2FrWECbgIZ3judmgFhj6TYrG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HFKFeMyFLELxMLiW9QphhB6jmhVbrTU4n1OUowhMcHDOG4vuhd%2FGr82%2BEmurbYoVnzoYwqXVslCHzxp8KhZ6qQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gD%2BUgT7%2FCm2H5TmPUM%2Bh6ZXeMN20iPoYYNQBKlj7uYa2%2Fe3hw562aNYNuwVF3kQG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gD%2BUgT7%2FCm2H5TmPUM%2Bh6ZXeMN20iPoYYNQBKlj7uYa2%2Fe3hw562aNYNuwVF3kQG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KbRNJB063yn6xgc5tWBAmryFCqm0z4RVNEOR1DBn88xW%2Bt6jqJZdrOZrXAWXX%2FGY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HtiH4JVu0wFWOgieUIM9rZj4P%2FPC45nraNwNsNEZ%2FzoHnzYr%2BbWugwhgtKJnoxgp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1GXll8kRnz8kGs6eLAetbo2U44PdLYVC5NB6D%2Bf%2FnwCDAMv2HZcTdIYfVOiBpL0Z6WEQre5brG6DGZ9mwFdWA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZf96C53Cgfb31JOgU3yJueR1MAZVGv0V4bV%2FjFMt9%2FaMnLrjiae0N3zf4CVbjaq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZf96C53Cgfb31JOgU3yJueR1MAZVGv0V4bV%2FjFMt9%2FaMnLrjiae0N3zf4CVbjaq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bPdJ4s1rhW%2BaOp3HjNhf7%2FeQwRK%2F8tf8dG%2FfwznJ2h5nSLpgFlnYtTP%2Bn2oi89tx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdfagUZAl5PA4YJVuxxsQXqcryoSSPtTmRWo%2FV6QnXIHvM77Q33qThOeDADCY09M
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFhm2%2F1lpFiW7SsaI8lC%2FShXpb8SrlInLGXfkHOdMcSnBmjE7MUOOoSjuJY7mBklF6BFop31ddrTFmr2Zb7M9A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmn7QAieyQmGd38SqXHaCsZdgjT9uwve%2BY6HYoWwUZihH8QorvnsaNc3y4M4HmJK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rmn7QAieyQmGd38SqXHaCsZdgjT9uwve%2BY6HYoWwUZihH8QorvnsaNc3y4M4HmJK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TioXdo%2F7LoUBFItLz%2BZAgvSUkUj9X6c2yvDWnU2LQt%2Fw8qNAWhTd%2FfxHNZqfqQkQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IYS07y1yPvaIM4caXeBpJ1dbZ3mxaZqk0m65zQU%2BrWWVY07RcEfgzpU2%2BZEr0ymY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zms4mt6opqLcUYKFOly9O21akYBr%2Bs78Sl27sv24c6Dzz0%2BKPhMPpcFhIuZr3nfyLADOmvxg1YYvfLgvbyIWzg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PRB2z8CrpQhXNscsHHJwYLVTgZuwkWA2nSsXotKy6QBHLPykbHInB75QvBoUWDme
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PRB2z8CrpQhXNscsHHJwYLVTgZuwkWA2nSsXotKy6QBHLPykbHInB75QvBoUWDme
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFXkbJ0VIBfVEKONd%2F%2BzEiGuF0WCfJK781uuwk6YfG0QR63H4ZXk1eXJiv2FTfUp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gKpf1WcTJ1La67wkKuF9HvUCFN4FUicNMvuj1mvb3OkUP1ust%2BLQDTbP0UkDXzmd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wBqT6ZsOV1Xag%2BSHtSwNGjPHTcHUtwaUlrGYHf9mQAcc9OPA%2BRm%2BKGX5bq07DLMTetEav24Y60inKx7m3Chf6A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2BS7OMSgtL3JyPEHCmd%2FAqCbLq4vToX4IAi8PpKd%2BODwUOg8iJ%2BJK5Yy12Blr7eK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2BS7OMSgtL3JyPEHCmd%2FAqCbLq4vToX4IAi8PpKd%2BODwUOg8iJ%2BJK5Yy12Blr7eK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zSUUq2gFRQU8sLoUYlqjD%2BcwMk%2B%2F9k0LhjGM%2Blrc4TskF3I7W%2FFi6Eojejpt4R9T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tnEYinlhO8WJKOnFXhS%2BpUWAwIX20ru%2FJ6hV%2F5Y%2F2gjJwggtbZgBcbUBQsESuqhP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ryD2HdagD55jw5OriNk6gpesyiiRKsRN8W74gYFxd0hKC8fJNnJjUkq6dUBs1N9EeXoksO92jMWWu3mS7ZNGZw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/10/2025 07:22:17
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

13Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041025 04/10/2025
DUE DATE: 04/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 111     INV 04/03/2025 127068               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 92.88
92.88

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 111     INV 04/03/2025 127069               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 456.66
456.66

QUAD KNOPF, INC.876 0001 111     INV 04/03/2025 127070               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,506.42
1,506.42

CHECK TOTAL 32,675.67

RAIN FOR RENT        7053 0000 161     INV 04/07/2025 2123837              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 6,405.09
6,405.09

RAIN FOR RENT        7053 0000 161     INV 04/07/2025 2121108              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 6,347.64
6,347.64

RAIN FOR RENT        7053 0000 161     INV 04/07/2025 2121109              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 6,347.64
6,347.64

RAIN FOR RENT        7053 0000 161     INV 04/07/2025 2121112              
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 6,347.64
6,347.64

CHECK TOTAL 25,448.01

SJVAPCD              664 0000         INV 04/07/2025 371618               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 120.00
120.00

CHECK TOTAL 120.00

149

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKlY2SndInFlO0RqECIw7bLohZyZCIkIpNObqHwCkRw5uMSY8B4%2B7pZBBj8Er5NG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKlY2SndInFlO0RqECIw7bLohZyZCIkIpNObqHwCkRw5uMSY8B4%2B7pZBBj8Er5NG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OrohYQEoM720etVzVJ8vxeYAmQ9RgPJpmJSbqQp2PRwaWbqyjoNS6j2S6xTZSqkT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aSXV7iNwAeUT6LC1sORIaE4Xf3tOGGBiwcUVLQ%2B8yp3iwnb2tH%2BN2Lh9Uaremsja
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x4TfJKJywpkZmCNb4AR9XY2spNPQ2SlKm2wmMlpWApdF7k%2Bwj7wOuEQh49vIzmLOE3sAELrbbIuRSDARHKDAyw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Skrjg0o%2BJgV%2FQUJrFH97XoxioraSXhlrQxAUH6FWnUDCt6ct3iWOfPJ6gg%2BsAAVX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Skrjg0o%2BJgV%2FQUJrFH97XoxioraSXhlrQxAUH6FWnUDCt6ct3iWOfPJ6gg%2BsAAVX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YFNkDR5cNrCs%2FjoQ7kNUuMP7Vep05sAxVrLvyrwEczxRcEhmZO%2BqcduSZy%2FHBuMS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OZ008Bd8CbQQm0JiSllin9hLlaiIQ1wAtHtYBQfNTntv7N%2FcwkOhLESTfanIbyT7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KlO2bWv6XAX6%2BOqyBdlu3seA2m5iWwbVPRV6qORaeeWEsrCXjDS1shVDdRpspLQIkDum%2BC04i2aRoJj3yn%2FhYQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DW43CXyvVC5OIAxyvqzoUFat3OpnAgKtzcMSISodXJDXZLuWikpyxwS0tv6hKQi%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DW43CXyvVC5OIAxyvqzoUFat3OpnAgKtzcMSISodXJDXZLuWikpyxwS0tv6hKQi%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E0NlCbfwsdKV3MpKLPWbAZ9iY85HfT4ntMTFucFucRcq3sjpLY%2Be9F98gWqeFGFE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DvWv%2F5a6uXj74a%2FwJJYhAo03wNFpzMjUeon0woVGtfw%2FSG5FlG4Eh4bkcmBHRQva
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9nnlS%2F8Dw5hVX0f1emaWu0QpjAwW9%2BVpHTaQ6t61ok8UrWpba%2FuFZv7mbpusreekLTgRHZbI970ORvmhchQk8g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CewAERr%2B8bWd%2BS8thvURYlqYimdLn3onrp0JMTe7byaWDk%2FFIWZLtvTxqby2N2%2BL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CewAERr%2B8bWd%2BS8thvURYlqYimdLn3onrp0JMTe7byaWDk%2FFIWZLtvTxqby2N2%2BL
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vOyCtz6KcNIdFfPWy0MfOOI3YOWtFu6cDC98z8ntzGkoaAosYQKErHxVDafCPLqV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kANdpiVyKmVMmO0Y9F2K9sK9tWmDgKZO8ZmXmE6HsW70qWSAGu26mYj4hhegFGox
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l1I9XEomKsdAnjttgw07ebv3CVo4Fi1vTpEih6DSSnHkoKeEsCFoN%2Ba3PLibtPaPDuj9HsqgpBnqFE4sW7Ud4Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fh2KRO2ZBfgl6Xjp9a%2Bo7F8ILU4sk5IETa2c3kLZECOg4eTEQu3DQZo1k3vWXdgY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fh2KRO2ZBfgl6Xjp9a%2Bo7F8ILU4sk5IETa2c3kLZECOg4eTEQu3DQZo1k3vWXdgY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DThiZAMz7WPiFi8Y9hUjkjWJWMCXkUV6UwqtqNPy1959qtiAO4g1%2Bk%2FfNyg32uXJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HHeXoYaDFKxiPD3ywVf9PxUmg%2B%2F9Ph7umBY%2BokalWCrtLrxltJtw1zBT6BvjJb4U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XXFUxYeS7DBFPcVAk%2FgjIAHhUJ4fBfpaT%2BdHYA2sHNals8K9tGyhi23L51SOTWkawvaXPe6oiVL5ySJUH2JIGA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8CqKdqt6kvapGsIkDYFhkkjdfjpIkXqgivTh1PCjuNq2Ql3etp2QxgKDt8IylPt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8CqKdqt6kvapGsIkDYFhkkjdfjpIkXqgivTh1PCjuNq2Ql3etp2QxgKDt8IylPt
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BMpNcu6XdfkzNrONFUEp%2BiO3f1%2FyttcUgSlcpt3%2F9BHymLetfyqfb%2Foi71ePxhOO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bzf2EQhE08NhuQQ%2B7Ua3AuwMJtSJVozRa37wyklqJ%2BhWMKZMMocV50HgJNVcqEy%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DfyqhFaM7zGwA4EhvMzFQIBd%2BiqB4gLFd1jEY1vj0pCzQR3CtO3pnBJfP%2BvWPIyAxO4d7A9LrgPlcb%2FGUnEn1w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=99Q4m7jbn8lPP%2F1dE2a1o5OkFyV1Y%2FRc0Rl%2BAQv8sxMSOpW7ENmKSQJue2ir5uM%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=99Q4m7jbn8lPP%2F1dE2a1o5OkFyV1Y%2FRc0Rl%2BAQv8sxMSOpW7ENmKSQJue2ir5uM%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IBc2wpPfPVBfIBbg1gRhGq5d9ssqst7v7azqrDHXyBdiP1yZA6z3xi%2BZY51Pgkqn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Fzyu%2FvhBINzx5o68Wx2sZpf11v1qX7%2B4xBrYXADPLfP%2B%2BWv1ao0pzakFRDZEYAS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SAX5hDzGTA1Q0coah10JUKWVrK4snR%2BsQyh6%2FMkJLKCIVkiRdQKuy4%2FaWeKcVCdMzJEuYvARQU0hf70TX0JP1Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7NwrSU35OZ71xECornvh70%2BBIyRTDL2Ze28i8P3UI0UpMAmYwaK04cLE9nChfwTy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7NwrSU35OZ71xECornvh70%2BBIyRTDL2Ze28i8P3UI0UpMAmYwaK04cLE9nChfwTy
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Ba30Qcko6UgRYlkScmni7cONPfFc1ZcxQC7eg%2FvTreY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fDlUe%2FLR8XWY5JO%2B%2BJfiBrXN5MvNQdHj3900L3haOq57CpF5rV61jpiPleWTDCvR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QBL6s4oxqbdBdSnb%2Fqi93BkvV4SjOSs46E0oMU%2Fd1x2KSLuL1iq%2Bqeee63GvuHQEg7sWivQXN%2FXYjbjHSo5ydg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/10/2025 07:22:17
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

14Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041025 04/10/2025
DUE DATE: 04/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

SUSP, INC            6663 0000 163     INV 04/07/2025 2785                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 130,803.67
130,803.67

SUSP, INC            6663 0000 277     INV 04/07/2025 2783                 
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 6,246.25
6,246.25

CHECK TOTAL 137,049.92

STERICYCLE, INC.5352 0001         INV 04/07/2025 8010329977           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 60.00
60.00

CHECK TOTAL 60.00

THATCHER COMPANY, INC2072 0001 267     INV 04/07/2025 2025250101669        
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   16,094.31
16,094.31

CHECK TOTAL 16,094.31

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 04/07/2025 52897729             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   874.16
874.16

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 04/07/2025 52897724             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   4,225.14
4,225.14

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 04/07/2025 52897728             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,410.98
2,410.98

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 04/07/2025 52897725             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   4,279.49
4,279.49

150

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mgiBtU%2FTcRqN2vgkYKROb2mMvkuZkACOAlVjIfmLZKgFCTulf8OkCfhGjm0pcnJP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mgiBtU%2FTcRqN2vgkYKROb2mMvkuZkACOAlVjIfmLZKgFCTulf8OkCfhGjm0pcnJP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1JtcWk28FiPsX3NePY5cRliSjZ961Ggx%2FBqObSjBf0Sh7rKzIa87FeHOGrtaRC5y
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F3MrDg6zg9UhNT%2FU%2BqEbqLXRGZwSx5AIKI7m21hys74ay03sHGb5U8qr89zONjAQ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oe%2BhD1HGCKktBsplG%2FFKRBqgkaDQp%2B2GT%2FCoD8yS5W1k2BGJH3Kobb%2B9dj2iMbg4s%2FXy9KUkPXPwI1XdOQM84Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2bN3Fz7JajpGX784JJVYWwIDZt99qUbQIgZ%2B3mqZqnEDiVACpf23nwkW%2FhWfMtAd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2bN3Fz7JajpGX784JJVYWwIDZt99qUbQIgZ%2B3mqZqnEDiVACpf23nwkW%2FhWfMtAd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TltHpilOhSLcsa4v6wm4Zdkcp0ptbqJD%2BZHMxTxVLn9i2lFd8j4X5iNcpPlp%2BVMv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g6zb%2BDj7ERcQmrr4JgDXkxWNBR1lwWOmwpU6yiGXF2D5be9NMBIll2iHdpVtZMZT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBZ9kS8ewdAlb6mkFRjA2a7vlM8hMwSj2DIVfUs6nuBUGaiJKmn9P5dFPmXMrDwbPnnrZmCxisaPaWM5%2BvgB6w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPmf4MB6tYNKjDGgbDnPqYj5aIxfiLpz2XAECmJFdynAQOtfA9ME2N6pkNmexYl%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPmf4MB6tYNKjDGgbDnPqYj5aIxfiLpz2XAECmJFdynAQOtfA9ME2N6pkNmexYl%2B
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FjhvVoeWthTa2n6SqFQkqA1%2B1DA8tedglKCIkIjGVkQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pPBnYvgKTrefEo2CyUvqG2n1klIqPYvkbk8MXIj4c4%2BsbZmVnVyDKTvdFoVcodGh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EBg%2F8u9jugzqZIei3dPUkU1ObVwGcDqKuHXJbFBg1to7xfMaqT2r1sCU3%2FPgx6JYu3kA%2BVEnD4ezhdJaotUrkQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mLR9bpG9IYPls6LTIKHBwS5mJNEWxGYYianXiRJX17U%2F%2Bh%2BZmCwPC8aHl8pndpvq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mLR9bpG9IYPls6LTIKHBwS5mJNEWxGYYianXiRJX17U%2F%2Bh%2BZmCwPC8aHl8pndpvq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8iEQCv92zghgf%2BkaLxHalMi6Pzttff78%2BTWpE3SMfKwaXYXCEvWmf7OXzKAqmEYx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9e1hX3mqgrBW03d91OOGQT7%2BWKDvfdDjyhPNvj9aL8hSHqOqA5H6t3%2FE9uNKKvbs
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ozP0hfNU%2BlXrejqY6vPcyfcAoV%2Fq51%2BVKlZ7D6xIDLkw%2BRHxasF%2FpYNoSFR8LVpv7PFE40z%2F2AtXmirSb9yanw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fd1Nz%2FcBs1UP5O8Chn8SdY076Px4U9096CL4dTIiVAvqaUBVTGELIBSFpEgxIUGw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fd1Nz%2FcBs1UP5O8Chn8SdY076Px4U9096CL4dTIiVAvqaUBVTGELIBSFpEgxIUGw
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LYCcZK9N4CjU3mJEgyGQsx7uLleuIWZxd2PHPUBlX5Fdx659%2FfpGMzFPnj9pDuFC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odLQdksqDqTerYnQTa2kp%2BHDVXc8Aitx1qE5wL9Kn8te4rPqN7Apn1i6SwPeur5l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bUrOD3QYa24ibVjrcpTHhGcxfAnRS%2BR3J8LiQyX6oDFTfPml6mFULlF2datng0a0VFfAbxWcmIHZbbIaJU1z9w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwipHcinXkZkE%2Fm6m1AkmvDbOj%2BHltNlLjwZtOYXW6FMfe9%2Bbu9ssMFs9TZ%2FGreV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwipHcinXkZkE%2Fm6m1AkmvDbOj%2BHltNlLjwZtOYXW6FMfe9%2Bbu9ssMFs9TZ%2FGreV
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vut4TsUeBlp%2F7c%2BeT7xfjOQarDYXKmTPdaM8GaBXFdQsW70yEr4FjhRiIXgtRSqf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UzXz88dOQ%2B5WvmIdpGmmslOD8zOaFQ33lrNgfvjvASHlNgMCdrg9UlMDJHCdZcku
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wix87q5ywuGUVRnyTbYhCAdyE53XR4crjj1J8WYOTU56WtvQUnN9hk5UJ%2BEt%2BNv1rG%2FNatuHZc65u0Hzof3lUw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ku3CwJ6pbKSq0A0NYGPP5%2FahbtiRKtwpFqtzDatFzWAi1zRd6uscSAB2UCL48oAZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ku3CwJ6pbKSq0A0NYGPP5%2FahbtiRKtwpFqtzDatFzWAi1zRd6uscSAB2UCL48oAZ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dv7IM4x323DenXTn1nPXLY6FgR94eNzsDPGMoPHM78koWb3Gko1aTHvnEGZ8Uq2d
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X2KU0JVxZcGA2%2FxaB5%2F5IiIKrO4QLzcT700aPfjArh04kMRmaCrmU5fvd2PTV64j
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dnR%2FSQhy%2BqGwxyBOBJ83vPEoYnp8%2B%2FMKwKHvm96s%2BeisWoR13cGMa2ccuvdmlqazM9kaRZhan%2FtmZRZKBIVT3Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ilif9kEnAa5zWrWtJexyYkWw%2FFegIs11hEl6OdxsvucetEQ4Fj79MO5iFAseZBqN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ilif9kEnAa5zWrWtJexyYkWw%2FFegIs11hEl6OdxsvucetEQ4Fj79MO5iFAseZBqN
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kO6UxKJGqxQsiOhpKh332pXh%2Ffgbga9TuXW3sitH8LDDjjUnuHzsLXjz3l7KasYr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dYPF%2B8EVgqbYcLHw0z8MGoZzGxHsg6vrfLKGXstzxszJ4mZv1BcBf4MAAeW4zbZS
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2FXAYfW3GZTw%2Fbr8IonXuQNqgsAhXOzPQrTdk%2FYunHiMZ4rbyk%2BTkEdQlyGHq83uaWfwHtxI44ZN0VMLsl7Vcw%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/10/2025 07:22:17
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

15Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041025 04/10/2025
DUE DATE: 04/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

UNIVAR               6058 0000 174     INV 04/07/2025 52897727             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520110                             Sup Chl   2,156.28
2,156.28

CHECK TOTAL 13,946.05

U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT F5842 0000         INV 04/09/2025 552118671            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-805-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 98.85
2 1000-810-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 339.39
3 1000-815-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 1,207.61
4 1000-820-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 196.06
5 1000-830-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 1,968.44
6 1000-831-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 82.97
7 1000-835-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 460.36
8 1000-840-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 47.34
9 1000-845-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 338.19

10 1000-855-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 358.63
11 5000-870-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 520.64
12 5000-875-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 659.02
13 5100-885-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 1.16
14 6000-890-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 69.55
15 1000-860-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 613.27

6,961.48
CHECK TOTAL 6,961.48

USABLUEBOOK          7405 0000         INV 04/07/2025 INV00664171          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  234.73
234.73

CHECK TOTAL 234.73

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 04/07/2025 2580522908           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 95.20
95.20

151

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yC8xmEZGuMnAwECuh0a2TAyGZt04ulna3udictkdN8BdpysDwpvpbU6lW2IhDluj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yC8xmEZGuMnAwECuh0a2TAyGZt04ulna3udictkdN8BdpysDwpvpbU6lW2IhDluj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ODsECKi%2FdrIeo6zA86fq9%2FOL5zi%2FT8quPGkZ5o1nj235HG8m%2FRdrmKrWvcvssedT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A6vW8AYgNPLHkAYf0a1Ju3LtliZbjOswXhoF6K7%2Bvh%2FD1j9I6RKZy8l1zLVRjuBM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=etXPOYqcVRkwTjOXfq0iXyertq5%2BK3DHrK1q8mp9rujs7WxwKNQ2b2s6X1XQOEPTSN3Oh9bPczHBXe4ab%2BqDiw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VTZryC%2F%2B%2FYeY8dLIkz%2FIe8905FcgN8lOxXhYWstaSe535fykpdYQuZCxwwcnv%2B%2F6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VTZryC%2F%2B%2FYeY8dLIkz%2FIe8905FcgN8lOxXhYWstaSe535fykpdYQuZCxwwcnv%2B%2F6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0V3NLk9FUVzECDRvFXhmFrEU%2BMTyNNao%2FTq4efc9Qzc%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Te5HlqjLS4nkucNZdcRs371iCmMVCPWWs23Gn5sKCeGTwLtomVb663K1Y3RpuUAP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ot8rgQ3KGfp16PXyZEaMLr14rCaCEekQnyq9tVEBlmjJilL3WcaRT5i%2BgGbjF9dCr02A249r%2BwQ%2Fz8mhgsp9PA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S2oGve25a8J6Pyl9VSYnR4M%2Ff1CVE0W7MXrN8qUvd2yRxv4VmN3Vv3ky3MMipjS4tHjvuesl2GMBCSCGElQLwg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TkqCd7fPb17o55nvW6rA10F5rLYVfplRRGpwP0%2BJnPSOU2q%2FH0cvNruABXkrwt2ZVbphF8k8V1L4cYXs%2FzSfWA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HnKcTHerai5wX2Ldy6sJobnIe3C7Rig7P2kTkC%2BW5geRbhHf45yzkU%2FWEXRyCl4F1bzW8fxyNVyrsPTT5MDp3w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MCa5CP1XFEbGStScH554zAIjp5bZ79DMdWqugrIACMZ2xKvMTOJD%2FA3sXWXENXeDbBMlv2qw7Wx%2BXVFsccfMrg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNJIPhvdNfI4BrGERK07VzyFZ8Z4XaDHMs4Bb5rxtf7E%2BxnMMFd5JgpWa6C1wC7EwDirpgSDOIxQpeT9PR2PGg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nCQ%2BIn%2BeuzcG0sqWGJ%2Fz2I5FmsbwUIa75pX2gQvGBIhka7ZQr8FbpjYMt%2BU6W2YVmZxdH6nXWjYEJNUcrtEQDQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yaFDutOhs854SfGiPLjRSdZsiFxcYaKBf7aEhDVnCHZq%2BFuWDccI8wGCur4h5kL4XjsZFtOwdQBD3RykS5JFtA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oo1TxgnEditcZ9vLkYs2BXlud3OpZPypgL4K3Km%2BRfA%2FDdToNso%2BxrN88jCg%2FcJBXIQiSNVHYQ25FyPoaF5KtA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ACgoB%2Byel4CK7tfNM4jwcL4cYLW86mKpw7gNyMc4fNY%2BNiEjRUGUHKWxMOwCMhcJ6FUu8CAS%2F3%2FXYPUYHT1ddg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9PZyWcTX7GUcEsxpe4FLBp3mLOHS0LtHpoD2NeC0sBdSpBAxxHIObNFI5X8cjTybZ6w%2BJ1LnXaGIFp2ENi%2Fwvg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qZEIIuCrJQ0RwwvYtcaCRuJkJclT%2BUNQuYsex9uaJi0V%2BxT5OdJAg1BlJeuAyO3Wij0Imhjh9daSCPN0oIVXg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0o%2FBW6H6RSPVV75dt%2FtNWskujzHBosT2MG91Hk6ZmijNG7aMrpe8D8HeEtTXCaAjT687mN%2BJ58UZA6lW6h92rQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YoV8UupIZ49EFob5jOFTmdNEFvmBJlQt0NPYcp1LiJ4lQo9vYpYC2nGTxmo7cREstM7SodzM1JKelfrMOw%2FDcg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FX3ZWV0X%2BYnxSzQ2ZFB9uLYKA3V4Pyf1IUuFql8gpwAb5PYl1EyFB%2B34z74K9YUW6btdLPzHGfl1R%2BLd7P9qwQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0CBmSK8LVZz6PclxOdEcTk52DSrctK8GaYkm%2BFxIYaXsXyJ6Db61vFHq5YATQ%2FwO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0CBmSK8LVZz6PclxOdEcTk52DSrctK8GaYkm%2BFxIYaXsXyJ6Db61vFHq5YATQ%2FwO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X5biNq8hlBQMlygjBXDyQ6%2FF9MHTC8epGZIQsMcnN6g%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gafMuf1rFsJX64Z%2BcRo%2BiVgn41J8StHfLpNdKHEdO8oqLE1n0KhHJPv7j4ul59LW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PoQIiMXcb9NNReiLMI5XtpiNKleOIIN8Jny%2BDrSR2A2Ht0Sn6jfqrXqXhnuFuQW%2B6eoMxqLmFH7lWw8nj56lzQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tb8sOHE7GQdDeUqyBF%2Fp7d28xXOq7yOB%2BvH27VNkHYT3EqRlERqL5Xii%2Fi0QWARn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tb8sOHE7GQdDeUqyBF%2Fp7d28xXOq7yOB%2BvH27VNkHYT3EqRlERqL5Xii%2Fi0QWARn
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=le2iwqmTNq6c883aedISOqA06hlykyb5Im%2Byv5dWBL8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyuUst1hgnDSzG2dMYiVgWA1ETjXLj%2FSrQKbg%2FVMfaLwCIpQi4WFjWTE%2BR5sQtDx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6fbPpO1RgHOs3glqxt%2BXGai9KrR%2BKGVrwj8ycV3OJOOpOI5Ezgap8dLA37MM6A0w8TXC22vmAnYOPX5bPJO%2FRg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/10/2025 07:22:17
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

16Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041025 04/10/2025
DUE DATE: 04/10/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 04/07/2025 2580522911           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 131.22
131.22

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 04/07/2025 2580519651           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 75.57
75.57

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 04/07/2025 2580522910           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 79.74
79.74

VESTIS2653 0002         INV 04/07/2025 2580509716           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 79.41
79.41

CHECK TOTAL 461.14

WEST VALLEY SUPPLY   474 0000         INV 04/07/2025 117776               
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  55.94
55.94

CHECK TOTAL 55.94

108 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 574,247.39 574,247.39
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -49,053,912.19

152

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=88v4w1qv0bjquEwc%2BF7FmeMFrrBSQ8AnvUvoJkF13nH5Bbb%2BzKpyKoh%2BAGoWZ0Cq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=88v4w1qv0bjquEwc%2BF7FmeMFrrBSQ8AnvUvoJkF13nH5Bbb%2BzKpyKoh%2BAGoWZ0Cq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WilXfYycRbz3lzX1X3WnLhxYAJLb8W88JNphUNsZJiE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbgsMP19G%2BhBdxqtnAzieaK9RfH6S89mXUOiHzJcCRWT488h23VukCl4iQtplfHX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2B7xOycGyZqprDjeXCj93V5EjbOUg5c2ig8ztIzsajJtGzr3UStTbY6pEQ91zw9%2FCwSUhEOIkHCZn0QejivsBw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tW8zd1%2FjKg2FcmsZ4krIWEkjYBor5yXw8DcutgaJPFIgUmjUit%2B%2BZaiqJkkbF2mH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tW8zd1%2FjKg2FcmsZ4krIWEkjYBor5yXw8DcutgaJPFIgUmjUit%2B%2BZaiqJkkbF2mH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z1FXr%2BPqpmV57zMA6DIHhYujj1FpVVE4xqR5DaiXPjY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wsPPZXeJK8g%2BEI8%2FOCgh1UFwQrirT%2BcyW2HwCE9l0w5MOFJ9PW5HeDn4E%2FE1bGP7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iim06Yyjm0RjB2oFiVXAsWSIZuJFD8mwQot%2BKX4RXAIP9e4V7FB9FsQtNb6v9XckSnZR46E05zr8FonEJApouw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gmNf3nfmUhLx52Hb7YggDZv3HdD%2FvlCicQtrBL3l%2BNSaAHEo%2F3TVuMnuKyeZMLKb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gmNf3nfmUhLx52Hb7YggDZv3HdD%2FvlCicQtrBL3l%2BNSaAHEo%2F3TVuMnuKyeZMLKb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bx9CTf8xjvtBuHG4bS%2BJKi2jCj4LOnWd6acJpAoxdJs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9USeWxQMLu5Dwve9vPFXSIGQmINIHGWKpWiJEAXq9oQhO7Q2aDUESB%2FlYN67AV7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xR6D44Zul6rsr0PtK10Kc7LyywnZhQCqsbZ76o868rMaHPWoySgt5e8e8RXrBY5VA%2BC%2FoIQeapr%2B%2BVXMrp8bg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=50y%2F%2FpkDQZ33hFtg9sZx3MFtHYVC82EMHF5bl%2FRO6A98KHPezwnhnyZJLZy4GHgD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=50y%2F%2FpkDQZ33hFtg9sZx3MFtHYVC82EMHF5bl%2FRO6A98KHPezwnhnyZJLZy4GHgD
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dS2oHtbsymscQ6t%2F8tKkwYxNVrLoiORdAOSM0z5mrcg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=simBTV2zuXtChLMvt22uFEg1KJIHMDhrPAOQE1yBK4emD74SippbzGLuJyAY4jwW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n5j0CePHdsl%2Fn6PuIqbvCx7ZgDgyPdogpB3q1I7UAg6HN9bWCFbcttrhL9BaK9eFc49Aao8GLmPQXaC6joSkHw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sgY2bguo4iTaMjqEqB058V%2B2YFk7x59SHdwxUuHxI8Bly5tzAoqRL04Gfhe8yMVa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sgY2bguo4iTaMjqEqB058V%2B2YFk7x59SHdwxUuHxI8Bly5tzAoqRL04Gfhe8yMVa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25Ox02%2B0%2BwJ6I%2F7SJ7Ge1w55xPqyh%2Bta172PzORiCJM%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECx6lQOY9cRJuGS1amVwUWkHoKcZmJUIDxEw02u8Z8PvhKamGiutI3ytYshy5CsR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMAPqdEhbpyA8OgSVMbzjd91x4Y%2BdHBnuQGKAOpxLb%2BqNlLTGCYCTbtTU%2F1KJXrMrBmALcHotn7pB4SRSOlUBg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/10/2025 07:22:17
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

17Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: JG041025 04/10/2025
DUE DATE: 04/10/2025

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-206110              Strong Motion        3,675.94
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-206120              SB1473 - BSASRF      977.00
1000 General              1000-000-0000-00000-420930              SB1473 - CBSARF Admin -97.70 0.00
1000 General              1000-800-0000-00000-510150              Training             708.74 3,699.33
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   98.85 9,856.64
1000 General              1000-810-0000-00000-510150              Training             44.00 1,316.00
1000 General              1000-810-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   339.39 937.47
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   1,207.61 -1,545.86
1000 General              1000-820-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 13,709.66 905.40
1000 General              1000-820-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   196.06 2,155.78
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            19,908.47 -18,327.88
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 15,655.92 17,173.32
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 208.00 33,962.43
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   1,968.44 4,469.09
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-510150              Training             44.00 1,456.00
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 19,500.00 24,625.60
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   460.36 -487.78
1000 Public Safety Dispatc 1000-831-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     82.97 488.38
1000 General              1000-840-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   47.34 -4,080.05
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 4,418.24 38,256.56
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-530120              Rentals and Leases   338.19 3,804.51
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            21,463.32 -290,261.35
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,627.00 16,733.58
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     358.63 5,078.41
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     613.27 -1,794.92
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            1,636.26 -8,342.70

FUND TOTAL 109,189.96
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,053,912.19

1160 Facilities Rental    1160-000-0000-00000-202100              Customer Deposits    500.00

FUND TOTAL 500.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,053,912.19

2500 Nondepartmental      2500-900-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            61.72 92.56

FUND TOTAL 61.72
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,053,912.19

153

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BggVoa%2BjG5zolm3zSp2s4rDm%2BRz%2FUX9XN%2FZxp5QV2gfN1oGBcNEoTPa6PkyHG8xZP4HVb955Oeaqr4zjkvXDyA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SmmzNaEpdmAMcTsgF9D3Fi84PJ%2F3FHrVpflDyUHgwQfzxrawLegujMHLNUsjN0%2FREXNricrsnUQ8QXRvyoZ64g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XVyjtg2c8zKy5NPH2dZFz%2FYK3ID28wRvGYIm0bMhPOcoVI2nAGLS7sMxMKv783shk9GHy7Y5uZe084LMVNZbkg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2F9aYUIUfjXLJ%2F%2FsUkFzZQXhPTgaWdkzsbEoIPpgwUCBSTx0vo2JX16OlYAZIpQhNSEfOMAmibvjnGzEERwioA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BvQSkwZ6FM3o4RP2BsV9nlxJUb5BBIvkdZcKSLI8keXSavqbWEL%2F5%2FxJAIleNmG%2FMfJCgdCTYBjoQXbkIPsdYA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JtRJEBGmi4welsoUkSIbtOVPiS2Pcvp%2BHA4k8MAhBpm3l%2BS46LOvw1nJYrg8vduAroQq18ueKwQdkhTlwqlSRg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bLA6c8RRfQJtXkpTp1HlIIvuwgj7oO1mRSYAux1%2F3Iv3Nbeo86zIraBqwTolaA5Jnk8liDY53o0CRydns%2BlDCg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fh2%2BM8iGqB12Dn1GqJOm5D87ZKDfFrLf19x3dt2GpM%2Fg2fiFMFtIWt3sRTg9KkARoSCXlg9SMYyTK1Dq%2FBDvkA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p8%2FWuKXXBiU%2FAb5e8aH2prvL6L4wRCQD6VTOJwBipJcYbkTj8%2FFum89DzuQQg54RxIJM738i6Lqpfd7U%2FQybHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DufAEfq68jyAqwJG008hsAcraXxfn6mIY3DefWGirHV2ZnZU%2FszWr5mmRlt4XOaO2JtQEVw6js0nvLxI6YR3Og%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INljb8WLVQ%2BfHGPxw2HMpWkZcoC3n1g3omkTpmdFh%2BELnMN%2BfegILGOxDH7TXhsWvZrtZFfK4gRIQP6u2zuZgg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kqm0TnMgLO9FVXIEPCsgqteQVumkY%2Fd4i%2BBsbXzvWZ7mN33EuP3fNdgVSXLvoQ2fzKjljgGND3K1kYo1jIwmkA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zF4rAw5BGy4p7kcCptO8b%2FfnaNY%2FgAbkBjcghm0sKfn9kMEWTZ4R4r0IWxpRF9YlHbHBXxtObW6mWFiFLuVaUg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iiWwEoa2cR65kXP1hRheC%2B%2FSKJwW6hy29fVQ57b2NBue1vD%2BM296f6s3f6jmWvVpVqOyK2zPyks70jaa%2BINlKg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=znCwhsci4MvfXvYAvKmWfpA4uHdy7v1EfvATv2Sbo1wKeY%2FVacttKkAgXXNp7IoUrLbuu2RKaj00OpNDrqeomg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNjUnYFt1DdTMldwD3kyD2zsIrvPEiBcxZYpmy%2F%2BOEKknIEjBNr1eWdRoo5I68DDtxQ2Gpn1yAT%2F70uFLCIzfQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=togb49cismV5UnpCtOlo1ZJtwHrtdV2CrrHuLPA5SChVXToVqhZDVvouPIju5uyjVwM29xGfkmUQgW0eMKB4Kg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhkYRCyvoUnDwnhB5hzCKhhfDeFbLRYrBgArN3WPEVUVTPkzyEYrBfeNgBFIvBTkNlax1ngwl5a%2F7VjGRPa0%2FA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i0OV6GL7Gf8YtrNg6QL78kmBKU57G0gtLtkPjPE0S%2BbcOoVCNcdcMR1%2FGG98WMPmqdIRz1CK810Hea3CQBwFFw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i3A66cDYfbd1idn78IGqxdSFjtPThd3erDLxKQ0FQ5nluUlhgxbTaJq%2F34YV0ek8eexC1LpujOE7G24r2LYJXw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zAPhcumxIcqZn9UZQp2puXFkOCe3IgMcIpv4CSE2pVtVSQ1ie%2BiQ4clDwkNkFy7ijD3dNxmEaQgEovECLEGsnQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X1uK%2FeLcrh8wnASQ3bdQdh3grob1psiSGZSHx4KE%2BvV8EZP3MBvK3A0MKVLF9xJIPlVEZUkrnPVT8bm7ViLdHg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ptpHT6mUiWF0r6q%2BW1QiIKpuackovDACIdbm0LXLcVAFwDQxKsYeOQ0gyeoeWpV%2F7nNYNaDnJHXhhBDQqpGz0Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bmA32%2F0CI8%2FoOnk5SVH2C%2FR5hw7vBMrsRGAODpetSkEukT0alForwxiIvYbMy%2BMxvcdJfgN%2FEy5hgRcZinpteg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6xN2nfjxBl2Sd1bS%2FwB7BnZ9ah%2ByxISa7Qmp2UgXAT9WN7JKQYwGbSCPGVVIuYucn1%2BX7JxC2Y%2FUoigYll%2BwYQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=otKgLBjFS2drGtbiKpxu9N2XnYWSX%2BSYc7vpfb7Jg%2B2ZPRkSx9Dh7zjD7XTDXjXj%2FPOU%2BUxni%2Fnp3kx7Mi7XQw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nt9nJHANBbCXxGU5AmBU5zVN62Nh3t7hR9ZA95zbaETfSMEd9jINjepP4HhRYjcHjukO%2BqJQ%2FIQgNHwL6Mx3Bw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=li4PKtqpbedLuSwxm2DuFXxqMiiSuFHqqcVK%2BZD20LNaENmWb3KMIbK7ydNvFPD%2F30JYE0EYNdB44v%2BVE4Jb2g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/10/2025 07:22:17
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

18Page  

2601 Streets Impact - East 2601-850-0000-22001-530100              Professional Contract 8,488.02 363,412.00
2601 Streets Impact - East 2601-850-0000-24001-530100              Professional Contract 8,901.50 482,302.00

FUND TOTAL 17,389.52
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,053,912.19

5000 Water                5000-000-0000-00000-110100              Accounts Receivable  178.78
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            62,810.52 924,445.34
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             4,568.55 158,319.49
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-520110              Supplies - Chlorine  13,946.05 75,781.91
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 138,431.32 450,803.55
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     25,968.65 29,007.40
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     659.02 179.50

FUND TOTAL 246,562.89
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,053,912.19

5100 Sewer                5100-000-0000-00000-110100              Accounts Receivable  101.68
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-500360              Uniform Allowance    198.83 1,302.70
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            178,530.06 -52,536.12
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             55.94 230,139.27
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520110              Supplies - Chlorine  16,094.31 52,019.66
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,526.15 196,045.61
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     1.16 35,671.00

FUND TOTAL 196,508.13
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,053,912.19

6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             2,353.69 74,530.65
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520130              Supplies - CNG       1,396.36 4,883.41
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 75.57 113,988.35
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     69.55 -821.68

FUND TOTAL 3,895.17
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,053,912.19

7102 Kings Area Rural Tran 7102-900-0000-00000-590200              Custodial Disbursemen 140.00 -1,410.00

FUND TOTAL 140.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,053,912.19

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 574,247.39
GRAND TOTAL 574,247.39

154

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UqwLQbxqSBNkPe%2FI9xUdBYM6cFlE8cOUTrFr%2FljHypqjGRc%2BShceg9tN7sHp5TTOLp%2F6yDzjLjnrqn0E3Xqlrg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZvBsSi8b%2FfhXaqYlQcz9pGLRwZVgwsT%2BONSug1CN85sW2AYSVO7eZXDlhdGvq9QCGoMbTnw6laNKCdoxTDaZ1Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HD4mHz%2FFQDxdD8%2Fpa4ZI39zhDk2lq29ANTT216Y0P4%2Fg0oLWi9ZD4aE5dCHhM8GUB%2FgvwNVQcWAMf1xx9y32YA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69JPiOm31%2BrX36%2Bk%2FKpJBjjWrR6I2KzA6i2kwgl%2FdOHSja2L8jrTC2C%2B8qs64OGUaPDoCKxEPNKBVFVuWM7SlQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwuJzw8ZS2hvaq29pDQHQLRx8SJPM6y%2FeqzYJFeC%2By1k2UgW9qCHCEBgUkRPL0hPbaEyAjz9VA9Rhs6TcXikeA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vLICTvmRp8uYxQXSIQxA%2BlBuqj1SDBiHFD%2BJYZr0NMOSTh3x%2Fk%2FK%2B2LNEuhZW%2FAOUOCAZrze0aVYXC8t3i7kPw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mcEA8vfSYT%2FzW4erb%2FEEfdILCu7mbb5aXDV7xOqcHWAjoga2lPhG5TikoF%2BPJuOLJ7BfLSLu%2BFNXYWdI%2BJIG8w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PA2GHEpOMSq0iigJPsGjSj6P8UX%2Bnl%2B6KXolHLA%2FsI5IEBHnbtzpmAyMokKganbfTBTyw%2F%2BziXhZFo9EWzXEAg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y4C%2Fh%2Fo9U%2BNTLruCic9opd2RDe%2BiBSb%2BxVSLiZjASVRyYwwgCYVv53Xis4CrLV1rq9L4kvMfpsauvfcT%2FW2CwQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xplfpHedrSXpEnZniXehIds99UefKn0r%2FMqrM%2BVYmnFUZgtdkdRsDeTLU%2BRePjTVJaSi%2FwifpXkMqG0V7FzjUg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5DILRtCEJISpfRwXPUrgppYmi0ECIiGFR%2F0yCZ1MB%2BnV7CRAcEqbp2x0GHZQPxxPtt1ZzBrfWuawwvQY8TLnQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3srOXKKehRrThWg0hIFC1YYfTd7EmoKgJJuX04apmbUesA%2BnyrtAuuWiPVlTBtDx9PZLyc4FtWbvurOiLPciuA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sCA2foWDRn34wmTDOIXenE089QnT2eVEWWfevgaXf31Y3PDDcvgCpROqsV%2FVCg84nybj%2FMLabsR4GJrksOLedQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D4Vq3AfYDjDZLHGWu0Q0%2FZLz2vkDocIYbAI%2F8%2Fadaeo34%2FG5sNYx3k2vqdlTrqlRhf%2BaG5bFT%2BZxcUXpHXiIoA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SGgfpY6GUp%2FrTrVCUwn0jTCyYXP%2Bd3CXZgEaVAlJpS3zII6TFK1YXuHV%2BQCCXg6JPkNvjOwmptd2rmJHjxYRhw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dep7BgsC5tSZIkRVQRXCFI%2FZTtZu3%2BdcwWiqMlbr1f7uFnK%2F9aJl%2B69WZ0vDZzGGscPjsmFf2%2BsJ%2FEjat8UzPw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jX8pd4MEkaVwBd1LF04WCDtcqGRT3AKTRFiHUZzLne3KrmYwTEkwNpowWxB%2BoqYu7ur%2BjSMBMnyYgxEJnk87w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BXQd3KdoS80VF15VqXIa%2B7Wui9%2B0vVtrrdoxjYkowl4PCCBYYdfnG6WzwL7lmxjhZSsDw16XkTyL%2FQvCF%2FQ6w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbywFvBgjb%2F178UviLZp%2BMiedfRiyWSLmdAjd6qX8%2Fgpj9DfkAAvO2VIcr9o3nHyBIXBdq0Qkayd%2Fg4QwWq%2BxA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=36eDQx%2BMOKl9iCLG4%2BVGgHHAaXsULMdc2ereakjV6LGsUIaLE%2B9VKOYD258rtqUpN%2FxkV6Il9CronVnfhD0ljQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kA55TVgznBlNU80wjkrBjJTGIHKljz1TY%2BRy977TKp3iQAXncCrB92rMB20a44ssH7Npe8BDOoK5TBcpoe5FIQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/14/2025 12:05:45
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041425 04/14/2025
DUE DATE: 04/14/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 04/09/2025 7453 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-840-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 405.00
405.00

CHECK TOTAL 405.00

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 04/09/2025 7461 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  60.00
2 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  60.00
3 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  218.11
4 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  69.08
5 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  48.02

455.21
CHECK TOTAL 455.21

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 04/09/2025 7461 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  64.32
2 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  79.87
3 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  201.59
4 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  36.66
5 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  36.18
6 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  11.79
7 1000-830-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 75.00
8 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  49.48
9 1000-830-0000-00000-510160                             Print Pub 115.00

10 1000-830-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 37.55
11 1000-830-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 83.87
12 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  99.98

891.29
CHECK TOTAL 891.29

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 655     INV 03/17/2025 7461 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  515.62
515.62

CHECK TOTAL 515.62

155

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7pddXrB63dhckxDJsQE98QNjzennhS7rVW5%2FnpAhAQ0ChT8fj77KiNJQJ5jhNKol
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7pddXrB63dhckxDJsQE98QNjzennhS7rVW5%2FnpAhAQ0ChT8fj77KiNJQJ5jhNKol
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LOFlwtSBR%2B98cLy8HNG%2FTUbKY8dXY33Tg1ks%2BPX32po%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=InozQxrCj9tpPJ2iNXYU6M6WMUhdN5WzvOqwOfhg8mBjG4G4r%2F1H6y4V%2BGjf%2FBbT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wIsonJYZyeUPM4Sx5krIfouc7mZdyUAOlhJx2gYcYPBFK6fGU0Lq0xhiU%2FWOxTO2yo3Ao2Ax95fGiS3zkduwow%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EUynOIjiJHZl8j6F943Ph638oJEzRJrfIUh9uSKq47C5z0cQ7DxxLCqGGn9DgQcm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EUynOIjiJHZl8j6F943Ph638oJEzRJrfIUh9uSKq47C5z0cQ7DxxLCqGGn9DgQcm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYuceWb441BSEKR%2B5HFKACtJl%2F%2B5MlZDf3KF16%2B5zko%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zdny%2FBQVZY4kkGVQczB200Ns3v1TYr5NEwIdoY7WTlBWk7UrmgTVECFlIM51j2KE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nlXx33lyl%2BAqBichb44vziuleGgJUnGV%2BVmxM9ITiHdeBZC91iUsHszs8Xd3vRcdpqJbqorj8uX8yWqPSj4pPg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kglKOfH90L1%2BAnrgnYzQIGly8efpmXyqnhEyIohnGF7cRsAcAX831b2egVLBAYuraz8N384ZHX68hVWD%2F8v%2Fdg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zhopqM%2FVK%2BQ3Ey6gu7S7V77oXXeGoLIaZCmXLzf5pTV13RmR8QMtR2CdhvfySW%2FGF7QJlc9HFOQLulvWILyy%2FQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bkmU%2FqJM5cEjOCIbNJCuLoPvTQfpVruwnnUqjp3rJHe1MC9XYaDGifAm9hN2ZvmCbbyiCxJOe7%2B7mRj3BVy4UQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=90BOpYKY%2BY%2B4gtAbsjLtqOpuHQH1R7UxfaDk%2BDYpfmiPuzISOmYC%2BodOrZ8YX6lD8kOc8Xi%2B3lW8isr2lLpt6w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jf8%2B4b2zyXvFotKqCbBb45LTGLc9s55GuS8oZEi7pQ%2BdU6N6LLo4KpAu7AjO4ToH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jf8%2B4b2zyXvFotKqCbBb45LTGLc9s55GuS8oZEi7pQ%2BdU6N6LLo4KpAu7AjO4ToH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPXSu9mxVotqKcjetUesK6JbJlKjvECumngu2BML6pk%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H3OqbYomcMqsRtFJkAwaTmYw7di2f98yUSU2dKaELXNhNQNzWboJzYcP3ezEqDGc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4rqgglZN5422jLCH24MychC%2Fs7OAfR43WTlF8axDn0nhqqDH0FJloKJtSoQNpkRV6fSdEo0PZzt2qnoJyCWhA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bD2rznV2Zyecx0zjy9m5xRqYIGj8sqX2Xxz%2BdwJFO0ehg2feFFSAR9fgTM0UKBzosPBDAj0j0dA9GTzqcw6M2g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hNO48k9%2FAk75QFfireMBXuTs0eiltoTzQhuJJkIWVVozea9kRRl2uVcFvfkkCR1Hl7z9beRCNaocm4%2BKthsz8A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XlXTSx%2Fl8QGcCaJyQ7N8oF9U%2BDccIwDs4KfN4FYrLl%2Fn2bwRPczgHlVihf6YEqPkszgLKa8HztIwtIfKes0EfA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TFsF0zMOlQiyafKW3Q6PP2i1OTwdIoMAjX0nZZoMWi6LP%2FCOCUhQnd1fdPif394Ca5YmglwWiqRz%2Bwux7%2BaBqQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UcsRw7QlybdvXT%2FmqM7FShUWqE18Oiw4FvcmnRK0QHdqRyboJhQ5MJFGLDpI3wGFP6rDbGV%2FLqZMdsANJ7d3sQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3sgnjtTWlhCWrJvka77k2QlGpq1UeH2ymcZhDxYlvK9iw34CcaRRMMVBiBjeOMnAQq1L2334EoimD0SUoHxYg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g7pUu0bGB7onNSIGuZKRRKeX2HQLJZOns531J0i%2FcQz6Pd9alJoGNJNguBt1ke2t%2BNJBKxCUeV9bXVDbSmWTOw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cSzPyHgX04AGvRCv6FhVLjBDFgPYhqzJyR3mOfG%2FMhraZ5F8zdMIyvykwFRzrjRkZoBONxGZ4hlgJ%2FQ%2BBK0zxQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fC2i36JyoyYtl%2BgnXa%2FqdIUycbG6HcJqdotjjZu%2BURudCHP%2FFgAXBlx9fZnMT5g1sELSZyshNLj5hnusojJUhg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHxgNRAvQC5HG76mAsqJMWRCLjY%2BYeqEsvgpZsQlu%2F3N14WkZhI5D3aVCGLeALK5nE7pTP7hvCMXAAqQFkOY4Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yg%2BcHNTr4k8JnrJN3lgjAgz%2B1g%2BrJEmOuv94YsjMsc9SkSDfy90WZK0g7w73GeCXh900ovionaKp2%2FXMqyWaIg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SNAKsC64Q%2Fb0pmaXy%2Bu39gx7pXAcYKMbGhX%2BEEwOI7NOHGz2aA1b0dcjnURb6zCY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SNAKsC64Q%2Fb0pmaXy%2Bu39gx7pXAcYKMbGhX%2BEEwOI7NOHGz2aA1b0dcjnURb6zCY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FLICQgti2WavSFFEKdXjb%2Bb%2Bmrf%2FkiXEyznxayL8p9Kl5Ik%2FTfNGdfj9DM5NN7Zb
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JVJCrDLKi5YCUb4ucXcCjHjYbgnlTT5HJXWAlTLHNcaTTnbAdRHPzDTNbE%2F3kpgJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s1nV%2BM41B6CJhsvTcpVJLJXYEuaihupam1S%2FulCAs4taI%2Fu0sDrWe%2FSMIys7gTU1Tc6pJOT2S9LGj65AXAPegg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/14/2025 12:05:45
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041425 04/14/2025
DUE DATE: 04/14/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 03/17/2025 7461 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  250.00
2 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  41.73
3 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 14.00
4 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  19.00

324.73
CHECK TOTAL 324.73

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 04/09/2025 7461 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  38.42
2 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  222.28
3 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  74.04

334.74
CHECK TOTAL 334.74

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 569     INV 04/09/2025 7461 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  1,157.95
1,157.95

CHECK TOTAL 1,157.95

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 659     INV 04/09/2025 7917 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  643.75
643.75

CHECK TOTAL 643.75

156

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUsJ2sn0pzrQZH4Y%2FBueMl6js2bux6zWxUewmXIr3xfdLu4GyFBlD6oVr45eRUQj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUsJ2sn0pzrQZH4Y%2FBueMl6js2bux6zWxUewmXIr3xfdLu4GyFBlD6oVr45eRUQj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZClP2XewZHN64DTlNkH5zSrhOaW2guLqT8qiBhS%2F2k%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QEzCEwKdOPjACTSWegxzXdwD51mWBXkMUBsBi5CI9mGsqZvszdmbVsskYFvIz7st
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M1MQx8s6bvA4A0bOJmVc22Tl7CgGWCv18bg%2F%2Bb0twLrp2CIjozYvH5ued9VlTN1nTUA74AJC0iPKKL%2F9JPGWTA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3c8On6dCEfuo%2Bjp3zv%2FZXQSQcuOXnb56Bk2Z8T%2Ffez1ImNdM%2BoPg%2F9fUZISqu3Ul%2FVjcOknZrQN1m%2BF4SVvijA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tnzYZ2bKuI7nls1Tx1GJbutx8aj5qmK7PaH8LSq0T1L8D8oA9hn6x4VqEijb%2BGIF%2BFEY%2FcOMaa91idqdOvidVg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MUaqYdQr5PsqUAoH3qUfxJPhp44xez5HfC8pUJWfX8CNCLFR%2FtMfti5KmspwrSsvIG6EErxVRRPNxOhfdruUqw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7SAOroTu1sPnTsOUyF1R9cnKuSjuUhJg7fbMqCsY%2BrfFKtRXNgLTaVqUSq4pIq4C
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7SAOroTu1sPnTsOUyF1R9cnKuSjuUhJg7fbMqCsY%2BrfFKtRXNgLTaVqUSq4pIq4C
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V5TkqjWuKapPjF9IixzUfewBH8pG0pYBnU6KoObOz4w%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pPXU1Tydc3pP2XKnCtGTU%2F7yBrMZuivB3b6DVOzxJXjmHco%2BdFzSMpeEWWWFpsR0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PKuM8hMa1OH2oOVXwe8Qk1qodPxFIk3PEG5oEGLaxp%2BFR4tMXg7U1yzy5cQbZgRqR04Zy%2BhDlrNIJSdt86kQnA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jPXdZur7FuNI2vBaiRQdn8ar%2BVKW0V9hriRx9N%2FIAMnkdJ8RATH3PjaAE8e6A64nPSspl%2B1qaaxhaB%2FnJ8OTgQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nRuEWUhNSSQzFwulKDjK5szF4WFEc56cK21wpIXQEYr4MMnb2L1XrehpnzIcQXMQ1xRd6T%2B9TPmm2gDxfsSmdA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shZGnc%2FoscX%2FD97AvB6d6gNGIoT5cEJFTzVGeFBGi0whPaNDpZsmEmCmeEkSKGBW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shZGnc%2FoscX%2FD97AvB6d6gNGIoT5cEJFTzVGeFBGi0whPaNDpZsmEmCmeEkSKGBW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LuyY%2Fjou4gFU7md7Sv%2FPxX%2FlPDtIvJHfpJy%2FEp2f5dGffdOlkFfdSfpKMQD07Udi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHxkdkrQ3Yrpfosh9e%2Bw%2FgDZ3RUtRLj2TWcuwtYNdq0Dvbv0nvGWIkeZHr%2FlrlX0
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=78GOuyQqGr%2FkqZKRP%2Bh6%2FHCUdSCRHcSZok3ypcB1HIasY4nleoB6f%2Fhgrdiyp8CK6RJwcU8D8lLr%2Bs%2BAqLo2hg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fP0Ksk%2BGlAIusJ2HxQgOqtdMC6IVWHnMSbt36QaxtD61oyp4daM2a7GPFoo3OPNv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fP0Ksk%2BGlAIusJ2HxQgOqtdMC6IVWHnMSbt36QaxtD61oyp4daM2a7GPFoo3OPNv
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s7ETV23IOV6GI3rOpLvwut5j%2BHeuVmzkbIsIelOgeDioqFS5Vv2r0W0bAeleXEO5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPqk8wbFV5FF1QaDpfD4aFpz57Cr8NEBGtgqcfwFJYjGyXmhaAb%2FlKvSnw%2FEKfpF
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1TkXYA2XF6GsXbArDubVaF7rBdz65X63Dsurenohy99t5BDtQ%2FO%2BCzmiz4dO4bp5BmLKjUMfe0uEAWdG0ZJRKQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/14/2025 12:05:45
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

3Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041425 04/14/2025
DUE DATE: 04/14/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 04/09/2025 7461 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  60.05
2 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -24.33
3 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -24.33
4 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  -46.81
5 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  46.81
6 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  70.29
7 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  62.77
8 1000-830-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  45.36
9 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  75.00

10 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  73.45
11 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  16.00
12 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  120.00

474.26
CHECK TOTAL 474.26

157

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8V1TjgP6EsoxlR19W8TH2NAT4fSP7JbUP8AJDqbwoBt3xg7qnO%2FiWbwclgfq4oLX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8V1TjgP6EsoxlR19W8TH2NAT4fSP7JbUP8AJDqbwoBt3xg7qnO%2FiWbwclgfq4oLX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8rmgfMJtPOvBT8z2c1Rnn4xzWgoW%2BGNMgSh7TO30SE%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PvzbXeemr3D27CnpZvRGe4Uu4tivuG4CapbBUrobMZW8NGjpc8USrW%2BuCJgTMNEG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4R0TDkECipe%2FJf0K3%2BrkfYjY0duoORDCFYAdpGK6FaFW4UAVS5qZbQUmGzr8LJBhbyfuuFm7mvzMMqAzOUVdJA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PbSZ9Jw3yqG3E%2FacH2fheuHAR8IP1s8DTA2bSsW4kkBJJ5XWuEY85BvQB4ZT18Pvi19JqbU7U3JPL2Fue2KjJg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=scx9e40sy7jV0aql279iGfiotUjoRNGjMusuaAnsniLvtbP7s9TLXshYExS5pi1Fuem15BAKKEjodhSCR%2BKWBw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8mMuEXxOkkvNho7%2FuOib2rTudHTDD8RwyB9WDful%2FRpsyOur8%2Bymyp0KsTA3d0%2FX7GhV1a7BgZhGL0s9pVacZQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RgM2qecN8HNrD0huxscfSN6CLR77xpGdgJak946heca1BVpztjqflRjh443ueBd8CXXSAItgixRieam7GAclkg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f6OjowlikJJ7jGN4iVkWDaW2%2BtVZ0dN6VeV%2BE9BgI%2FE024fhMxxyyhZVT8w%2FYiD4rluOYYspxSzace1UAMbDPw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=447kEW5UMRM%2FWiH5Pz%2FXPbs4rPfxantELfb60lD9DxBIdGNU07ej50M5tIlwDptZE2vV2HjdvxN9NlpCkblwEg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sdn4oEj0YmqNJSy8ftd07ZhrfdTnMeMmJUBECDQJ2dfNjQBIvFj%2BXQrIplId4f84ySLaOVYSZvf7YAEhcc3cKg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qPFXMEZISa4WGTIKK%2FUFiZMJSHcUwDjAI3As6QlqZExCx%2BSM7iRBdvp%2FQadtvNufpBv%2B%2BP7f%2FkKzO2YkloytnQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WCzb7IuDoe0EsN4xhUwY%2FVGFOHT7fAYtOpsbrCfL98eh3qxiOmgXsy4uxKqq7%2Fzs2WOrp3RjeZKTTHaVg6Mv1w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PYyxqPhI7jG1SwCeboyfqUd3bLGd69ZiP86qLQnRzJutzsZpMVVtf4nNqWyHaPkaEAMjl8k80ffGff6gbexWWw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=42ECwopDIOaKe5j%2Beg3UJEDAgDqmJaBhxwxwqeduEntKvA6zKe9%2FiEvTILYvGgf3RlEqcBGBQGolA7zYfVBOZQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/14/2025 12:05:45
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

4Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041425 04/14/2025
DUE DATE: 04/14/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 04/09/2025 7487 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  64.34
2 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  187.68
3 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  47.18
4 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1.50
5 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1.50
6 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1.50
7 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1.50
8 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1.50
9 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1.50

10 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  13.93
11 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  47.16
12 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  28.95
13 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  278.80
14 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  257.35
15 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  441.68
16 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  107.22
17 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  459.08
18 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  237.58
19 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  44.99
20 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  165.30
21 1000-850-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  19.29
22 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1.50
23 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1.50
24 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1.50
25 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1.50
26 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1.50
27 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1.50
28 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1.50
29 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  96.48
30 1000-825-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  36.41

2,552.92
CHECK TOTAL 2,552.92

158

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DtmrglYkjkOPW5cyw%2FQGcRjg1qgrkELJ4UcIhig6tCIe7ok8Zp%2FH%2FPrJz%2BKDG7Gq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DtmrglYkjkOPW5cyw%2FQGcRjg1qgrkELJ4UcIhig6tCIe7ok8Zp%2FH%2FPrJz%2BKDG7Gq
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jbqYzkVRA05yRrXfM3BqnAu1iCfo9DH6%2FaZ2ESwPhBA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GbVaQCZibq6B6DkEc7ye4X71SLeR4SYs7zvtAqcIUWRdDYkknyRQ%2B0pcwq2FsfRR
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oRmUY5kHGCtMbgzz%2FaPMHStOPky2TlwKHa8C4UdJCMXmJbqUlRW%2BNkc6Dl3FMTQ3kmqSdsrNJB%2FC7qW7aLXRIw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8be34npuE%2BRI49YXmg9gZ778txtfbsIiDRJAI10GSZK4Q8vK28aavzz9M5ImKbpLP%2F69mEMU1i1DU4bYtRNqw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rCfqYbOkUP8fqISMFB8tbHcnFQkGYTJBIZyZwxt8cwyqB7Me0jl0qNCmrj8tdGYZS8qgF49fAkCVvfS%2FVb1r9w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYYxjwvEW5xYR2Ze8ZvIppAC9W4UJmAwnU3HHBUqiTEa4U5m3fCW273cPBYS2EkkNGjhoMoSt95lKmK%2FBndjsQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qd6fczfAYy6dsEck%2FRWjhxAhlOLiPri6rKQtTJlAdvplQ%2FrE5pm%2BJ%2BsHn7sujD3iXB9XA29klI8Z8zt%2FGa2q8Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k0t5x3mwRsXz%2F1XGTckkcQt27KEOZ2xxgaArt%2BWvLkzgDzNcC%2FS7ZNT3laEd%2B1i2NBWDMmLeYSQ%2FiGkjp6mKqQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oms5Bm47KAI1qobGx8FcXF5SyIQjuiBRcuuzjI1ieJ3qgGmfWQbkPFJ2MVUcbmk0pgiYaMU9Dau1Bz2uO9H0Sw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQXMSMI5Vpgo2M%2FK6R%2F8H5zFK%2FgRSn2ClNWt%2FU5LTalf2wc21xDYlOX6sTFY0e%2FIFYXofUQ50uDAZR1mOWWKZg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S3RI71AMkPGhaPA9kmA3K4Nd8BC%2FL0mltymtdO%2F0G7gizpUd3T%2FtTbdlxlf%2FgZYBapQn9yveBR6sNAMUAzucgw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EZb0uOHJxD04ovMStKYrS14Phz1iDh1%2BDuiQLN6%2By0j2uL1pALdj7AYpSDV%2FatzjMyc5DiqCaufztuMNHeDx5g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q29pT7A8d7URqnTBD5h8FTJS2TyCeiyCON6hUREflKf2SgIKRkmur%2Fvk9GYBZBvS3v4L3Hvci7ayogVP6IKamQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OgfQZy4TBIc1k7arYljjvfx6sZZcr7XMVD%2Fp0Qfqx0fCHEPKTl3OZ62shWhNmMh1gzROQq8BsKMyAPyH5Y0KHQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vCCL8ltzo%2BX1V5wqzENwuGhMXZxj8ZNvuWAh7r%2FtaeXeDUtVoyonHhV7F7xGlhWSxJLUavXStJnRB3jdRG8GfQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xnvmqTzvpHmiudliKd%2FGgXW1u2E9jcZG4GSjARDca7t4lAaorjD7Ml6Hq8nO2rAXbBdJNWnaceXOpdGcdP%2FShg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2FYUBROGax8SSGAu5dDXsJSz2dUMXeHq1LGeumNfpNYdZrP4gnTl67%2Flni6m2XZXKyFs2WidimXtR0EvhuSBqA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CtQDEbJit5wIsvTWcRPRUvLtVGiuflXN%2BnW8AS6aOVmAAhxFYo9v37YIJTv92KA7oaM33Rz8GeJA0k1qsI8KeQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2Bhgr0PyS51zD152dXzi923OVgMP5CM1tHiO%2FFcUuUV37ejsQfVKCoWNFfo5mrZNqHZyz8W7DYZxOkF3oyXddw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hTXmiXjE%2Fp9776pXYq8AQP1ZjNk%2F84hZuV0mFVZqy2AD%2BHA7vGj2WK6w4bgsYnBPAednpNWNJ8qOXuXyXEVbmw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8egXjXZtepmXme68VmbkBMcu8h7Pc%2BNi58EjZgYcUeTap2VmrOryptsB8ecfAigsXrOvLlwspWwkocsAAO6XuA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7nsujl%2FjFn46H5RY6x5Wqt%2FN42QfzPP%2BWPfwqeyQBKkR%2ByoX%2BzLatNt%2Be8OlMdaGTcenZ%2BZKsIkdW1%2BzfVDDqQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mzwDoFl62ypeykeNDeG%2BzPMA4HJAdM30mm4qteFKANAaA66Zf4ztjqZcNEiUfLq2Axx0WxsQhyvElunFs29rsQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tUuyq7cJxLtZdb0RlW2KdIotDaHyh6YNRP4ySBbNgxYF39T66EnP2ds8kqh0rqAAzwUAj2KzSmaZ8Zni%2BXv6bQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ga9WMqPmB1FRbN9H5VQIkyZ9sbD1hs%2FRWpJxmsInSNx0K8e%2BZNg%2Bci52MHfoB%2FwxuLS9gi5YEaLGIBS3yhNlQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmtXzTqXrH5vhlZ8WI3%2F7PGsa%2BXOBQqoKhixlcKpsv5Nv1JdFt34FTZ2%2BIimvpmSzd60XyWdl%2BM2qTTN40eJLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GI0%2FxqCqt89qdif%2FvIw26dOYVUEbTxsuA1WNQPoc8Ps4379fFVQ3ALyXgYsuI41jt8THJY2uGoMnIwp4OzNZjQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eswQGlsneEDwo8%2FBmwixsPhtACbiHWdUBtQIJlA2hthAnPR9U1i0aOxtI5Dw19hpD0pjleuSXbRk1qKEbmzjCg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NJ%2Bu4l9UWMPhIdPR8vI%2BlQp0swKnrlLx0AHrlrhgRw94cLHvwBRhBPLxAvdjg7KxrqcrHYblXpRm%2BJCSDLLBvw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yMcVgVUxvWTTdcjYbL9EMjja%2Bq9ek7Z%2FEqX%2Bc%2Bfv27tzcE0Drc2x5GPCIjeJPiIYb9frMmhU71rXCt1qDrZzOQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TrjMls9o5PL2GPD6UYiK4ekMcGpCrAcsXuSFuPiC5NRvixtUsKoAhcwcUxoh%2FAlFXnRbdCTgj3Brk8xp6gAISA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WEUdSs3ppNEX8569EQ6FeAhjb7%2By%2F7RJNF2araUHRa1ItXaQHm0N8h2aG%2FNSvn5IGWzof%2BmsBCSewuLM42wiww%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/14/2025 12:05:45
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

5Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041425 04/14/2025
DUE DATE: 04/14/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 04/09/2025 7495 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  126.25
2 1000-835-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 82.00
3 1000-835-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 82.00

290.25
CHECK TOTAL 290.25

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 04/09/2025 7511 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  80.43
2 6000-890-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  229.26

309.69
CHECK TOTAL 309.69

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 04/09/2025 7537 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  94.14
2 5200-880-0000-00000-510160                             Print Pub 499.21
3 6000-890-0000-00000-520120                             Sup Fuel  68.92

662.27
CHECK TOTAL 662.27

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 04/09/2025 7545 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 43.85
2 5000-870-0000-00000-510130                             Utiltiies 19.20
3 5100-885-0000-00000-510150                             Training  269.50
4 5100-885-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 239.00
5 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  461.27
6 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  155.92

1,188.74
CHECK TOTAL 1,188.74

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 570     INV 04/09/2025 7545 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  508.87
508.87

159

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WnIM2ptbl7z5Xg%2FKZuTax8HM3I23E6cLHbwh7Rz04rFQAH7g4Fk%2Bg50Qv%2BBIzgiB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WnIM2ptbl7z5Xg%2FKZuTax8HM3I23E6cLHbwh7Rz04rFQAH7g4Fk%2Bg50Qv%2BBIzgiB
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7r9i3bs2qrEos07dIO3i9xFfyTW5iwrZL7Vr%2Fs1epc4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCAsNwz81q9XQc3C0pY70Yyb4CKzR1xEg9OZmZLJoyF6RNvkddu6W%2FcLxjZ7RDeK
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3wwmw0hvPdZ6ZyAwB5gBaHkI5i8lD3pOgAh088UPq0YfPJK85uhrd7YpXLrIjanPeKeZRTQ0SdZVkGdDCnI%2BiQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UgNRzu50Yq6ylTVjraQp4W%2BGtY6NPRkcijJe7r4JtWhe%2FruznyGXfq5QaaxgneeiZeRECiUsqEFXroeElyhQZg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTrK%2Fj5RTnxsK58DH%2Fv6IbFGbe24i7EisX7AiT3NUK8VWPRreHjsqPVsukE7Yu3nHWGZfQaepiP0txs5ciR8mQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iXVwQhJKuWxTife8NpCDhadw1gOF%2BNhpB0zKkjTKpmMUdMNTBM5AYOxFhTFPUELJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iXVwQhJKuWxTife8NpCDhadw1gOF%2BNhpB0zKkjTKpmMUdMNTBM5AYOxFhTFPUELJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ls%2Fgctk2WsxyZqein8AArC%2FpDx5dxZGacI8XWNCzxX8%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRfiI6l15B9%2F0VtxzTCWJ91v22gpaFoHp8aa8M9h2eCAWUOiWOddkd7ub4atXZ6q
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7FWobbmHPCMrET5fmOCRKwrBhTOzDtUBUKJv%2BM3gWZ5VBniuA6N%2B9qy7CQVCvfh%2FxpZd%2BSIArBuU9RExHvM3NQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2KsbKCfTfHzfWk7uG4rpxpXQ6%2FUSwNisXXm4P%2BOwem8Doz6haj2xyXLoksx%2BMqBQGjQ6yg1ChUVvBi2fVaPXLA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbWFXlH0gAgxmbtw6BtdWy1%2Fmni0CyD4oEj1j%2FEuMec5bURmC6bXzMWBtBhsAjgm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbWFXlH0gAgxmbtw6BtdWy1%2Fmni0CyD4oEj1j%2FEuMec5bURmC6bXzMWBtBhsAjgm
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dV47jZ7E21v5gaqjppxUgE57hmzx5sdsuhdcbOH54UY%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=100X9FqcYHzaduRpqBYez0MPVcP2kUXX6sJwS6gT6V3PeE7k7T1Pd%2BsXU%2FQUxu%2Bi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qg7mR6uNZzVmMLR2lNqZ1VhxXHFxXY%2FJ5UDQ9PSkpQF4m3DrR1zTNq50dISk%2FhdFTj%2BUiZNaP9Kd3nbIC5gyLA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KLct3lQiPuL4T8PTnsCD7K4LtcSj%2B%2FfLESmRq6ZbKFtLdhb6D1bhYynNU6osFULRpySSpJ7zKGwYsI2ef5VIpg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ml2YhP3RghWTWfgvrh7zEIpWVmBHv91aZKJbAM%2FGC4x3OjVE%2BWKFdj2iCGAJ%2B4SZ%2FgAHoEKgd%2Bbr%2Bk73fzrKJQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qEjd1qmQsLBRPzq0wYIeaA1Di4wbSnHK5jm6ESlatYgWIodEt7VVXX4%2BURBAIepI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qEjd1qmQsLBRPzq0wYIeaA1Di4wbSnHK5jm6ESlatYgWIodEt7VVXX4%2BURBAIepI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5OtszFmsj8KuaPpCnG7ygCtmnvZO3Fo1ZITivUDxX8Y%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I2dz36PvzSCz2vIITGikuJ9XWo%2F%2F8BkuKNPOQFj3ZvReQOSbfuog%2BRrEXX8rUK%2BA
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3E3dVKhMI2CIqALFQzJV5nRjgm6Qn6dUoKwNDYwWh%2FTyqsRbBttoOwtQs%2FVcgwj8oA2BBjfuNjPJfwdsvQI0Zg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pnLSyk7OY7UHWVh6sjGwVPoNIpzkZQMIL8zM0WWJ%2FevHT2XBZt0plYsoJaWYpBbKbPLwgjxhPD3e57rABtgnug%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F6PdMEXMg%2Fc8Mfnjxi%2FVXEv8iW%2B%2BZdC9EzPtRwU8RYSqxyhklGNIlAbAu1Yl5TtK8lD7%2BwufkGuer%2FJbt7cTOg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aIyKNsx2ZhNEMC3FFBR81yXp7bsJ%2BhGTpGAnEp2SQFTvSbSDwUNEJy04T2POPcfeyXVp1fGibvSJcYYfXj8wjw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gdFJHqnznbMc%2F0jYeRO8EOydG15Pa6pvC28YJZSVYeCCwn0C1kjObB3UOQDjTnNSBoQeskHds%2F35BtoI952nzw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z7Q%2BPafUb4JiAFGRA6bAxreqZ5ktR1pwYA%2FTLJNHN%2Fcy%2BNSG7JoXoUVokNuA9ueqTLt0i7Tg0yx8eukmrBVn2A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ehiCz6CTMBBYGXsDmLUbBbJhdYMHQlL%2BQS06UHk%2F3pehxu%2B6h9greGKZvP5Ykbx7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ehiCz6CTMBBYGXsDmLUbBbJhdYMHQlL%2BQS06UHk%2F3pehxu%2B6h9greGKZvP5Ykbx7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MjbTex%2BTUcKYET7CxsDtF2PrTBig1POg1cju%2BrtYpyOaaeG2%2F6w36UqbDhDPNmSd
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RfrKvUc9s0e9qOJ3yZMGfDT%2BuooxXiG4rTjeVpgBysSNP8hGSpu5lu%2FM1tDD4Aq8
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KOJsnsJvz6khO3hiDqc%2Fu07zbgXz9tfXh4qfPb4q2k3QCTRWDRzPWa%2B1KJrtIxQgn7dmBCgZsFKzICv3Bbhk4A%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/14/2025 12:05:45
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

6Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041425 04/14/2025
DUE DATE: 04/14/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CHECK TOTAL 508.87

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 567     INV 03/17/2025 7545 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-530120                             Rent & Lea 2,480.63
2,480.63

CHECK TOTAL 2,480.63

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 04/09/2025 7438 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  45.95
45.95

CHECK TOTAL 45.95

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 04/09/2025 7438 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-800-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 12.00
2 1000-805-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 12.00
3 1000-815-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 12.00
4 1000-845-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 67.88

103.88
CHECK TOTAL 103.88

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 04/09/2025 7438 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  39.47
2 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  49.73
3 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  59.41
4 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  59.41
5 1000-855-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 10.00

218.02
CHECK TOTAL 218.02

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 553     INV 04/09/2025 7438 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  774.83
774.83

CHECK TOTAL 774.83

160

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HFYR4ry3JX9hapgg5Z7qJqyCh1xDYXwKoQSETuYBnGqoy9Q6i2b5uWvCoXkRFA2T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HFYR4ry3JX9hapgg5Z7qJqyCh1xDYXwKoQSETuYBnGqoy9Q6i2b5uWvCoXkRFA2T
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VM3CHG8xyRDHeZSn3iAfEYvD4cCAvT2BmfTczsq%2FVkBOInithzUxo9%2FT08XG%2BSsJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jYpOuHzazn91Bwgy941e1NvXMySRcSbjxznfWqREJe1CeFP2ts0YQ5mMxqSYo3Rj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5uRW50ec3lDRxuakrtZaUd%2FNEzQMqn5t5IfUva%2BnZBcShfYi583TShWvuum6YbiX3bQvzfQu7cd9XefVtNTn0Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2EGGvu66srBbPYXppLDuwsQaLapk%2FwtnV2oJeAtKYhwJypBruHoQPHTqyfJ3vC89
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2EGGvu66srBbPYXppLDuwsQaLapk%2FwtnV2oJeAtKYhwJypBruHoQPHTqyfJ3vC89
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BfE770iVVQBuD9UIOFdHgXSU7gnEYMbJk4FvtJdxXkQ%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fI05NATboivgKDAwX4b%2F%2F6R4X8apaGOhqCFbjhnZQk2ZHjujQMLqIGpCmoAJlqtP
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gy1dltNq2HZAPhQT7Ir7GjDgLsvMrgt%2BobH9i2sZxyokXd%2BAyYdDMQPgCYwl5hGIi0unEChpHo2brOCeA%2BRxTw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZkBlbQ7PXcGZ6KMtdIGCeX7b8bYqF5v%2Bi%2BmhupAgXp2jUdaziALdBDpMeThl4PM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZkBlbQ7PXcGZ6KMtdIGCeX7b8bYqF5v%2Bi%2BmhupAgXp2jUdaziALdBDpMeThl4PM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJuqiXvSokogZCtUH1ll8OVJ1aIQBp1yD%2FfzlUwTPzs%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2BKpCSV2CVzKiWnoNaRhbHv384L6W%2FfHtY37c3DPuDZV1J2VMHxwJqJGf1ZoeXhr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKVuDFV4sep2QyEEkwkyOjphYZV8zSTlghh%2FnZ%2FUnJRM4HaWRe2lk0jB6gRsHziebGJC5wloUrBaRNB3nE5jLQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yamRoihDUqTccK7q6RFeDb%2FD%2FewrLgKwnoGZRgTijSkwUTfOFW7xBmdmnVXpJsHTVmJ66VbTtdN4QCKWSiFMwQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LYkEID%2F2MF53OIGXXHzUexjYk8FjeYO5ouQYhw1ZOxgqqkA%2B2x%2FVZw401leq%2BkUVx%2B2PGmlXrPmyEZMFj8qgbw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5b00YOaDe79bs3mnW9tikRe0UHYpi8GxMYFOTdBfZm7OFmVftZexFiUo%2FZzwo79fLd0UGU7sbx5XWDEXpIelwg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGv44Zazve5g8vrC9WFtcxt%2FlgkZc9tjC0QcoEgEra497CBT48AY5Y933SnCh%2F97
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGv44Zazve5g8vrC9WFtcxt%2FlgkZc9tjC0QcoEgEra497CBT48AY5Y933SnCh%2F97
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y80SeY0iVbRjw%2FSjDJagQjb0KZaLgV8V1CXJ20gBbq4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cy7l7Vo3RO0rCjO3rZRlyQihdRcoPCvA%2BhmDnR7du%2BuqdrplRhmFv%2BZFBgwT79J7
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wz6pWK8uLfPkISgKFc0nr3tyZ%2F1mJVZD7cCGxDFmPnuiohq9gKWEGPPvA1bj3ec8b6IQklwL7lCCjnHU4DnWjA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n9s1cIBPsLCMrdoyxCeyBMwPr3oPJp%2Bo%2FAktTcO7wu2yKC%2FIMtG3ZIAhxqbRr%2ByLRGL44%2FkmgxZuOKJKxBbwcw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tFJw3gx7CjDkl9PjBTPDlyvO3ENdDAtyvf9Hj5nNesK%2BUaHrDBPyvsZPKDA37Py16lkodNgHHdbrXIKHQkS1bw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3KrPJQF7aPFEZXa9LR83Q%2B8akVE4wIIkcxeKwLqRWHqrYm4dAuFIzzPfUN0rxa5gYZ0G65%2FBcM8hfX%2FljRAkA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gmpzFdLAkr9PBUTQ8BZm7yL75PBjJ4VvhOcf%2Ffd0xsJwUTK%2BXymjzqFFt7N%2FA105hrgUQDh8297eALLGzAP62Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fe%2FKdwNWBtWkKn3ul6F3q7argJR6C1XcRjV%2FRXEGu8Bg4WOSwCMv3lLssS%2BahfaG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fe%2FKdwNWBtWkKn3ul6F3q7argJR6C1XcRjV%2FRXEGu8Bg4WOSwCMv3lLssS%2BahfaG
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lKJ1oUDm0%2Fm2cRdHNRg78PtFCuYDyiYTcuirEzfLEEzZrEH26VvnK9rVWP12TnAT
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKCmzJCRg76LJT%2BliikFvh4UQibSU18XsxAfyPOlqOeRt9c5Ny0XbxhUQWSn2dfx
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uHOI5RbRQTshyy9DBGHdog2pVBvIN2woUmoZGhOOP1sfr4Mvoo1UGi04am0l%2Fa69T6%2Bj74kGKlFwPHBc3llrXg%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/14/2025 12:05:45
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

7Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041425 04/14/2025
DUE DATE: 04/14/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 04/09/2025 7438 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-820-0000-00000-510140                             Meet Dues 23.18
3 1000-860-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  58.63
4 1000-860-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  41.25
5 1000-840-0000-00000-510150                             Training  85.00

208.06
CHECK TOTAL 208.06

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 658     INV 04/09/2025 7438 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-510150                             Training  850.00
850.00

CHECK TOTAL 850.00

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 657     INV 04/09/2025 7438 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-510150                             Training  650.00
650.00

CHECK TOTAL 650.00

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 04/09/2025 7438 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  25.51
2 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  56.00
3 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  399.00
4 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  64.32
5 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  479.76
6 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  248.11
7 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  38.69
8 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  248.61
9 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  95.52

10 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  189.90
11 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  29.95
12 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  122.12

1,997.49
CHECK TOTAL 1,997.49

161

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8FNJ20EKaUh635xTwxP1BxZJWZuF0ikPAdoHcip9%2Fxz%2FPkv32BCqfvNPFKR3NKM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8FNJ20EKaUh635xTwxP1BxZJWZuF0ikPAdoHcip9%2Fxz%2FPkv32BCqfvNPFKR3NKM
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ksCOIq%2BeL1K7wuYIvElxcfferXUd3SUQAR3togtWx94%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9C%2Fd9n%2Fuc1zuL6MCohWDrmc6Ag%2FEibmbQl8%2BPxeWdWEr56Yo%2BQG9KLUVJ1GOj5zg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TuxO0VW%2FYEfGo%2BQqBxPKMsQEZRaqXhCPFggmN3ZPieu18oNg8GSe4qQlMBxAMTirLLUvxN9MdDxgukx6QgZMrA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qx8St3g3ZzvXKnm2nkvtq4ncm71%2BW2coTTT%2BbON9GXlg0Fa0uT%2Bw1k0L25PT2%2FQPQwuFFGhRB099gtXNd2EkZA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ycCPCEtQeGf7KCNoYatQSLPDMAn54DUdFGk01EgErfc6ehy%2BoXje%2BePVvXUJCxOkzcvrYd8hgjaSKKDilEong%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iWhDWrF8ElEIR%2FBq4%2BhkPU1QEk9j%2FY934eXa4kaYkNHm%2BSqMIU3XUfJZGhNr5CVQqCKHWXD8ne%2FQVxPDJqnJAg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cg5U7qDCAbdUaeZcZqXMzNVUmG8mfeOqR5X%2BnmO8OmI5TNzy7%2FQAw3JhmuuoIZov
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cg5U7qDCAbdUaeZcZqXMzNVUmG8mfeOqR5X%2BnmO8OmI5TNzy7%2FQAw3JhmuuoIZov
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ew2C6Ne%2BmyRbXPm2GgBU%2BbHApgkOzrmyzgGnnWH4uHRaUEpLtkUFZm1WqCWPxfyY
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hrv%2BYuWkeoIaUZwoBEguqNNFXIAorwB536buhpcRNdH532Mlm4kPqRcPwkBwOM2l
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AaJQh6wNP512TDkEiB05iVXYZAVvH3HEEtC%2FJRuSjipLvh9yuEAIAMqDB0ugMZRHJcediDPWVw9t8CO63NPuvA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v6pR0ydcD1I5VnCiJkONT9LPXDL3yF27gkTFH3pz5DyJk8G41FmOwiVRaNmyeTU4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v6pR0ydcD1I5VnCiJkONT9LPXDL3yF27gkTFH3pz5DyJk8G41FmOwiVRaNmyeTU4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v59V4qH4bGr6mVjcYdbYaMLNgtTi%2BbXhUspMOTc7M6HFe%2FwvbD6Tph5I2aTl7Pbh
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IrBZSGIVjWS6GDiHix8%2BPEW1ewEFgMAX6HKSt8DpskDyhAsf%2FubgbFiZ1MhdCtUj
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QQ7x4h5NGKVCqlg1WINI%2FHvlnd2NaBWLVHshlnfW8iQy851U08DIkrDJId7g1qLS9mMM96UXKe9CLeLra1MbRQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gWhbJ2%2B6TzaHvtiMBZaeIqVzcN%2FkAB83KdpsKzNnZ7ahddycj3VfvvUX%2BJy9SELW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gWhbJ2%2B6TzaHvtiMBZaeIqVzcN%2FkAB83KdpsKzNnZ7ahddycj3VfvvUX%2BJy9SELW
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R5l1ujN4EwW5VBtQSO6daFY4Oky%2F%2Fqua1LGDqW5wB2I%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HrNe1dZTlAdFK%2BcOrwMi1ML1YM7kjJZGiW73AETnxGep5b8h5FvoVlG3OoMKMog4
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdpcwOt%2BEbTPYVFTNPU1UP%2Ff%2BwciTuiDzJdz9lGi5x4hAtwJAHP95Pp1LuTENJ9L7h07MwIUvw1xMtff%2BBvbdA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jGnMFapE9PEJ1m1TQOXAJZ7qUPdy26Yun4Vc7NZpPCBpYzOU7Tl9WvGwZzv94XU38xHmspmg4fMe9OPUDhk1DA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftfGAKgtOi9rci72tNvVmDnsrnWEP%2BSS1Kn86jgrRvtOcGvpgY8gPt4UsV02MxORQyHoXglKogAeGBRlVlTsmQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iEcUNROmO6umO9I8z7sjBMOVU5EjHVSoj2HhPiGntu0mh53Hc3z%2BF6bpKl0Agdr%2BcDWaXN5213725bTBhPhPZA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YfjBE%2F80rL18J7DfilY2zX4z%2BSRa3typglb9zpWlJgL2GtvVMbR9%2Fef%2FkpqN0W%2F5G6wgpR5Mcfmrb9VzLQ7dDA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1okpmk9CUS68qjsMuoHkTl1j6yy9HhwqyWkgNIRqdic%2BIGfYzeRPYydZ1fYa7J640TUHADjRF%2F0fSvj2Dco9w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vTQ9Fu5jG1L9qGqmvZ82L5mFOqLPJ9N98jLzhrE0Dp%2FVoVk112UEY5vWdK8LHeK5c73J%2BuN4JpPbXHuleibaZQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BgBSecQaQ7IR5lGkxEEItYlLTuqSKZtIoJLI6HUtP5bBbFg9Q5vS59U8zOUnky396uLQ1BSTNxPNgzQ2s7mnJw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKNwyYXfN70RLelvsKFLLQTvCHex%2ByyAncT4J%2BCl4dmLh%2B51e1G6nmxKAJ0I43DoTrg3rKJROhfmAqW%2BY9fn8g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRSJsBhsiHvG9ETF18y5RFvsqoPuGaW4TrGKxsA2HgKmTHaiffREuzh54%2FbG7ItJL1xjWBu2n1mhpxkxfq5HAQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0YU9Gzhh0PfxQLihtVd%2FRBAMwTbD%2FenECSGfr23lTmmc3SVO20iarya0AO80AiGrHD%2BefvY%2BWUv1avxkQNymng%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A14kaREBAjaSCvjFbFmC6TxlZH3kW5jiJ3zAgyY%2BI8N4iQqumXE46r14PhsH3ziGJqhMo7PqB9MHavPo89pkUQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/14/2025 12:05:45
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

8Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041425 04/14/2025
DUE DATE: 04/14/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 574     INV 04/09/2025 7438 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-831-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 2,369.75
2,369.75

CHECK TOTAL 2,369.75

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000         INV 04/09/2025 7446 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-510150                             Training  100.00
2 1000-815-0000-00000-510150                             Training  400.00

500.00
CHECK TOTAL 500.00

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 647     INV 04/09/2025 7446 MAR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-815-0000-00000-510150                             Training  1,421.44
1,421.44

CHECK TOTAL 1,421.44

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 660     INV 04/14/2025 7446 APR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-810-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 63.35
2 1000-815-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 126.69
3 1000-845-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 63.35
4 1000-855-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 63.35
5 1000-860-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 63.34
6 1000-865-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 63.34
7 5000-875-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 63.34
8 6000-890-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 63.34

570.10
CHECK TOTAL 570.10

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 667     INV 03/17/2025 7461 APR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150                             Training  540.52
540.52

CHECK TOTAL 540.52

162

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kLbrG6f%2FxuMfSGeEw9BGgHMmQ9OcOz9xn5jsWZN%2BWdiqTbprlIJhaCrhq24%2BQuih
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kLbrG6f%2FxuMfSGeEw9BGgHMmQ9OcOz9xn5jsWZN%2BWdiqTbprlIJhaCrhq24%2BQuih
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oiiP4XCLaYLlDoHztIdUOytWUmMOqVXvhNppHT4zG0bmy5fO%2F3jU3Q2XSxu%2B8MO5
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQoasyLaJxTgpoo3F%2FWn4TyHdmUL4b0sG71WICwTGJ5vbFzvWkhnBwJby8EuPxpO
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eX46XKEsBAVl3KrwSVxBbKiblYbQOKHzgBoDBQsLv7xW6t5wZcE9txn%2BEBEz7qnmzi0SdYXS%2BmcQEbWeYSuw%2BA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fpyfa3NXlBqiwE7AJbVCyugIanS34y4FEIu%2BQSHx3GmIevS6zQEO05JTZv%2BKafDo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fpyfa3NXlBqiwE7AJbVCyugIanS34y4FEIu%2BQSHx3GmIevS6zQEO05JTZv%2BKafDo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DAN%2Fnt6FGrw2HVqhmMwZMLUBNThw%2Fy%2BdPlhC%2FkcRl9A%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aarnZlIQfI8hGlGXvs1vHDnoj7gzHYXSMTpXRV9xidE836lCT%2BuJmPAb2m3f1eCi
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXOgANI7WTyO5FGxad9bmaXsYi5LxYsNlQ%2FFohu%2FW3yH4dZJCn%2BDkoHINpF9Pt%2BivcY5YWEkVJZZ5GDcrfLvQQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1mJ30p5WXr%2FC96BylHlqLLzKKVltbRq6Rxh8s9hevUwt%2BIGHV%2BMB8CkhPmIpDTiT96avq3%2F8zldrS0j1yq2CQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1baJW5Sgf4BQogSoMigMxjs7Z0QkeAJLC7SqT9VqfKq2H2qfIsYObyZwBDxl0wxE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1baJW5Sgf4BQogSoMigMxjs7Z0QkeAJLC7SqT9VqfKq2H2qfIsYObyZwBDxl0wxE
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o0C8IfQoJNmwzPSSNtv37cSkb70oiRqI57JGPKY6yvGYCIlsApjitzXHFL09LblC
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZjRDUTzDI3%2Fjk1bnjp6vVjfzza9gAQybsSVDVx%2B2qahie5zhz8n8yDjgBHMBNcLf
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjy%2Fle1t5AiBttbig%2FMM%2FmdQpwjMDRkLsRcMgPQ84up3oiwXseWxJeNpAlksZj54YwaS6kCBr1SaaZ976R5hHg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2zEbHFkby%2FaFTM%2FXnvCRV67N6af9meABv477y6NTTe%2FeJFimyqmhGgMyEJyZy1F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2zEbHFkby%2FaFTM%2FXnvCRV67N6af9meABv477y6NTTe%2FeJFimyqmhGgMyEJyZy1F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ET8Kpr2S%2BO%2FtwNvjrxIlzQltlkoK9j3aLVYMQZdNZIrEuVuH%2BlBV8S7b4Elc2VHg
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i9jmXwAeCYanaAHamQUWMr4MUbB79Xjw%2BhsBJfHkYhPu11wTZT%2FjNaAyK71fIO6b
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Tcg8bMVgAIddItOuuC%2BP5%2BQ%2FAgUlwedRv%2FztFUepHWcG1RlWszWAlb9mnUHD3GlcuD1biMGQnply0eDlkmXCw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWokOlDK14FVHllGbxPzByDg8G9jnVUqv%2BFUTTahpyYy1QhXTmhSkaTopsWY8Qq04GDhENX5EQCAK%2FdnH8aQsA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=38WRz9%2B%2Bq%2FowtBjDkRCQ8sU99FmLRO%2Ft7lZj%2F7s%2FLH4UtWcN4khuUKBai0%2Fk9inVRs%2Bf4y21sh3y%2FWu93ZTlpg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a0Zq3FBZJyw5ouv9%2BXmvM7v7LcUAreBKOvIYO6T212cSkKew3%2BvU8iz3JZVsksWFA2iuiXK6Qe5Bj5hAdJajWQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDywAqeB3qaaG1aH6zSl8O1jgAwXuB5gU6c07ce0euKosNFAqlf%2FK8HWwAALjicxx5u5hWnyO8vB0Iojp6AS%2Fw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2knz8lu4LnMK%2Becs1tjlvYSNXDnU%2ByMMQOB5mq05idoUX2Td6POuelewOlLPQNZpwewFxBxJU4%2FfI2W2QK7Wlg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FBraht4n9Nz1KQPYw3cbSunTicEP7XF8nvU7gIRvwxhdoXQ5sdE20Fs0lXJBv8l8MCJXOe%2FzLmChfRsm06qEGA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dPq0RR3Y3wdbr8xJT56FXA%2BCO6ptW4CTQQKNKvZ9vNwVu%2FACGt4DUk3fXabUaqQT5qZLu4DIuj8K2B5cukPXbg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c0p1BVVTzrKJAyyx%2FlZataD6PBdlrZfLM4cjMrWhBosCLRkiJJ6c2JZR0ZhIf70P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c0p1BVVTzrKJAyyx%2FlZataD6PBdlrZfLM4cjMrWhBosCLRkiJJ6c2JZR0ZhIf70P
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VFVgjMMgmHx6DdmIIE%2BMHhcAI1TZK2ZgIBSN5Salo0fuxkzd2FtOrPfzM31mDzx%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvzMv2gzI%2BeJlZV3vfAifT%2Fjm8bTLlpf8nIp9naXfttHklFR3EV7%2F5loIFb7MDj%2F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AIxyHBIH1UAtwCpmUavNZruTM2Owh2RbaK6zjji4NBTwiC2KAE2WyE9KF2C77jwOKCHl3WzVjYyP8zY5GVcKYQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/14/2025 12:05:45
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

9Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041425 04/14/2025
DUE DATE: 04/14/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 665     INV 03/17/2025 7438 APR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-520100                             Supplies  1,280.85
1,280.85

CHECK TOTAL 1,280.85

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0000 666     INV 03/17/2025 7438 APR 25          
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5000-870-0000-00000-530100                             Prof Cont 1,456.24
1,456.24

CHECK TOTAL 1,456.24

31 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 26,183.05 26,183.05
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -49,628,452.13

163

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gQBN8rbeRVPEK4NRK9bSXEChJRkxPXLdpFyaXUvBdSuL4mp0bXJMk2rww1gJTT5U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gQBN8rbeRVPEK4NRK9bSXEChJRkxPXLdpFyaXUvBdSuL4mp0bXJMk2rww1gJTT5U
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=50b6AKKDZI5hjCnYNvVQqyC3KRMlvN%2BYrW%2F%2BntW4xYc0h4MaMg%2FSUBLEnElI6tiH
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VJm0vSlZxCeCGw8bHv6dteLCCbgHJg0WPeE71RRY2AKXzF8eKlTRJlArtShyurxl
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OdN0SVRDwgl9Cvgp17rW2CfbMvbgOiRnvY9yRsimC0PBhGA5AKtY0iKUnAFgsRwEkFj7svpmidPSqsQSBhk%2Fog%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8HGeLFkdEgX%2FxIgAD2BQ3%2B9xjB7hAze3hAXJGNH7T%2FFSz1wEfRu5%2B0ag6RlxQKr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8HGeLFkdEgX%2FxIgAD2BQ3%2B9xjB7hAze3hAXJGNH7T%2FFSz1wEfRu5%2B0ag6RlxQKr
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wlHa7WP5zuvtbZWQV97yQYkuRjkNscbuoy%2Bhm3qgcrTatd5DJurLVdirZ6kM7VMa
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m5m9geLNdTz3vDD3X%2BPpBBJmMPjNg54PHlFOHiLbGmuKlVu9rup6uKCCDuF6MHz6
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Yz6ero5Xk8w9bunAHoONh7CzOXQAjbBMa0nxPZMk9lixqLPUUTFYgDeQw33w0zw1aqYHAoWCsIg18UYa7qN3g%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/14/2025 12:05:45
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

10Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: JG041425 04/14/2025
DUE DATE: 04/14/2025

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General              1000-800-0000-00000-510140              Meetings and Dues    12.00 123.95
1000 General              1000-805-0000-00000-510140              Meetings and Dues    12.00 40.32
1000 General              1000-810-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 63.35 16,760.96
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-510140              Meetings and Dues    12.00 163.00
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-510150              Training             1,921.44 22.39
1000 General              1000-815-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 126.69 43,368.03
1000 General              1000-820-0000-00000-510140              Meetings and Dues    23.18 2,953.64
1000 General              1000-825-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,649.29 38,417.87
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            83.87 31,790.12
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510140              Meetings and Dues    37.55 14,307.50
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510150              Training             3,778.23 89,912.78
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-510160              Printing and Publicat 115.00 12,877.19
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             656.72 100,095.62
1000 General              1000-830-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 75.00 32,726.60
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-510140              Meetings and Dues    164.00 2,011.00
1000 General              1000-835-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             126.25 39,554.89
1000 Public Safety Dispatc 1000-831-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 2,369.75 60,423.16
1000 General              1000-840-0000-00000-510140              Meetings and Dues    405.00 570.00
1000 General              1000-840-0000-00000-510150              Training             85.00 1,100.00
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-510140              Meetings and Dues    67.88 386.58
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-510150              Training             1,500.00 120.79
1000 General              1000-845-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 63.35 38,256.56
1000 General              1000-850-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             903.63 44,933.10
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-510140              Meetings & Dues      10.00 490.00
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             982.85 9,398.83
1000 General              1000-855-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 63.35 16,533.58
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             145.83 3,909.56
1000 General              1000-860-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 63.34 8,462.21
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             3,278.34 9,723.48
1000 General              1000-865-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 63.34 890.15

FUND TOTAL 18,858.23
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,628,452.13

5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-510130              Utilities            19.20 924,445.34
5000 Water                5000-870-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 1,456.24 445,864.50
5000 Water                5000-875-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 63.34 786.81

FUND TOTAL 1,538.78
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,628,452.13

164

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1VFSeeeiAx5hqjZ9hRu88lwWyfiUd%2Bn%2BoG9ABqVnuZAfoyh9Ae4S428QdZ22vpKXTHiJZYMGxwZzr%2B7KIysM3A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qAH%2FP%2BimIsd2mwAOxjGrIxZyqirIcMFS6fJKINOQkZ12NFXvbaPUYjVzJIuJ1ru4I6sKmXYxsqQAzI9gMU8Eg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P22fSHS%2BRoP4R5GkeeIFFDYsuXuVxZlup3x%2BVypENuY%2FgD0GcCAWz9a9qmR0QeWhz3akypmJj%2B2otZzoJZD4fA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eTdecRf9T%2BK8%2BjUHyNXhGfVJcDjblzl4uDV2wQbMoYlsOjv7PDOnnQ3ZX5sDP6sls2J36cLCXQyFGQ1zbgGD5Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9NkHdRJTNFcp%2FPIYEIN%2Bvkfx2MEiO2uKwpbpkeDrhw2aYkUTqC8OfDv9BSUXUPTj9qGtRFb%2F6k4%2BZT0m4ChNgQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=REriwiVsYRBkJnoOeZ100MbExdpNlgdLYVf9s%2Biz%2Fg4Jxdyn3nKmjXpit1%2F5XYoSQbeM46qJZ94rwFYFArlM0Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9VeSTomqO3Idr%2FyFMBJU5eHLHdTeJGmjrAd2vYQO1BHdcfg%2BL1MmNmBxxGNF4LaXJNwafdqigv6R%2BNCByy%2FzHw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWgbYBPTAaHtrGsA9rZQkd7dJVZVNm6or8JwQjuaXcnJyO9UhwgojJv9I0g1fDGG%2B%2FdI6rg2dndLK8ybgUQ3dA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NAsLZ6FjB7BzO2erMPoa3q9Kw133JpG5x7KyLELRncne51eml8eZgbABFVU%2FM117JhYPYlJpVrJuynbsGg19yg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FG26ivLfAirQbw9kmM0CMPIxiy%2F21%2Bk%2FwvGA9afKl%2FAJnlsiAmkOMsN4Jj0CH6jF%2F1fmDpcVSKEyQxpRjO4uTw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPi1MlKBX%2FDAYi1YnOQvc4kbaJiWwvbdCxI9r2ukxcJyCXwxdoyWsE%2FGoWnds4aAU2927K2anDp3TLP1etDhgg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2BYoxrKD70hn9GmeYCnBI44TUapZzlLrWBId6ArV4vNNf5u1RPvh%2FAWeaCJyCu86FN57F8QPc7RDeOcb1Jcfxg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i1uflPLYjemNuIh8nD0%2BLEWCLYGu%2FHhj2BAD9Tl3sKBb5HRpjJn9DltkuujanS8aSRIqh58PCDG%2FY1FCaI2J2g%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=taFb0JIeJ%2B%2FqfkUDFDb4qcg8PFGtW5l%2F%2B10JQEVu2MbgaPajKkRQR7j39xJb2dli2lU6nPjHtViIvIOyfE8LPA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zx8Q2BaNW2CEhixW%2FJcyvkq7ZDsgxvMpk%2B991%2BJkaytAcnt0q7vcMjhtOfhMp8K0DD7jAS3t4KwVbWwn%2BrxG4A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KkegB5bfRmpj0rf4gKFj0fMfQ6Hc7UB4FOnv6NWRSVghpeMIfvdWotvVpQCWidOLhS3N%2FIig9Y8SpRIBPc9SsQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdYDtLIyWKfAqHNeu5fB1BWqO0nda5VwBr7coy%2B4%2BxbxIxR2eTpCa6iWtVldcXWliK2zBGvoG0EioqykFH8f8A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NJTCBHUunWkT0J6L0%2Fxu8bxJvRCWdZMhoROdWwgXc4V3%2BUAJeJ2Dccu4wXlCIfkTfdp8X%2BzKXdKbHJrybdvgLg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2FzgYyRJt2Lvv%2FqijYNbeeuBp8fDjR%2B%2BuAjoYtde92frzwuliPPsiu0eXEtUwQ6sfJSuWtJyhLwAQeb7Bgm4pg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RVvd3q4SyYPpmNJ%2FVMZ9IFcFKfcgk8U464cbgFCqDcCdS4%2FxbgeU5MGUwNwXdpXmAXRW1JIMI09wwScP9kAwjA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qfpckLibxHu0X8QBiqkiSeNSM%2FUyzjsLbVSTosUCed2KUQrPRl7GgBIVV4J1B4Ry16o4wAiipikmTx5vUhecQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cDOzyteyhiupQjm3zMvLExwx4X2DWxBf21NKmDWC9uPj%2FrWH0G3SelY%2FXrFAQ02cni4ftXSHjlmFDs9yUHq25w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gGkSxuXFGYm%2BJ9wPKoTlEC0BWY9Savru%2BHfn2dKawONGJSmysFT%2Bf71WU2%2BhLbqUF1zseK%2Brc8IBf5Iib61s4Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UYiFz0C11l5hJXrWTprk3s4DDuw8zlvF6t%2BwyL8sWsiqeb2VcsEXB26b394cYgUbOWZB1DxvuPp7n5HJWSLJ7A%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcSBSMfHfT8Ltv3P9rXw6SDh%2FCXperJBCSiZVzkDswIbMwjXYAzADL9Y6iqnRJIAig5w4zYnPTcec%2F9MHdZkdA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfZnl6iv%2Fg115c8NtfixMaZ1RLtxBq%2B8%2FDmOb82XdxG1G5u%2BsUROVcPSxWo7WtjfrDSllpGWsBzKwDk%2B9CQHkA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3gJ%2BBDsuIS%2Bwn%2BkPI%2FR00A%2B5ECqHsCiRZ6l7yYdMbEO1cBQpaNIHVJisDMnqRh8ajadWZoRKwQlIhymn6e8%2F2w%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LN%2BBAsvbauU0xALFf7Pnkeg%2BAk6lbqnPiuuwCFislPGxMB1FeSpkr%2FzbPlfu1x4PMkgUGqkGcwbPKjtOsYQJRA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ujS1HHJozKvcWwUu2%2B%2F9WINJAS2pbK1TiY4Hz4bl5qwxuQubas7SLOp5fVS2ZuEGoOAHOISA8ywU2ifyKvmtg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Flil4V3vvFcMnceTEngYutOR6yXe71sogIGfqY7iwlHx5EoCpIn96ecF%2Fe54Imx5IrU32rI9h9zqEKsHyRiCng%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4X%2B94lY9s5CsZHwqJ2rgai4qrizEvhcPc%2F6XvdkJe1KAtPw%2FBHip0DQVFJXqeSbzTurwrMAP5y1LntFTQGt3Ng%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LuAVUeBgojKNvWGWCshrS7dJJ3n%2BXEtGFvKJS8qhGOpxSfdUs8ajx4TxyPXjyf3R%2B%2FsatId8aa4GXfCwPoI4wg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kXTdbF1f6uJWK46eXpZuijTEsQZvg%2FZMRAC8Q2iYp4gpqBLEeKlNbfxJphiVdNOgkK7yYOPA3jdwx2kmAV7g1w%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/14/2025 12:05:45
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

11Page  

5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-510140              Meetings & Dues      239.00 18,409.11
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-510150              Training             269.50 17,349.73
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             1,126.06 227,766.00
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 43.85 196,045.61
5100 Sewer                5100-885-0000-00000-530120              Rentals & Leases     2,480.63 35,671.00

FUND TOTAL 4,159.04
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,628,452.13

5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-510160              Printing & Publicatio 499.21 1,153.22
5200 Refuse               5200-880-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             94.14 64,020.69

FUND TOTAL 593.35
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,628,452.13

6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520100              Supplies             309.69 74,663.71
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-520120              Supplies - Fuel      646.62 65,319.25
6000 Fleet Maintenance    6000-890-0000-00000-530100              Professional Contract 77.34 113,154.35

FUND TOTAL 1,033.65
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,628,452.13

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 26,183.05
GRAND TOTAL 26,183.05

165

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nuAMbAe%2BpfjNjVHBUKC8uPsBVV1k8V33JIGDr2%2FQiXjJon%2FXQJ2q2wTejqS24e27lvVJguxAkAMfxUMo3hEm2Q%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uzm5lyXOSOpvMyekgPHfPn%2FSN5gc9Y%2FC%2BXo8LapFPTxHCvOODVxivWVfxj5oP3WmxaZaw6Ija9ic13Xjr5UKHg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CpZ1d%2FEl9xtg25fdaX1fxCHLCRhxp%2Fs3%2Ff%2F0Ww3x8MI5o%2F7E4a6JeN3W8nvsTZP2wv58ZVtZm9u%2FPrXHaMODxA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B5EX9S%2F5t8Na3J7PKPPv%2F2exGadGlAkjlMwkGc0%2B7N%2B4XEeUdY88LqL1xgpVnBMLZDzu5qBLpXWGcPZ2s1QXuQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7MtZvTSIWDg7mDZGG383uk3Zy4nKoIJ%2FaD%2F754SQE6MOy1k8C3C6jWrweXj3mL9NlmKlroYH8KH2ikHrCZHcAg%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4nvovZ0m6eBv8jHEyJ4wQE55z1yUHMnV1luHlMUFnWUnwaYgJuzapqAswntsZ0LtplrnShjVNLw5cqeQW2Q9Bw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QL1nqbhz3AiCCoZZyH3F%2BIea2HRqySf01tOBJmdB9wo%2BZG1sBNIhZxs6getlbWjjL%2FrUKYEFsDTOOCdvYqENPQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0lnlWj95obwF9q%2BF3WyuzskxM9TYr0xYZWgeD4EvrShnrJERy1SOYYqm%2FUkfZfsbEzY1qzZarWFdV7bWnAoZWQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LGi4fO2ZHey2fv%2B0h3JPJfkQkJ%2FD0R5whrFhxRdyISAmPeNluq7I9hMAhKKM1C2jaaCg9qVGukC1CeG2rr8a%2FQ%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pSSs9iZ5sWdpeveYR%2FyhpZ83FkboxoXA%2B6gwrbmYWDKZbUQW1TGmEzOZHl2ZWac3Tak2Yx%2BL8ZdtSKgMBReU3w%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/16/2025 09:26:05
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

1Page  

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: JG041625 04/16/2025
DUE DATE: 04/16/2025

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100                             A/P Cash  
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

LEMOORE UNION HIGH SC306 0000         INV 03/19/2025 03/10/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 7100-900-0000-00000-590110                             Imp Ct Out 221,389.75
221,389.75

CHECK TOTAL 221,389.75

LEMOORE UNION HIGH SC306 0000         INV 03/19/2025 03/11/25             
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 7100-900-0000-00000-590110                             Imp Ct Out 44,538.58
44,538.58

CHECK TOTAL 44,538.58

LEMOORE UNION HIGH SC306 0000         INV 03/19/2025 03/11/25.            
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 7100-900-0000-00000-590110                             Imp Ct Out 33,035.91
33,035.91

CHECK TOTAL 33,035.91

LEMOORE UNION HIGH SC306 0000         INV 03/19/2025 03/11/25..           
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 7100-900-0000-00000-590110                             Imp Ct Out 49,769.80
49,769.80

CHECK TOTAL 49,769.80

4 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 348,734.04 348,734.04
CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE -49,309,327.03

166

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obK0RczvrJ9MT%2Fta3BhAAxVdNGGqh%2FMbEhhB5NxrLQU3IP1aqnfu5nwALOnRTlFo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obK0RczvrJ9MT%2Fta3BhAAxVdNGGqh%2FMbEhhB5NxrLQU3IP1aqnfu5nwALOnRTlFo
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sz5a1lulw0B6jTtHQR2RZ7lRJLuBkW3zJtjpQXf%2B2Zg%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FxJ77SL%2F0CGa35aeu3NDOWAGlbNEwRJ6ztUReqU7wJXFoXtv0t%2FW08yfjfDDqEqI
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Zz%2FVBL7nRJinzQjkQyqTVhPy7t0CBfb%2BAVvP3139nhSyc8Sy52m9XKuu%2FoX2YcqIpoIEx1uOl6mp9OQ1vM9Hw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mCh37Mm0rn%2Bkq7Qv9Tf%2F86u73C%2FWCByJhevchIVBTmwezYEmXpf%2BaETIUuamsxrX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mCh37Mm0rn%2Bkq7Qv9Tf%2F86u73C%2FWCByJhevchIVBTmwezYEmXpf%2BaETIUuamsxrX
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SsQKHqGwq8X1U13xwbBdw%2BhyxF4jpCUZAPi6MOstps4%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NbhczUbwHeiExt0vAPtOdpfK9Gh0GgNIuy6XZsjb8jr1mC9fLvm8DuHid7DJ07DU
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FYOh6oz6YsH4nxcq5Q3jiB5kvMjuOF0xd2c3DWTzo1R8uLUhS56vzAtPCxlD1uAm%2BjuQ%2FwzmrKVutULnEMHolA%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GKcWIm4pKfIiePJNWJl4xq%2F2sST1pUv7nG%2BmnUdRkq1c8gAI2kNRwSCaJgCkazNp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GKcWIm4pKfIiePJNWJl4xq%2F2sST1pUv7nG%2BmnUdRkq1c8gAI2kNRwSCaJgCkazNp
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0HMMm0olhYAo8y%2B2JpnUc9Hg%2BELLg1mBB%2FXelKCC7vA%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yydTEm7PpKKgJEElCPU%2FL3Z6qq%2FLrZ31GJUIa%2BUoBD6ivGyqrRdNj9qW3ISNPJlc
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NIispQ8AlNU1CzIiFqaIiQJCprG1X9WowPuFzsz4O6ky6urr9H6wGJnPUhX8Br8qlvrO%2FV6gYUDiheBgTsLXzw%3D%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NXMinr2JeKX9Lxv30WetpSh4F46gAqnX2oIlUfNCSph%2Fo5GjnzBDNPW1gc8v883F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apvdrmnt?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NXMinr2JeKX9Lxv30WetpSh4F46gAqnX2oIlUfNCSph%2Fo5GjnzBDNPW1gc8v883F
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/poinqury?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfINauHWiBozSRlk1fiudioPkkwzO3wW9nf0Ywjlf6g%3D
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/apinvmiq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gk8NPPmkEwE9yLIuVgjkKyN7br4cCSQkPkeVK%2BKp14zvG%2BGZpLdIfLN5lEG7hAhJ
https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BmMYjwPecwrU%2BJEciSCh8h2xw4XORHPdu%2BwENwjB9W4TshSemhfr0RIW2eQrGZY9FcTpIU1CwP7mRLr9y%2F%2F1yQ%3D%3D


City of Lemoore                         

 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT                            

 

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

04/16/2025 09:26:05
Jessica Gonzalez (jgonzalez)
apwarrnt

2Page  

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: JG041625 04/16/2025
DUE DATE: 04/16/2025

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
7100 School and County Imp 7100-900-0000-00000-590110              Impact Fees - County 348,734.04 -1,018,505.88

FUND TOTAL 348,734.04
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE -49,309,327.03

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 348,734.04
GRAND TOTAL 348,734.04

167

https://cityoflemoorecamunisapp.tylerhost.net/4689prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aE2n92Sx1XiX6HEsm%2B%2FDiNFzxs%2B6C3FFb5CWpCcKtsS8NvU8BgfO%2Btw%2FfOkHSOVQKRxV6Oz0dg4raHKUiRL6%2BA%3D%3D


                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-5 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Josalynn Valdez, Finance Director 
Date: April 28, 2025    Meeting Date:    May 6, 2025 
Subject: Investment Report for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2025 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Council receive the investment report for the quarter ended March 31, 2025. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The total cash and investment portfolio book value (cost) held by the City as of March 31, 
2025 was $82,412,814. 
 
The cash and investments held by the City include the following components: Managed 
Investment Portfolio ($48,999,082), State of CA Local Agency Investment Fund 
($11,691), California Asset Management Program (CAMP) Pooled Investment Fund 
($30,167,596), Cash/Time Deposits ($2,774,406), and accrued interest on investments 
($460,040). Earned interest is the interest earned on investments over a specific time 
period, accrued interest is the interest that an investment has earned, but hasn’t yet been 
received, and paid interest is the interest that has already been received as payment. 
Cash and investments held by the City and the trustees continue to be invested in 
accordance with the Government Code and the Council Investment Policy. 
 
During the quarter, one Federal Agency Bond in the amount of $217,103 and two U.S. 
Treasury Notes in the amount of $1,213,005 were purchased. One U.S. Treasury Bill in 
the amount of $1,042,000 matured. 
Two-year Treasuries yielding 4.25% at the beginning of the quarter ended lower at the 
end of the quarter at 3.89%, which was a decrease of 36 basis points for the quarter. 

168



 
As of March 31, 2025, the Weighted Yield to Maturity on the Managed Investment 
Portfolio was 4.44%. 
 
At the end of this quarter, the Weighted Average Maturity of the Managed Investment 
Portfolio was 2.46 years. 
The Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) meets approximately every six weeks and 
determines the level of the Federal Funds Rate. At the March 19th meeting, the FOMC 
voted to maintain the target range for the federal funds rate at 4¼ to 4½ percent. 
 
Summary from the March 19th meeting: 
 
"Recent indicators suggest that economic activity has continued to expand at a solid pace. 
The unemployment rate has stabilized at a low level in recent months, and labor market 
conditions remain solid. Inflation remains somewhat elevated. 
 
The Committee seeks to achieve maximum employment and inflation at the rate of 2 
percent over the longer run. Uncertainty around the economic outlook has increased. The 
Committee is attentive to the risks to both sides of its dual mandate. 
 
In support of its goals, the Committee decided to maintain the target range for the federal 
funds rate at 4-1/4 to 4-1/2 percent. In considering the extent and timing of additional 
adjustments to the target range for the federal funds rate, the Committee will carefully 
assess incoming data, the evolving outlook, and the balance of risks. The Committee will 
continue reducing its holdings of Treasury securities and agency debt and agency 
mortgage‑backed securities. Beginning in April, the Committee will slow the pace of 
decline of its securities holdings by reducing the monthly redemption cap on Treasury 
securities from $25 billion to $5 billion. The Committee will maintain the monthly 
redemption cap on agency debt and agency mortgage-backed securities at $35 billion. 
The Committee is strongly committed to supporting maximum employment and returning 
inflation to its 2 percent objective. 
 
In assessing the appropriate stance of monetary policy, the Committee will continue to 
monitor the implications of incoming information for the economic outlook. The Committee 
would be prepared to adjust the stance of monetary policy as appropriate if risks emerge 
that could impede the attainment of the Committee's goals. The Committee's 
assessments will take into account a wide range of information, including readings on 
labor market conditions, inflation pressures and inflation expectations, and financial and 
international developments." 
 
Finance staff hired Optimized Investment Partners in March 2024 to help improve the 
investment returns for the city and to ensure compliance with California Government 
Code by ensuring safety of principal and sufficient liquidity for operations. Ongoing 
portfolio management activity will continue to be performed in partnership with Optimized 
Investment Partners, the City Manager, and the Finance Manager.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 

169



Considering the projected timing of cash receipts and disbursements and the structure 
of the Pooled Investment Portfolio, the City should be able to comfortably meet overall 
cash flow needs over the next six months.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Informational, council to receive report.  
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:        
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 04/29/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 04/28/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 04/28/2205 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 04/28/2025 

 1. Summary of Cash and Investments as of March 31,2025 
 2. Portfolio Summary and Key Statistics for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2025 
 3. US Bank Custodial Account Statement for Month End March 31, 2025 
  

170



Par Value (1) Market Value (2) Book Value (3)
Cash & Investments Held by City

Investment Portfolio
Managed Investments

U.S. Bank Custodial Cash Account 192,154$              192,154$              192,154$              0.23%
U.S. Treasury Bill/ Note 36,525,000           36,457,321           35,968,092           43.89%
Federal Agency Bond 11,225,000           11,242,362           11,121,837           13.57%
Certificate of Deposit 1,717,000             1,720,258             1,717,000             2.10%

Managed Investments Subtotal 49,659,154$         49,612,095$         48,999,082$         59.79%
Pooled Investments

State of CA Local Agency Investment Fund 11,691$                 11,691$                 11,691$                 0.01%
CAMP 30,167,596           30,167,596           30,167,596           36.81%

Pooled Investments Subtotal 30,179,286$         30,179,286$         30,179,286$         36.83%
Investment Portfolio Subtotal 79,838,440$         79,791,381$         79,178,368$         96.61%

Cash/Time Deposits 2,774,406$           2,774,406$           2,774,406$           3.39%
Funds Available for Investment 82,612,846$         82,565,787$         81,952,774$         100.00%

Accrued Interest 460,040$              460,040$              460,040$              
Total Cash & Investments Held by City 83,072,886$         83,025,827$         82,412,814$         

Notes:
1.  Par value is the principal amount of the investment on maturity. 
2.  Market values contained herein are received from sources we believe are reliable; however, we do not guarantee their accuracy.
3.  Book value is par value of the security plus or minus any premium or discount on the security.

 

City of Lemoore
Summary of Cash and Investments for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2025

% of PortfolioPortfolio Assets

171



*Note: Cash/time deposits not included in WYTM

Excludes Pooled Investments and U.S. Bank Custodial Cash Account

Under 1 Year
Maturity Mar 2025 Dec 2024 Change 1 - 2 Years
3-Month 4.32% 4.37% -0.05% 2 - 3 Years
1-Year 4.03% 4.16% -0.13% 3 - 4 Years
2-Year 3.89% 4.25% -0.36% 4 - 5 Years
3-Year 3.89% 4.27% -0.38% Total
5-Year 3.96% 4.38% -0.42%

10-Year 4.23% 4.58% -0.35%

Jan
Feb

Mar 2025 Mar 2024 Mar 2023 Mar 2022 Mar
3.89% 4.59% 4.06% 2.28% Total for Quarter

Note: Interest Earnings figures do not include capital gains or losses

275,582$                  860,880$                  585,297$                  

61,210$                    289,981$                  228,771$                  

155,333$                  302,029$                  146,697$                  
2-Year U.S. Treasury Yield - Historical Data 59,039$                    268,869$                  209,830$                  

9,495,000$               19%
49,467,000$             100%

ChangeFY 24-25FY 23-24Interest Earnings

9,986,000$               20%
10,000,000$             20%
10,000,000$             20%

U.S. Treasury Yields - Quarterly Comparison 9,986,000$               20%

Book Value (COST) 79,178,368$             
Market Value 79,791,381$             
Weighted Average Maturity (in years) 2.46                          
Weighted Yield to Maturity* 4.44%

Portfolio Maturity PAR Maturing % Maturing

City of Lemoore
Investment Report for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2025

Investment Portfolio Summary and Key Statistics

Portfolio Key Statistics
PAR Value 79,838,440$             

43.89%

36.81%

13.57%

3.39%

2.10% 0.23%

0.01% U.S. TREASURY BILL/NOTE 43.89%

CAMP 36.81%

FEDERAL AGENCY BOND 13.57%

CASH/TIME DEPOSITS 3.39%

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT 2.10%

INVESTMENT CASH ACCOUNT 0.23%

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 0.01%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

Under 1
Year

1 - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years 3 - 4 Years 4 - 5 Years

20% 20% 20% 20% 19%

Portfolio Maturity Distribution

172



This statement is for the period from March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Phone 513-632-4147
E-mail marques.mcniese@usbank.com

Portfolio Manager:

9717

00- -M -UC-UU -091-04
0585622-00-02387-04

FDDDAAAFDTDDDDAADTTTTDTAFFTTDFFAADFTFFDFTDAADTFAAFTFAAAFFATDFFATA
000004313 03  SP         000638950602373 S   
CITY OF LEMOORE
711 W. CINNAMON DRIVE
LEMOORE, CA  93245

If you have any questions regarding your account or this statement, please contact your
Administrator.

MARQUES MCNIESE
CN-OH-W5IT
425 WALNUT ST. 5TH FLOOR
CINCINNATI OH 45202

TS PRT RC #1 - MANUAL
CN-OH-W6TC

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001051015919

CITY OF LEMOORE

QUESTIONS?

173



10101010101010101010
10101100110000010011
10100010000110000000
10011101010110100111
11011100011001011110
11001101010001011001
10100001000100101100
10010111110001000101
11010100001101011100
11010110011110000101
10000000100000000000
10101000011111101011
10000011110110000100
10100100111001000111
10001000011101010100
10000011111100000011
10111001011100000110
11011100010010001101
10011000101110001010
11111111111111111111

THIS PAGE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

174



TABLE OF CONTENTS

9717

00- -M -UC-UU -091-04
0585622-00-02387-04

Schedule Page

........................................................................................

....................................................................................................

..................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................

.................................................................................................

.........................................................................................

.....................................................................................................

Market Value Summary

Asset Summary

Income Summary

Asset Detail

Transaction Detail

Sale/Maturity Summary

Bond Summary

1

2

3

4

11

13

14

175



10101010101010101010
10101100110111010011
10100010000110000000
10011101010100010111
11011100011001010110
11001101000000110101
10100001000101110100
10010111110100111001
11010100001101011110
11010110010001011101
10000000111011101000
10101001001110011011
10000011010101111100
10100101100100011011
10001100101001101100
10000110010111000101
10101010111100000110
11001100110111010101
10011000101010110010
11111111111111111111

THIS PAGE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

176



CITY OF LEMOORE
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001051015919 March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Page 1 of 15

MARKET VALUE SUMMARY

9717

00- -M -UC-UU -091-04
0585622-00-02387-04

Current Period
03/01/25 to 03/31/25

Year-to-Date
01/01/25 to 03/31/25

Beginning Market Value $49,425,254.51 $49,198,973.26

Ending Market Value $49,612,094.75 $49,612,094.75

Current Period 03/01/25 to 03/31/25

Taxable Interest 98,507.25 494,195.16

Taxable Dividends 368.92 3,011.57

Fees and Expenses -410.43 -1,211.68

Cash Disbursements -503,000.00

Change in Investment Value 88,374.50 420,126.44

177



10101010101010101010
10101100110110010011
10100010000110000000
10011101010100000111
11011100011001001010
11001100110001011001
10100001000101010000
10010111110000011001
11010100001001111000
11010110010001110101
10000000111100011000
10101001000101000011
10000010101110011000
10100011010011101111
10001110010111001100
10010100000010110111
10100011011111000110
11010010010011100101
10011001101010110010
11111111111111111111

CITY OF LEMOORE
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001051015919 March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Page 2 of 15

ASSET SUMMARY

9717

00- -M -UC-UU -091-04
0585622-00-02387-04

Assets
Current Period

Market Value
% of
Total

Estimated
Annual Income

Total Market Value $49,612,094.75 100.00 $1,954,028.04

Cash & Equivalents 192,153.67 0.40 8,116.04

Taxable Bonds 49,419,941.08 99.60 1,945,912.00

178



CITY OF LEMOORE
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001051015919 March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Page 3 of 15

INCOME SUMMARY

9717

00- -M -UC-UU -091-04
0585622-00-02387-04

Income Received
Current Period

Income Received
YTD

Total Current Period Income $98,876.17 $497,206.73

Taxable Interest 98,507.25 494,195.16

Taxable Dividends 368.92 3,011.57

179



10101010101010101010
10101100110101010011
10100010000110000000
10011101010100001111
11011100011001011010
11001100100000011001
10100001000101011100
10010111110110001011
11010100001001110110
11010110001111111101
10000000110010100000
10101001100101001011
10000010001111000100
10100101111000111011
10001100000011001000
10011110010101000111
10101110100010001100
11010111110101111101
10011011001010001010
11111111111111111111

CITY OF LEMOORE
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001051015919 March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Page 4 of 15

Cash/Money Market

Total Cash/Money Market

US Government Issues

ASSET DETAIL

Total Cash

$191,784.75 $191,784.75 $0.00 0.4 $8,116.04

$368.92 $368.92 $0.00 0.0 $0.00

$192,153.67 $192,153.67 $0.00 0.4 $8,116.04

9717

00- -M -UC-UU -091-04
0585622-00-02387-04

First American Government  - 31846V567
Oblig Fd Cl Z
#3676

191,784.750 1.0000 191,784.75 191,784.75 0.00 0.4 8,116.04 4.23

Principal Cash -1,473,126.56 -1,473,126.56 -3.0

Income Cash 1,473,495.48 1,473,495.48 3.0

Federal Home Loan Bks  - 3130AWER7
4.625  06/06/2025

2,000,000.000 100.0480 2,000,960.00 1,992,990.00 7,970.00 4.0 92,500.00 4.62

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CEY3
3.000  07/15/2025

2,000,000.000 99.6220 1,992,440.00 1,951,764.00 40,676.00 4.0 60,000.00 3.01

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CFE6
3.125  08/15/2025

1,000,000.000 99.5680 995,680.00 976,877.00 18,803.00 2.0 31,250.00 3.14

Cash

Security Description

Shares/Face Amt Price Market Value Tax Cost
Unrealized
Gain/Loss

Percent
of Total

Portfolio
Estimated

Annual Income
Estimated

Current Yield

Cash & Equivalents

Total Cash & Equivalents

Taxable Bonds

180



CITY OF LEMOORE
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001051015919 March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Page 5 of 15

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

9717

00- -M -UC-UU -091-04
0585622-00-02387-04

Federal Home Loan Bks  - 3130AWS92
4.875  09/12/2025

500,000.000 100.2240 501,120.00 500,100.00 1,020.00 1.0 24,375.00 4.86

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CFP1
4.250  10/15/2025

1,000,000.000 100.0220 1,000,220.00 992,024.00 8,196.00 2.0 42,500.00 4.25

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CFW6
4.500  11/15/2025

1,000,000.000 100.1990 1,001,990.00 996,005.00 5,985.00 2.0 45,000.00 4.49

Federal Farm Credit Bks  - 3133EPL37
4.625  12/08/2025

1,000,000.000 100.2350 1,002,350.00 997,240.00 5,110.00 2.0 46,250.00 4.61

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CGE5
3.875  01/15/2026

1,000,000.000 99.8340 998,340.00 985,857.00 12,483.00 2.0 38,750.00 3.88

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CHH7
4.125  06/15/2026

2,000,000.000 100.1520 2,003,040.00 1,980,714.00 22,326.00 4.0 82,500.00 4.12

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CHM6
4.500  07/15/2026

2,000,000.000 100.6290 2,012,580.00 1,997,266.00 15,314.00 4.1 90,000.00 4.47

Federal Farm Credit Bks  - 3133EPSW6
4.500  08/14/2026

1,000,000.000 100.6650 1,006,650.00 998,834.00 7,816.00 2.0 45,000.00 4.47

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CJC6
4.625  10/15/2026

1,000,000.000 100.9920 1,009,920.00 1,002,973.00 6,947.00 2.0 46,250.00 4.58

U S Treasury Note  - 912828U24
2.000  11/15/2026

1,000,000.000 96.9690 969,690.00 938,031.00 31,659.00 2.0 20,000.00 2.06

Security Description

Shares/Face Amt Price Market Value Tax Cost
Unrealized
Gain/Loss

Percent
of Total

Portfolio
Estimated

Annual Income
Estimated

Current Yield

181



10101010101010101010
10101100110100010011
10100010000110000000
10011101010100010111
11011100011001000110
11001100010001010101
10100001000100101000
10010111110111111011
11010100001111001010
11010110000100111101
10000000100100010000
10101000100011100011
10000011000001001000
10100101011010111011
10001100111010010000
10010110000101001011
10111100011101101100
11001011010100111101
10011001101010000010
11111111111111111111

CITY OF LEMOORE
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001051015919 March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Page 6 of 15

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

9717

00- -M -UC-UU -091-04
0585622-00-02387-04

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CJP7
4.375  12/15/2026

1,000,000.000 100.7030 1,007,030.00 997,259.00 9,771.00 2.0 43,750.00 4.34

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CJT9
4.000  01/15/2027

1,000,000.000 100.1060 1,001,060.00 987,608.00 13,452.00 2.0 40,000.00 4.00

Federal Farm Credit Bks  - 3133EAUX4
2.850  06/21/2027

2,000,000.000 97.6730 1,953,460.00 1,902,762.00 50,698.00 3.9 57,000.00 2.92

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CFB2
2.750  07/31/2027

2,000,000.000 97.4650 1,949,300.00 1,897,076.00 52,224.00 3.9 55,000.00 2.82

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CFH9
3.125  08/31/2027

1,000,000.000 98.2270 982,270.00 959,600.00 22,670.00 2.0 31,250.00 3.18

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CFM8
4.125  09/30/2027

1,000,000.000 100.5820 1,005,820.00 991,400.00 14,420.00 2.0 41,250.00 4.10

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CFU0
4.125  10/31/2027

1,000,000.000 100.5660 1,005,660.00 991,189.00 14,471.00 2.0 41,250.00 4.10

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CFZ9
3.875  11/30/2027

1,000,000.000 99.9570 999,570.00 982,874.00 16,696.00 2.0 38,750.00 3.88

Federal Home Loan Bks  - 3130AXQJ0
4.750  12/10/2027

1,000,000.000 102.1190 1,021,190.00 1,011,108.00 10,082.00 2.1 47,500.00 4.65

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CGH8
3.500  01/31/2028

1,000,000.000 98.9530 989,530.00 969,653.00 19,877.00 2.0 35,000.00 3.54

Security Description

Shares/Face Amt Price Market Value Tax Cost
Unrealized
Gain/Loss

Percent
of Total

Portfolio
Estimated

Annual Income
Estimated

Current Yield

182



CITY OF LEMOORE
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001051015919 March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Page 7 of 15

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

9717

00- -M -UC-UU -091-04
0585622-00-02387-04

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CHK0
4.000  06/30/2028

2,000,000.000 100.3360 2,006,720.00 1,975,112.00 31,608.00 4.0 80,000.00 3.99

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CHQ7
4.125  07/31/2028

2,000,000.000 100.7070 2,014,140.00 1,984,540.00 29,600.00 4.1 82,500.00 4.10

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CHX2
4.375  08/31/2028

1,000,000.000 101.4650 1,014,650.00 1,002,584.00 12,066.00 2.0 43,750.00 4.31

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CJA0
4.625  09/30/2028

1,000,000.000 102.3280 1,023,280.00 1,012,830.00 10,450.00 2.1 46,250.00 4.52

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CJF9
4.875  10/31/2028

1,000,000.000 103.1840 1,031,840.00 1,023,373.00 8,467.00 2.1 48,750.00 4.72

U S Treasury Note  - 9128285M8
3.125  11/15/2028

1,000,000.000 97.3590 973,590.00 950,854.00 22,736.00 2.0 31,250.00 3.21

Federal Home Loan Bks  - 3130AFEC7
3.500  12/08/2028

1,000,000.000 98.1910 981,910.00 964,866.00 17,044.00 2.0 35,000.00 3.56

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CJW2
4.000  01/31/2029

1,000,000.000 100.2730 1,002,730.00 988,203.00 14,527.00 2.0 40,000.00 3.99

Federal Home Loan Bks  - 3130B1BC0
4.625  06/08/2029

1,000,000.000 102.4640 1,024,640.00 1,013,375.00 11,265.00 2.1 46,250.00 4.51

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CLC3
4.000  07/31/2029

2,000,000.000 100.2620 2,005,240.00 1,977,672.00 27,568.00 4.0 80,000.00 3.99

Security Description

Shares/Face Amt Price Market Value Tax Cost
Unrealized
Gain/Loss

Percent
of Total

Portfolio
Estimated

Annual Income
Estimated

Current Yield

183



10101010101010101010
10101100110011010011
10100010000110000000
10011101010100010111
11011100011001011010
11001100000000011001
10100001000100000100
10010111110011110111
11010100001101110000
11010110011110100101
10000000111110010000
10101000110011110011
10000011001011111000
10100000111100110011
10001101101010000000
10001111111011110101
10110100010100001000
11011100010100000101
10011010001010111010
11111111111111111111

CITY OF LEMOORE
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001051015919 March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Page 8 of 15

Total US Government Issues

Corporate Issues

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

$47,699,683.25 $47,089,928.40 $609,754.85 96.1 $1,867,312.50

9717

00- -M -UC-UU -091-04
0585622-00-02387-04

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CFJ5
3.125  08/31/2029

1,000,000.000 96.7380 967,380.00 978,492.00 -11,112.00 1.9 31,250.00 3.23

Federal Home Loan Bks  - 3130A35P5
3.500  09/24/2029

225,000.000 98.1010 220,727.25 217,103.40 3,623.85 0.4 7,875.00 3.57

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CLN9
3.500  09/30/2029

775,000.000 98.1840 760,926.00 777,821.00 -16,895.00 1.5 27,125.00 3.56

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CLR0
4.125  10/31/2029

750,000.000 100.7340 755,505.00 744,622.50 10,882.50 1.5 30,937.50 4.09

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CFY2
3.875  11/30/2029

1,000,000.000 99.6950 996,950.00 988,595.00 8,355.00 2.0 38,750.00 3.89

Federal Home Loan Bks  - 3130ATUT2
4.500  12/14/2029

1,500,000.000 101.9570 1,529,355.00 1,523,458.50 5,896.50 3.1 67,500.00 4.41

U S Treasury Note  - 91282CGJ4
3.500  01/31/2030

1,000,000.000 98.0230 980,230.00 965,223.00 15,007.00 2.0 35,000.00 3.57

Morgan Stanley Bk N A Salt Lak  - 61690DMN5
C D
5.000  09/22/2025

243,000.000 100.3750 243,911.25 243,000.00 911.25 0.5 12,150.00 4.98

Security Description

Shares/Face Amt Price Market Value Tax Cost
Unrealized
Gain/Loss

Percent
of Total

Portfolio
Estimated

Annual Income
Estimated

Current Yield

184



CITY OF LEMOORE
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001051015919 March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Page 9 of 15

Total Corporate Issues

ASSET DETAIL (continued)

$1,720,257.83 $1,717,000.00 $3,257.83 3.5 $78,599.50

$49,419,941.08 $48,806,928.40 $613,012.68 99.6 $1,945,912.00

$49,612,094.75 $48,999,082.07 $613,012.68 100.0 $1,954,028.04

3.93

9717

00- -M -UC-UU -091-04
0585622-00-02387-04

Morgan Stanley Private Bk Natl  - 61768EU92
C D
5.000  09/22/2025

243,000.000 100.3750 243,911.25 243,000.00 911.25 0.5 12,150.00 4.98

Bmw Bk North Amer Salt Lake  - 05580A6M1
C D
4.650  09/22/2026

244,000.000 100.7620 245,859.28 244,000.00 1,859.28 0.5 11,346.00 4.61

First Natl Bk Of Mich  - 32114VCQ8
C D
4.700  09/22/2026

249,000.000 100.8750 251,178.75 249,000.00 2,178.75 0.5 11,703.00 4.66

American Natl Bk  - 02772JFF2
C D
4.550  09/25/2026

249,000.000 100.6750 250,680.75 249,000.00 1,680.75 0.5 11,329.50 4.52

Partners Bk Mission Viejo  - 70212YBS0
C D
4.650  09/28/2026

244,000.000 100.8200 246,000.80 244,000.00 2,000.80 0.5 11,346.00 4.61

Customers Bk Phoenixville Pa  - 23204HQH4
C D
3.500  10/15/2029

245,000.000 97.4350 238,715.75 245,000.00 -6,284.25 0.5 8,575.00 3.59

Security Description

Shares/Face Amt Price Market Value Tax Cost
Unrealized
Gain/Loss

Percent
of Total

Portfolio
Estimated

Annual Income
Estimated

Current Yield

Total Taxable Bonds

Total Assets

Estimated Current Yield 185



10101010101010101010
10101100110010010011
10100010000110000000
10011101010100010111
11011100001001000110
11001101110000010101
10100001000100010000
10010111110111110101
11010100001000100010
11010110000101011101
10000000111011100000
10101000100011101011
10000010001011011100
10100011110010111011
10001110011000000100
10000100101100110001
10111010000011010010
11010100110111111101
10011010101010000010
11111111111111111111

CITY OF LEMOORE
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001051015919 March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Page 10 of 15

9717

00- -M -UC-UU -091-04
0585622-00-02387-04

Time of trade execution and trading party (if not disclosed) will be provided upon request.

Publicly traded assets are valued in accordance with market quotations or valuation methodologies from financial industry services believed by us to be reliable.  Assets that are not publicly traded may be
reflected at values from other external sources.  Assets for which a current value is not available may be reflected at a previous value or as not valued, at par value, or at a nominal value. Values shown do
not necessarily reflect prices at which assets could be bought or sold.  Values are updated based on internal policy and may be updated less frequently than statement generation.

ASSET DETAIL MESSAGES

186



CITY OF LEMOORE
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001051015919 March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Page 11 of 15

TRANSACTION DETAIL

$1,374,619.31 -$1,374,619.31 $48,900,616.33

9717

00- -M -UC-UU -091-04
0585622-00-02387-04

03/12/25 Asset Income Interest Earned On
F H L B Deb 4.875% 9/12/25

12,187.50

0.024375 USD/$1 Pv On 500,000 Par Value Due 3/12/25

03/12/25 Purchase Purchased 12,187.5 Shares Of
US Bank Liquidity Plus Class Z

-12,187.50 12,187.50

Trade Date 3/12/25
12,187.5 Shares At 1.00 USD

03/20/25 Asset Income Interest Earned On
Morgan Stanley C D 5.000% 9/22/25

6,025.07

0.024795 USD/$1 Pv On 243,000 Par Value Due 3/20/25

03/20/25 Asset Income Interest Earned On
Morgan Stanley C D 5.000% 9/22/25

6,025.07

0.024795 USD/$1 Pv On 243,000 Par Value Due 3/20/25

03/20/25 Purchase Purchased 12,050.14 Shares Of
US Bank Liquidity Plus Class Z

-12,050.14 12,050.14

Trade Date 3/20/25
12,050.14 Shares At 1.00 USD

03/24/25 Asset Income Interest Earned On
Bmw Bk North C D 4.650% 9/22/26

5,626.37

0.023059 USD/$1 Pv On 244,000 Par Value Due 3/22/25

03/24/25 Asset Income Interest Earned On
First Natl Bk C D 4.700% 9/22/26

897.76

0.003605 USD/$1 Pv On 249,000 Par Value Due 3/22/25

03/24/25 Asset Income Interest Earned On
F H L B Deb 3.500% 9/24/29

3,937.50

0.0175 USD/$1 Pv On 225,000 Par Value Due 3/24/25

03/24/25 Purchase Purchased 10,461.63 Shares Of
US Bank Liquidity Plus Class Z

-10,461.63 10,461.63

Trade Date 3/24/25
10,461.63 Shares At 1.00 USD

03/25/25 Fee Trust Fees Collected
Charged   For Period 02/01/2025 Thru 02/28/2025

-410.43

Date
Posted Activity Description

Income
Cash

Principal
Cash Tax Cost

Beginning Balance 03/01/2025

187



10101010101010101010
10101100110001010011
10100010000110000000
10011101010100011111
11011100001001010110
11001101100001010101
10100001000100011100
10010111110001100111
11010100001000101100
11010110011011010101
10000000110101011000
10101000000011100011
10000010101010000000
10100101011001101111
10001100001100000000
10001110111011000001
10110111111110011000
11010001010001100101
10011000001010111010
11111111111111111111

CITY OF LEMOORE
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001051015919 March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Page 12 of 15

TRANSACTION DETAIL (continued)

$1,473,495.48 -$1,473,126.56 $48,998,713.15

9717

00- -M -UC-UU -091-04
0585622-00-02387-04

03/25/25 Sale Sold 410.43 Shares Of
US Bank Liquidity Plus Class Z

410.43 -410.43

Trade Date 3/25/25
410.43 Shares At 1.00 USD

03/27/25 Asset Income Interest Earned On
American Natl Bk C D 4.550% 9/25/26

869.11

0.00349 USD/$1 Pv On 249,000 Par Value Due 3/27/25

03/27/25 Asset Income Interest Earned On
Partners Bk C D 4.650% 9/28/26

5,626.37

0.023059 USD/$1 Pv On 244,000 Par Value Due 3/27/25

03/27/25 Purchase Purchased 6,495.48 Shares Of
US Bank Liquidity Plus Class Z

-6,495.48 6,495.48

Trade Date 3/27/25
6,495.48 Shares At 1.00 USD

03/31/25 Asset Income Interest Earned On
U S Treasury Nt 3.500% 9/30/29

13,562.50

0.0175 USD/$1 Pv On 775,000 Par Value Due 3/31/25

03/31/25 Asset Income Interest Earned On
U S Treasury Nt 4.125% 9/30/27

20,625.00

0.020625 USD/$1 Pv On 1,000,000 Par Value Due 3/31/25

03/31/25 Asset Income Interest Earned On
U S Treasury Nt 4.625% 9/30/28

23,125.00

0.023125 USD/$1 Pv On 1,000,000 Par Value Due 3/31/25

03/31/25 Asset Income Dividend Earned On
US Bank Liquidity Plus Class Z

368.92

03/31/25 Sale Sold 134,472.25 Shares Of
US Bank Liquidity Plus Class Z

134,472.25 -134,472.25

Trade Date 3/31/25
134,472.25 Shares At 1.00 USD

Purchase Combined Purchases For The Period  3/ 1/25 -  3/31/25 Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl Z

-232,979.50 232,979.50

Sale Combined Sales For The Period  3/ 1/25 -  3/31/25 Of
First Am Govt Ob Fd Cl Z

41,194.75 -41,194.75

Date
Posted Activity Description

Income
Cash

Principal
Cash Tax Cost

Ending Balance 03/31/2025 188



CITY OF LEMOORE
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001051015919 March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Page 13 of 15

SALE/MATURITY SUMMARY

SALE/MATURITY SUMMARY MESSAGES

9717

00- -M -UC-UU -091-04
0585622-00-02387-04

Estimates should not be used for tax purposes

Settlement
Date Description Tax Cost Proceeds

Estimated
Gain/Loss

Cash and Equivalents

US Bank Liquidity Plus Program
- Class Z
USBLP4

Total US Bank Liquidity Plus Program - -$134,882.68 $134,882.68 $0.00

Total Cash and Equivalents -$134,882.68 $134,882.68 $0.00

Total Sales & Maturities -$134,882.68 $134,882.68 $0.00

03/25/25 Sold 410.43 Shares -410.43 410.43
Trade Date 3/25/25
410.43 Shares At 1.00 USD

03/31/25 Sold 134,472.25 -134,472.25 134,472.25
Shares
Trade Date 3/31/25
134,472.25 Shares At 1.00 USD

189



10101010101010101010
10101100110000010011
10100010000110000000
10011101010100000111
11011100001001001010
11001101010000011001
10100001000101101000
10010111110000010111
11010100001110010000
11010110010000010101
10000000100011101000
10101001000101001011
10000011100100001100
10100101111011101111
10001100110101011000
10000110101011001101
10100101000001111000
11001101110000100101
10011010101010110010
11111111111111111111

CITY OF LEMOORE
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001051015919 March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Page 14 of 15

BOND SUMMARY

9717

00- -M -UC-UU -091-04
0585622-00-02387-04

Par Value Market Value
Percentage of

Category

MATURITY

Total of Category $49,467,000.00 $49,419,941.08 100.00

MOODY'S RATING

Total of Category $49,467,000.00 $49,419,941.08 100.00

2025 8,986,000.00 8,982,582.50 18.18
2026 9,986,000.00 10,000,969.58 20.24
2027 10,000,000.00 9,918,330.00 20.07
2028 10,000,000.00 10,035,660.00 20.31
2029 9,495,000.00 9,502,169.00 19.22
2030 1,000,000.00 980,230.00 1.98

Aaa 46,750,000.00 46,697,693.25 94.49
N/A 1,000,000.00 1,001,990.00 2.03
NOT RATED 1,717,000.00 1,720,257.83 3.48

190



CITY OF LEMOORE
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 001051015919 March 1, 2025 to March 31, 2025

Page 15 of 15

Data contained within this section excluded Mutual Funds, Exchange Traded Funds, and Closed-Ended Funds.

BOND SUMMARY (continued)

BOND SUMMARY MESSAGES

9717

00- -M -UC-UU -091-04
0585622-00-02387-04

Par Value Market Value
Percentage of

Category

S&P RATING

Total of Category $49,467,000.00 $49,419,941.08 100.00

AA+ 11,225,000.00 11,242,362.25 22.75
N/A 36,525,000.00 36,457,321.00 73.77
NOT RATED 1,717,000.00 1,720,257.83 3.48

191



10101010101010101010
10101100110111010011
10100010000110000000
10011101010100011111
11011100001001001110
11001101000001101001
10100001000100001100
10010111110011111101
11010100001110000010
11010110010111100101
10000000101101101000
10101000110100001011
10000011000011110000
10100111001011000111
10001011010011111000
10010000110010001001
10100000101010110010
11000111110100101101
10011001100110110010
11111111111111111111

THIS PAGE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

192



Glossary
The accumulation of the value of a discounted bond until maturity.

The difference between the proceeds and the Prior
Market Value of the transaction.

The difference between the Market Value and the
Adjusted Prior Market Value.

A figure calculated using the beginning Market Value for the fiscal year,
adjusted for all asset related transactions during the period, employing an average cost methodology.

 The decrease in value of a premium bond until maturity.
- Anything owned that has commercial exchange value.  Assets may consist of specific property

or of claims against others, in contrast to obligations due to others (liabilities).
 A measurement of a bond's quality based upon the issuer's financial condition.  Ratings

are assigned by independent rating services, such as Moody's, or S&P, and reflect their opinion of the
issuer's ability to meet the scheduled interest and principal repayments for the bond.

Cash activity that includes both income and principal cash categories.
 - Also reported as Gain/Loss in Period in the Asset Detail section.

This figure shows the market appreciation (depreciation) for the current period.
 - The original price of an asset, normally the purchase price or appraised

value at the time of acquisition.  Book Value method maintains an average cost for each asset.
 - The original price of an asset, normally the purchase price or appraised value

at the time of acquisition.  Tax Basis uses client determined methods such as Last-In-First-Out (LIFO),
First-In-First-Out (FIFO), Average, Minimum Gain, and Maximum Gain.

(Also reported as Accrued Income) Income earned but not yet received, or expenses
incurred but not yet paid, as of the end of the reporting period.

The amount of income a particular asset is anticipated to earn over the
next year.  The shares multiplied by annual income rate.

 - The annual rate of return on an investment expressed as a percentage.  For
stocks, yield is calculated by taking the annual dividend payments divided by the stock's current share
price.  For bonds, yield is calculated by the coupon rate divided by the bond's market price.

 - (Also reported as Ex-Date) For stock trades, the person who owns the security on
the ex-dividend date will earn the dividend, regardless of who currently owns the stock.

 A category of cash comprised of ordinary earnings derived from investments, usually
dividends and interest.

 The price per unit multiplied by the number of units.
 - The date on which an obligation or note matures.
 - The date on which a dividend, mutual fund distribution, or interest on a bond will be

made.
 A category of cash comprised of cash, deposits, cash withdrawals and the cash flows

generated from purchases or sales of investments.
 - The Proceeds less the Cost Basis of a transaction.

 - The date on which a trade settles and cash or securities are credited or debited to the
account.

 The date a trade is legally entered into.
 - The difference between the Market Value and Cost Basis at the end of the

current period.
 - The annual rate of return on an investment expressed as a percentage.  For

stocks, yield is calculated by the annual dividend payments divided by the stock's current share price.
For bonds, yield is calculated by the coupon rate divided by the bond's market price.

The terms defined in this glossary are only for use when reviewing your account statement.  Please
contact your Relationship Manager with any questions.

Accretion -
Adjusted Prior Market Realized Gain/Loss -

Adjusted Prior Market Unrealized Gain/Loss -

Adjusted Prior Market Value -

Amortization -
Asset 

Bond Rating -

Cash -
Change in Unrealized Gain/Loss

Cost Basis (Book Value)

Cost Basis (Tax Basis)

Ending Accrual -

Estimated Annual Income -

Estimated Current Yield

Ex-Dividend Date

Income Cash -

Market Value -
Maturity Date
Payable Date

Principal Cash -

Realized Gain/Loss Calculation
Settlement Date

Trade Date -
Unrealized Gain/Loss

Yield on/at Market

193



10101010101010101010
10101100110110010011
10100010000110000000
10011101010100001111
11011100001001010010
11001100110000000101
10100001000100101000
10010111110111011101
11010100001010100100
11010110010111001101
10000000101010011000
10101000111111010011
10000010111000010100
10100001111100110011
10001001101101011000
10000010100111111011
10101001001001110010
11011001010000011101
10011000100110110010
11111111111111111111

00
97

17
   

 
-U

C
-0

91

00
00

04
31

3 
03

  S
P

   
   

   
00

06
38

95
06

02
37

3 
S

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 L
E

M
O

O
R

E
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

71
1 

W
. C

IN
N

A
M

O
N

 D
R

IV
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
LE

M
O

O
R

E
, C

A
  9

32
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FDD
DAA

AFD
TDD

DDA
ADT

TTT
DTA

FFT
TDF

FAA
DFT

FFD
FTD

AAD
TFA

AFT
FAA

AFF
ATD

FFA
TA

U
.S

. B
an

k 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
55

 N
. R

iv
er

ce
nt

er
 D

r.
   

   
   

   
 

S
ui

te
 3

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
ilw

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
32

12
   

   
   

   
   

  

194



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-6 
 

                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Josalynn Valdez, Finance Director 
Date: April 28, 2025    Meeting Date:    May 6, 2025 
Subject: Cannabis Budget Analysis 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Council receive the Cannabis Budget Analysis from inception through April 28, 2025. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
Informational Only.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
To provide information regarding the cannabis budgets and revenues collected from 
inception of the agreements from fiscal year 2019/2020 collected through April 28, 2025.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
N/A 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Informational, council to receive report.  
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 

195



☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 04/29/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 04/28/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 04/28/2025 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 04/28/2025 

 1. Cannabis Life to Date Review 

196



Budget Actuals Budget Actuals Budget Actuals Budget Actuals

FY 19/20 -$                           3,477.00$               -$                             38,580.00$                   -$                         21,433.36$             -$                           -$                                  

FY 20/21 400.00$                    4,209.00$               14,018.00$              77,160.00$                   200,000.00$       934,876.46$          400.00$                   4,209.00$                      

FY 21/22 400.00$                    1,573.00$               9,020.00$                 102,880.00$                1,750,000.00$   1,105,839.78$      400.00$                   1,573.00$                      

FY 22/23 400.00$                     922.00$                   77,160.00$              77,160.00$                   1,200,000.00$   623,130.41$          5,000.00$               8,900.00$                      

FY 23/24 400.00$                    207.00$                   77,160.00$              82,235.00$                   750,000.00$       377,159.95$          6,000.00$               7,500.00$                      

FY 24/25 570.00$                     69.00$                      85,500.00$              78,067.24$                   350,000.00$       292,222.53$          3,420.00$               2,737.78$                      

Cannabis Related Revenue
Life to Date Review

Cannabis Application Fees
1000-000-0000-00000-420900

Cannabis Regulatory Licensing Fee
1000-000-0000-00000-410310

Cannabis Revenue Raising Fee
1000-000-0000-00000-410312

Cannabis Regulatory Permit Fees
1000-000-0000-00000-410311

197



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

  Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-7 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Marissa Trejo, City Manager 
Date: April 29, 2025    Meeting Date:    May 6, 2025 
Subject: Commercial Lease Agreement between City of Lemoore and South 

Valley Community Church  
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☒ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approval of the Commercial Lease Agreement (attached) between the City of Lemoore 
and South Valley Community Church for the old City Hall building located at 119 Fox 
Street, Lemoore, CA, 93245. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
Staff reached out to Ricky Hemme, Pastor with South Valley Community Church, 
regarding their interest in owning and operating a local coffee shop in the downtown area.   
 
After many discussions and identifying potential sites, South Valley Community Church 
expressed interest in the old City Hall location at 119 Fox Street. 
 
Staff has negotiated the attached Commercial Lease Agreement (Agreement) with South 
Valley Community Church.  The Agreement has been reviewed by the City Attorney. 
 
Staff is now seeking City Council approval. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The term of the Agreement is 10 years and the total amount of revenue received would 
be $171,493.84. 
 

198



Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Alternative: 
Do not approve Agreement (not recommended). 
 
Pros: 
Additional revenue to the City’s General Fund,  
Use of the old City Hall building,  
Improvements to the old City Hall building, 
Establishing a new business. 
 
Cons: 
Upfront building maintenance costs. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the Commercial Lease Agreement (attached) between the City of Lemoore 
and South Valley Community Church for the old City Hall building located at 119 Fox 
Street, Lemoore, CA, 93245. 
 
Please note that staff will enter the commencement date and termination date once the 
City has completed required property corrections as outlined in the Agreement. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:       
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 04/29/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 04/29/2025 
☒ Contract   ☒ City Manager 04/29/2025 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 04/29/2025 

  

199



COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT 

This Commercial Lease Agreement (this “Lease Agreement”), dated May 6, 2025, (the 
“Effective Date”), is made and entered into by and between the City of Lemoore, a California 
municipal corporation and charter city in the State of California (“Landlord”), and South Valley 
Community Church, a church/non-profit organization licensed to do business in the City of 
Lemoore (“Tenant”). The Landlord and Tenant are collectively referred to hereinafter as the 
“Parties” or individually as the “Party.”  

Section 1. 
Leased Premises. 

Landlord hereby leases to Tenant, and Tenant leases from Landlord, that certain portion of that 
certain real property consisting of land, buildings, and improvements thereon located at 119 Fox 
Street, City of Lemoore, County of Kings, State of California, Assessor’s Parcel Number 020-
083-008, as more particularly described on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
this reference (the “Property”). The Property consists of approximately 0.87 acres; however, the 
Parties understand that this Lease Agreement shall only be for the two-story building, commonly 
referred to as the Old City Hall (“Building”), located on the southwest corner of Fox Street and 
C Street and associated driveways, entry ways, and outdoor space surrounding the Old City Hall 
building. This Lease Agreement shall include only the described portion of the Property and 
shall be used, as described herein, for purposes of operating a coffee shop on the downstairs 
level, with public access, and office space, without public access, on the second level, as set 
forth in the City of Lemoore Municipal Code.  

 
Landlord hereby grants a non- exclusive right to Tenant, and Tenant accepts this non-exclusive 
right, to use the parking area (the “Parking Lot”) located on the Property, for purposes of 
allowing customers, employees, guests, and other invitees to park in connection with Tenant’s 
use of the Property.  The Parties hereby agree that pursuant to Tenant’s non-exclusive right to 
the Parking Lot, the Parking Lot shall be  available to the general public for use. 
 
Landlord also hereby grants a non- exclusive right to Tenant, and Tenant accepts this non-
exclusive right, to use the Hallway Restrooms (the “Restrooms”) for purposes of allowing 
customers, employees, guests, and other invitees to utilize the restroom in connection with 
Tenant’s use of the Leased Premises, subject to the understanding that the Restrooms are also 
available to the general public for use during City meetings held in the City Council Chambers, 
located on the other side of the hallway. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

200



Section 2. 
Term of Lease and Automatic Renewal. 

(a) The term of this Lease Agreement shall be for ten (10) years (the “Term”), 
commencing on Month, Day, 2025 (the “Commencement Date”), and terminating on Month, 
Day, 2035 (the “Ending Date”). 

The Term shall be considered to automatically renew on the same terms and conditions herein stated 
and be extended for up to four (4) additional one (1) year periods (each an “Extended Term”) after 
the Ending Date and each last day of any Extended Term unless either Landlord or Tenant provides 
the other with written notice of termination at least ninety (90) days in advance of the Ending Date 
or the last day of any Extended Term. If either Landlord or Tenant provides the other with written 
notice of termination in a timely manner, the Term of this Lease shall end on the Ending Date or the 
last day of any Extended Term (the “Termination Date”). Time is of the essence in providing 
written notice of termination to the other Party. If neither Landlord nor Tenant provides the other 
with written notice of termination in a timely manner, all references to the term “Term” in the Lease 
shall mean the “Extended Term.” 

        

201



Section 3. 
Base Rent. 

Tenant shall pay monthly rent in the amount of six hundred seventy-six dollars and 00/100 
($676.00) to Landlord for the downstairs portion of the Building ($0.70 per sq ft x 1,380 sq ft – 
30% non-profit discounted rate) and Tenant shall pay monthly rent in the amount of twelve 
hundred thirty-eight and 00/100 dollars ($1,238.00) ($0.70 per sq ft x 2,526 sq ft – 30% non-profit 
discounted rate) to Landlord for the upstairs portion of the Building, totaling one thousand nine 
hundred and fourteen and 00/100 dollars ($1,914.00) per month, during the Term (the “Base 
Rent”), payable in advance and in full within five (5) business days of the Commencement Date 
and on the first day of each month thereafter during the Term or any Extended Term, if applicable 
(each a “Base Rent Payment Date”). Each Base Rent payment may be paid by check or cash on 
each Base Rent Payment Date. 

Base Rent will be reduced by fifty percent (50%) for a period of seventy-nine (79) months 
to account for a credit eighty thousand and 00/100 dollars ($80,000.00) of Tenant Improvements 
provided by Tenant for interior paint and flooring of the Building. 

Base Rent shall automatically increase on the first anniversary date of each year during the 
term of this Lease by two percent (2%) of the then-current Base Rent as scheduled below. 

Base Rent schedule shall be as follows: 

   

Month Base Rent Amount 

1 $957.00 

2 $957.00 

3 $957.00 

4 $957.00 

5 $957.00 

6 $957.00 

7 $957.00 

8 $957.00 

9 $957.00 

10 $957.00 

11 $957.00 

12 $957.00 

13 $976.14 

14 $976.14 

15 $976.14 

16 $976.14 
202



17 $976.14 

18 $976.14 

19 $976.14 

20 $976.14 

21 $976.14 

22 $976.14 

23 $976.14 

24 $976.14 

25 $995.67 

26 $995.67 

27 $995.67 

28 $995.67 

29 $995.67 

30 $995.67 

31 $995.67 

32 $995.67 

33 $995.67 

34 $995.67 

35 $995.67 

36 $995.67 

37 $1,015.58 

38 $1,015.58 

39 $1,015.58 

40 $1,015.58 

41 $1,015.58 

42 $1,015.58 

43 $1,015.58 

44 $1,015.58 

45 $1,015.58 

46 $1,015.58 

203



47 $1,015.58 

48 $1,015.58 

49 $1,035.89 

50 $1,035.89 

51 $1,035.89 

52 $1,035.89 

53 $1,035.89 

54 $1,035.89 

55 $1,035.89 

56 $1,035.89 

57 $1,035.89 

58 $1,035.89 

59 $1,035.89 

60 $1,035.89 

61 $1,056.61 

62 $1,056.61 

63 $1,056.61 

64 $1,056.61 

65 $1,056.61 

66 $1,056.61 

67 $1,056.61 

68 $1,056.61 

69 $1,056.61 

70 $1,056.61 

71 $1,056.61 

72 $1,056.61 

73 $1,077.74 

74 $1,077.74 

75 $1,077.74 

76 $1,077.74 

204



77 $1,077.74 

78 $1,077.74 

79 $1,077.74 (Last full 50% credit) 

80 $2,142.34 ($13.14 credit applied) 

81 $2,155.48 (Full Base Rent applied) 

82 $2,155.48 

83 $2,155.48 

84 $2,155.48 

85 $2,198.59 

86 $2,198.59 

87 $2,198.59 

88 $2,198.59 

89 $2,198.59 

90 $2,198.59 

91 $2,198.59 

92 $2,198.59 

93 $2,198.59 

94 $2,198.59 

95 $2,198.59 

96 $2,198.59 

97 $2,242.56 

98 $2,242.56 

99 $2,242.56 

100 $2,242.56 

101 $2,242.56 

102 $2,242.56 

103 $2,242.56 

104 $2,242.56 

105 $2,242.56 

106 $2,242.56 

205



107 $2,242.56 

108 $2,242.56 

109 $2,287.41 

110 $2,287.41 

111 $2,287.41 

112 $2,287.41 

113 $2,287.41 

114 $2,287.41 

115 $2,287.41 

116 $2,287.41 

117 $2,287.41 

118 $2,287.41 

119 $2,287.41 

120 $2,287.41 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
206



Section 4. 
Additional Rent. 

(a) Tenant shall pay and discharge the following items as additional rent (collectively, 
“Additional Rent”): 

(i) The payment of liability insurance as required by Section 10; 
 

(ii) The payment for maintenance and repairs as required by Section 11; 

 
 

(iii) The payment for utilities as required by Section 12; 

 

(iv) All or any portion of any installment of Base Rent then due and not paid by 
the date which is five (5) business days after each applicable Base Rent Payment Date, plus 
an amount (the “Late Charge”) equal to five percent (5%) of the amount of such unpaid 
Base Rent Payment or portion thereof to reimburse Landlord for its cost and inconvenience 
incurred as a result of Tenant’s delinquency; 

(v) Interest at the rate (the “Default Rate”) of ten percent (10%) per annum on 
the following sums until paid in full: (A) all overdue installments of Base Rent from five  
(5) business days after the date when any such amount(s) becomes overdue; (B) all amounts 
of Additional Rent overdue for more than five (5) business days relating to obligations which 
Landlord shall have paid on behalf of Tenant, from the date of payment thereof by Landlord, 
and (C) all other amounts of Additional Rent overdue for more than five (5) days, from the 
date when any such amount becomes overdue; and 

207



(vi) Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, all costs and expenses of 
Tenant and any other persons specifically referenced herein which are incurred in 
connection or associated with (A) the use, non-use, occupancy, possession, operation, 
condition, design, construction, maintenance, alteration, repair or restoration of any of the 
Leased Premises, (B) the performance of any of Tenant’s obligations under this Lease 
Agreement, and (C) any other items specifically required to be paid by Tenant under this 
Lease Agreement. 

(b) Tenant shall pay and discharge (i) any Additional Rent referred to in Section 4(a)(i) 
when the same shall become due, provided that amounts which are billed to Landlord or any third 
party, but not to Tenant, shall be paid within thirty (30) days after Landlord’s demand for payment 
thereof, and (ii) any other Additional Rent, within thirty (30) days after Landlord’s demand for 
payment thereof. 

Section 5. 
Security Deposit. 

Tenant shall pay a security deposit of two-thousand and 00/100 dollars ($2,000.00) to 
Landlord. Landlord may apply and use the security deposit to pay and cover any obligations of 
Tenant due and owing under this Lease Agreement. 

Section 6. 
Use. 

Tenant may use the Leased Premises to operate a public coffee shop business on the lower 
level of the Building and will utilize the upper level of the Building only for office space without 
public access (“Business”).  Tenant will ensure compliance with all City, County, State and 
Federal laws for operating such business. 

Section 7. 
Improvements and Alterations. 

(a) Prior to Tenant’s occupancy of the Building, Landlord will service the Building’s 
Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning (HVAC) unit(s), complete roof repairs and flooring 
repairs needed from prior roof leak, and install cement for ADA access to ramp entrance to the 
bottom level of the Building. All interior repairs and modifications needed to comply with ADA 
will be the sole responsibility of the Tenant.  

(b) Landlord hereby authorizes Tenant to improve, modify, repair, maintain, and 
otherwise alter the interior of the Building  in any manner reasonably required by Tenant to 
operate the Business in the Building and permitted by applicable laws (the “Interior 
Improvements”), with prior written approval by Landlord. Tenant shall cause the Interior 
Improvements to be constructed and made to the Building as soon as practicable following the 
Commencement Date and during the entire Term. Tenant shall not commence or cause to be 
commenced construction of any Interior Improvements until Tenant shall obtain all necessary 
permits and certificates for final governmental approval of any Interior Improvements including 
any certificate of occupancy required for any such Interior Improvements. Tenant shall cause all 
Interior Improvements to be made in a good and workmanlike manner, using materials and 
equipment at least equal in quality and class to the existing components of the Building, and in 
full compliance with any and all applicable building and safety laws. Tenant shall obtain and pay 
for all necessary permits and certificates for final California governmental approval of the 
Interior Improvements. Landlord shall cooperate with Tenant and provide any and all consent 
and signatures reasonably required by Tenant to construct the Interior Improvements and to 

208



obtain such permits, which consent shall not be unreasonably delayed, conditioned, or withheld. 
All Interior Improvements shall remain in the Building upon the Termination Date or sooner 
termination of this Lease Agreement and thereupon shall be the property of Landlord. 

 

209



(c) Tenant shall maintain and, except for damages resulting from an occurrence 
covered by property insurance, repair the exterior of the Building during the entire Term.  Tenant 
shall provide custodial services for the Restroom locating the hallway and shall assume 
responsibility for stocking supplies. Tenant may not improve, modify, or otherwise alter the 
exterior of the Building without the prior written consent of Landlord, which consent may be 
withheld in Landlord’s reasonable discretion. In the event the exterior of the Leased Premises is 
damaged during the Term by an occurrence covered by property insurance, Landlord shall pay for 
the repair and improvements to the exterior of the Building. Any repairs or improvements to the 
exterior of the Building shall be made in a good and workmanlike manner, using materials and 
equipment at least equal in quality and class to the existing components of the Building, and in full 
compliance with any and all applicable building and safety laws. 

Section 8. 
Possession. 

Tenant shall accept possession of the Leased Premises in its “AS-IS,” “WHERE IS” 
condition without any representation or warranty from Landlord whatsoever as to the quality, 
condition, or use of the Leased Premises and shall retain possession of the Leased Premises during 
the entire Term. Tenant may take possession of the Leased Premises in advance of the 
Commencement Date to begin construction of the Interior Improvements. 

Section 9. 
Quiet Enjoyment. 

So long as Tenant is not in default under this Lease Agreement beyond applicable notice 
and cure periods, Tenant shall have continuous and exclusive possession of the Leased Premises, 
and shall have the quiet and peaceful use and enjoyment of the Leased Premises. 

Section 10. 
Insurance. 

(a) Tenant shall obtain, pay for, and maintain commercial liability insurance with 
liability coverage of not less than one million and 00/100 dollars ($1,000,000.00) minimum 
coverage per occurrence and two million and 00/100 dollars ($2,000,000.00) aggregate coverage. 
Tenant shall furnish Landlord with proof of insurance issued by an insurer reasonably approved 
by Landlord showing the coverage to be in force and showing Landlord, it’s appointed and elected 
officials, employees, and agents as a named additional insureds for all periods of the Term prior to 
the Commencement Date. Such proof of insurance shall indicate that such insurance shall not be 
materially changed, terminated or allowed to expire on thirty (30) days prior written notice to 
Landlord.  

(b) Landlord shall obtain, pay for, and maintain all risk property insurance coverage 
equal to the replacement cost of the Interior Improvements, the alterations to the Leased Premises, 
and Tenant’s Property (as defined in section 15 below). 

(c) Tenant shall obtain, pay for, and maintain workers’ compensation insurance as 
required in the State with statutory limits and employer’s liability insurance with limits of not less 
than those mandated by statute. 

210



(d) All insurance policies required of Tenant under this Lease Agreement shall: (i) be 
issued by companies licensed to do business in the State; and (ii) be deemed to be primary 
insurance in relation to any other insurance maintained by Landlord. 

(e) Tenant shall cause a certificate of insurance evidencing such policies to be delivered 
to Landlord upon the Effective Date and thereafter each year of the Term prior to the expiration date 
of each policy. 

(f) Landlord shall obtain, pay for, and maintain all risk property insurance coverage 
equal to the replacement cost of the Building on the Leased Premises and the improvements in the 
Parking Lot, but excluding the Interior Improvements, the Alterations, and Tenant’s Property. 

(g) Landlord shall not be liable to Tenant and, if Landlord obtains insurance covering 
the Leased Premises or any activities therein Tenant shall not be liable to Landlord or to any 
insurance company (by way of subrogation of otherwise) insuring Landlord or Tenant for any loss 
or damage to the Leased Premises, the structure of the Building located thereon, other tangible 
property located on the Leased Premises, or any resulting loss of income, or losses under workers’ 
compensation laws and benefits, despite the fact that such loss or damage might have been 
occasioned by the negligence or misconduct of such party, its agents or employees, provided and 
to the extent that any such loss or damage would be covered by insurance that the party suffering 
the loss is required to maintain pursuant to the terms of this Lease Agreement. The failure of 
Tenant or Landlord to insure its property shall not void this waiver. Tenant and Landlord shall 
secure an appropriate clause in, or an endorsement upon, each insurance policy obtained by it and 
covering or applicable to the Leased Premises and the personal property, fixtures, and equipment 
located therein or thereon, pursuant to which the insurance company consents to such waiver of 
right of recovery. The waiver of right of recovery set forth above shall extend to Landlord and 
Tenant and their respective agents and employees. 

(h) Should Tenant, at any time during the Term hereof, fail to maintain such liability 
insurance coverage which is required pursuant to this Lease Agreement, Landlord may, at its 
option, without waiving any other of its remedies pursuant to applicable law or this Lease 
Agreement, obtain such insurance at the expense of Tenant. Any such sums so advanced by 
Landlord shall be deemed to be Additional Rent hereunder and shall be due and payable upon 
presentation of an invoice to Tenant by Landlord. 

(i) The insurance requirements under this Lease Agreement shall not be waived, 
altered, amended, or otherwise changed, except upon the prior written authorization of the 
Landlord. Acceptance by the Landlord of an insurance certificate which does not comply with this 
Lease Agreement, absent said written authorization, shall not constitute a waiver of the insurance 
requirements under this Lease Agreement.  

(j)  

Section 11. 
Maintenance and Repairs. 

( a )  Tenant shall, at Tenant’s own cost, maintain and repair the Leased Premises and the 
Interior Improvements in good quality and condition and in full compliance with 
applicable laws. Tenant shall surrender the Leased Premises on the Termination Date or 
upon sooner termination of this Lease Agreement in its present, or improved, quality and 
condition, normal wear and tear excepted.  

 

(b) Landlord agrees to ensure that the exterior of the Building, including an assigned 
211



entrance, and the Parking Lot  will be brought into compliance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) and other California accessibility standards for the Business to 
be run downstairs prior to Tenant’s occupancy. Landlord also agrees to ensure that the 
Restrooms remain in complaint with ADA standards. All ADA requirements necessary 
for the interior of the Building, where normal business will occur, will be the sole 
responsibility of the Tenant.   

 

(c) Throughout the Term of the lease, Landlord will maintain the Leased Premises  in 
compliance with ADA and California accessibility requirements for the downstairs 
coffee shop Business at Landlord’s own expense. 

 

(d) If Tenant becomes aware of any accessibility concerns, Tenant will notify Landlord in 
writing and Landlord agrees to address the issue within a reasonable timeframe.   

(e) Landlord will be responsible for addressing any current or future Building roof-related 
issues, including leaks or structural concerns, at Landlord’s own expense. 

 

(f) Landlord agrees to handle the service, maintenance, repair or replacement of all HVAC 
units serving the Building, both existing and any replacement unit, as needed.  If an 
existing HVAC unit becomes non-functional or is deemed beyond repair, Landlord will 
coordinate the replacement within a reasonable timeframe. 

Section 12. 
Utilities. 

From and after the Effective Date, Tenant shall promptly pay for all gas, electricity, water, 
sewer, garbage, telephone, and all other utilities services that are separately metered for the Leased 
Premises, including but not limited to any connection or hook-up fees and any penalties for 
discontinued or interrupted services, as they become due during the Term. 

Section 13. 
Payment of Taxes. 

(a) Tenant shall have no obligations to pay for any real property taxes for the Leased 
Premises, which shall be the sole responsibility of Landlord. 

212



(b) Tenant shall pay prior to delinquency all taxes assessed against and levied upon 
Tenant’s Property contained on the Leased Premises. 

Section 14. 
Compliance with Laws and Hazardous Materials. 

(a) Tenant shall not use any Hazardous Materials (hereinafter defined) on, from or 
affecting the Leased Premises in any manner which violates in any material respect federal, state 
or local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations or policies governing the use, storage, treatment, 
transportation, manufacture, refinement, handling, production or disposal of Hazardous Materials 
(collectively, “Environmental Laws”), except in the ordinary course of its business at the Leased 
Premises and in fully compliance with all applicable Environmental Laws. 

(b) Tenant agrees that, upon expiration of the Term, or upon any earlier termination of 
this Lease Agreement, Tenant shall deliver the Leased Premises to Landlord free of any and all 
Hazardous Materials used or placed by Tenant on the Leased Premises during the Term to the 
extent required by and in compliance with all Environmental Laws. 

(c) Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, Tenant shall have no 
liability or responsibility for any Hazardous Materials (including, without limitation, any duty to 
remediate or mitigate) (i) present, used, placed, disposed, discharged, emitted or released on, over, 
under, from or affecting the Leased Premises prior to the Term, or (ii) which have migrated from 
any other property onto, over, under or affecting the Leased Premises whether prior to or during 
the Term. 

(d  For purposes of this Lease Agreement, “Hazardous Materials” include, without 
limitation, any flammable explosive or radioactive materials, mono- and polychlorinated 
biphenyls, petroleum products, natural gas, radon and natural gas liquids, asbestos-containing 
materials, hazardous materials, hazardous wastes, pollutants, contaminants, hazardous or toxic 
substances or related materials defined in the Comprehensive Environmental Response, 
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, as amended (42 USC § 9601, et seq.), the Superfund 
Amendments and Reauthorization Act (Public Law 99-499, 100 Stat. 1613), the Hazardous 
Materials Transportation Act, as amended 949 USC § 1801, et seq.), the Resource Conservation 
and Recovery Act, as amended (42 USC § 6901, et seq.), the National Environmental Policy Act 
(42 USC 4321), the Safe Drinking Water Act (42 USC § 300F, et seq.), the Federal Water Pollution 
Control Act (33 USC § 1251, et seq.), the Clean Air Act (42 USC § 7401, et seq.), the 
Environmental Protection Agency regulations pertaining to asbestos (including 40 C.F.R. Part 61, 
29 C.F.R. §§ 1910.1001 and 1926..58), the Toxic Substances Control Act, as amended (15 USC § 
2601, et seq.), the California Environmental requirements and codes, as amended, and in the 
regulations, rules and policies adopted and promulgated thereto, or in any other federal, state or 
local governmental law, ordinance, rule or regulation. 

Section 15. 
Fixtures and Equipment. 

All movable business and trade fixtures, furniture, and equipment that are installed in or 
affixed to the Leased Premises by, or for the account of, Tenant and that can be removed without 
structural damage to the Leased Premises, and all articles of personal property and inventory 
owned by Tenant and located in the Leased Premises (collectively, “Tenant’s Property”) shall 
be, and shall remain, the property of Tenant during the Term and upon the Termination Date and 
may be removed by Tenant at any time, provided Tenant repairs or pays the cost of repairing any 
damage to the Leased Premises resulting from the removal thereof. At or before the Termination 
Date or sooner termination of this Lease Agreement, Tenant, at its sole expense, shall remove all 
of Tenant’s Property from the Leased Premises and repair any damage to the Leased Premises 
resulting from removal of Tenant’s Property. 

213



Section 16. 
Assignment or Subletting. 

 
Tenant may not assign this Lease or sublet any portion of the Leased Premises, without 

prior written consent of Landlord, which consent shall not be unreasonably delayed, conditioned, 
or withheld. 

 

Section 17. 
Entry. 

Upon reasonable notice to Tenant, Landlord shall have the right to enter the Leased 
Premises during business hours for property management business purposes in or about the Leased 
Premises, without any abatement of rent, provided that Tenant’s enjoyment and use of the Leased 
Premises is not disturbed. 

Section 18. 
Signs. 

Tenant may place, construct, or install any new sign, notice, or display of any kind in, upon, 
about, or on the Leased Premises with the prior written consent of Landlord provided that such 
sign, notice, and display is placed, constructed, or installed in full compliance with all applicable 
laws. 

Section 19. 
Surrender and Holding Over. 

(a) On the Termination Date or sooner termination of this Lease Agreement, Tenant 
shall remove all of Tenant’s Property from the Leased Premises and peaceably and quietly 
surrender the Leased Premises to Landlord in broom-clean condition. If Tenant’s Property is left 
at the Leased Premises for more than ten (10) days after the Termination Date or sooner 
termination of this Lease Agreement, such property shall be deemed to have been abandoned and, 
at Landlord’s election, may be retained by Landlord as its property or removed and disposed of by 
Landlord at Tenant’s sole cost and expense. 

(b) If Tenant remains in possession of the Leased Premises after the Termination Date 
or sooner termination of this Lease Agreement without Landlord’s consent, then Tenant’s 
continued possession shall be on the basis of a tenancy at sufferance and Tenant shall pay as Base 
Rent during each month of the holdover period in an amount equal to one hundred twenty-five 
percent (125%) of the Base Rent payable under this Lease Agreement for the last twelve (12) full 
calendar months before the date of expiration or termination. The provisions of this Section 19(b) 
shall survive the expiration or sooner termination of this Lease Agreement. 

Section 20. 
Default. 

Each of the following shall be an “Event of Default” under this Lease Agreement: 

(a) If Tenant fails to make any payment required by the provisions of this Lease 
Agreement within ten (10) days after the receipt of written notice from Landlord that Tenant has 
failed to make any such payment when due; 

(b) If Tenant fails to cure any material breach or default of the other covenants, terms, 
or conditions of this Lease Agreement within thirty (30) days after the receipt of written notice 
from Landlord that Tenant has failed breached or defaulted in the performance of any other 
covenants, terms, or conditions of this Lease Agreement. provided that it shall not be an Event of 
Default if Tenant commences the cure in said thirty (30) day period and thereafter diligently 

214



prosecutes such cure to completion; or 

Section 22. 
Remedies. 

Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default under this Lease Agreement by Tenant, 
Landlord may elect any of the following remedies: 

(a) Terminate Tenant's right to possession of the Leased Premises upon written notice, 
in which case this Lease Agreement shall terminate and Tenant shall immediately surrender 
possession of the Leased Premises to Landlord. In such event Landlord shall be entitled to recover 
from Tenant all damages incurred by Landlord by reason of Tenant's default including, but not 
limited to, the cost of recovering possession of the Leased Premises, expenses of reletting, 
including necessary renovation and alteration of the Leased Premises, reasonable attorneys’ fees 
and costs, and any real estate commission actually paid, the worth at the time of award by the court 
having jurisdiction thereof of the amount by which the unpaid rent for the balance of the term 
after the 

215



time of such award exceeds the amount of such rental loss for the same period that Tenant proves 
could be reasonably avoided. 

(b) Maintain Tenant's right to possession in which case this Lease Agreement shall 
continue in effect whether or not Tenant shall have abandoned the Leased Premises. In such event 
Landlord shall be entitled to enforce all of Landlord’s rights and remedies under this Lease 
Agreement, including the right to recover and Base Rent or Additional Rent as it becomes due 
hereunder. 

(c) Pursue any other remedy now or hereafter available to Landlord under the laws or 
judicial decisions of the State of California. Unpaid installments of rent and other unpaid monetary 
obligations of Tenant under the terms of this Lease Agreement shall bear interest from the date 
due at the maximum rate then allowable by law. 

If Landlord defaults in the performance of any obligation on Landlord’s part to be 
performed or paid under the Lease, then Tenant, in addition to any and all rights and remedies 
permitted by law, equity and pursuant to this Lease (which remedies expressly include the right to 
terminate this Lease and obtain its damages from Landlord), may perform the same for the account 
and at the sole cost and expense of Landlord, without notice if an emergency exists, or, if no 
emergency exists, on thirty (30) days prior written notice to Landlord, and all third party costs and 
expenses paid by Tenant in curing such default shall be paid by Landlord to Tenant not later than 
thirty (30) days after written demand, together with paid invoices and receipts reasonably 
substantiating the amounts paid by Tenant. If Landlord fails to pay to Tenant any amounts 
expended by Tenant to cure Landlord’s default, then Tenant may offset the amount against Base 
Rent and Additional Rent hereunder. In the event of an emergency, Tenant shall give Landlord 
prompt notice of any action taken by Tenant pursuant to this Section 23 and shall incur only such 
costs and expenses as are necessary to meet the emergency; no additional costs or expenses shall 
be incurred which are not necessary to meet the emergency until Tenant shall have given Landlord 
thirty (30) days’ prior written notice of default, as hereinabove provided. 

Section 23. 
Indemnity by Tenant. 

Tenant shall pay for, defend (with an attorney reasonably approved by Landlord), 
indemnify, and hold Landlord, its appointed and elected officials, employees and agents,  harmless 
against and from any real or alleged damage or injury and from all claims, judgments, liabilities, 
costs, and expenses, including attorney fees and costs, arising out of or connected with Tenant’s 
use of the Leased Premises and its facilities and any breach of this Lease Agreement by Tenant; 
provided (and though Tenant shall in all cases accept any tender of defense of any action or 
proceeding in which Landlord is named or made a party and shall, despite any allegations of 
negligence or misconduct on the part of Landlord, defend Landlord as provided in this Section 23) 
that Tenant shall not be liable for such damage or injury to the extent and in the proportion that it 
is ultimately determined to be attributable to the negligence or willful misconduct of Landlord or 
its agent, employee, contactor or any party for which Landlord is responsible. This obligation to 
indemnify shall include all of Landlord’s attorneys’ fees, litigation costs, investigation and court 
costs, and all other costs, expenses, and liabilities incurred by Landlord or its counsel from the first 
notice that any claim or demand is to be made or may be made, and shall survive the expiration or 
termination of this Lease Agreement. 

Section 24. 
Landlord’s and Tenant’s Right to Perform 

If a Party hereto fails to perform any obligation under this Lease Agreement after all 
applicable notice and cure periods, the other Party hereto shall be entitled to make reasonable 
expenditures to cause proper performance on the failing Party’s behalf and at the failing Party’s 
expense, and the failing Party promises to reimburse the performing Party for any expenditures 
within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from the performing Party requesting 
reimbursement, and failure of the failing Party to make the reimbursement shall be deemed to be 
a default of this Lease Agreement. In the event a Party fails to pay the other Party within thirty (30) 

216



days after written notice, such Party shall also pay the other Party and be liable for interest at the 
rate of 10% on the unpaid charges until paid. All obligations of Tenant to pay money are payable 
without abatement, deduction, or offset of any kind. 

Section 25. 
Subordination. 

This Lease Agreement shall be subject and subordinate, at all times, to the lien of all 
mortgages, indentures and deeds of trust which are now existing or which are hereafter placed 
against Landlord’s interest in the Leased Premises. 

Section 26. 
Brokers. 

Landlord and Tenant each represent and warrant to the other that they have not contracted 
with a broker, finder or similar person in connection with this Lease Agreement, and each party 
shall defend, indemnify and hold the other harmless from and against all liability, cost and expense, 
including reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred as a consequence of any claim by a person alleging 
to have contracted or dealt with a Party hereto in connection with this Lease Agreement. 

Section 29. 
Attorney Fees. 

The prevailing Party in any dispute between Tenant and Landlord to enforce or interpret 
this Lease Agreement shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorneys’ fees and all other litigation, 
investigation, and court costs incurred to enforce or interpret any provision of this Lease 
Agreement from the other party regardless of whether any action is filed by either Party. 

Section 28. 
Severability. 

The invalidity of any provision of this Lease Agreement shall not affect the remainder and 
any invalid provision shall be deemed rewritten to make it valid so as to carry out as near as 
possible the expressed intention of the parties. 

Section 29. 
Titles. 

The titles or headings to paragraphs are for convenience in referencing provisions and shall 
have no effect on interpretation of the provisions of this Lease Agreement. 

Section 30. 
Successors. 

This Lease Agreement shall apply to and bind the heirs, successors, and assigns of the 
Parties. 

 
Section 31. 

Waiver. 

The failure of either Party to enforce a provision of this Lease Agreement shall not be 
deemed a waiver by such Party for any purpose. 

Section 32. 
Entire Agreement. 

This Lease Agreement, together with each attached exhibit, shall constitute the entire 

217



agreement of the Parties, and may be modified only by a writing signed by the parties. All prior 
understandings and agreements between the Parties are merged into this Lease Agreement, which 
alone fully and completely expresses the agreements and understandings of the Parties. 

Section 33. 
Time of the Essence. 

Time is of the essence in the performance of all obligations under this Lease Agreement. 

Section 34. 
No Partnership. 

Landlord and Tenant shall not be partners or joint venturers in the conduct of the Business 
on the Leased Premises. 

Section 35. 
Force Majeure. 

In the event that any time-related duty of Landlord or Tenant is delayed or hindered in or 
prevented from the performance of any act required herein by reason of strikes, lock outs, labor 
troubles, inability to procure materials, failure of power, restrictive governmental laws or 
regulations, riots, insurrection, war or other reason of a like nature not the fault of such party in 
performing work or doing acts required under the terms of this Lease Agreement, then performance 
of such act shall be excused for the period of the delay and the period for the performance of any 
such act shall be extended for a period equivalent to the period of such delay. The provisions of 
this Section shall not operate to excuse Tenant from the prompt payment of rent, additional rent or 
any other payment required by the terms of this Lease Agreement. 

Section 36. 
Memorandum of Lease. 

Tenant shall not record this Lease Agreement or any memorandum of lease without the prior 
written consent of Landlord. 

Section 37. 
Counterparts. 

This Lease Agreement may be executed in several original, PDF, electronic, photocopy or 
original counterparts, each of which shall be an original but all of which shall collectively comprise 
a single instrument. 

Section 38. 
Notices. 

Any notice to be given under this Lease Agreement shall be in writing and given either 
by overnight mail, personal delivery (including courier service), or registered or certified mail, 
with return receipt requested, postage prepaid and addressed as follows: 

 
To Landlord: 

 
 

 
With a copy to: 

City of Lemoore 
Attn: Marissa Trejo, City Manager  
711 W. Cinnamon Drive Lemoore, 
California 93245 
 
Griswold LaSalle Cobb Dowd & Gin LLP 
Attn:  Christina Di Filippo Smith, City Attorney  
111 E. 7th St. 
Hanford, CA 93230 

218



To Tenant: 
 
 

South Valley Community Church 
Attn:  Rickey Hemme 
1050 W. Bush St. 
Lemoore, CA 93245 

 

 
 

Section 39. 
Governing Law. 

This Lease Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with California. Any action, suit, or 
other proceeding to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be venued in the Kings County Superior Court if 
in state court, and the United States District Court for the Eastern District of California if in federal court.  
 

[SIGNATURES FOLLOW ON THE NEXT PAGE.] 

219



 
 
 

The Parties have executed this Lease Agreement as of the Effective Date. 

LANDLORD: TENANT: 
 

 

220



EXHIBIT A 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY 
 
 

APN:  
020-083-008 
 
Assessor Parcel Description: 
CIVIC AUDITORIUM & CITY HALL LOTS 17 THRU 26 IN BLOCK 75 
 

 

221



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6700  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 5-1 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Estevan Benavides, Public Works Director   
Date: April 24, 2025     Meeting Date:    May 06, 2025 
Subject: Resolution 2025-14 – Annexing Territory (Tract No. 935) to Community 

Facilities No. 2024-1 (Public Services), as Annexation No. 1, Authorizing 
the Levy of a Special Tax Within the Annexed Territory, and Submitting 
Levy of a Special Tax to Qualified Electors Thereof; and Resolution 2025-
15 – Declaring the Results of a Special Annexation Election in Territory 
Annexed to Community Facilities District No. 2024-1 (Public Services), 
Determining the Validity of Prior Proceedings, and Directing Recording 
of Amended Notice of Special Tax Lien for City of Lemoore Community 
Facilities District No. 2024-1 (Public Services) Annexation No. 1 (Tract 
No. 935) 

 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☒ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approval of the following resolutions: 

• Resolution 2025-14 – Annexing Territory (Tract No. 935) to Community Facilities 
No. 2024-1 (Public Services), as Annexation No. 1, Authorizing the Levy of a 
Special Tax Within the Annexed Territory, and Submitting Levy of a Special Tax to 
Qualified Electors Thereof 

• Resolution 2025-15 – Declaring the Results of a Special Annexation Election in 
Territory Annexed to Community Facilities District No. 2024-1 (Public Services), 
Determining the Validity of Prior Proceedings, and Directing Recording of 
Amended Notice of Special Tax Lien for City of Lemoore Community Facilities 
District No. 2024-1 (Public Services) Annexation No. 1 (Tract No. 935) 

Subject/Discussion: 

222



The conditions of approval for the Tract No. 935 development requires that the property 
be annexed to Community Facilities District No 2024-1 (Public Services). CFD No. 2024-
1 was formed by the City to offset the increased cost of public services created due to 
new development for police services, fire protection services, park maintenance, 
landscaping and lighting maintenance, drainage maintenance and street maintenance. A 
public hearing must be held on the question of weather to annex the property to CFD 
2024-1. In the absence of majority protest, the attached resolutions annex the territory to 
CFD 2024-1, authorize the levy of a special tax within the annexed territory subject to 
voter approval, call an election to allow the property owner to cast a ballot on the levy of 
special tax, and declare the result of such election. 
 
By Resolution 2024-16, the City Council established CFD 2024-1, a Mello-Roos 
Community Facilities District (CFD), with the intention that future development within the 
City would annex to this District. The special taxes collected from the property owners 
within the District are used to fund the increased cost of public services created due to 
new development for police services, fire protection services, park maintenance, 
landscaping and lighting maintenance, drainage maintenance and street maintenance.  
 
The property proposed for annexation is currently owned by Schlickeiser Family Trust Est 
of 0, and is located east of 18 ¾ Avenue (Liberty Drive) and south of Glendale Avenue, 
within the boundary of assessor’s parcel numbers (APN) 021-550-001-000, 021-550-002-
000, and 021-550-003-000, as depicted on Exhibit A. The development on the property 
will be 152 single-family lots and a pond basin. Development of this property will change 
the property’s characteristics and manner in which the property will be used, thereby 
creating a need for more services funded by CFD 2024-1.   
 
The City contracts with Willdan Financial Services for the preparation of the necessary 
resolutions and balloting procedures for the annexation process.  
 
The council adopted Resolution No. 2025-09 on March 18, 2025, to declare its intention 
to annex the territory to CFD 2024-1 and set the public hearing for May 6, 2025. Following 
the public hearing, and in the absence of a majority protest and approval by the property 
owner, the adoption of the attached resolutions will annex the territory to CFD 2024-1, 
call and hold an election of the property owner within the annexed territory, declare the 
results of the special election, and authorize the levy of the special taxes within the 
annexed territory, thereby concluding the annexation process. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The estimated annual revenue received by the City for this development will be $203,923 
which is based on the maximum special tax rate of $1,341.60 per unit for Fiscal Year 
2025/26 for an estimated 152 detached single family residential parcels.  The special tax 
for CFD 2024-1 includes an annual escalation factor as defined in the RMA. The process 
for the annexation is funded by the developer and no General Fund monies are used for 
this effort. 
 
 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 

223



If the City Council has any questions concerning the required annexation to the CFD for 
this development, this item may be rescheduled until the next City Council meeting, so 
staff may provide the necessary backup. However, if the annexation is not approved, the 
conditions of approval for this development would not be fulfilled and the development 
process would cease. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable  
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends Council conduct the Public Hearing and adopt Resolutions 2025-14 
and 2025-15. 
 
 
Attachments:   Review:  Date: 
☒ Resolution: 2025-14 / 2025-15      
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 04/29/2025 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 04/28/2025 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 04/28/2025 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 04/28/2025 
  

 List:    Attachment 1: Exhibit A Boundary Map 
            Attachment 2: Proposed Resolution Annexing Territory 
            Attachment 2a: Exhibit A – Ballot 
            Attachment 3: Proposed Resolution Declaring Results 
            Attachment 3a: Exhibit A – Declaring Results 

224



'

Exhibit A 

City of Lemoore 
Community Facilities District No. 2024-1 

(Public Services) 
Annexation No. 1 

OFFICIAL BALLOT 

SPECIAL TAX ANNEXATION ELECTION 

This ballot is for the special landowner election. You must return this ballot, signed, in 
the enclosed envelope to the office of the City Clerk of the City of Lemoore no later than 5:30 
p.m. on May 6, 2025, either by mail or in person. The City Clerk's office is located at, 711 W. 
Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, California, 93245.

To vote, mark in the voting square after the word "YES" or after the word "NO". For a 
list of acceptable marks, please refer to the back 

 

of this ballot. 

If you wrongly mark, tear, or deface this ballot, return to the City Clerk of the City of 
Lemoore and obtain another. 

BALLOT MEASURE: Shall the City of Lemoore, by and for 
its Community Facilities District No. 2024-1 (Public Services) 
(the "CFD"), be authorized to levy special taxes within the
territory annexed to the CFD pursuant to and as described in 
the rate and method of apportionment ("RMA") attached 
hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein and as also set 
forth in the Resolution of Intention of the City of Lemoore 
adopted by its Council on March 18, 2025? 

YES: □ 

NO: □ 

By executing in the space provided below, you also confirm your waiver of the time 
limit pertaining to the conduct of the election and any requirement for notice of election and 
analysis and arguments with respect to the ballot measure, as such waivers are described 
and permitted by Section 53326 (a) and 53327 (b) of the California Government Code. 

Acres Owned Within Territory Annexed: 

Number of Votes: 

Property Owner: 

Property Owner/Authorized Representative Signature: __________ _ 

225



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-15 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE DECLARING 
THE RESULTS OF A SPECIAL ANNEXATION ELECTION IN TERRITORY ANNEXED 

TO COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2024-1 (PUBLIC SERVICES) 
DETERMINING THE VALIDITY OF PRIOR PROCEEDINGS, AND DIRECTING 
RECORDING OF AMENDED NOTICE OF SPECIAL TAX LIEN FOR CITY OF 

LEMOORE COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2024-1 (PUBLIC SERVICES) 
ANNEXATION NO. 1 (TRACT NO. 935) 

  
WHEREAS, in proceedings heretofore conducted by this City Council pursuant to the Mello-Roos 
Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended (Chapter 2.5, Part 1, Division 2, Title 5 of the 
Government Code) (Act), this council has heretofore adopted a resolution calling a special election of 
the qualified landowner electors in the territory of land annexed to Community Facilities District No. 
2024-1 (Public Services) (CFD 2024-1); and  

  
WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the resolution, which is hereby incorporated herein by this 
reference, the special election has been held, and the city clerk has filed a Canvass and Statement of 
Results of Election (Canvass), a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and  

  
WHEREAS, this council has reviewed the Canvass and hereby approves it.  

  
NOW, THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE HEREBY 
RESOLVES:  

  
1. The above recitals are true and correct and made a part hereof.   

  
2. The issue presented at the special election was the levy of a special tax within the territory annexed 
to CFD 2024-1, to be levied in accordance with the Rate and Method of Apportionment heretofore 
approved by this council as described in Resolution No. 2025-14, a “Resolution of the City Council of 
the City of Lemoore Annexing Territory (Tract No. 935) to Community Facilities District No. 2024-1 
(Public Services) as Annexation No. 1, Authorizing the Levy of a Special Tax Within the Annexed 
Territory, and Submitting the Levy of a Special Tax to the Qualified Electors Thereof,” adopted May 
6, 2025.   

  
3. Pursuant to the Canvass on file with the city clerk, the issue presented at the special election was 
approved by the landowners of the territory annexed to CFD 2024-1 by more than two-thirds of the 
landowners voting at the special election.   

  

226



 
4. Pursuant to the voter approval, this council may levy special taxes within the territory annexed 
to CFD 2024-1 pursuant to Resolution No. 2025-14, adopted May 6, 2025, as heretofore provided 
in these proceedings.   

  
5. All prior proceedings taken by this council with respect to CFD 2024-1 and the annexation of 
the territory thereto have been duly considered and are hereby determined to be valid and in 
conformity with the Act.   

  
6. Within 15 days of the date hereof, the city clerk shall execute and cause to be recorded in the 
office of the county recorder of the County of Kings an amendment to the Notice of Special Tax 
Lien as required by Section 3117.5 of the California Streets and Highway Code.   

  
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 6th day of May, 2025, by the following vote:  

  
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAINING:  
 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED:  
 
 
_____________________   _____________________ 
Marisa Avalos     Patricia Matthews 
City Clerk     Mayor 

 
 

227



228



229



CITY OF LEMOORE 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 
Notice is hereby given, that the City Council of the City of Lemoore will hold a Public 
Hearing on Tuesday, May 6, 2025 at 5:30 p.m., or as soon thereafter as practical, in the 
City Council Chambers, located at 429 C Street, Lemoore, California 93245, to consider the 
annexation of property (the “Annexation No. 1”) into the City of Lemoore Community Facilities 
District No. 2024-1 (Public Services). 
 
Pursuant to the Resolution of Intention of the City Council of the City of Lemoore, the City 
Council declared its intention to annex certain property to Community Facilities District No. 
2024-1 (Public Services) (the “CFD”) and to authorize the levy of a special tax (the “Special 
Tax”) therein to finance certain services (the “Services”) pursuant to the terms and provisions 
of the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, per Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 
of Division 2 of Title 5 commencing at Section 53311 of the California Government Code (the 
“Act”). 
 
The Resolution of Intention set May 6, 2025 at 5:30 p.m., or as soon thereafter as practical, 
as the date and time for a Public Hearing to consider the annexation of certain property into 
the CFD. 
 
At the Public Hearing, the testimony of all interested persons or taxpayers for or against 
Annexation No. 1 into the CFD, the extent of the CFD and the furnishing of the Services within 
the annexation area will be heard. If a majority protest against Annexation No. 1 into the CFD 
is filed, as determined in accordance with Section 53324 of the Act, no further proceedings 
for Annexation No. 1 or to authorize the Special Tax upon the certain property proposed for 
annexation shall be taken for a period of one year from the date of the decision of the City 
Council. If the majority protests are only against the furnishing of a specified type or types of 
services within the proposed annexation area of the CFD or portions of the Special Tax within 
Annexation No. 1, those services or that portion of the Special Tax shall be eliminated. 
 
If the City Council determines to annex certain property into the CFD and proposes to levy 
the Special Tax upon the annexation area, the City Council will submit the levy of the Special 
Tax to the qualified electors of the annexation area of the CFD. The vote will be by the 
landowners of the certain property proposed to be annexed to the CFD, with each landowner 
having one vote for each acre or portion of an acre of land owned within the annexation area 
of the CFD. The election will be conducted by the City Clerk in conformance with the 
provisions of Section 53326 of the Act and pursuant to the provisions of the California 
Elections Code, insofar as they may be applicable. The election will be conducted as a mail 
ballot election. 
 
Reference is made to the Resolution of Intention on file in the office of the City Clerk for details 
about the extent of Annexation No. 1 to the CFD, the Services, Special Tax, the protest 
proceedings and the proposed voting procedure. A copy of the Resolution of Intention and 
the associated staff report are on file and available for public inspection in the office of the 
City Clerk, located at 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, California 93245. 
 

/s/ 
Marisa Avalos 
City Clerk 

 
230


	Agenda 05-06-2025
	Item 1-1-1  Staff Report_Audit Report Year Ended June 30, 2024
	Item 1-1-2 GAS Report 6-30-24 - No findings FINAL
	Item 1-1-3 LEMOORE Financial Statements 2024-Final
	Item 1-2 Staff Report_ First Draft Budget Review FY 25-26
	Item 2-3 - Proclamation - 2025 National Municipal Clerks Week
	Item 2-4 - Proclamation - 2025 National Public Works Week
	Item 4-1 Minutes 04-15-2025
	Item 4-2-1 Staff Report_Proposal - IGService - Refuse Rate Study 2025
	Item 4-2-2 2025 Refuse Study Proposal
	Item 4-3-1 Staff Report_ Notice of Opposition SB 634
	Item 4-3-2 Action Alert SB 634 (Perez) Oppose 4_8_25
	Item 4-3-3 Letter - Notice of Opposition Sb 634
	711 West Cinnamon Drive ● Lemoore, California 93245 ● (559) 924-6744 

	Item 4-4-1 Staff Report_Warrant Registers 4-3 - 4-16
	Item 4-4-2 AP EDIT LIST BATCH 229 04.03.25
	Item 4-4-3 AP EDIT LIST 04.10.25
	Item 4-4-4 AP EDIT LIST 04.14.25
	Item 4-4-5 AP EDIT LIST 04.16.25
	Item 4-5-1 Staff Report - Q3 Quarterly Investment ended March 31 2025
	Item 4-5-2 City of Lemoore-FY24-25 Q3 Quarterly Investment Report-Agenda Statement Version
	City of Lemoore-Summary of Cash and Investments as of March 31, 2025
	City of Lemoore-Portfolio Summary and Key Statistics for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2025
	City of Lemoore-US Bank Custodial Account Statement For Month End March 31, 2025
	Page Identifiers
	00000001
	00000002
	00000003
	00000004
	00000005
	00000006
	00000007
	00000008
	00000009
	00000010
	00000011
	00000012
	00000013
	00000014
	00000015
	00000016
	00000017
	00000018
	00000019
	00000020
	00000021
	00000022



	Item 4-6-1 Staff Report_Cannabis Budget Analysis
	Item 4-6-2 Cannabis Life to Date Review
	Item 4-7-1 Staff Report_SVCC Lease City Hall
	Item 4-7-2 Draft SVCC City Lease Final
	COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT
	Section 1.
	Section 2.
	Section 3. Base Rent.
	Section 4.
	Section 5.
	Section 6.
	Section 7.
	Section 8. Possession.
	Section 9.
	Section 10. Insurance.
	Section 11.
	Section 12. Utilities.
	Section 13.
	Section 14.
	Section 15.
	Section 16.
	Section 17.
	Section 18.
	Section 19.
	Section 20. Default.
	Section 22. Remedies.
	Section 23.
	Section 24.
	Section 25.
	Section 26. Brokers.
	Section 29. Attorney Fees.
	Section 28. Severability.
	Section 29.
	Section 30. Successors.
	Section 31. Waiver.
	Section 32.
	Section 33.
	Section 34.
	Section 35.
	Section 36.
	Section 37. Counterparts.
	Section 38. Notices.
	Section 39.
	[SIGNATURES FOLLOW ON THE NEXT PAGE.]
	EXHIBIT A

	Item 5-1-1 Staff Report - CFD Public Hearing 04.24.25
	Item 5-1-3 Tract 935 Official Ballot
	Item 5-1-4  Resolution 2025-15 CFD 2
	Item 5-1-5 Statement of Results
	Item 5-1-6 Annexation Map 935
	Item 5-1-7 Public Hearing Notice CFD 2024-1 Annexation 1



